
           

 

AGENDA
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

City Hall - Council Chambers
6131 Taylorsville Road

October 26, 2021
6:00 P.M.

 

 

           

1. Call Meeting To Order   

 

2. Roll Call   

 

3. Opening Remarks By The Chair and Commissioners   

 

4. Citizens Comments   

 

5. Swearing of Witnesses    

 

6. Pending Business   

 

A. None   

 

7. New Business   

 

A. COMBINED BASIC AND DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, MEGAN
PRATHER, is requesting approval of a Combined Basic and Detailed Development Plan for
1.0 acres for property located at 6119 Brandt Pike, for Dogtown (ZC 21-37).

 

B. REZONING - The applicant, DANIEL GREENE, is requesting approval of a Rezoning to
Planned Residential for .3445 acres of property located at 4270 Murdock Avenue (ZC
21-40).

 

C. LOT SPLIT - The applicant, DANIEL GREENE, is requesting approval of a Lot Split of .3445
acres (ZC 21-39).

 

D. BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, DARIN SCHMIDT, is requesting approval of



D. BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, DARIN SCHMIDT, is requesting approval of
a Basic Development Plan for 19.1 acres for an Airsoft and Paintball facility for property
located at 7860 Bellefontaine Road (ZC 21-36). 

 

E. BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, DDC MANAGEMENT, is requesting
approval of a Basic Development Plan for 172.5 acres for property located at
Chambersburg Road, Villages of Westport, a Planned Residential Development (ZC 21-35).

 

F. BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, THE ANNEX GROUP, is requesting
approval of a Basic Development Plan for 20 acres for property located at 6502 Old Troy
Pike for 216 multi-family units in a Planned Residential Development (ZC 21-34).

 

G. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, is
requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for .96 acres for property located at the
northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (ZC 21-33).

 

H. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, BROAD REACH RETAIL PARTNERS,
LLC, is requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.10 acres for property at
the northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (ZC 21-32).

 

I. FINAL PLAT - The applicant, CAMPBELL BERLING HUBER HEIGHTS, LLC, is requesting
approval of a Final Plat for a residential subdivision containing 43 residential lots, 3 open
space lots and on a public street for property located south of Chambersburg Road, east of
Belmont Place, west of Stoney Creek Drive, north of Aaron Lane (ZC 21-38).

 

J. MINOR CHANGE - The applicant, SIGNS UNLIMITED, is requesting approval of a Minor
Change for signage at property located at 7536 Brandt Pike, Take 5 Oil Change (ZC 21-41).

 

8. Additional Business   

 

A. None   

 

9. Approval of Minutes
 

 

10. Reports and Calendar Review
Minor Change - Texas Roadhouse
Major Change - Larkspur
Rezoning and Basic Development Plan - 6025 Taylorsville Road

  

 

11. Upcoming Meetings
November 9, 2021
December 14, 2021

  

 

12. Adjournment   

 



   
AI-7890     7. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
COMBINED BASIC AND DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
COMBINED BASIC AND DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, MEGAN PRATHER, is
requesting approval of a Combined Basic and Detailed Development Plan for 1.0 acres for property
located at 6119 Brandt Pike, for Dogtown (ZC 21-37).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Fire Assessment 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                  Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:              Scott P. Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 
Date:               October 15, 2021  
 

Subject:          ZC 21-37 Basic and Detailed Development Plan Dogtown 6119 Brandt 

Pike 
 
 

 Application dated September 17, 2021 
 
Department of Planning and Development                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: Megan Prather – Applicant/Owner 

  
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Dogtown 
 

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 6119 Brandt Pike 
 

ZONING/ACREAGE: B-3 / 1.0 Acre  
 
EXISTING LAND USE:    

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:    
  
 

REQUEST:                                   The applicant requests approval for a Basic and 
Detailed Development Plan for 1.0 acres for Dogtown.     

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                
 

APPLICABLE HHCC:        
 

CORRESPONDENCE:                  In Favor – None Received 
                                                       In Opposition – None Received 
 

ATTACHMENTS:                   
  

 
 



  
 

OVERVIEW:      
 

The applicant requests approval of a rezoning to Planned Mixed Use and a combined 
Basic and Detailed Development Plan for 1.0 acres at 6119 Brandt Pike for Dogtown. 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

 
The request is for the following: 
 

The applicant requests approval of a rezoning to Planned Mixed Use and a combined 
Basic and Detailed Development Plan for 1.0 acres at 6119 Brandt Pike for Dogtown. 

 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan calls for this area to be Mixed Use B Town Center 
which includes commercial uses.    

 
Sanitary and water will connect into the City’s public main system at the edges of the 

development parcel.  Drainage will be handled through a public storm sewer system 
which flows to an existing detention basin to the southwest.  Twenty one parking spaces 
are proposed with two of those being ADA accessible.  The proposal calls for ten foot 

wide spaces which matches the City’s Zoning Code.  A drop off area is located at the 
front of the building.  The entrance comes off an existing access easement that leads to 

Brandt Pike and Fishburg Road.  Lighting shall follow standard City Code. Landscaping 
is provided in all drive and parking islands and around the monument sign. 
 

The building is made of brick, EIFS and integral color masonry units.  The plan is for two 
stories.  The total height of the building is 27 feet at the lobby and 24 feet throughout the 

rest of the building.  Two outdoor areas are proposed for dog use.  They are further 
away from any residential use than the current outside dog runs for the existing dog day 
care business in the shopping center.  These areas are surrounded by six foot tall 

powder coated picket fences.  The dumpster enclosure is proposed to at the rear and 
have masonry walls with a gate.  The request is for a 10 foot high monument sign.  Staff 

recommends the sign be limited to six feet tall and seventy five square feet total as per 
standard City code.  One wall sign is proposed, which staff recommends to be a 
maximum of seventy five square feet in area. 

 
The Zoning Code is as follows: 

 

CHAPTER 1179 (PM) PLANNED MIXED USE DISTRICT1 

                                                 
1Cross reference(s)—PUD General Provisions—See Ch. 1171; Planned Residential District—See Ch. 1172; Planned 

Office District—See Ch. 1173; Planned Public and Private Buildings and Grounds District—See Ch. 1174; 

Planned Commercial District—See Ch. 1176.  



1179.01 Purpose. 

The Planned Mixed-Use District (PM) is established to promote multi-use 

development where a citizen can work, shop, play, and live within a planned 
neighborhood. This planning concept allows uses that typically are separated by 
traditional zoning to be part of an overall multiple use design concept allowing each use 

to complement another. By permitting residential, commercial, office, and institutional 
uses in the same district with the proper use of landscaping, buffering, access points, 

and parking, a PM development can provide a well balanced community for residents, 
visitors, and employees and provide unique characteristics that traditional land use 
planning often neglects. The PM also promotes different land uses that may act as 

transitional zoning between conflicting land use zones.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

1179.02 Permitted uses. 

The uses outlined as permitted uses in the (PR) Planned Residential District, (PO) 
Planned Office District, (PP) Planned Public and Private Buildings and Grounds District, 
and (PC) Planned Commercial District are principal uses permitted in the (PM) Planned 

Mixed Use District except as prohibited in this chapter.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

1179.03 Accessory uses. 

The uses outlined as accessory uses in the (PR) Planned Residential District, (PO) 
Planned Office District, (PP) Planned Public and Private Buildings and Grounds District, 

and (PC) Planned Commercial District are accessory uses permitted in the (PM) 
Planned Mixed Use District except as prohibited in this chapter.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

1179.04 Special uses. 

The following shall be permitted as special uses:  

(a) Places of worship.  

(b) Fraternal organizations, service clubs and other nonprofit organizations in 
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1135. In addition to the criteria set 

forth in Chapter 1135, the parking requirements may have to be reviewed 
yearly as determined by the Planning Commission.  

(c) Service stations and filling stations.  

(d) Light manufacturing, compounding, processing, assembling, packaging or 
treatment of goods, materials, and products.  

(e) Commercial printing and publishing.  



(f) Technical services and professional offices, including, but not limited to 
architects, engineers, surveyors, data processing facilities, testing laboratories 

and technical schools.  

(g) Any use the principal function of which is basic research, design and/or pilot or 

experimental product development or technical training.  

(h) Business and industrial service facilities.  

(i) Laboratories: experimental, film, testing, research, or engineering.  

(j) Computer-communications hardware assembly, testing and operation; 
development, testing, operation, and maintenance of software; and 

communications services and facilities that are incidental to the principal use.  

(k) Medical, dental, and optical manufacturing.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

1179.05 Prohibited uses. 

The following uses are specifically prohibited:  

(a) Bingo Establishments and Instant Bingo Facilities;  

(b) Kennels, unless as an accessory use to a veterinarian;  

(c) Cemeteries;  

(d) Airports;  

(e) Blacksmith shops;  

(f) Machine shops, sheet metal and commercial painting shops;  

(g) Lumber yards;  

(h) Establishments for display, hire, sale and repair of farm implements, semi-

tractors, and semi-trailers;  

(i) Truck stops or service stations servicing and/or repairing semis, semi-tractors 
and semi-trailers;  

(j) Parking of semis, semi-tractors and semi-trailers except for the purposes of 
loading or unloading and located in a designated loading space for a 

reasonable length of time necessary to load or unload;  

(k) Sexually oriented businesses;  

(l) Outside storage except for trash containers or recycling containers that are 

screened as required by this chapter;  

(m) Above ground parking garages.  

(Case 346; Ord. 2000-O-1159, Passed 1-10-00) 



1179.06 Development standards. 

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of the Planning and Zoning 

Code shall govern. The following development standards apply to a PM development:  

(a) Minimum Land Area Requirement. A minimum of 20 acres shall be required.  

(b) Covenants. The developer of a PM development shall be required to submit a 

set of covenants or deed restrictions with the Basic Development Plan 
application that will outline, at a minimum, development standards and 

guidelines established in this chapter and any other requirements the 
developer and/or Planning Commission deems necessary. The Planning 
Commission may require additional or amended covenants as it deems 

necessary to ensure compliance with the Planning and Zoning Code and the 
Planned Mixed-Use District.  

(c) Required Mix of Land Uses. A developer shall be required to provide a mix of 
land uses in a PM Development. At a minimum, at least two of the following 
uses are required in a PM Development: residential, commercial, office, 

institutional, and/or industrial.  

(d) Site Planning. 

(1) The combination of different uses whether as part of one building or as 
part of the overall development shall be designed and developed so as not 
to create a nuisance by excessive noise, light, vibration, odor, or any other 

annoyances for any uses within the development or neighboring 
properties.  

(2) A PM development is to be designed so that buildings and structures are 
clustered and open space areas are preserved and maintained. Special 
care shall be given to protect preexisting natural features including, but not 

limited to, woodlands, ravines, streams, lakes, ponds, and/or flood plains. 
Impervious surface coverage, including, but not limited to, buildings, 

parking area, and accessways, shall not exceed 75 percent of the total 
development area. Therefore, 25 percent of the development area shall be 
reserved for green space.  

(3) The number of ingress and egress points onto the public streets shall be 
limited in order to reduce the number of traffic conflict points. Adequate 

and properly arranged facilities for internal pedestrian and traffic 
circulations shall be provided. The street and thoroughfare network shall 
be designed to minimize truck traffic through residential areas of the 

development.  

(4) Parking systems shall be designed so as to discourage single large 

unbroken paved lots for off-street parking and shall encourage smaller 
defined parking areas within the total parking system. Underground 
parking facilities are encouraged.  



(5) The development shall be designed to tie all the uses into one overall 
community and encourage walking, biking, running, and alternative modes 

of transportation. Developers are encouraged to incorporate bus stops, 
bikeways, walkways, and crosswalks into an overall thematic scheme for 

pedestrian traffic. Sidewalks shall be required except, in the case of a golf 
course or specific open space development, the Planning Commission 
may determine them to be unnecessary.  

(6) Any signs as proposed within this district, shall comply with Chapter 1189 
"Signs". Additionally, a developer of a PM development shall develop and 

submit with the Detailed Development Plan application, a comprehensive 
set of graphic design criteria for signage in the development. This set of 
graphic design criteria for signage shall be approved by the Planning 

Commission and shall apply to all signage requests within the 
development. The criteria shall include, at a minimum, the sizes permitted 

(if different from Chapter 1189), colors permitted, materials permitted, 
typefaces permitted, type size permitted, and permitted illumination. 
Compliance with the on-site comprehensive graphics shall be verified by 

the Zoning Administrator during the sign permit review process.  

(7) Minimum lot area, frontage and setback requirements may be varied to 

allow greater flexibility in design. However, the following shall be used as a 
guideline for development:  

A. With multiple buildings on a single property, entirely residential 

buildings shall be at least 15 feet from another entirely residential 
building and at least 50 feet from nonresidential or mixed-use 

buildings.  

B. With multiple buildings on a single property, nonresidential buildings 
or mixed-use buildings shall be at least 20 feet or one-half the height 

of the taller building apart, whichever is greater from another 
nonresidential or mixed-use building.  

C. All nonresidential buildings or mixed-use buildings shall be set back at 
least 50 feet or the height of the structure, whichever is greater, from 
any residential property or residential building, whichever is closer, 

and from the public right-of-way. This setback applies to multiple 
buildings on a single property, to development within a PM 

development, and where it abuts to adjacent property.  

(8) No maximum height restriction shall apply, except that the proposed 
development meets all Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Dayton 

International Airport or Wright Patterson Air Force Base height or 
abatement requirements.  

(9) Common parking areas and accessways shall be lighted adequately with 
light fixtures that shall be designed to reflect light away from adjoining 
properties. Special attention will be given to protect entirely residential 

structures from light emitted from nonresidential land uses.  



(10) Nonresidential uses shall have trash containers and/or receptacles 
(including recycling containers) placed to the rear of all structures and 

shall be screened or enclosed on four sides with opening doors for the 
purpose of trash removal. The placement of trash containers and/or 

receptacles in multi-family residential developments shall be as 
inconspicuous as possible. The use of a wooden or vinyl fence structure, 
earth mound, or wall with an opaqueness of 100 percent and a height of 

12 inches above the top of the largest container is required.  

(11) The architecture of nonresidential structures is encouraged to be unique 

yet similar in certain sections of the PM.  

(12) The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground.  

(13) The use of privately owned open space and public dedicated park land is 

encouraged as part of a PM development. Privately owned open space 
shall be maintained by the developer or by a duly authorized owner's 

association.  

(14) The use of chain link fencing is prohibited. Additionally, on an entirely 
residential property, no fencing shall be permitted in the front yard and, in 

the case of a corner lot, no fencing shall be permitted in the side yard with 
frontage to a public right-of-way. The covenants submitted by the 

developer shall establish the height requirements for fencing in the 
development. Fencing in a development shall be uniform in height in 
related use areas. On an entirely residential property, fence height shall 

not exceed six feet.  

(15) With the submission of a Basic Development Plan application, the 

applicant is required to submit a phasing plan that details when certain 
sections of the development will commence construction and when the 
sections will be complete.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

1179.07 Landscaping. 

To protect and promote a harmonious development that ensures a functional and 

logical arrangement of mixed uses, the effective and efficient use of landscaping and 
buffering is required. Therefore, a PM development shall include the following 

landscaping and buffering:  

(a) Development Landscaping. Within the PM development that is proposed, 
entirely residential buildings shall be screened from nonresidential and mixed-

use buildings with a 20 foot wide buffer strip that includes a six foot high earth 
mound, wooden or vinyl fence, wall, landscaping and/or mixture thereof that 

shall maintain an opaqueness of at least 80 percent year around. Parking 
areas, accessways, or any impervious surfaces are prohibited within this buffer 
strip. If planted materials are used, the screen must achieve the required 

height, width, and opaqueness within two years of planting. The use of pre-



existing trees, natural features or amenities as part of this buffer is 
encouraged. The Planning Commission may approve some other arrangement 

of buffering if it determines that such an arrangement meets the intent of this 
requirement.  

(b) Perimeter Landscaping. In a section of a PM development that contains 
nonresidential, mixed use, or multi-family buildings that abut a neighboring 
property with a single-family residential zoning designation or in a PM 

development section that contains an entirely residential section that abuts a 
neighboring property with a commercial, office, or multi-family zoning 

designation, the perimeter of the section of the PM development shall be 
screened with a 25 foot wide buffer strip that includes a six foot high earth 
mound, wooden or vinyl fence, wall, landscaping and/or mixture thereof that 

shall maintain an opaqueness of at least 80 percent year-round. Parking areas, 
accessways or an impervious surfaces are prohibited within this buffer strip. If 

planted materials are used, the screen must achieve the required height, width, 
and opaqueness within two years of planting. The use of pre-existing trees, 
natural features or amenities as part of this buffer is encouraged. The Planning 

Commission may approve some other arrangement of buffering if it determines 
that such an arrangement meets the intent of this requirement.  

(c) Parking Lot Landscaping. All parking lots are required to have interior landscaped 
areas as outlined in Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading".  

(d) Street Tree Requirement. All frontage property within a PM development that 

abuts public rights-of-way and is developed with nonresidential, mixed use, 
and/or multi-family buildings is required to have one street tree per 40 feet of 

frontage planted just outside of the street right-of-way. Unless determined to be 
inappropriate by the City Engineer, street trees shall be planted at least four 
feet from the edge of the sidewalk on private property. All frontage property 

within a PM development along a major collector or better as defined by the 
Huber Heights Thoroughfare Plan, no matter what use, shall meet this 

requirement. The type of tree and size shall be proposed by the developer at 
the Detailed Development Plan application stage and approved by the 
Planning Commission. A list of appropriate trees with required caliper is 

available in the City Engineer's Office.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

1179.08 Parking and loading. 

The provisions of Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading" shall apply, except that the 
off-street loading spaces and docks shall be provided with area, location and design 

appropriate to the needs of the development and specific uses within it, and the space 
designated for off-street loading shall not be used for off-street parking. Within the PM 
development, off-street loading areas shall be physically isolated and/or enclosed from 

residences in or adjacent to the PM Development. In all cases, off-street loading spaces 
and docks are prohibited in the front and side yards of any property.  



(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 



1179.09 Planning commission/city council review. 

All requirements within this chapter are to be used as guidelines and may be vari ed as part of the Basic or 

Detailed Development Plan approval if it is determined that such deviation will  not adversely affect neighboring 
properties or the community as a whole. Additionally, any variation of these requirements shall, in no case, change 
the overall  plan and character of the proposed development.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

 
 

1171.05 - Contents of basic development plan.  

(a)  The basic development plan shall consist of at least the following information 

together with such other data and materials as may be required by the City:  

(1)  Site plan showing the actual shape and dimensions of the lot to be built upon 
or to be changed in its use together with the location of the existing and 

proposed structures with approximate square footages, number of stories 
including heights of structures;  

(2)  Typical elevation views of the front and side of each type of building;  

(3)  Planning location and dimensions of all proposed drives, service access road, 
sidewalks, and curb openings;  

(4)  Parking lot areas (show dimensions of a typical parking space), unloading 
areas, fire lanes and handicapped parking;  

(5)  Landscaping plan, walls and fences;  

(6)  Storm water detention and surface drainage;  

(7)  Exterior lighting plan;  

(8)  Vehicular circulation pattern;  

(9)  Location and square footage of signs;  

(10)  Topographic survey; and  

(11)  Listing of proposed uses taken from the list of permitted and special uses of 
the PUD zoning district to which rezoning is being sought.  

(b)  The Planning Commission shall schedule both the proposed rezoning and the 
issue of approval of the basic development plan for a combined public hearing, 
following which it shall make its recommendation indicating approval, approval with 

modification or disapproval.  

(Ord. 2006-O-1655, Passed 9-25-05) 

1171.06 - General standards for approval.  



The Planning Commission shall review the application, prepared development plan 
and the facts presented at the hearing. The applicant shall have the burden of proof. No 

approval shall be given unless the Commission shall find by a preponderance of the 
evidence that such PUD on the proposed locations:  

(a)  Is consistent with official thoroughfare plan, comprehensive development plan 
and other applicable plans and policies;  

(b)  Could be substantially completed within the period of time specified in the 

schedule of development submitted by the developer;  

(c)  Is accessible from public roads that are adequate to carry the traffic that shall 

be imposed upon them by the proposed development. Further, the streets and 
driveways on the site of the proposed development shall be adequate to serve 
the residents or occupants of the proposed development;  

(d)  Shall not impose an undue burden on public services such as utilities, fire and 
police protection, and schools;  

(e)  Contains such proposed covenants, easements and other provisions relating 
to the proposed development standards as may reasonably be required for the 
public health, safety and welfare;  

(f)  Shall be landscaped or otherwise improved and the location and arrangement 
of structures, parking areas, walks, lighting and appurtenant facilities shall be 

compatible with the existing intended uses, and any part of a PUD not used for 
structures, parking and loading areas, or accessways;  

(g)  Shall preserve natural features such as water courses, trees, and rock 

outcrops, to the degree possible, so that they can enhance the overall design of 
the PUD;  

(h)  Is designed to take advantage of the existing land contours in order to provide 
satisfactory road gradients and suitable building lots and to facilitate the 
provision of proposed services;  

(i)  Shall place underground all electric and telephone facilities, streetlight wiring 
and other wiring conduits and similar facilities in any development which is 

primarily designed for or occupied by dwellings, unless waived by the 
Commission because of technical reasons;  

(j)  Shall not create excessive additional requirements at public cost of public 

facilities and services and shall not be detrimental to the economic welfare of 
the community;  

(k)  Shall not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and 
conditions of operation that shall be detrimental to any persons, property or the 
general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, 

fumes, glare or odors; and  

(l)  Rezoning of the land to the PUD District and approval of the development plan 

shall not adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, safety or welfare.  



(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93) 

1171.07 - Review and recommendations by planning commission.  

The Planning Commission shall review the proposed PUD as presented in the 
application and basic development plan in terms of the standards in Section 1171.06 
and the specific requirements as outlined in all Planned Unit Developments. The 

Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed PUD. At least ten days in 
advance of such hearing, notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published in 

a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written notice of such hearing shall be 
mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the owners of property located 
within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. The Planning Commission shall 

make its recommendation, indicating approval, approval with modifications, or 
disapproval. If the Commission recommends approving rezoning of land to a PUD 

District and also approves a basic development plan for the area to be rezoned, it may 
impose upon that plan any additional requirements or conditions deemed appropriate by 
the Commission to ensure that the development shall meet the standards described in 

Section 1171.06 and shall comply with the intention and objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance.  

If the owner chooses to submit a combined development plan, the Planning 
Commission shall review the aspects of it constituting the basic development plan 
pursuant to the standards set out in Section 1171.06. The detailed development plan 

aspects shall be reviewed in the same manner as provided herein for review of detailed 
development plans.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93) 



1171.08 - Action by council.  

Council shall hold a public hearing for application for rezoning and approval of the 

basic development plan (or combined development plan) after receiving the proposal 
from the Planning Commission. At least 15 days' notice of the time and place of such 

public hearing shall be placed in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written 
notice of such hearing shall be mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the 
owners of property located within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. 

Council shall approve, reject or approve with modifications the rezoning and basic 
development plan in the same manner as other rezoning requests. If the applicant has 

chosen to submit a combined development plan, Council shall review the aspects of it 
constituting the basic development plan pursuant to the standards set out in Section 
1171.06. If Council approves the basic development plan aspects of a combined 

development plan, the detailed development plan shall be deemed to be approved and 
no further action shall be required for the area covered by the combined development 

plan. If the basic development plan aspects of a combined development plan are 
modified, the combined development plan shall be changed in all aspects to meet that 
modification. The City staff in charge of plan review shall determine when the basic 

development plan or combined plan meets the modification required by Council.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)  

 

1171.11 - Changes in the basic and detailed development plans.  

A PUD shall be developed only according to the approved and recorded detailed 
development plan and supporting data together with all recorded amendments and shall 
be binding on the applicants, their successors, grantees and assigns and shall limit and 

control the use of premises (including the internal use of buildings and structures) and 
location of structures in the PUD as set forth therein.  

(a)  Major Changes. Changes which alter the concept, uses or intent of the PUD 
including increases in the number of units per acre, change in location or 
amount of nonresidential land uses, more than 15 percent modification in 

proportion of housing types, significant redesign of roadways, utilities or 
drainage, may be approved only by submission of a new basic plan and 

supporting data in accordance with Sections 1171.03, 1171.04 and 1171.05.  

(b)  Minor Changes. The Zoning Officer recommends to the Planning Commission 
approval or disapproval of the minor changes in the PUD. Minor changes are 

defined as any change not defined as a major change.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)  

 

 



ZC 21-37 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

 
WHEREAS, on September 17, 2021, the applicant, Megan Prather, requested 

approval of a Basic and Detailed Development Plan for property located at 6119 
Brandt Pike, (ZC 21-37); and 
 

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 
recommended approval of the request. 

 
___________ moved to recommend approval of the request by the applicant, 
Megan Prather for a Basic and Detailed Development Plan for property located at 

6119 Brandt Pike, (ZC 21-37) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s 
Memorandum 

 Dated October 15, 2021 with the following conditions:                                 
 

1. The Basic and Detailed Development Plan for Dogtown shall be the 

plans stamped received by the City of Huber Heights Planning 
Department on September 17, 2021. 

2. Development ground signage shall have a maximum height of six (6) 
feet and shall be no larger than 75 square feet in total sign area. 

3. The applicant shall receive final Engineering approval prior to a Zoning 

Certificate being issued. 

4. The applicant shall address all Fire Division comments prior to a Zoning 

Certificate being issued. 

5. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall enter into a 
PUD Agreement with the City for the purpose, but not the sole purpose, 



ZC 21-37 – Decision Record 

 2 

of establishing the development obligations of the applicant and 
requiring the submittal of a performance bond, cash bond, or letter of 

credit to insure the installation of landscaping as approved. The bond or 
letter of credit shall be in an amount equal to the applicant’s estimate of 

the cost of installation as approved by the Planning Department and 
shall remain in effect until such time as the landscaping has been 
completed as determined by the Planning Department. Upon completion 

of the installation of landscaping as required by the approved landscape 
plan, the applicant may request release of the performance bond or 

letter of credit.  Following an inspection by the Planning Department and 
upon determination by the department that the landscaping has been 
completed in accordance with the approved landscaping plan, 80% of 

the performance bond or letter of credit may be released.  However, the 
performance bond or letter of credit will not be released until a 

maintenance bond lasting three growing seasons, or letter of credit 
equal to 20% of the initial performance bond or letter of credit to ensure 
maintenance of the landscaping, is submitted to and accepted by the 

Planning Department.  The term of the maintenance bond shall be three 
growing seasons. 

 
Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS: ____. NAYS: ____.  Motion to 
recommend approval carried ____. 

 
 

 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 

Planning Commission 



76'-10"

51
'-4

"

81
'-7

" +
/-

10'-0"50'-0"120'-0"44'-7" +/-

52'-3"+/-

22
'-8

"
25

'-0
"

52
'-0

"
52

'-9
"

28
'-6

"

10'-0"

25
'-4

"

99'-7"

4'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

5'-0"

2'-10"

SITE PLAN
1" = 20'-0"

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBMITTAL
(SEPTEMBER 17, 2021)

DRAWING LIST
C1.0 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
C101 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PLAN
C102 SITE GRADING & UTILITY PLAN
A4.0 3D MODEL
A4.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

FUTURE
ADDITION

HANDICAPPED AISLE AND 
ADJACENT STALL

LAWN AREAS - 
PROPOSED FUTURE 
COMMUNITY DOG PARK

10' HIGH X 7' WIDE MONUMENT SIGN 
WITH INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
SIGNAGE, BOTH SIDESPROPOSED 

DOGTOWN

6" HIGH CONCRETE 
CURB-TYP.

ASPHALT PAVING - TYP.

CONCRETE 
SIDEWALK.

LANDSCAPED 
AREAS

2-story building

EXISTING & 
PROPOSED DRIVE

(21) 10' X 18'  PARKING SPACES  

CITY PROPOSED 
DRIVES

10' LANDSCAPE 
BUFFER

NOTE!  DRIVES SHOWN BEYOND SITE 
BOUNDARIES PER CITY PREPARED SITE 
DEVELOPMENT PLANS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

C1.0

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 tl
 jo

ha
ns

on

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y:
  T

LJ

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 t.
jo

ha
ns

on

IS
S

U
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T

52
9 

M
cA

lp
in

 A
ve

nu
e 

  C
in

ci
nn

at
i, 

O
hi

o 
45

22
0

J 
O

 H
 A

 N
 S

 O
 N

T
 H

 E
 O

 D
 O

 R
 E

51
3-

22
1-

30
07

  w
w

w
.te

dj
oh

an
so

nd
es

ig
ns

.c
om

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

TS
TH

E
O

D
O

R
E

 L
. J

O
H

A
N

S
O

N
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

 8
60

81
13

E
X

P
IR

E
S 

12
/3

1/
20

21
61

19
 B

R
A

N
D

T 
P

IK
E,

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
TS

, O
H

PR
O

PO
S

ED
H

UB
ER

 H
EI

G
H

TS
D

O
G

TO
W

N

DUMPSTER AREA W/ 6' 
HIGH MASONRY WALLS 
AND SOLID GATES

C
IV

IL
:

   
ID

E,
 IN

C
   

93
38

 C
in

ci
nn

at
i C

ol
um

bu
s 

R
d.

   
W

es
t C

he
st

er
, O

hi
o 

45
24

1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

 P/L 

 P/L 

 P/L 

 P
/L

 

25' ACCESS 
EASEMENT

25' ACCESS 
EASEMENT

LANDSCAPED 
AREAS

PARKING CALCULATIONS
BASED ON BUSINESS USE - 1 SPACE PER 300 SF OF FLOOR AREA.

BUILDING AREA:
FIRST FLOOR 3,810 SF
SECOND FLOOR 2,880 SF
TOTAL AREA 6,690 SF

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED:  23 SPACES

PER BRANDT PIKE REVITALIZATION  OVERLAY DISTRICT REGULATIONS,
SECTION 1180.08 E, UP TO 25% OF REQUIRED PARKING CAN BE 
REPLACED WITH LANDSCAPED AREA.  TWO REQUIRED SPACES 
REPLACED WITH LANDSCAPED ISLANDS.  

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY, STATE OF OHIO, 
AND BEING LOCATED IN SECTION 22, TOWN 2, RANGE 8 M.R.S., AND BEING A TRACT OF 
LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE CENTERLINE OF DAYTON BRANDT PIKE (SR 
201) WITH THE CENTERLINE OF FISHBURG ROAD; 

THENCE WITH THE CENTERLINE OF SAID DAYTON BRANDT PIKE, NORTH 17° 38’ 40” EAST 
FOR 320.00 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 72° 21’ 20” WEST FOR 45.00 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 72° 21’ 20” WEST FOR 155.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 17° 38’ 40” WEST FOR 33.76 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 74° 31’ 30” WEST FOR 18.92 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF 
THE PARCEL OF LAND TO BE DESCRIBED: 

THENCE NORTH 74° 31’ 30” WEST AT 13.81 FEET PASSING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
LAND CONVEYED TO UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE BY DEED RECORDED IN 
MICROFICHE NO. 83-555 DO1 IN THE DEED RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO, 
IN ALL 213.81 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID UNITED STATES POSTAL 
SERVICE LAND; 

THENCE ON A TANGENT BEARING NORTH 32° 22’ 55” EAST FOR 45.25 FEET; 

THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 640.00 FEET FOR AN ARC 
DISTANCE OF 164.62 FEET (LONG CHORD BEARING NORTH 25° 00’ 47.5” EAST FOR 164.17 
FEET; CENTRAL ANGLE OF SAID CURVE BEING 14° 44’ 15”); 

THENCE ON A TANGENT BEARING NORTH 17° 38’ 40” EAST FOR 26.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 72° 21’ 20” EAST FOR 181.09 FEET; 

THENCE ON A NEW DIVIDING LINE, SOUTH 17° 38’ 40” WEST FOR 224.48 FEET TO THE 
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.000 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

VINCINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

PROJECT LOCATION

DATE: 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

P
LA

N
. C

O
M

M
. S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

- 9
/1

7/
21

CONCRETE BUMPER 
AT SIDEWALK.

PROPOSED 6' HIGH POWDER 
COATED ALUMINUM PICKET 
FENCE AROUND PROPOSED 
DOG PARK

DOG PARK 
ENTRANCE

HOLDING AREA

LARGE DOG AREA

SMALL DOG AREA

LANDSCAPE 
AREA



21030A-60

9/17/21

C-101

-

T
. 

F
O

S
T

E
R

T
. 

F
O

S
T

E
R

-



21030A-60

9/17/21

C-102

-

T
. 

F
O

S
T

E
R

T
. 

F
O

S
T

E
R

-



3D
 M

O
D

E
L

A4.0

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 tl
 jo

ha
ns

on

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y:
  T

LJ

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 t.
jo

ha
ns

on

IS
S

U
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T

52
9 

M
cA

lp
in

 A
ve

nu
e 

  C
in

ci
nn

at
i, 

O
hi

o 
45

22
0

J 
O

 H
 A

 N
 S

 O
 N

T
 H

 E
 O

 D
 O

 R
 E

51
3-

22
1-

30
07

  w
w

w
.te

dj
oh

an
so

nd
es

ig
ns

.c
om

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

TS
TH

E
O

D
O

R
E

 L
. J

O
H

A
N

S
O

N
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

 8
60

81
13

E
X

P
IR

E
S 

12
/3

1/
20

21
61

19
 B

R
A

N
D

T 
P

IK
E,

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
TS

, O
H

PR
O

PO
S

ED
H

UB
ER

 H
EI

G
H

TS
D

O
G

TO
W

N

3D VIEW
NTS

4

DRAWING KEYNOTES

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

STUCCO (EXTERIOR INSULATED FINISH SYSTEM)  

METAL CORNICE

FAUX BRICK EIFS OR CULTURED STONE ALTERNATE.

INTEGRAL COLOR MASONRY UNITS

METAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

10' +/-  HIGH MONUMENT SIGN WITH FAUX BRICK OR CULTURED STONE FINISH AND 
STONE CAP.

PRE-FABRICATED METAL CANOPY 

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SIGN

2

3

1

DATE: 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

5

P
LA

N
. C

O
M

M
. S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

- 9
/1

7/
21

6
7

8



E
X

TE
R

IO
R

E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

A4.1

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 tl
 jo

ha
ns

on

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y:
  T

LJ

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 t.
jo

ha
ns

on

IS
S

U
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T

52
9 

M
cA

lp
in

 A
ve

nu
e 

  C
in

ci
nn

at
i, 

O
hi

o 
45

22
0

J 
O

 H
 A

 N
 S

 O
 N

T
 H

 E
 O

 D
 O

 R
 E

51
3-

22
1-

30
07

  w
w

w
.te

dj
oh

an
so

nd
es

ig
ns

.c
om

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

TS
TH

E
O

D
O

R
E

 L
. J

O
H

A
N

S
O

N
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 #

 8
60

81
13

E
X

P
IR

E
S 

12
/3

1/
20

21
61

19
 B

R
A

N
D

T 
P

IK
E,

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
TS

, O
H

PR
O

PO
S

ED
H

UB
ER

 H
EI

G
H

TS
D

O
G

TO
W

N

EAST  ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLR

100'-0"

SECOND FLR

112'-4"

2nd FLR. ROOF

124'-O"

LOBBY ROOF

127'-0"

1'
-1

0"
 +

/-

7'
-0

" +
/-

WEST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

(SEE 3D VIEW FOR MATERIALS - TYP.)

OPEN ABOVE STORFRONT 
WINDOWS TO PLAY YARD.

DATE: 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

P
LA

N
. C

O
M

M
. S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

- 9
/1

7/
21



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Hu ber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Dogtown 

Occupancy Address: 6119 Brandt Pike 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 21-218 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box: 46 

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 10/20/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 

 
Requirements: (Site Plan) 
 

• Proposed driveways are acceptable and appear to meet Ohio Fire Code 
requirements for turn radius. 

• Proposed fencing shall not obstruct fire department access to building. 
Approved gates shall be provided, or fencing moved away from building. 
Locking devices for gates shall be approved by Huber Heights Fire 
Division. 

• If building will be equipped with a fire sprinkler system at least one fire 
hydrant will be required within 75 feet of the Fire Department Connection 
for the sprinkler system. (Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.01) 

• A permit shall be obtained for construction from Montgomery County 
Building Regulations.   

 
Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 

 
 
 



   
AI-7891     7. B.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
REZONING

Information
Agenda Title
REZONING - The applicant, DANIEL GREENE, is requesting approval of a Rezoning to Planned
Residential for .3445 acres of property located at 4270 Murdock Avenue (ZC 21-40).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                  Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 

From:            Scott P. Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 

Date:             October 15, 2021 
 
Subject:        ZC 21-40 (Rezoning from B-1 Commercial to PR Planned Residential) 

.3445 Acres 4270 Murdock Avenue 
 
 

Application dated September 9, 2021 
 
Department of Planning and Development                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER:  Daniel Greene – Applicant/Owner 
 

  
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  4270 Murdock Avenue 

 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4270 Murdock Avenue 
 

ZONING/ACREAGE:  B-1/0.344 acres 
 

EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 
 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:    R-4, B-1, PC 
 

REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a Rezoning to PR 
Planned Residential at 4270 Murdock Avenue. 

 

ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                
 

APPLICABLE HHCC:       
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor – None Received 

                                                      In Opposition – None Received 
      

 
 
 

 



 
OVERVIEW:      

 
The applicant requests rezoning from B-1 Commercial to PR Planned Residential 

District. 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant requests a lot combination of five parcels including 0.344-acres in order to 

utilize the property for its current use.  This new parcel combines five 25-foot frontage 
lots which has existing buildings that cross said property lines.  This cleans up the 
parcel into one ownership parcel.  The property is zoned B-1 Commercial but has a 

residential house on the property and the owner would like to continue to have that use.   
A rezoning will be required of the newly combined parcel for the residential use.  The 

rezoning will be to Planned Residential to allow for the current locations of all buildings 
on the site.  No additional right-of-way was required with this split and rezoning.  The 
surrounding uses at the area of the split are a combination of residential and 

commercial, so this use fits.  No additional improvements are being requested with this 
application.   

 
 
 

CHAPTER 1172 (PR) PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT1 

1172.01 Principal permitted uses. 

The following principal uses are permitted, provided that they are approved as 

provided for in this chapter:  

(a) All residential uses permitted in all other chapters of the Zoning Ordinance 

such as: one family dwellings, two family dwellings, multiple family 
dwellings, including garden apartments, row houses, quadraminiums and 
condominiums;  

(b) Churches and other places of worship;  

(c) Colleges, primary and secondary schools under School Board or Parochial 

supervision, and public libraries;  

(d) Public recreation buildings, parks, playgrounds and athletic fields under 
School Board, Parochial, other governmental supervision or "homeowners 

association" supervision; and  

(e) Uses designed solely to serve in a complimentary way the needs of this 

District above.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

                                                 
1Cross reference(s)—General provisions—See Ch. 1171.  



1172.02 Accessory uses. 

The following accessory uses are permitted:  

(a) Uses customarily incidental to all permitted uses; and  

(b) Temporary structures and uses required during construction in this District.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89; Ord. No. 2019-O-2398, § 1, 10-14-19) 

1172.03 Development standards. 

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of Chapter 1181, "General 
Provisions", shall govern. In addition, the following development standards apply:  

(a) Minimum "PR" Land Area Requirement. 

(1) A minimum of one acre shall be required.  

(b) Dwelling Unit Density—Five Dwelling Units. 

(1) The average dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed five 
dwelling units (DU) per acre.  

(2) Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side 
and rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A. Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards 
set forth in Section 1147.04.  

(c) Dwelling Unit Density—Eight Dwelling Units. 

(1) Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed eight dwelling units 
per acre of land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire 

district is three acres but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, 
dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed 16 dwellings.  

(2) Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side 
and rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A. Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards 
set forth in Section 1147.04.  

(d) Dwelling Unit Density—Twelve Dwelling Units. 

(1) Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed 12 dwelling units 
per acre of land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire 

district is three acres but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, 
dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed 24 dwellings.  

(2) Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side 
and rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A. Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards 
set forth in Section 1147.04.  

(e) Character of Neighborhood. Use of the Planned Residential Zoning District 
for developments with a proposed dwelling unit density greater than five 



ZC 21-40                                                                                                                  Page - 4 

 4 

dwelling units per acre shall be considered only when the district is 
bounded at least on one side by R-5, R-6, R-7, O-1, B, I, or Planned 

Development Districts.  

(Case 378, 6-17-76; Case 235, 7-11-94; Ord. 94-O-711, Passed 7-11-94; Ord. 2006-O-

1664, Passed 10-23-06) 

 

1172.04 Parking and loading. 

(a) The provisions of Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading", shall apply, except that at 
least two permanently maintained parking spaces shall be provided for each family 
unit, except for detached single family dwellings.  

(b) Required parking spaces shall not be part of public thoroughfares, private roads 
leading to and serving the sites of the various uses in this district.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

1172.05 Utilities. 

The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

 



ZC 21-40 – Dec. Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

 
WHEREAS, on September 9, 2021, the applicant, Daniel Greene, requested 
approval of a Rezoning from B-1 (Commercial) to PR (Planned Residential) for 

0.3445 acres located at 4270 Murdock Avenue (ZC 21-40); and 
 

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 
recommended approval of the request. 

 
________ moved to recommend approval of the request by the applicant, Daniel 
Greene, for a Rezoning from B-1 (Commercial) to PR (Planned Residential) for 

0.3445 acres located at 4270 Murdock Avenue (ZC 21-40) in accordance with the 
recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated October 15, 2021 with the 

following conditions: 
 

1. No additional improvements to the site are approved with this 

application. 
 

 
Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS: ____. NAYS: ____.  Motion to 
recommend approval carried ____. 

 
 

_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



   
AI-7892     7. C.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
LOT SPLIT

Information
Agenda Title
LOT SPLIT - The applicant, DANIEL GREENE, is requesting approval of a Lot Split of .3445 acres (ZC
21-39).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawing 



 1 

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2019 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 

From:             Scott P. Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 

Date:              October 15, 2021 
 
Subject:          ZC 21-39 (Lot Split for 4270 Murdock Avenue) 

 
Application dated September 09, 2021 

 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER:  Daniel Green – Applicant/Owner 

 
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  4270 Murdock Avenue 
 

ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4270 Murdock Avenue 
 

ZONING/ACREAGE: B-1/0.344 acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:   R-4, B-1, PC 
 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a lot split at 4270 

Murdock Avenue. 
 

ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:      Chapter  

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor – None Received 

                                                      In Opposition – None Received 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 2 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Overview  
 

The applicant requests a lot combination of five parcels including 0.344-acres in order to 
utilize the property for its current use.  This new parcel combines five 25-foot frontage 
lots which has existing buildings that cross said property lines.  This cleans up the 

parcel into one ownership parcel.  The property is zoned B-1 Commercial but has a 
residential house on the property and the owner would like to continue to have that use.   

A rezoning will be required of the newly combined parcel for the residential use.  The 
rezoning will be to Planned Residential to allow for the current locations of all buildings 
on the site.  No additional right-of-way is required with this combination.  No new 

improvements are being requested with this application. 
 

 
 
 



ZC-21-39 Resolution 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

 

WHEREAS, on September 09, 2021, the applicant, Daniel Greene, requested 
approval of a lot split of .3445 acres at 4270 Murdock Avenue (Zoning Case 21-
39), and; 

 
WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 

discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 

approved the request. 

________ moved to approve the request by Daniel Greene for approval of Lot 

Split of .3445 acres at 4270 Murdock Avenue (Zoning Case 21-39) in accordance 
with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated October 15, 2021 with the 
following conditions:                                 

1. The Lot Split for 4270 Murdock Avenue shall be the plans stamped 
received by the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on 

September 09, 2021. 

2. The lot combination shall be recorded with Montgomery County with 
documents prepared by a licensed surveyor.   

 

 

Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS: ____.  NAYS: ____. Motion to 
approve carried ____. 
 

 
_____________________________   _______________ 

Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



4:23"'f ... ·-
AA i gis.mcohio.org C, 

:"""Kar���lr 
• 

4261 �I 4267 1 ' 4273 

d 

I� 
e --� ------J I , _ �-_J I

j 

0 n· 6'.!' , I 
- __,___ '_.__J_ ..: 

63'' __i 

C,I Murdock Ave 

r .t5' I )dj' 

860 I 61 

2!:>' I 

- ' ' 
<::;' Cl 
:;: � 

If,' 2'1' 25' 

�.41' 

5 ;,,· 

67 

� 

�· 2!:' 
25/ 

GEOORAPHlC TECHNOlO.GIES CROUP� 
1 QVANTAGE � ¥ ro�

f='.o.��r�d .�.Y. .E':I� .. 

r!J OJ ro 



   
AI-7893     7. D.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, DARIN SCHMIDT, is requesting approval of a Basic
Development Plan for 19.1 acres for an Airsoft and Paintball facility for property located at 7860
Bellefontaine Road (ZC 21-36). 

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawing 
Resident letter 
Fire Assessment 
Resident letter 
Resident letter 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                  Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:              Scott P. Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 
Date:               October 15, 2021  
 

Subject:          ZC 21-36 Basic Development Plan G2 Tactical 7860 Bellefontaine Road 
 
 

Application dated September 24, 2021 
 
Department of Planning and Development                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: Darin Schmidt – Applicant/Owner 
  

DEVELOPMENT NAME:  G2 Tactical 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 7860 Bellefontaine Road 

 
ZONING/ACREAGE: Ag / 19.1  

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Vacant  
 

ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   A 

  
 
REQUEST:                                   The applicant requests approval for a Basic 

Development Plan for 19.1 acres for G2 Tactical.     
 

ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:        

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  In Favor – None Received 

                                                       In Opposition – One Received 
 
ATTACHMENTS:                   

  
 

 
  



 

 2 

 
OVERVIEW:      

 
The applicant requests approval of a Basic Development Plan for 19.1 acres at 7860 

Bellefontaine Road for a paintball and airsoft facility. 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant requests approval of a Basic Development Plan for 19.1 acres at 7860 

Bellefontaine Road for a paintball and airsoft facility. 
 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan calls for this area to be Agricultural/Low Density 

Residential.  
 

There are no public sanitary and water connections available at the site.  Drainage 
calculations shall be submitted by a licensed professional engineer and follow the 
standards for water quality and quantity.  The proposal calls for areas to be set up for 

paint ball and airsoft facilities.  Staff’s recommendation is that any building follow the 
standard Commercial Design as per City Code.  Also, the entrance shall be upgraded to 

the City Standard of a concrete drive apron for commercial standards.  Parking and 
loading shall follow the City Standards as well, including materials, number of spaces 
and dimensions.  The minimum standard for a landscaped buffer in 15 feet along the 

southern and eastern property lines.  The parking and loading facilities shall be a 
distance of at least 25 feet from the established right-of-way line, and the building(s) or 

the structure(s) at least 75 feet from the established right-of-way line per the Official 
Thoroughfare Plan or the recorded plat.  The nearest residential structure to this 
property is approximately 780 feet away.  

 
  

The Zoning Code for the proposal is as follows: 
 

CHAPTER 1176 (PC) PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT1 

 

1176.01 Principal permitted uses. 

The following principal uses are permitted provided that they are approved as 

provided for in this chapter:  

(a) Retail, office and commercial establishments;  

(b) Personal service commercial establishments;  

(c) Motels and hotels;  

(d) Filling stations;  

                                                 
1Cross reference(s)—General provisions—See Ch. 1171.  



 

 3 

(e) Service stations; and  

(f) Public garages.  

(g) Sweepstakes cafe.  

(Ord. 2012-O-1948, Passed 3-12-12) 

 

1176.02 Accessory uses. 

Only the following accessory uses shall be permitted in this District:  

(a) Uses customarily incident to all principal permitted uses; and  

(b) Temporary buildings and uses for construction purposes, not to exceed 12 
months.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

 

1176.03 Development standards. 

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of Chapter 1181, "General 
Provisions" shall govern. In addition, the following development standards shall apply:  

(a) Minimum Land Area Requirement. 

(1) No minimum land area shall be required.  

(b) Site Planning. 

(1) All yards within the development plan except those abutting a Business or 
Industrial District shall be maintained in landscaping and not used for parking, 
to the extent of a minimum of 15 feet along property lines.  

(2) The parking and loading facilities shall be a distance of at least 25 feet from the 
established right-of-way line, and the building(s) or the structure(s) at least 75 

feet from the established right-of-way line per the Official Thoroughfare Plan or 
the recorded plat.  

(Ord. 2006-O-1656, Passed 10-5-05) 

 

1176.04 Parking and loading. 

The provisions of Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading" shall apply, except that off-

street loading space shall be provided with area, location and design appropriate to the 
needs of the development and specific uses within it, and the space designated for off-

street loading shall not be used for off-street parking.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 

 



 

 4 

1176.05 Special uses. 

The following shall be permitted as a special use:  

(a) Reserved.  

(b) Fraternal organizations, service clubs and other nonprofit organizations in 
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1135. In addition to the criteria set 

forth in Chapter 1135, the parking requirements have to be reviewed yearly.  

(c) Places of worship.  

(Ord. 2000-O-1159, Passed 1-10-00; Ord. 2002-O-1354, Passed 6-24-02) 

 
 

 
 

 
1171.05 - Contents of basic development plan.  

(a)  The basic development plan shall consist of at least the following information 

together with such other data and materials as may be required by the City:  

(1)  Site plan showing the actual shape and dimensions of the lot to be built upon 

or to be changed in its use together with the location of the existing and 
proposed structures with approximate square footages, number of stories 
including heights of structures;  

(2)  Typical elevation views of the front and side of each type of building;  

(3)  Planning location and dimensions of all proposed drives, service access road, 

sidewalks, and curb openings;  

(4)  Parking lot areas (show dimensions of a typical parking space), unloading 
areas, fire lanes and handicapped parking;  

(5)  Landscaping plan, walls and fences;  

(6)  Storm water detention and surface drainage;  

(7)  Exterior lighting plan;  

(8)  Vehicular circulation pattern;  

(9)  Location and square footage of signs;  

(10)  Topographic survey; and  

(11)  Listing of proposed uses taken from the list of permitted and special uses of 

the PUD zoning district to which rezoning is being sought.  

(b)  The Planning Commission shall schedule both the proposed rezoning and the 
issue of approval of the basic development plan for a combined public hearing, 

following which it shall make its recommendation indicating approval, approval with 
modification or disapproval.  



 

 5 

(Ord. 2006-O-1655, Passed 9-25-05)  

 

1171.06 - General standards for approval.  

The Planning Commission shall review the application, prepared development plan 
and the facts presented at the hearing. The applicant shall have the burden of proof. No 
approval shall be given unless the Commission shall find by a preponderance of the 

evidence that such PUD on the proposed locations:  

(a)  Is consistent with official thoroughfare plan, comprehensive development plan 

and other applicable plans and policies;  

(b)  Could be substantially completed within the period of time specified in the 
schedule of development submitted by the developer;  

(c)  Is accessible from public roads that are adequate to carry the traffic that shall 
be imposed upon them by the proposed development. Further, the streets and 

driveways on the site of the proposed development shall be adequate to serve 
the residents or occupants of the proposed development;  

(d)  Shall not impose an undue burden on public services such as utilities, fire and 

police protection, and schools;  

(e)  Contains such proposed covenants, easements and other provisions relating 

to the proposed development standards as may reasonably be required for the 
public health, safety and welfare;  

(f)  Shall be landscaped or otherwise improved and the location and arrangement 

of structures, parking areas, walks, lighting and appurtenant facilities shall be 
compatible with the existing intended uses, and any part of a PUD not used for 

structures, parking and loading areas, or accessways;  

(g)  Shall preserve natural features such as water courses, trees, and rock 
outcrops, to the degree possible, so that they can enhance the overall design of 

the PUD;  

(h)  Is designed to take advantage of the existing land contours in order to provide 

satisfactory road gradients and suitable building lots and to facilitate the 
provision of proposed services;  

(i)  Shall place underground all electric and telephone facilities, street light wiring 

and other wiring conduits and similar facilities in any development which is 
primarily designed for or occupied by dwellings, unless waived by the 

Commission because of technical reasons;  

(j)  Shall not create excessive additional requirements at public cost of public 
facilities and services and shall not be detrimental to the economic welfare of 

the community;  

(k)  Shall not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and 

conditions of operation that shall be detrimental to any persons, property or the 



 

 6 

general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, 
fumes, glare or odors; and  

(l)  Rezoning of the land to the PUD District and approval of the development plan 
shall not adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, safety or welfare.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)  

 

1171.07 - Review and recommendations by planning commission.  

The Planning Commission shall review the proposed PUD as presented in the 
application and basic development plan in terms of the standards in Section 1171.06 

and the specific requirements as outlined in all Planned Unit Developments. The 
Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed PUD. At least ten days in 
advance of such hearing, notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published in 

a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written notice of such hearing shall be 
mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the owners of property located 

within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. The Planning Commission shall 
make its recommendation, indicating approval, approval with modifications, or 
disapproval. If the Commission recommends approving rezoning of land to a PUD 

District and also approves a basic development plan for the area to be rezoned, it may 
impose upon that plan any additional requirements or conditions deemed appropriate by 

the Commission to ensure that the development shall meet the standards described in 
Section 1171.06 and shall comply with the intention and objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance.  

If the owner chooses to submit a combined development plan, the Planning 
Commission shall review the aspects of it constituting the basic development plan 

pursuant to the standards set out in Section 1171.06. The detailed development plan 
aspects shall be reviewed in the same manner as provided herein for review of detailed 
development plans.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)  

 

1171.08 - Action by council.  

Council shall hold a public hearing for application for rezoning and approval of the 

basic development plan (or combined development plan) after receiving the proposal 
from the Planning Commission. At least 15 days' notice of the time and place of such 
public hearing shall be placed in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written 

notice of such hearing shall be mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the 
owners of property located within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. 

Council shall approve, reject or approve with modifications the rezoning and basic 
development plan in the same manner as other rezoning requests. If the applicant has 



 

 7 

chosen to submit a combined development plan, Council shall review the aspects of it 
constituting the basic development plan pursuant to the standards set out in Section 

1171.06. If Council approves the basic development plan aspects of a combined 
development plan, the detailed development plan shall be deemed to be approved and 

no further action shall be required for the area covered by the combined development 
plan. If the basic development plan aspects of a combined development plan are 
modified, the combined development plan shall be changed in all aspects to meet that 

modification. The City staff in charge of plan review shall determine when the basic 
development plan or combined plan meets the modification required by Council.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)  

 

1171.11 - Changes in the basic and detailed development plans.  

A PUD shall be developed only according to the approved and recorded detailed 
development plan and supporting data together with all recorded amendments and shall 

be binding on the applicants, their successors, grantees and assigns and shall limit and 
control the use of premises (including the internal use of buildings and structures) and 
location of structures in the PUD as set forth therein.  

(a)  Major Changes. Changes which alter the concept, uses or intent of the PUD 
including increases in the number of units per acre, change in location or 

amount of nonresidential land uses, more than 15 percent modification in 
proportion of housing types, significant redesign of roadways, utilities or 
drainage, may be approved only by submission of a new basic plan and 

supporting data in accordance with Sections 1171.03, 1171.04 and 1171.05.  

(b)  Minor Changes. The Zoning Officer recommends to the Planning Commission 

approval or disapproval of the minor changes in the PUD. Minor changes are 
defined as any change not defined as a major change.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)  

 

 

 
 



ZC 21-36 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

 
WHEREAS, on September 24, 2021, the applicant, Darin Schmidt, requested 

approval of a rezoning from A (Agriculture) to PC (Planned Commercial) and a 
Basic Development Plan for property located at 7860 Bellefontaine Road, Parcel 
Number P70-03905-0060 of the Montgomery County, Ohio Records (ZC 21-36); 

and 
 

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 
recommended approval of the request. 
 

 moved to recommend approval of the request by the applicant, Darin Schmidt for 
a rezoning from A (Agriculture) to PC (Planned Commercial) and a Basic 

Development Plan for property located at 7860 Bellefontaine Road, Parcel 
Number P70-03905-0060 of the Montgomery County, Ohio Records (ZC 21-36) in 
accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated October 15, 

2021 with the following conditions:                                 
 

1. The Basic Development Plan shall be the plans stamped received by 
the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on September 24, 2021. 

2. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall submit and 

receive approval of a Detailed Development Plan through the Planning 
Commission.   

3. The drive approach shall be a City standard concrete commercial drive 
entrance. 

4. Parking and Loading shall meet the requirements of Chapter 1185 of the 

City Code. 

5. A drainage report shall be submitted following the Montgomery County 

Standards for water quality and quantity. 



ZC 21-36 – Decision Record 

 2 

6. Buildings shall meet the City’s commercial design standards. 

7. Applicant shall meet all Fire Code requirements. 

8.  A 15’ preservation zone shall be placed along the Southern and 
Eastern boundary lines. 

 
Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS: ____. NAYS: ____.  Motion to 
recommend approval carried ____. 

 
 

 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 

Planning Commission 



19.4302

30.0000

20.0000gravel parking

tre
es

tre
es

trees

trees

driveway

Shop

St
ag

in
g

Park

paintball
paintball

Airsoft

septic

Location: 7860 Bellefontaine RD

Project: G2 Tactical

Drawing Title: G2 Rec Center
Author: Darin Schmidt
Scale: 1:100

Well



10/15/2021 

 

Huber Heights Planning Commission 

Terry Walton Chairman 

 

Re:  Case No. 21-36 

Address:  7860 Bellefontaine Rd, Huber Heights, OH 45424 

 

 

Terry & Commission Members, 

 

My name is Michael Bickley and I own 11.4 acres at 8827 Taylorsville Rd. My property and farm field are 

situated 200 feet to the east of the proposed development. My property is bordered to the south by Taylorsville 

Rd. and to the north by Interstate 70.  

 

I am unable to attend the October, 26 meeting as I will be out of town.  

 

I have many concerns about such a development and would very much appreciate your review and 

consideration when looking to approve such a development in our rural area of Huber Heights. I would hope 

that once you have reviewed my concerns that you would not grant the approval for this development.  

 

Environmental Concerns:  

The subject property is situated along the Dry Lick Run Creek which runs west to east and is positioned on the 

south border. This is the creek that runs thru Carriage Hill Farms, under I-70, and continues east thru all of the 

properties to the south and feeding into the Mad River in Greene County. As many of you may recall this is the 

creek which flooded and shut down I-70 at one time. This creek is very active with fish including trout 

spawning up from the Mad River. As we continue to have development in the northwest corner of Huber 

Heights the level of the creek rises very quickly from rain and storm runoff.  

 

The elevation of the Bellefontaine Rd property slopes to the south which would definitely allow for increased 

water runoff as well as possible waste (paint ball) contamination of the creek. The possible pollution and paint 

ball dye reaching the creek could be severe to the environment and wildlife.   

 

Noise Concerns:   

We live in the rural part of Huber Heights, as we say out in the country. We do have some interstate noise but 

other than that it is pretty quiet out here. We spend a lot of time in the woods, out by the pool, as well as on the 

back patio enjoying the quiet. I would be very concerned over the continual yelling and popping of air soft guns 

from the team battles going on in such a development. The sound from such a development would definitely 

reach our property. 

 

Safety Concerns:    

The property is bordered to the north by interstate 70 traffic. I would have concerns about stray paint balls 

reaching the interstate and resulting in distracting a driver and a possible collision. The liability concern for the 

developer as well as the City of Huber Heights for approving such a project could be huge.  

 

Hunting and Shooting:  

Myself as well as many of the neighbors are actively involved in hunting and shooting. I am a licensed hunter in 

the State of Ohio and I am also a licensed fur trapper. Many of the neighbors actively target shoot and 

participate in the Ohio hunting seasons as well as the Ohio Deer Gun Hunting season. One of the reasons that I 

purchased this property is for the ability to hunt right out my back door. Allowing such a development could 

possibly infringe on our right and ability to hunt and shoot as we have always done.     



Trespassing:  

There have been cases of random people wandering where they shouldn’t be. I have several of cases where 

people have been captured on my trail cameras in the woods, as well as some that I have seen on the neighbor’s 

trail cameras as well. The increase in activity on such a development would possibly increase the trespassing 

traffic and being in a rural, private area, I would have a concern for burglary and theft, that we have never had 

to worry about prior to such a development. 

 

Summary:  

For the reasons stated above, I would request that the City Planning Commission to Not grant the approval for 

such a development. I feel that such a development would definitely result in environmental contamination and 

runoff into the Dry Lick Run Creek causing damage to the creek and wildlife. I feel that such a development 

would be a public nuisance and would disturb the piece in our rural part of this community. I feel that the 

liability exposure for the City of Huber Heights allowing such a facility bordering I-70 could be huge. I feel that 

such a development would infringe on our ability to shoot and hunt on our properties, and I feel that here would 

be a huge concern for increased trespassing traffic as well as burglary and theft on the bordering properties.   

 

I appreciate your review of my thoughts. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Michael Bickley 

8827 Taylorsville Rd 

Huber Heights, OH 45424 

937-475-5170        

 

        

          

 

 

 

 



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Hu ber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: G2 Tactical 

Occupancy Address: 7860 Bellefontaine Road 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 21-220 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 10/25/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED AT THIS TIME DUE TO THE FOLLOWING: 

 
Site Plan : 

• Fire Department access roads shall be 20 feet in width and a vertical clearance of 
13 feet 6 inches.  Ohio Fire Code 503.2.1. Access needs to be shown on drawing. 

• Access roads shall be capable of handling the imposed load of fire apparatus and 
have an all-weather driving surface.  Ohio Fire Code 503.2.4. 

• Fire hydrants shall be provided where any portion of the building is greater than 
400 feet from existing hydrants.  Ohio Fire Code 507.5.1 and HHCO 1521.06(c). 

• Please clarify parking and staging areas 

• All new places of assembly, educational, health care, detention and correctional 
occupancies, and business, industrial, storage or unusual structures, which are 
located more than 150 feet from a public street, or which require quantities of 
water beyond the capabilities of the public water distribution system shall be 
provided with properly placed fire hydrants. HHCO 1521.01(a). 

 
Building: 

• Clarify proposed occupancy of building.    
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 













   
AI-7894     7. E.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, DDC MANAGEMENT, is requesting approval of a Basic
Development Plan for 172.5 acres for property located at Chambersburg Road, Villages of Westport, a
Planned Residential Development (ZC 21-35).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Fire Assessment 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                  Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:              Scott P. Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 
Date:              October 15, 2021   
 

Subject:          ZC 21-35 Basic Development Plan Villages of Westport 
 
 

Application dated October 1, 2021 
 
Department of Planning and Development                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: DDC Management – Applicant 

Meridian Land Group LTD & Wild Creek Properties 
LTD/Owner 

  
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Villages of Westport 
 

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Chambersburg Road 
 

ZONING/ACREAGE:    / 172.5 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Vacant  

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:   PC, PP, R-1, R-4 
  
 

REQUEST:                                   The applicant requests approval for a Basic 
Development Plan for 172.5 acres for Villages of 

Westport, a Planned Residential Development.     
 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                

 
APPLICABLE HHCC:        

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  In Favor – None Received 
                                                       In Opposition – None Received 

 
ATTACHMENTS:                   

  



 
 

  
 

OVERVIEW:      
 
The applicant requests approval of a Rezoning to Planned Residential and a Basic 

Development Plan for 172.5 acres on Chambersburg Road for a residential subdivision. 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The applicant is looking to develop 172.5 acres on the north side of Chambersburg 

Road.  The intent is to build two hundred and eighty-three (283) residential lots.  The 
request is to rezone to Planned Residential for this development. 

  
The Zoning Code is as follows: 
 
 
CHAPTER 1172 - (PR) PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT[42]  

 

1172.01 - Principal permitted uses.  

The following principal uses are permitted, provided that they are approved as provided for 
in this chapter:  

(a)  All residential uses permitted in all other chapters of the Zoning Ordinance such as: 
one family dwellings, two family dwellings, multiple family dwellings, including garden 
apartments, row houses, quadraminiums and condominiums;  

(b)  Churches and other places of worship;  

(c)  Colleges, primary and secondary schools under School Board or Parochial 
supervision, and public libraries;  

(d)  Public recreation buildings, parks, playgrounds and athletic fields under School Board, 
Parochial, other governmental supervision or "homeowners association" supervision; 
and  

(e)  Uses designed solely to serve in a complimentary way the needs of this District 
above.  

1172.02 - Accessory uses.  

The following accessory uses are permitted:  

(a)  Uses customarily incidental to all permitted uses; and  

(b)  Temporary structures and uses required during construction in this District.  

1172.03 - Development standards.  



Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of Chapter 1181, "General 
Provisions", shall govern. In addition, the following development standards apply:  

(a)  Minimum "PR" Land Area Requirement.  

(1)  A minimum of one acre shall be required.  

(b)  Dwelling Unit Density—Five Dwelling Units.  

(1)  The average dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed five 
dwelling units (DU) per acre.  

(2)  Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side and 
rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A.  Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards set 
forth in Section 1147.04.  

(c)  Dwelling Unit Density—Eight Dwelling Units.  

(1)  Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed eight dwelling units 
per acre of land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire 
district is three acres but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, dwelling unit 
density for the entire district shall not exceed 16 dwellings.  

(2)  Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side, and 
rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A.  Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards set 
forth in Section 1147.04.  

(d)  Dwelling Unit Density—Twelve Dwelling Units.  

(1)  Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed 12 dwelling units per 
acre of land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire district 
is three acres but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, dwelling unit 
density for the entire district shall not exceed 24 dwellings.  

(2)  Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side and 
rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A.  Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards set 
forth in Section 1147.04.  

(e)  Character of Neighborhood. Use of the Planned Residential Zoning District for 
developments with a proposed dwelling unit density greater than five dwelling units per 
acre shall be considered only when the district is bounded at least on one side by R-5, 
R-6, R-7, O-1, B, I, or Planned Development Districts.  

1172.04 - Parking and loading.  

(a)  The provisions of Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading", shall apply, except that at least 
two permanently maintained parking spaces shall be provided for each family unit, except 
for detached single family dwellings.  

(b)  Required parking spaces shall not be part of public thoroughfares, private roads leading to 
and serving the sites of the various uses in this district.  



1172.05 - Utilities.  

The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground.  

 

The request is for the following: 

 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan calls for this area to be Single Family Res idential with a 

maximum of 6 units per acre.  The proposed density is 1.65 dwelling units per acre.  
 
Sanitary and water will connect into the City’s public main system.  Water and sanitary 

are located along the perimeter of the property.  Drainage will be handled through a 
public storm sewer system including detention basins, following the City’s Code for 

storm water drainage.  Chambersburg Road will be improved to a forty-five (45) foot half 
right-of-way section per our City’s Thoroughfare Plan.  All streets will be public with curb 
and sidewalk on both sides.   

 

Two styles of lot are being proposed.  All lots are proposed to have a minimum of 120 

feet in depth, twenty five foot front yards, five foot side yards and twenty five foot rear 
yards.  The two styles are fifty one foot minimum width lots and seventy foot minimum 
width lots.  The total lots count is 283 lots, with 98 of them being the 70 foot lots and 

185 being the 51 foot lots.  The seventy foot lots are all located at the exterior of the 
development.  The proposal calls for 101.58 acres of open space, or 59.4% of the 

development. Staff recommends that a minimum of 25% of the surface area of the front 
façade shall be finished with brick or stone masonry products. 

 

 
1171.05 - Contents of basic development plan.  

(a)  The basic development plan shall consist of at least the following information 
together with such other data and materials as may be required by the City:  

(1)  Site plan showing the actual shape and dimensions of the lot to be built upon 
or to be changed in its use together with the location of the existing and 
proposed structures with approximate square footages, number of stories 

including heights of structures;  

(2)  Typical elevation views of the front and side of each type of building;  

(3)  Planning location and dimensions of all proposed drives, service access road, 
sidewalks, and curb openings;  

(4)  Parking lot areas (show dimensions of a typical parking space), unloading 

areas, fire lanes and handicapped parking;  

(5)  Landscaping plan, walls and fences;  

(6)  Storm water detention and surface drainage;  

(7)  Exterior lighting plan;  



(8)  Vehicular circulation pattern;  

(9)  Location and square footage of signs;  

(10)  Topographic survey; and  

(11)  Listing of proposed uses taken from the list of permitted and special uses of 

the PUD zoning district to which rezoning is being sought.  

(b)  The Planning Commission shall schedule both the proposed rezoning and the 
issue of approval of the basic development plan for a combined public hearing, 

following which it shall make its recommendation indicating approval, approval with 
modification or disapproval.  

(Ord. 2006-O-1655, Passed 9-25-05) 

1171.06 - General standards for approval.  

The Planning Commission shall review the application, prepared development plan 
and the facts presented at the hearing. The applicant shall have the burden of proof. No 

approval shall be given unless the Commission shall find by a preponderance of the 
evidence that such PUD on the proposed locations:  

(a)  Is consistent with official thoroughfare plan, comprehensive development plan 

and other applicable plans and policies;  

(b)  Could be substantially completed within the period of time specified in the 

schedule of development submitted by the developer;  

(c)  Is accessible from public roads that are adequate to carry the traffic that shall 
be imposed upon them by the proposed development. Further, the streets and 

driveways on the site of the proposed development shall be adequate to serve 
the residents or occupants of the proposed development;  

(d)  Shall not impose an undue burden on public services such as utilities, fire and 
police protection, and schools;  

(e)  Contains such proposed covenants, easements and other provisions relating 

to the proposed development standards as may reasonably be required for the 
public health, safety and welfare;  

(f)  Shall be landscaped or otherwise improved and the location and arrangement 
of structures, parking areas, walks, lighting and appurtenant facilities shall be 
compatible with the existing intended uses, and any part of a PUD not used for 

structures, parking and loading areas, or accessways;  

(g)  Shall preserve natural features such as water courses, trees, and rock 

outcrops, to the degree possible, so that they can enhance the overall design of 
the PUD;  

(h)  Is designed to take advantage of the existing land contours in order to provide 

satisfactory road gradients and suitable building lots and to facilitate the 
provision of proposed services;  



(i)  Shall place underground all electric and telephone facilities, street light wiring 
and other wiring conduits and similar facilities in any development which is 

primarily designed for or occupied by dwellings, unless waived by the 
Commission because of technical reasons;  

(j)  Shall not create excessive additional requirements at public cost of public 
facilities and services and shall not be detrimental to the economic welfare of 
the community;  

(k)  Shall not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and 
conditions of operation that shall be detrimental to any persons, property or the 

general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, 
fumes, glare or odors; and  

(l)  Rezoning of the land to the PUD District and approval of the development plan 

shall not adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, safety or welfare.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93) 

1171.07 - Review and recommendations by planning commission.  

The Planning Commission shall review the proposed PUD as presented in the 

application and basic development plan in terms of the standards in Section 1171.06 
and the specific requirements as outlined in all Planned Unit Developments. The 

Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed PUD. At least ten days in 
advance of such hearing, notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published in 
a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written notice of such hearing shall be 

mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the owners of property located 
within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. The Planning Commission shall 

make its recommendation, indicating approval, approval with modifications, or 
disapproval. If the Commission recommends approving rezoning of land to a PUD 
District and also approves a basic development plan for the area to be rezoned, it may 

impose upon that plan any additional requirements or conditions deemed appropriate by 
the Commission to ensure that the development shall meet the standards described in 

Section 1171.06 and shall comply with the intention and objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance.  

If the owner chooses to submit a combined development plan, the Planning 

Commission shall review the aspects of it constituting the basic development plan 
pursuant to the standards set out in Section 1171.06. The detailed development plan 

aspects shall be reviewed in the same manner as provided herein for review of detailed 
development plans.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93) 



1171.08 - Action by council.  

Council shall hold a public hearing for application for rezoning and approval of the 

basic development plan (or combined development plan) after receiving the proposal 
from the Planning Commission. At least 15 days' notice of the time and place of such 

public hearing shall be placed in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written 
notice of such hearing shall be mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the 
owners of property located within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. 

Council shall approve, reject or approve with modifications the rezoning and basic 
development plan in the same manner as other rezoning requests. If the applicant has 

chosen to submit a combined development plan, Council shall review the aspects of it 
constituting the basic development plan pursuant to the standards set out in Section 
1171.06. If Council approves the basic development plan aspects of a combined 

development plan, the detailed development plan shall be deemed to be approved and 
no further action shall be required for the area covered by the combined development 

plan. If the basic development plan aspects of a combined development plan are 
modified, the combined development plan shall be changed in all aspects to meet that 
modification. The City staff in charge of plan review shall determine when the basic 

development plan or combined plan meets the modification required by Council.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)  

 

1171.11 - Changes in the basic and detailed development plans.  

A PUD shall be developed only according to the approved and recorded detailed 
development plan and supporting data together with all recorded amendments and shall 
be binding on the applicants, their successors, grantees and assigns and shall limit and 

control the use of premises (including the internal use of buildings and structures) and 
location of structures in the PUD as set forth therein.  

(a)  Major Changes. Changes which alter the concept, uses or intent of the PUD 
including increases in the number of units per acre, change in location or 
amount of nonresidential land uses, more than 15 percent modification in 

proportion of housing types, significant redesign of roadways, utilities or 
drainage, may be approved only by submission of a new basic plan and 

supporting data in accordance with Sections 1171.03, 1171.04 and 1171.05.  

(b)  Minor Changes. The Zoning Officer recommends to the Planning Commission 
approval or disapproval of the minor changes in the PUD. Minor changes are 

defined as any change not defined as a major change.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)  

 
 



ZC 21-35 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

 
WHEREAS, on October 1, 2021, the applicant, DDC Management, requested 

approval of a Basic Development Plan for property located at Chambersburg 
Road, Parcel Numbers P70-04008-0006 and P70-04008 0004 of the Montgomery 
County, Ohio Records (ZC 21-35); and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 

discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 

recommended approval of the request. 
 
      moved to recommend approval of the request by the applicant, DDC 

Management for a Basic Development Plan for property located at Chambersburg 
Road, Parcel Numbers P70-04008-0006 and P70-04008 0004 of the Montgomery 

County, Ohio Records (ZC 21-35) in accordance with the recommendation of 
Staff’s Memorandum dated October 15, 2021 with the following conditions:                                 
 

1. The Basic Development Plan for Village of Westport shall be the plans 
stamped received by the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on 

October 1, 2021. 

2. The minimum setbacks shall be as follows: 25-foot front yard, 25-foot 
rear yard, 5-foot side yard. 

3. A minimum of 25% of the surface area of the front façade shall be 
finished with brick or stone masonry products. 

4. Minimum floor area shall be as follows:  one story dwellings shall have a 
minimum floor area of 1,200 square feet and two-story dwellings shall 
have a minimum floor area of 1,600 square feet. 



ZC 21-35 – Decision Record 

 2 

5. Chambersburg Road will be improved to a forty-five (45) foot half right-
of-way section per our City’s Thoroughfare Plan. 

6. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall submit and 
receive approval of a Detailed Development Plan through the Planning 

Commission.   

7.  A 20’ preservation zone shall be placed along the East boundary line. 

 

Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS: ____. NAYS: ____.  Motion to 
recommend approval carried ____. 

 
 
 

_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 

Planning Commission 



85
0

84
6

84
8

85
2

85
4

85
6

85
8

840

836

838

842

84
4

840

834 836 838

820

814 816 818 822

820
822 824

826

83
0

828

832

824

826

83
0

83
2

830

826

82
8

810

806

808

812

814

850

860
870

848

852

854

856

858

862
864

866
868

840

850

838 842

84
4

846

84
8

85
2

830

840

828

832

83
4

836

838

80
0 80
0

80
0

81079
6 79

8 80
2

80
4

80
6 808 812 814 816

840

832

834

836
838

842

844

846

85
0

85
0

860

87
0

85
2

852
854

85
4

856

85
6

858

85
8

862

864
866

868

82
081

6

826

824824

820

816

810 82
0

810

81
0

820

80
0

80
0

82
0

800

798

79
8

80
0
79

880
2

81
079

0

814

810

80
6

790

82
0

80
6

800

810

826

820

79
6

81
0

80
0

78
6

81
6

820

818

824

830

832

90
0

87
4

848

85
2

84
4

840

83
2

83
6

830

828

82
8

830

838 842

846

84
8 85

0

852

826

826

820

81
6

812

820

820

820

82
4

824

824

822

82
0

82
2

828

824

810

82
0 82

4
830

828

83
6

85
0

85
4

856

85
2

850

842
840

840

850
836

83
8 86

0

864

870

86
6

86
8

864

868
864

860
858

856

85
6

85
285

0

844

83
4

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/WR/WR/WR/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

GGG

G
G

G
G

G

W W W W

153
152

151
150

149
148

147

145

126

127

128

129

130

131132133134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

265

75

74

283

146

251

154

155

171
170

169
168

167
166

165 164

163

162

161

160

159

158

157

156

210

211
212

213
214

215
216

217
218

219
220

221

243

244

245

246247
248

249

252

264

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94144

188
187

186
185

184

183

182

181

180

179

178177
176

175
174

173
172

189
190

191
192

193
194

195
196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203 204

205

206

207

208

209

222
223

224
225

226
227

228
229

230

234 235 236
237

238
239

240
241

242

95

96

97

98

101
102

103
104

105
106

107
108

109
110

111

112

113
114

115
116

282
281

280
279

250

278
277

276
275

274
273

272
271

270
269

268
267

266

263
262

261
260

259
258

257
256

255
254

253

117
118

119
120

121
122

123

124

125

42

43

44
45 46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59
60

61
62 63

64

65

66

67

68

69
7071

72

73

P.B. 176, PG. 8
P.B. 176, PG. 8

P.B. 225, PG. 34

P.B. 225, PG. 34

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
DEED M.F. 88-788E12

ONELOVE CHURCH
I.R. DEED 14-015991

PARCEL P70 04008 0024

K. ERICH ROSE
I.R. DEED 14-025021

PARCEL P70 04008 0038

K. ERICH ROSE
DEED M.F. 97-488A01

PARCEL P70 04008 0023

K. E. ROSE
DEED M.F. 97-488A01

PARCEL P70 04008 0031

30
.02

'
48

9.8
2'

32
.42

'
62

3.5
1'

30
.00

'

AMERICAN AGGREGATES CORPORATION
D.B. 2234, PG. 363

PARCEL R72617225 0010

CITY OF DAYTON
LOT 80797

AMERICAN AGGREGATES
CORPORATION

D.B. 2234, PG. 363
PARCEL R72617225 0001

CITY OF DAYTON
LOT 80795

JOHN HARVEY SCHWAB
& WALTER LOUIS SCHWAB

DEED M.F. 85-496B01
PARCEL P70 04009 0091

HERBERT C. HUBER PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT "B"

P.B. 100, PG. 74
LOT 13104

HERBERT C. HUBER PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT "B"

P.B. 100, PG. 74
LOT 13103

HERBERT C.
HUBER

PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT
P.B. 97, PG. 21

LOT 12567

LOT 12572 LOT 12571 LOT 12570 LOT 12569 LOT 12568 LOT 12566 LOT 12565 LOT 12564 LOT 12563

LOT 12562

LOT 12561

HERBERT C. HUBER
PLAT NO. 52

SECTION THREE
P.B. 93, PG. 34

LOT 11720

LOT
11719

HERBERT C.
HUBER

PLAT NO. 54
P.B. 97, PG. 4

LOT 12406

LOT 12411
LOT

12410

LOT
12409

LOT
12408

LOT
12407

LOT
12405

LOT
12404

CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS

DEED M.F. 87-651C03
PARCEL P70 04005 0054

CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS

DEED M.F. 87-651C03
PARCEL P70 04005 0052

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
DEED M.F. 74-589C10

PARCEL P70 04004 0061

CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS

 I.R. DEED 17-071913
PARCEL P70 04004

0025

KYLE J. CORBIN
 I.R. DEED
19-059740

PARCEL P70 04004
0060

ANTHONY ALLEN
& JANI RICE
 I.R. DEED
16-054280

PARCEL P70
04004 0013

OUAIL RIDGE LAND
& DEVELOPMENT LLC
 I.R. DEED 05-091142

PARCEL P70 04004 0009

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION ONE
 P.B. 176, PG. 8

LOT 33

LOT 32

LOT 31

LOT 34LOT 35LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 3
CLELL S. & CAROLYN S.

JUSTICE
 DEED M.F. 98-328B05

PARCEL P70 04008 0029

GARY M. WELLS
 I.R. DEED 16-068644

PARCEL P70 04008 0035
ROBERT W. MORRIS JR.

& MELODY DAWN MORRIS

 DEED M.F. 89-178B09

PARCEL P70 04008 0034

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION SIX

 P.B. 225, PG. 34

LOT 142

LOT 140LOT 141

LOT 143
LOT 144

LOT 145

LOT 146

WAYNE PEE WEE
FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION

VA
CA

TE
D 

M
IA

M
I &

 E
RI

E 
CA

NA
L

D.
B.

 2
34

7,
 P

G.
 5

98
PA

RC
EL

 R
72

61
72

25
 0

01
1

CI
TY

 O
F 

DA
YT

ON
LO

T 
80

79
8

17.220 ACRE TRACT
PER SURVEY 2007-234

NO TRANSFER HAS BEEN

RECORDED FOR THIS TRACT

15.514 ACRE TRACT
PER SURVEY 2007-234B

NO TRANSFER HAS
BEEN RECORDED FOR

THIS TRACT

S 71° 01' 35" W
N 84° 44' 32" W

130.77'

N 
04

° 5
7' 

28
" E

N 79° 18' 39" E

N 
02

° 4
7' 

24
" E

S 84° 46' 29" E S 84° 34' 35" E

S 
03

° 0
4' 

38
" W

S 
03

° 1
9' 

03
" W

N 84° 45' 21" W

N 
03

° 1
8' 

25
" E

N 84° 44' 43" W

S 
03

° 1
8' 

25
" W

708.72'

12
58

.50
'

426.67'

17
94

.94
'

744.75'
1939.28'

17
81

.75
'

94
0.4

0'

1438.18'

51
9.8

4'

900.00'

67
2.1

4'

286

287

284

285

285

287

286

286

100

99

231

232

233

 VICINITY MAP 
NTS

1
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

TITLE SHEET

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR
CESO, INC.
3601 RIGBY ROAD, SUITE 300
MIAMISBURG, OH 45342
PH: (937) 435-8584
JUSTIN ELAM, P.E.

SITE DATA TABLE
OVERALL ACREAGE 171.00 ACRES
LOT COUNT 283
DENSITY 1.65 UNITS/ACRE

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:28 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

OPEN SPACE 101.58 AC (59.4%)

DEVELOPER
DDC MANAGEMENT

AREA MAP
SCALE: 1" = 150'

3601 RIGBY ROAD, SUITE 300
MIAMISBURG, OH 45342
PH: (937) 610-1500

JUSTIN ELAM, P.E.                                                                                   DATE
OHIO LICENSE NO. E-76298

SA
ND

AL
VI

EW
 D

R

SITE

1. SANITARY TO BE TIED INTO CITY OF HUBER
HEIGHTS SYSTEM

2. WATER TO BE INSTALLED AND CONNECTED TO CITY
OF HUBER HEIGHTS SYSTEM

3. ELECTRIC TO BE SUPPLIED BY DAYTON POWER
AND LIGHT CO.

4. ALL PUBLIC STREETS TO BE CONSTRUCTED
ACCORDING TO STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION "CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL
SPECIFICATIONS" AT THE TIME OF ORIGINAL
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

5. PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT

6. CONCRETE WALK TO BE INSTALLED
7. STORM WATER MANAGEMENT TO COMPLY WITH

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND THE
OEPA

8. EXISTING ZONING: R-4B - RESIDENTIAL
9. PROPOSED ZONING: PR - PLANNED RESIDENTIAL
10. PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY = 16.67 ACRES

BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN
 CHAMBERSBURG ROAD SITE

SECTIONS 34, TOWN 2, RANGE 8 M.Rs.
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES

SEE SHEET 4

SEE SHEET 5

SEE SHEET 6

SEE SHEET 7

SEE SHEET 8

SEE SHEET 9

STREET B

STREET C

STREET D

ST
RE

ET
 A

STREET A

ST
RE

ET
 F

STREET E

STREET E

ST
RE

ET
 G

ST
RE

ET
 G

ST
REE

T A

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD

RU
ST

IC
W

OO
DS

 D
R

SA
ND

AL
VI

EW
 D

R

51'

5 5

25
25

51' x 120' LOT

70'

5 5

25
25

70' x 120' LOT

8098 CARNABY LANE

51' LOTS

70' LOTS

STREET LENGTH 12,415'

PROPOSED
BASIN

PROPOSED
BASIN

PROPOSED
BASIN

PROPOSED
BASIN

PROPOSED
BASIN

PROPOSED
BASIN

LEGEND

PR BASIN

EX LOTS

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER/MANHOLE/LETTER

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN/STRUCTURE/NUMBER

PROPOSED WATER MAINW

SAN

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER/MANHOLE/LETTER

EXISTING STORM DRAIN/STRUCTURE/NUMBER

EXISTING WATER MAINW

A
STM

STM

SAN

ZONE: I-2

ZONE: R4

ZONE: R4

ZONE: PP

ZONE: R1

ZONE: PC

PROPOSED
BASIN

WILD CREEK PROPERTIES LTD

OWNER(S)
MERIDIAN LAND GROUP LTD
7870 E KEMPER RD STE 150
CINCINNATI, OH 45249

SHEET INDEX
CIVIL DESCRIPTION

1 TITLE SHEET

2 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

3 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

4 LAYOUT PLAN

5 LAYOUT PLAN

6 LAYOUT PLAN

7 LAYOUT PLAN

8 LAYOUT PLAN

9 LAYOUT PLAN

10 UTILITY PLAN

11 UTILITY PLAN

12 PRE DEV DRAINAGE PLAN

13 POST DEV DRAINAGE PLAN

CINCINNATI, OH 45249

10/01/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4"PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4"PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"PER FOOT ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION AT B/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' BC-BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T/C - 0.14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
304 AGG. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS EQUAL TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/W ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T/C +0.48')

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER - SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 ITEM 404: ASPHALT CONCRETE (1 1/4"SURFACE COURSE) TO BE APPLIED 12 MONTHS AFTER 301 COURSE IS APPLIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ITEM 407: RC-70 TACK COAT @ 0.1 GAL./S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 ITEM 408: PRIME COAT MC-30 OR RC-70 @ 0.50 GAL./S.Y. TO BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER ITEM 304.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 ITEM 304: AGGREGATE BASE (2-5" COURSES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RECLAMITE SEAL, PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS BY HOME BUILDERS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" COMBINED MOUNTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 ITEM 402: ASPHALTIC CONCRETE (1 3/4" LEVELING COURSE) AT END OF 5 DAYS AFTER 408.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. ALL 404 ASPHALT CONCRETE SHALL CONTAIN ALL NEW MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED BEFORE THE ITEM 404 COURSE IS APPLIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF OHIO, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATION AND/OR AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL TRENCHES WITHIN THE ROADWAY MUST BE BACKFILLED WITH COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL OR CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. GEOTEXTILE FABRICS MAY BE USED FOR SUBBASE STABILIZATION WITH PROPER DOCUMENTATION AND PRIOR CITY APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ITEM 404 ASPHALT CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE APPLIED UNTIL ITEM 301 ASPHALT CONCRETE HAS BEEN IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT LEAST 12 MONTHS.  ANY ITEM 301 DETERIORATION OR SETTLEMENT THAT HAS DEVELOPED DURING THIS PERIOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 4" PVC SCH 40 SUMP PUMP DRAIN LINE 24" DEPTH (SEE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS FOR LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED BY THE CITY OF OF HUBER HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SINGLE FAMILY LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 ITEM 203: SUBGRADE COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 ITEM 659: SEEDING AND MULCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
00



820

814

816

818

822

820

822

82
4

82
6

830

828

832

824

826

830

832

830

826828

81
0

80
6

808

81
2 814

800

800800

810

796

798

802

804

806

808

812

814

816

820

816

82
6

82
482

4

820

816

810
820

81
0

810

820

800

800

820

800

798

798

800798
802

810

790

814

81
0806

79
0

820

806

800

810

826

820

796

810

800

786

816

82
0

81
8

82
4

832

830

82
8

828

830

826

82
6

820

816

812

820

820

820

824

824

82
4

822

820

822

828

82
4

810

820

824

83
0

82
8

834

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

X

X

X

36"CONC
INV.=781.54'

12"CMP
INV.=824.16'

12"STEEL
INV.=831.79'

12"STEEL
INV.=832.65'

24"RCP
INV.=825.41'

24"RCP
INV.=824.72'

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

12"CMP FULL OF
DIRT
INV.=822.38'

12"CMP
INV.=796.54'

36"CONC
INV.=782.45'

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

CITY OF DAYTON

15"RCP
INV.=784.78' 15"RCP

INV.=784.83'
15"RCP
INV.=785.35'

15"RCP
INV.=785.13'

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

12"RCP
INV.=820.16'

10" PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=829.81'

6"PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=822.37'

6"PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=820.83'

6"PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=821.11'

STM

30"CONC
INV.=808.86'

24" RCP
INV.=827.33'

24" RCP
INV.=827.86'

18"CMP
INV.=829.67'

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

15"RCP
INV.=819.85'

18"CMP
INV.=830.64'

12"CMP
INV.=793.58'

SANITARY MH
RIM = 791.03

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=779.23

SANITARY MH
RIM = 786.86

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=774.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.98

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=771.75

SANITARY MH
RIM = 789.01
INV 30"RCP (NE & S)=775.46

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.04

INV 8"PVC (E)=769.69
INV 8"PVC (W)=768.07

INV 30"RCP (N)=768.07

SANITARY MH
RIM = 805.64

INV 8"PVC (E)=789.59
INV 8"PVC (NE )=785.04

INV 8"PVC (W)=784.59

SANITARY MH
RIM = 835.76

INV 8"PVC (N)=823.46
INV 8"PVC (E & SW)= 821.05

SANITARY MH
RIM = 830.74
INV 8"PVC (NE & SW)=820.11

SANITARY MH
RIM = 825.47
INV 8"PVC
(SE, SW & NE)=812.68

SANITARY MH
RIM = 814.45
INV 8"PVC (NNE)=801.25
INV 8"PVC (SW & NE)=798.39

SANITARY MH
RIM = 839.96
INV 8"PVC (E & W)=821.84

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

SANITARY MH
RIM = 834.38

INV 8"PVC (N & S)=824.48
SANITARY MH
RIM = 831.12
INV 8"PVC (S)=826.62

SANITARY MH
RIM = 793.29

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=783.09

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

X

X

X

36"CONC
INV.=781.54'

12"CMP
INV.=824.16'

12"STEEL
INV.=831.79'

12"STEEL
INV.=832.65'

24"RCP
INV.=825.41'

24"RCP
INV.=824.72'

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

12"CMP FULL OF
DIRT
INV.=822.38'

12"CMP
INV.=796.54'

36"CONC
INV.=782.45'

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

CITY OF DAYTON

15"RCP
INV.=784.78' 15"RCP

INV.=784.83'
15"RCP
INV.=785.35'

15"RCP
INV.=785.13'

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

12"RCP
INV.=820.16'

10" PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=829.81'

6"PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=822.37'

6"PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=820.83'

6"PVC HEADS
SOUTH
INV.=821.11'

STM

30"CONC
INV.=808.86'

24" RCP
INV.=827.33'

24" RCP
INV.=827.86'

18"CMP
INV.=829.67'

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

15"RCP
INV.=819.85'

18"CMP
INV.=830.64'

12"CMP
INV.=793.58'

SANITARY MH
RIM = 791.03

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=779.23

SANITARY MH
RIM = 786.86

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=774.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.98

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=771.75

SANITARY MH
RIM = 789.01
INV 30"RCP (NE & S)=775.46

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.04

INV 8"PVC (E)=769.69
INV 8"PVC (W)=768.07

INV 30"RCP (N)=768.07

SANITARY MH
RIM = 805.64

INV 8"PVC (E)=789.59
INV 8"PVC (NE )=785.04

INV 8"PVC (W)=784.59

SANITARY MH
RIM = 835.76

INV 8"PVC (N)=823.46
INV 8"PVC (E & SW)= 821.05

SANITARY MH
RIM = 830.74
INV 8"PVC (NE & SW)=820.11

SANITARY MH
RIM = 825.47
INV 8"PVC
(SE, SW & NE)=812.68

SANITARY MH
RIM = 814.45
INV 8"PVC (NNE)=801.25
INV 8"PVC (SW & NE)=798.39

SANITARY MH
RIM = 839.96
INV 8"PVC (E & W)=821.84

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

SANITARY MH
RIM = 834.38

INV 8"PVC (N & S)=824.48
SANITARY MH
RIM = 831.12
INV 8"PVC (S)=826.62

SANITARY MH
RIM = 793.29

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=783.09

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01

P.B. 225, PG. 34

P.B. 225, PG. 34

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
DEED M

.F. 88-788E12

ONELOVE CHURCH
I.R. DEED 14-015991

PARCEL P70 04008 0024

K. ERICH ROSE
I.R. DEED 14-025021

PARCEL P70 04008 0038

K. ERICH ROSE
DEED M.F. 97-488A01

PARCEL P70 04008 0023

K. E. ROSE
DEED M.F. 97-488A01

PARCEL P70 04008 0031

30.02' 489.82'

32.42'
623.51'

30.00'

AMERICAN AGGREGATES CORPORATION
D.B. 2234, PG. 363

PARCEL R72617225 0010

CITY OF DAYTON
LOT 80797

AMERICAN AGGREGATES
CORPORATION

D.B. 2234, PG. 363
PARCEL R72617225 0001

CITY OF DAYTON
LOT 80795

HERBERT C. HUBER PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT "B"

HERBERT C. HUBER PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT "B"

P.B. 100, PG. 74
LOT 13103

GARY M. WELLS
 I.R. DEED 16-068644

PARCEL P70 04008 0035

ROBERT W. MORRIS JR.
& MELODY DAWN MORRIS

 DEED M.F. 89-178B09
PARCEL P70 04008 0034

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION SIX

 P.B. 225, PG. 34

LOT 142

LOT 140

LOT 141

LOT 143

LOT 144

LOT 145

LOT 146

FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION

PARCEL R72617225 0022

VACATED MIAMI & ERIE CANAL
D.B. 2347, PG. 598

PARCEL R72617225 0011

CITY OF DAYTON
LOT 80798

17.220 ACRE TRACT
PER SURVEY 2007-234

NO TRANSFER HAS BEEN
RECORDED FOR THIS TRACT

15.514 ACRE TRACT
PER SURVEY 2007-234B

NO TRANSFER HAS BEEN
RECORDED FOR THIS TRACT

S 71° 01' 35" W

N 84° 44' 32" W
130.77'

N 04° 57' 28" E

N 79° 18' 39" E

N 02° 47' 24" E

S 8
4°

 34
' 3

5" 
E

N 03° 18' 25" E

N 
84

° 4
4' 

43
" W

S 03° 18' 25" W

708.72'

1258.50'

426.67'

1794.94'

74
4.7

5'

19
39

.28
'519.84'

90
0.0

0'

672.14'

2
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

EXISTING
CONDITIONS

PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:29 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SEE SHEET 3

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

100 100 2000

EMERALD DOWNS PLACE

ENDICOT
ROAD

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD



850

846

848

852

854

856

858

840

836

838

842

844

840

834

836

83
8

820

814

816

818

822

820

822

82
4

82
6

830

828

832

824

826

830

832

85
0

860

870

84
8

852

85
4

856 858 862
864

866
868

840

850

838

842

844

846

848

852

830

840

828

832

834

836

838

800

800800

810

796

798

802

804

806

808

812

814

816

84
0

832

834

836

83
8

84
2

844

846

850
850

860870

852

852

854

854

856

856

858

858

862

864

866

868

820

800

82
0

81
8

82
4

83
0

83
2

900

874

848

852

844

84
0

832

836

830

82
8

828

830

838

842

846

848

850

852

826

82
6

820

816

820

822

828

82
4

810

820

824

83
0

82
8

836

850

854

85
6

852

850

842
840

840

85
0

836

838

860

864

870

866

868

864

868
864860858

856

856

852

850

844

834

SAN

SAN
SAN

SANSAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN

30"CPP
INV.=830.80'

30"CPP
INV.=830.82'

12"STEEL
INV.=831.79'

12"STEEL
INV.=832.65'

STOP

12"CPP
INV.=861.86'

12"CPP
INV.=861.04'

24"RCP
INV.=825.41'

24"RCP
INV.=824.72'

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

G
G

G
G

G

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 28

SECTION 29

SECTION 28

12"RCP
INV.=820.16'

30"CONC
INV.=808.86'

ACCESS TO SITE

ACCESS TO SITE

6"PVC
INV.=854.61'

1 STORY
HOUSE

1 STORY
HOUSE

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

20.0'20' WIDE SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

I.R. DEED 17-023246

SECTION 34
SECTION 28

POSSIBLE ENCROACHMENT
OF UTILITY BOXES

SECTION 34

6" PVC
INV.=853.47'

24" RCP
INV.=827.33'

24" RCP
INV.=827.86'

18"CMP
INV.=829.67'

15"RCP
INV.=819.85'

18"CMP
INV.=830.64'

SANITARY MH
RIM = 888.61
INV 8"PVC (N & E)=879.86

SANITARY MH
RIM = 862.17
INV 8"PVC (NW & SE)=855.04

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.27
INV 8"PVC (NW & S)=863.77

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.21
INV 8"PVC (N & S)=865.41

SANITARY MH
RIM = 861.37
INV 8"PVC (SE)=853.82
INV 8"CLAY (W)=853.82

SANITARY MH
RIM = 855.73
INV 8"CLAY (SE)=848.76
INV 8"CONC (NW)=848.76

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.08
INV 8"CLAY (NW & E)=849.30

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.34
INV 8"CONC (W & SE)=847.89

SAN

SAN
SAN

SANSAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN

30"CPP
INV.=830.80'

30"CPP
INV.=830.82'

12"STEEL
INV.=831.79'

12"STEEL
INV.=832.65'

STOP

12"CPP
INV.=861.86'

12"CPP
INV.=861.04'

24"RCP
INV.=825.41'

24"RCP
INV.=824.72'

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

G
G

G
G

G

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 28

SECTION 29

SECTION 28

12"RCP
INV.=820.16'

30"CONC
INV.=808.86'

ACCESS TO SITE

ACCESS TO SITE

6"PVC
INV.=854.61'

1 STORY
HOUSE

1 STORY
HOUSE

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

20.0'20' WIDE SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

I.R. DEED 17-023246

SECTION 34
SECTION 28

POSSIBLE ENCROACHMENT
OF UTILITY BOXES

SECTION 34

6" PVC
INV.=853.47'

24" RCP
INV.=827.33'

24" RCP
INV.=827.86'

18"CMP
INV.=829.67'

15"RCP
INV.=819.85'

18"CMP
INV.=830.64'

SANITARY MH
RIM = 888.61
INV 8"PVC (N & E)=879.86

SANITARY MH
RIM = 862.17
INV 8"PVC (NW & SE)=855.04

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.27
INV 8"PVC (NW & S)=863.77

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.21
INV 8"PVC (N & S)=865.41

SANITARY MH
RIM = 861.37
INV 8"PVC (SE)=853.82
INV 8"CLAY (W)=853.82

SANITARY MH
RIM = 855.73
INV 8"CLAY (SE)=848.76
INV 8"CONC (NW)=848.76

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.08
INV 8"CLAY (NW & E)=849.30

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.34
INV 8"CONC (W & SE)=847.89

W
W

W
W

W
W

P.B. 176, PG. 8

P.B. 176, PG. 8

P.B. 225, PG. 34

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
DEED M

.F. 88-788E12

K. ERICH ROSE
DEED M.F. 97-488A01

PARCEL P70 04008 0023

K. E. ROSE
DEED M.F. 97-488A01

PARCEL P70 04008 0031

30.02' 489.82'

HERBERT C. HUBER PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT "B"

HERBERT C. HUBER PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT "B"

P.B. 100, PG. 74
LOT 13103

HERBERT C.
HUBER

PLAT NO. 52
SECTION EIGHT
P.B. 97, PG. 21

LOT 12567

LOT 12572

LOT 12571

LOT 12570

LOT 12569

LOT 12568

LOT 12566

LOT 12565

LOT 12564

LOT 12563

LOT 12562

LOT 12561

HERBERT C. HUBER
PLAT NO. 52

SECTION THREE
P.B. 93, PG. 34

LOT 11720

LOT 11721

LOT 11722

LOT 11719

HERBERT C.
HUBER

PLAT NO. 54
P.B. 97, PG. 4

LOT 12406

LOT 12412

LOT 12411

LOT 12410

LOT
12409

LOT
12408

LOT
12407

LOT
12405

LOT
12404

CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS

DEED M.F. 87-651C03
PARCEL P70 04005 0054

CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS

DEED M.F. 87-651C03
PARCEL P70 04005 0052

THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

DEED M.F. 74-589C10
PARCEL P70 04004 0061

CITY OF
HUBER HEIGHTS

 I.R. DEED 17-071913
PARCEL P70 04004 0025

KYLE J. CORBIN
 I.R. DEED 19-059740

PARCEL P70 04004 0060

LOT 11718

LOT 11717

ANTHONY ALLEN
& JANI RICE
 I.R. DEED
16-054280

PARCEL P70
04004 0013

OUAIL RIDGE LAND
& DEVELOPMENT LLC
 I.R. DEED 05-091142

PARCEL P70 04004 0009

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION ONE
 P.B. 176, PG. 8

LOT 33

LOT 32

LOT 31

LOT 34

LOT 35

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

CLELL S. & CAROLYN S.
JUSTICE

 DEED M.F. 98-328B05
PARCEL P70 04008 0029

GARY M. WELLS
 I.R. DEED 16-068644

PARCEL P70 04008 0035

ROBERT W. MORRIS JR.
& MELODY DAWN MORRIS

 DEED M.F. 89-178B09
PARCEL P70 04008 0034

LOT 140

15.514 ACRE TRACT
PER SURVEY 2007-234B

NO TRANSFER HAS BEEN
RECORDED FOR THIS TRACT

S 8
4°

 34
' 3

5" 
E

S 03° 04' 38" W

S 03° 19' 03" W

N 
84

° 4
5' 

21
" W

N 03° 18' 25" E

N 
84

° 4
4' 

43
" W

19
39

.28
'

1781.75'

940.40'

14
38

.18
'

519.84'

90
0.0

0'

3
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

EXISTING
CONDITIONS

PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:29 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SEE SHEET 2

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

100 100 2000

EXISTING
WETLANDS

CHURCHILL DOWNS PLACE

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD

SANDALVIEW DRIVE



SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

135
11,552 SF
0.27 AC

136
11,073 SF
0.25 AC

137
9,278 SF
0.21 AC

138
8,511 SF
0.20 AC

139
8,745 SF
0.20 AC

140
8,990 SF
0.21 AC

141
8,890 SF
0.20 AC

142
8,634 SF
0.20 AC

143
8,402 SF
0.19 AC

1
8,742 SF
0.20 AC

2
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

3
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

4
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

5
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

6
8,298 SF
0.19 AC

7
8,797 SF
0.20 AC

8
9,293 SF
0.21 AC

9
9,508 SF
0.22 AC

10
9,416 SF
0.22 AC

11
9,428 SF
0.22 AC

12
10,327 SF
0.24 AC

284
307,087 SF

7.05 AC

12
1.5

6'

36.05'

32.10 '

12
0.0

0'

77.29'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

60.19'

55.53'

67.88'

67.56'

69.38'

72.39'

65.47'

69.52'

69.76'

70.00'

74.35'

67.27'

74.66'

74.34'

7.44'

70.08'

12
0.0

0'

15.72'

10.93'

13
2.4

8'

13
3.5

2'

13
4.5

3'

13
3.0

6'

12
8.1

7'

11
2.6

9'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
1.7

6'

12
6.8

9'

12
3.2

2'

12
1.5

9'

12
1.5

9'

12
0.0

0'

136.91'

134.85'

66.01'

9.43 '

60.02'

52.31'

18.77 '

74.28 '

74.28 '

7 4.28 '

25.40 '

45.04'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

68.39'

68.87 '

68.87 '

68.87 '

70.00'

67.90 '

70.00'

41.34'

41.87 '

102.94 '

226.52'

281.38'

134.98'

420.10'

OPEN
SPACE

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

AN ESMT

50.00
R/W

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

50.00
R/W

45.00
R/W

45.00
R/W

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

18'
PAVEMENT

18'
PAVEMENT

PROP. R/W

EX. R/W

PROP. R/W

EX. R/W

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

STREET A

4
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

LAYOUT PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:29 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
5

SEE SHEET 6

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

60 60 1200



SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

G

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

G

135
11,552 SF
0.27 AC

136
11,073 SF
0.25 AC

137
9,278 SF
0.21 AC

138
8,511 SF
0.20 AC

139
8,745 SF
0.20 AC

8
9,293 SF
0.21 AC

9
9,508 SF
0.22 AC

10
9,416 SF
0.22 AC

11
9,428 SF
0.22 AC

12
10,327 SF
0.24 AC

13
10,990 SF
0.25 AC

14
10,921 SF
0.25 AC

15
10,506 SF
0.24 AC

16
11,098 SF
0.25 AC

55.53'

67.88'

67.56'

69.38'

72.39'

87.37'

93.55'

93.31'

87.38'

89.49'

90
.67

'

65.47'

69.52'

69.76'

70.00'

151.86'

138.12'

138.27'

131
.25

'

13
9.8

1'

13
2.4

8'

13
3.5

2'

13
4.5

3'

13
3.0

6'

12
1.5

9'

12
1.5

9'

12
0.0

0'

136.91'

134.85'

66.01'

66.01'

70.7 3'

70.72 '

66.01'

9.43 '

60.02'

52.31'

18.77 '

74.28 '

70.00'

67.90 '

70.00'

41.34'

41.87 '

102.9 4 '

102.94 '

102.94

281.38'

134.98'

176.87'

186.87'

420.10'

20' STM ESMT

20'
 STM ESMT

27.00
B/C

50.00
R/W

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

STREET A

5
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

LAYOUT PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:30 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
4

SEE SHEET 7

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

60 60 1200



SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

189
9,060 SF
0.21 AC

190
6,532 SF
0.15 AC

191
6,616 SF
0.15 AC

192
6,494 SF
0.15 AC

193
6,929 SF
0.16 AC

194
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

195
6,205 SF
0.14 AC

196
6,313 SF
0.14 AC

197
6,496 SF
0.15 AC

198
6,914 SF
0.16 AC

199
7,120 SF
0.16 AC

200
7,129 SF
0.16 AC

201
6,941 SF
0.16 AC

202
9,691 SF
0.22 AC

6,640 SF

205
8,214 SF
0.19 AC

223

224
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

225
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

226
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

227
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

228
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

229
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

234
9,172 SF
0.21 AC

235
7,096 SF
0.16 AC

236
8,190 SF
0.19 AC

237
8,521 SF
0.20 AC

238
7,959 SF
0.18 AC

239
6,759 SF
0.16 AC

240
6,525 SF
0.15 AC

241
6,525 SF
0.15 AC

242
9,036 SF
0.21 AC 218

6,120 SF
0.14 AC

110
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

111
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

112
7,320 SF
0.17 AC

113
7,874 SF
0.18 AC

114
6,755 SF
0.16 AC

115
6,672 SF
0.15 AC

116
6,669 SF
0.15 AC

117
6,502 SF
0.15 AC

118
6,295 SF
0.14 AC

119
6,471 SF
0.15 AC

120
6,756 SF
0.16 AC

121
7,130 SF
0.16 AC

122
8,432 SF
0.19 AC

123
7,880 SF
0.18 AC

124
6,463 SF
0.15 AC

125
6,601 SF
0.15 AC

126
6,604 SF
0.15 AC

127
6,411 SF
0.15 AC

128
6,635 SF
0.15 AC

129
7,606 SF
0.17 AC

130
7,207 SF
0.17 AC

135
11,552 SF
0.27 AC

136
11,073 SF
0.25 AC

232
12,019 SF
0.28 AC

233
15,543 SF
0.36 AC

287
1,442,432 SF

33.11 AC

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

61
.00

'

51
.15

'

50
.79

'

9.8
4'

50
.99

'

50
.99

'

50
.92

'

51
.00

'

54
.80

'

58
.27

'

59
.18

'

70.
79'

69.
44'

57.
75'

58.
09'

58.08'

56.38'

60.44'

54.89'

18.82' 71.64'

96.13'

65.28'
65.12'

65.47'

69.52'

69.76'

136.91'

134.85'

129.37'

123.76'

121.11'

121.45'

125.77'

121.34'

121.00'

125.95'

136.92'

128.39'

124.06'

123.43'

123.43'

123.09'

120.00'

123.24'

123.24'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00' 79.18'

123.66'

123.92'

125.11'

121.13'

120.00'

120.00'

119.78'

116.21'

127.37'

133.96'

136.25'

134.34'

128.15'

67.68'

57.14'

50.
28'

127.95'

127.95'

127.95'

137.10'

147.14'

157.19'

159.13'

126.45'

134.37'

70.17'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

46
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

47.
22'

46.
49'

46.
02'

47.
33'

48.
95'

12
.29

'

71
.00

'

44.19'

4 4.0
45.79 '

45.79 '

26.80'
21.7

3 '

39.17 '
10.44'

49.24 '

49.2 4 '

49.24 '

58
.9

0 '

58
.9

0 '

49
.2

4 '

49
.2

4 '

27
.3

6 '

22
.60

'

51
.00

'

27
.65

'

26
.8

4 '

5 8
.6

0 '

58
.6

0 '

58
.6

0 '

58
.7

9 '

120.00'

61
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

55
.62

'

2 3 .11'
39.33 '

112.95'

79.18'

33.43 '

23.7 0 '

5 7
.01

'

49
.7

2 '

49
.7

2 '

49
.7

2 '

44
.2

7 '

56
.00

'

34
.66

'
18

.8
0 '

5 8
.6

8 '

58
.6

8 '

58
.6

8 '

58.6
8 '

58 .68 '

58.68 '

28.91'

37.23'

43.76 '

78.6 2 '

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

20
.3

1'

51
.00

'

17
3.0

9'

3 3.12 '

37
.47 '

42. 5 6'
25.18'

27
.18

'

25
.14

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.81

'

56
.89

'

56
.89

'

51
.81

'

51
.81

'

96.
78'

139
.73

'

54.91'

138.71'

73.19'

48
.14

'

49
.99

'

56
.00

'

60
.34

'

56
.13

'

10
.92

'

45
.29

'

56
.02

'

134.98'

177.76'

90.47'

229.80'

256
.07

'

32
5.1

5'

15
2.9

3'

43
8.4

9'

OPEN
SPACE

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

38.50
B/C

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

50.00
R/W

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25'
 B.S.

15'
 U.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25'
 B.S.15'

 U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

45.00
R/W

18'
PAVEMENT

PROP. R/W
EX. R/W

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

ST
RE

ET
 E

6
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

LAYOUT PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:30 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
7

SEE SHEET 4

SEE SHEET 8

ST
RE

ET
 D

STREET F

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D

EMERALD DOWNS PLACE

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

60 60 1200

EXISTING
WETLANDS

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND



SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

198
6,914 SF
0.16 AC

199
7,120 SF
0.16 AC

200
7,129 SF
0.16 AC

201
6,941 SF
0.16 AC

202
9,691 SF
0.22 AC

203
9,174 SF
0.21 AC

204
6,640 SF
0.15 AC

205
8,214 SF
0.19 AC

206
7,423 SF
0.17 AC

207
6,904 SF
0.16 AC

208
6,920 SF
0.16 AC

209
7,723 SF
0.18 AC

223

224
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

225
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

226
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

227
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

228
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

229
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

230
8,077 SF
0.19 AC

234
9,172 SF
0.21 AC

235
7,096 SF
0.16 AC

236
8,190 SF
0.19 AC

237
8,521 SF
0.20 AC

238
7,959 SF
0.18 AC

239
6,759 SF
0.16 AC

210
10,050 SF
0.23 AC

211
6,067 SF
0.14 AC

212
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

213
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

214
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

215
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

216
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

217
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

218
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

264
9,204 SF
0.21 AC

271
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

270
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

269
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

268
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

267
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

266
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

263
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

262
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

261
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

260
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

259
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

126
6,604 SF
0.15 AC

127
6,411 SF
0.15 AC

128
6,635 SF
0.15 AC

129
7,606 SF
0.17 AC

130
7,207 SF
0.17 AC 131

10,405 SF
0.24 AC

132
9,190 SF
0.21 AC

133
11,546 SF
0.27 AC

134
11,828 SF
0.27 AC

135
11,552 SF
0.27 AC

136
11,073 SF
0.25 AC

15
10,506 SF
0.24 AC

16
11,098 SF
0.25 AC

17
10,682 SF
0.25 AC

18
9,324 SF
0.21 AC

19
8,498 SF
0.20 AC

20
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

21
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

22
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

23
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

24
7,607 SF
0.17 AC

25
7,974 SF
0.18 AC

26
6,370 SF
0.15 AC

27
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

28
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

29
6,160 SF
0.14 AC

30
6,176 SF
0.14 AC

31
6,065 SF
0.14 AC

32
5,874 SF
0.13 AC

33
9,591 SF
0.22 AC

34
11,174 SF
0.26 AC

35
8,814 SF
0.20 AC

36
8,869 SF
0.20 AC

37
11,455 SF
0.26 AC

38
18,255 SF
0.42 AC

39
13,592 SF
0.31 AC

40
12,563 SF
0.29 AC

41
9,951 SF
0.23 AC

42
12,213 SF
0.28 AC

43
12,994 SF
0.30 AC

44
12,538 SF
0.29 AC

45
10,614 SF
0.24 AC

46
9,776 SF
0.22 AC

47
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

48
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

49
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

50
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

51
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

52
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

265
8,759 SF
0.20 AC

231
10,354 SF
0.24 AC

232
12,019 SF
0.28 AC

233
15,543 SF
0.36 AC

285
2,133,620 SF

48.98 AC

89.49'

90
.67

'
85

.69
'

72
.21

'
70

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'

39.38'

84.00'

12
3.0

7'

14
2.4

8'

27.68'

132.57'

29.27'

70.00'

70.00'

95.78'

137.33'

11
8.0

2'
5.6

5'

93
.23

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

56.38'

60.44'

54.89'

18.82' 71.64'

96.13'

65.28'
65.12'

65.47'

69.52'

69.76'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

127.30'

127.30'

136
.76

'

17
4.8

4'

17
0.8

5'

12
4.9

2'

138.11'

127.76'

148.17'

12
7.0

9'

12
6.3

1'

12
5.5

3'

11
0.7

9'

11
5.3

8'

11
8.4

0'

11
9.8

5'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

119
.81

'

129.38'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.15'

128.81'

151.86'

138.12'
136.91'

134.85'

145.41'

138.23'

124.35'

129.37'

123.76'

121.11'

121.45'

125.77'

127.37'

133.96'

136.25'

134.34'

128.15'

67.68'

57.14'

50.
28'

127.95'

137.10'

147.14'

157.19'

159.13'

126.45'

134.37'

70.17'

62.71'

135.06'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

116.05'

26
.92

'

10
0.9

2'

12
0.8

5'

120.40'

120.40'

135.26'

112.50'

124.01'

31
.87

'

51
.00

'

10
.00

'

41
.00

'

41
.00

'

46
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

47.
22'

46.
49'

46.
02'

47.
33'

48.
95'

12
.29

'

70.17'

62.71'

44.19'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

68
.72

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

28
.83

'

33
.3

4'
5 6

.5
9'

6 4.64'

70.47'

7.85 '

50.43'

2 0.11'

32 .2 5 '
55.33'

43.12 '

4 4.2 4 '

44
.2

4 '

34.32'

22.50 '

70.00'

70.00'

33.18'

91. 80'

57
.99

'

97
.11

'

23.53'

73.54 '

53.64 '

53.64 '

53.64 '

23.42 '

28.74'

51.00'

51.00'

43.50'

98.8 4 '

59.72 '

22
.23

'

14.58 '

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
70

.00
'

59
.52

'

120.15'

66
.0

1'

66. 01'

66. 01'

66.01'

102.94 '

102.94 '

82
.3

6'
14

.01
'

70
.00

'
75

.00
'

23.56'46.91'4 4.03 '
45.79 '

45.79 '

26.80'
21.7

3 '

39.17 '
10.44'

49.24 '

49.2 4 '

58.6
8 '

58.68 '

58.68 '

28.91'

37.23'

43.76 '

78.6 2 ' 46.91' 23.56'

57
.79

'
57

.79
'

38
.6

4'

4 5.7 9'

4 5.7 9'

4 5.79 '

45.79 '

61.88'

89.40'

21.35'

71
.86

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

20
.3

1'

51
.00

'

111.01'

17
3.0

9'

3 3.12 '

37
.47 '

42 .5 6'
25.18'

27
.18

'

25
.14

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

61
.29

'

23.49'

105.13 '

103.67 '

2 5 .3 0 '

62
.77

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

79
.18

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.81

'

51
.81

'

96.
78'

139
.73

'

54.91'

138.71'

127.00'

12
6.3

7'

64.36'

6.07'

73.19'

48
.14

'

49
.99

'

48.09'

51.00'

51.00'

50.53'

49.96'

50.10'

50.34'

84.00'

23.58'

70.00'

70.00'

120.53'

66.89'

23.46'

29.56'

134.98'

177.76'

90.47'

229.80'

94
8.2

3'

12
3.6

7'

233.11'

169.27'

160.25'

26
5.5

4'

45.48'

47
1.5

8'

176.87'

OPEN
SPACE

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 ES

MT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

38.50
B/C

50.00
R/W

38.50
B/C

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

50.00
R/W

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25'
 B.S.15'

 U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.
25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

RUSTIC WOODS DRIVE

7
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

LAYOUT PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:30 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
6

SEE SHEET 5

SEE SHEET 9

STREET A

STREET E

ST
RE

ET
 D

ST
RE

ET
 C ST
RE

ET
 B

STREET B

STREET A

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

60 60 1200

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND



STOP

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

SECTION 28

SECTION 34

STOP

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

SECTION 28

SECTION 34

153
7,059 SF
0.16 AC

152
6,304 SF
0.14 AC

151
6,358 SF
0.15 AC

150
6,348 SF
0.15 AC

149
6,275 SF
0.14 AC

148
6,477 SF
0.15 AC

147
6,806 SF
0.16 AC

145
7,421 SF
0.17 AC

144
9,888 SF
0.23 AC

188
9,302 SF
0.21 AC

187
7,775 SF
0.18 AC

186
8,082 SF
0.19 AC

185
7,648 SF
0.18 AC

184
7,902 SF
0.18 AC

183
7,001 SF
0.16 AC

182
9,230 SF
0.21 AC

181
16,901 SF
0.39 AC

180
10,227 SF
0.23 AC 179

9,493 SF
0.22 AC

178
9,642 SF
0.22 AC

177
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

176
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

175
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

174
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

173
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

172
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

189
9,060 SF
0.21 AC

0.15 AC

222
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

223
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

224
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

225
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

226
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

240
6,525 SF
0.15 AC

241
6,525 SF
0.15 AC

242
9,036 SF
0.21 AC

154
9,423 SF
0.22 AC

155
6,732 SF
0.15 AC

171
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

170
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

169
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

168
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

167
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

166
6,419 SF
0.15 AC

165
9,964 SF
0.23 AC

164
9,310 SF
0.21 AC

163
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

162
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

161
6,554 SF
0.15 AC

160
6,601 SF
0.15 AC

159
6,601 SF
0.15 AC

158
6,601 SF
0.15 AC

157
6,723 SF
0.15 AC

156
6,567 SF
0.15 AC

218
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

219
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

220
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

221
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

243
10,836 SF
0.25 AC

244
8,164 SF
0.19 AC 245

7,567 SF
0.17 AC

87
9,060 SF
0.21 AC

88
9,118 SF
0.21 AC

89
8,433 SF
0.19 AC

90
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

91
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

92
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

93
9,852 SF
0.23 AC

94
10,284 SF
0.24 AC

95
8,829 SF
0.20 AC

96
8,726 SF
0.20 AC

97
8,855 SF
0.20 AC

98
8,518 SF
0.20 AC

101
6,982 SF
0.16 AC

102
6,647 SF
0.15 AC

103
6,658 SF
0.15 AC

104
6,738 SF
0.15 AC

105
6,674 SF
0.15 AC

106
6,468 SF
0.15 AC

107
6,330 SF
0.15 AC

108
6,264 SF
0.14 AC

109
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

110
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

111
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

112
7,320 SF
0.17 AC

282
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

281
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

280
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

279
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

283
8,267 SF
0.19 AC

146
7,422 SF
0.17 AC

100
8,582 SF
0.20 AC

99
6,257 SF
0.14 AC

286
541,500 SF
12.43 AC

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

69.92'

69.92'
70.00'

70.00'
70.00'

70.00'
84.49'

64.55'
23.31'

76.58'

76.40'

30.43'

46.19'

71.94'

12
0.0

0'

60
.28

'

53
.66

'

53
.67

'

53
.74

'

53
.86

'

53
.67

'

53
.55

'

53
.57

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

12
0.0

0'12
2.7

3'12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
1.5

4'12
4.3

3'

12
0.4

2'

12
1.6

2'

12
1.1

0'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.68'

122.62'

125.82'

130.31'

128.19'

127.34'

127.76'

69.40'

121.19'

122.90'

123.35'

122.52'

120.43'

130.59'

132.53'

132.53'

132.53'

79.18'

123.66'

127.95'

127.95'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

51
.00

'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

46
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

71
.00

'

71
.00

'

71
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

10
7.0

8'

121.35'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

147.70'11
8.2

5'

159.88'

150.11'

118.75'

158.06'

152.65'

147.27'

141.36'

135.44'

13
1.8

1'

12
9.4

7'

12
6.3

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
1.5

2'

12
0.0

0'

12
1.5

1'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

13
7.2

8'

12
6.1

8'

11
8.9

6'

65.78'

66.81'

56.30'

48.31'

47.62'

50.97'

50.97'

50.93'
51.00' 90.01'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

52
.89

'

58
.7

120.00'

61
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

49
.10

'

50
.6

3 '

50
.6

5 '

50
.6

5 '

50
.6

5 '

50
.6

5 '

5 0
.6

5 '

50
.6

5 '

49
.7

3 '

48.83'

20.66 '

68.33 '

68.33 '

68.33 '

78.10 '
45.20 ' 33.95' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 66.16'

79.82 '12
0.0

0'

7 2.00 '

57
.42

'

23 .5 6 '

24
.61

'

95
.3

8 '

60
.7

7 '

53
.15

'

53
.15

'

53
.15

'

53
.15

'

53
.15

'

53
.15

'

56
.01

'

56
.00

'

55
.62

'

2 3 .11'
39.33 '

112.95'

23.56'

56
.00

'

56
.18

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

22
.42

'

29.22'

23.14 '

45.3 2 '

35
.6

4 '

33.12 '

33.12 '
33.12 '

29.13
'

7.2
0'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

2 3 .5 6 '

105.00'

105.00'

23.56'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

17
.27

'

3 2
.0

2 '

5 2
.2

6 '

10
7.

66
'

2 2.70'

56.77'51.00'51.00'
52.51'

5 8.16 '
51.00'

58.16 '

58.16 '

58.16 '

46.79 '

12
9.4

7'

51.53'

56.50'

112.95'

79.18'

33.43 '

23.7 0 '

5 7
.01

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

23.56'

105.00'

105.00'

23 . 5 6 '

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

23.56'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

54
.41

'

30
.4

1'

13
6.

55
'

2 4 .5 9 ' 66.27' 4.30 ' 58.39 '
5 8.41'

43.12 '

70
.55

'

57
.38

'
56

.00
'

51
.00

'

56.30'

66.81'

65.78'

57
.45

'

11
3.5

3'

5.48'44.17'
51.00'

78.08'
23.82'

101.94'

3.57'

50.97'

99.25'

97
.30

'
50

.09
'

51.58'

11
5.3

4'

45
.06

'
7.1

9'

51.
84'

51
.28

'

56
.31

'

56
.49

'

71
.39

'

81
.58

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

41
.91

'

8.0
4'

51.
00'

50
.12

'

50
.05

'

50
.04

'

51
.00

'56
.02

'

43
8.4

9'

22
1.3

4'
118.13'

206.71'

429.04'

139.85'

OPEN
SPACE

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

38.50
B/C

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E. 25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

45.00
R/W

45.00
R/W

18'
PAVEMENT

PROP. R/W
EX. R/W

18'
PAVEMENT

PROP. R/W
EX. R/W

8
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

LAYOUT PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:31 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
9

SEE SHEET 6

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

60 60 1200

EXISTING
WETLANDS

STREET G

ST
RE

ET
 E

ST
RE

ET
 D

ST
RE

ET
 B

STREET F

STREET G

CHURCHHILL DOWNS PL

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD



SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SECTION 28

SECTION 29
SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 34
SECTION 28

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SECTION 28

SECTION 29
SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 34
SECTION 28

172
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

222
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

223
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

224
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

225
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

226
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

171
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

170
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

169
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

168
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

167
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

216
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

217
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

218
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

219
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

220
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

221
8,472 SF
0.19 AC

243
10,836 SF
0.25 AC

244
8,164 SF
0.19 AC 245

7,567 SF
0.17 AC 246

10,677 SF
0.25 AC

247
9,823 SF
0.23 AC

248
7,417 SF
0.17 AC

249
7,571 SF
0.17 AC

252
6,145 SF
0.14 AC

76
14,729 SF
0.34 AC

77
9,973 SF
0.23 AC

78
9,242 SF
0.21 AC

79
9,785 SF
0.22 AC80

9,321 SF
0.21 AC

81
9,088 SF
0.21 AC

82
9,600 SF
0.22 AC

83
9,720 SF
0.22 AC

84
8,520 SF
0.20 AC

85
8,520 SF
0.20 AC

86
8,520 SF
0.20 AC

87
9,060 SF
0.21 AC

88
9,118 SF
0.21 AC

89
8,433 SF
0.19 AC

90
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

282
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

281
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

280
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

279
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

250
7,172 SF
0.16 AC

278
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

277
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

276
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

275
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

274
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

273
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

272
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

271
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

270
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

269
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

0.14 AC

261
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

260
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

259
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

258
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

257
6,720 SF
0.15 AC

256
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

255
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

254
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

253
6,120 SF
0.14 AC

51
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

52
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

53
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

54
9,600 SF
0.22 AC

55
9,000 SF
0.21 AC

56
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

57
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

58
8,400 SF
0.19 AC

59
9,027 SF
0.21 AC

60
9,430 SF
0.22 AC

61
9,374 SF
0.22 AC

62
9,334 SF
0.21 AC

63
11,652 SF
0.27 AC

64
8,400 SF
0.19 AC 65

8,400 SF
0.19 AC 66

10,043 SF
0.23 AC

67
11,388 SF
0.26 AC

68
11,354 SF
0.26 AC

69
11,394 SF
0.26 AC

70
11,759 SF
0.27 AC

71
11,587 SF
0.27 AC

72
13,739 SF
0.32 AC

73
13,764 SF
0.32 AC

75
13,160 SF
0.30 AC

74
10,641 SF
0.24 AC

283
8,267 SF
0.19 AC

251
6,353 SF
0.15 AC

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

80
.00

'

75
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.24

'

68
.45

'

68
.58

'

37
.36

'

70.00'

70.00' 66.66'

44.26'

44.84'

44
.91

'

53
.93

'

13
8.2

7'

120.74'
57.44'

57.44'

121.14'

96
.12

'

36.90'

92.45'

89.16'

50.34'

41.19'89.36'15.14'
69.03'

80.00'

81.00'

71.00'

71.00'

71.00'

69.92'

69.92'
70.00'

70.00'

138.50'

121.03'

122.00'

123.43'12
1.3

8'12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'12
2.7

3'12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

138.28'

11
4.9

7'

138.11'

131.66'

161.48'

150.58'

159.69'

15
2.1

8'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

89
.17

'

129.31'

125.38'

128.89'

127.02'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'
51

.00
'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'46
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

71
.00

'

71
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

13
7.2

8'

12
6.1

8'

11
8.9

6'

95.59'

65.78'

66.81'

56.30'

145.04'

134.69'

126.55'

121.67'

120.02'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

52
.89

'

12
0.1

6'

11
5.6

0'

133.92'

48.87 '

66.21'

21.7 9 '

36
.3

6 '
31

.7
8 '

59
.3

9 '

1.1
9 '

50.49'

5 0.49 '

50
.9

7 '

17 . 6 8'
40. 95'

46
.2

3 '

10
1.3

8 '

101.38 '

101.38 '5 2.37 '

33.85'

70.00'

70.00'

114.46'

2 3 .5 6 '

57
.91

'
18

.6
8 '

78
.0

3 '

78
.4

8 '

78
.4

8 '

47
.7

7 '

28
.10

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

75
.00

'

80
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70
.00

'

70.00' 66.16'
79.8 2 '12

0.0
0'

7 2.00 '

71.00'

12
0.0

0'

71.00'

71.00'

81.00'

80.00'

47.31'
19.05'

65.00 '
65.00 '

65.00 '

65.00 '

68.6 2 '

21.7 9 '

66.21'

51.38 '

105.00'

105.00'

23.56'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

17
.27

'

3 2
.0

2 '

5 2
.2

6 '

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

23.56'

105.00'

105.00'

23 . 5 6 '

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

54
.41

'

30
.4

1'

13
6 .

55
'

2 4 .5 9 ' 66.27' 4.30 ' 58.39 '
5 8.41'

43.12 '
31.60' 23.56'

57
.91

'
41

.2
9 '

59
.9

1'

49
.8

1'

5 4
.6

9 '

5 4
.6

9 '

49
.8

1'

120.02'

44
.53

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

70
.55

'

57
.38

'

62
.02

'

61
.34

'

55
.56

'

51
.57

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

51
.00

'

56
.00

'

56
.00

'

51
.00

'

56.30'

66.81'

65.78'

95.59'

139.85'

443.03'

145.69'

268.85'

114.89'

23
7.1

1'

155.76'

140.00'

20
7.2

6'

94
8.2

3'

20
' S

TM
 ES

MT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

38.50
B/C

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

50.00
R/W

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

27.00
B/C

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E. 25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

60 60 1200

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

SANDAL VIEW DRIVE

9
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

LAYOUT PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:31 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
8

SEE SHEET 7

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

ST
RE

ET
 D

ST
RE

ET
 C

ST
RE

ET
 B

STREET G

ST
RE

ET
 C

STREET F

SANDAL VIEW DRIVE

STREET G

RUSTIC WOODS DRIVE



SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

X

X

X

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

CITY OF DAYTON

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

STM

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SANITARY MH
RIM = 791.03

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=779.23

SANITARY MH
RIM = 786.86

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=774.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.98

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=771.75

SANITARY MH
RIM = 789.01
INV 30"RCP (NE & S)=775.46

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.04

INV 8"PVC (E)=769.69
INV 8"PVC (W)=768.07

INV 30"RCP (N)=768.07

SANITARY MH
RIM = 805.64

INV 8"PVC (E)=789.59
INV 8"PVC (NE )=785.04

INV 8"PVC (W)=784.59

SANITARY MH
RIM = 835.76

INV 8"PVC (N)=823.46
INV 8"PVC (E & SW)= 821.05

SANITARY MH
RIM = 830.74
INV 8"PVC (NE & SW)=820.11

SANITARY MH
RIM = 825.47
INV 8"PVC
(SE, SW & NE)=812.68

SANITARY MH
RIM = 814.45
INV 8"PVC (NNE)=801.25
INV 8"PVC (SW & NE)=798.39

SANITARY MH
RIM = 839.96
INV 8"PVC (E & W)=821.84

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

SANITARY MH
RIM = 834.38

INV 8"PVC (N & S)=824.48
SANITARY MH
RIM = 831.12
INV 8"PVC (S)=826.62

SANITARY MH
RIM = 793.29

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=783.09

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

X

X

X

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CITY OF DAYTON
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

CITY OF DAYTON

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

STM

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SANITARY MH
RIM = 791.03

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=779.23

SANITARY MH
RIM = 786.86

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=774.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.98

INV 30"RCP (N & S)=771.75

SANITARY MH
RIM = 789.01
INV 30"RCP (NE & S)=775.46

SANITARY MH
RIM = 785.04

INV 8"PVC (E)=769.69
INV 8"PVC (W)=768.07

INV 30"RCP (N)=768.07

SANITARY MH
RIM = 805.64

INV 8"PVC (E)=789.59
INV 8"PVC (NE )=785.04

INV 8"PVC (W)=784.59

SANITARY MH
RIM = 835.76

INV 8"PVC (N)=823.46
INV 8"PVC (E & SW)= 821.05

SANITARY MH
RIM = 830.74
INV 8"PVC (NE & SW)=820.11

SANITARY MH
RIM = 825.47
INV 8"PVC
(SE, SW & NE)=812.68

SANITARY MH
RIM = 814.45
INV 8"PVC (NNE)=801.25
INV 8"PVC (SW & NE)=798.39

SANITARY MH
RIM = 839.96
INV 8"PVC (E & W)=821.84

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

SANITARY MH
RIM = 834.38

INV 8"PVC (N & S)=824.48
SANITARY MH
RIM = 831.12
INV 8"PVC (S)=826.62

SANITARY MH
RIM = 793.29

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=783.09

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
40

41

265

210

211

212

213

214

215

264

191

192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

227

228

229

230

234

235

236

237

238

239113

114

115

116

268

267

266

263

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

284

285

287

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20'
 STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

AN ESMT

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

231

232

233

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25'
 B.S.

15'
 U.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25'
 B.S.15'

 U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

100 100 2000

10
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

UTILITY PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:31 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SEE SHEET 11

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

STREET A

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

STREET A

STREET A

STREET E
ST

RE
ET

 D

ST
RE

ET
 C

STREET B

EMERALD DOWNS PLACE

ENDICOT
ROAD

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

SANITARY
CONNECTION

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND



SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN SAN SAN

SITE BM #1
NAIL IN POLE
ELEV = 836.48
(NAVD88)

SITE BM #2
NAIL IN POLE
ELEV = 858.63

(NAVD88)

STOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

G
G

G
G

G

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 28

SECTION 29

SECTION 28

SITE BM #3
ARROW BOLT
OF HYDRANT
ELEV = 856.83

(NAVD88)

1 STORY
HOUSE

1 STORY
HOUSE

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 34
SECTION 28

SECTION 34

EX. 15' x 34' SHED
NO FOUNDATION

SANITARY MH
RIM = 888.61
INV 8"PVC (N & E)=879.86

SANITARY MH
RIM = 862.17
INV 8"PVC (NW & SE)=855.04

SANITARY MH
RIM = 835.76

INV 8"PVC (N)=823.46
INV 8"PVC (E & SW)= 821.05

SANITARY MH
RIM = 839.96
INV 8"PVC (E & W)=821.84

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

RIM = 831.12
INV 8"PVC (S)=826.62

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.27
INV 8"PVC (NW & S)=863.77

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.21
INV 8"PVC (N & S)=865.41

SANITARY MH
RIM = 861.37
INV 8"PVC (SE)=853.82
INV 8"CLAY (W)=853.82

SANITARY MH
RIM = 855.73
INV 8"CLAY (SE)=848.76
INV 8"CONC (NW)=848.76

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.08
INV 8"CLAY (NW & E)=849.30

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.34
INV 8"CONC (W & SE)=847.89

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN SAN SAN

SITE BM #1
NAIL IN POLE
ELEV = 836.48
(NAVD88)

SITE BM #2
NAIL IN POLE
ELEV = 858.63

(NAVD88)

STOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

G
G

G
G

G

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 28

SECTION 29

SECTION 28

SITE BM #3
ARROW BOLT
OF HYDRANT
ELEV = 856.83

(NAVD88)

1 STORY
HOUSE

1 STORY
HOUSE

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 34
SECTION 28

SECTION 34

EX. 15' x 34' SHED
NO FOUNDATION

SANITARY MH
RIM = 888.61
INV 8"PVC (N & E)=879.86

SANITARY MH
RIM = 862.17
INV 8"PVC (NW & SE)=855.04

SANITARY MH
RIM = 835.76

INV 8"PVC (N)=823.46
INV 8"PVC (E & SW)= 821.05

SANITARY MH
RIM = 839.96
INV 8"PVC (E & W)=821.84

SANITARY MH
RIM = 836.18
INV 8"PVC (S & W)=823.13

RIM = 831.12
INV 8"PVC (S)=826.62

SANITARY MH
RIM = 795.96

INV 30"RCP (NE & SW)=785.01

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.27
INV 8"PVC (NW & S)=863.77

SANITARY MH
RIM = 872.21
INV 8"PVC (N & S)=865.41

SANITARY MH
RIM = 861.37
INV 8"PVC (SE)=853.82
INV 8"CLAY (W)=853.82

SANITARY MH
RIM = 855.73
INV 8"CLAY (SE)=848.76
INV 8"CONC (NW)=848.76

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.08
INV 8"CLAY (NW & E)=849.30

SANITARY MH
RIM = 856.34
INV 8"CONC (W & SE)=847.89

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

STM

STM
ST

M

STM
STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

ST
M

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

W
W

W
W

W
W

153

152

151

150

149

148

147

145

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
40

41

265

75

74

283

146

251

154
155

171

170

169

168

167

166

165

164163162161160
159

158
157

156

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

221

243 244
245

246

247

248

249

252

264

76

77

78

79
8081

82
83

84
85

86
87

88899091929394

144

188

187

186

185

184

183

182

181

180
179

178

177

176

175

174

173

172

189

190

191

192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

222

223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

234

235

236

237

238

239

240

241

242

95
96

97

98

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

282

281

280

279

250

278

277

276

275

274

273

272

271

270

269

268

267

266

263

262

261

260

259

258

257

256

255

254

253

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63
64

65
66

67
68

69

70

71

72

73

286

287

285

285

286

286

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 ES

MT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

20' STM ESMT

20
' S

AN
 E

SM
T

100
99

231

232

233

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25'
 B.S.

15'
 U.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25'
 B.S.15'

 U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E. 25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S
.

15
' U

.E
.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.
15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25' B.S.15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.
15

' U
.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25' B.S.

15' U.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

25
' B

.S.

15
' U

.E.

20
' S

TM
 E

SM
T

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)

100 100 2000

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

11
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

UTILITY PLAN

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_PLAN.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:32 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

SEE SHEET 11

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

STREET A

STREET E
ST

RE
ET

 D

ST
RE

ET
 C

STREET B

EMERALD DOWNS PLACE

CHURCHILL DOWNS PLACE

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD

SANDALVIEW DRIVE
ST

RE
ET

 B

ST
REE

T E

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

PROPOSED
STORM WATER

POND

STREET F

STREET G

STREET G

SANDALVIEW DRIVE

SEE SHEET 10

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER
CONNECTION

WATER
CONNECTION

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

STORM WATER
OUTFALL

EXISTING
WETLANDS



85
0

84
6

84
8

85
2

85
4

85
6

85
8

840

836

838

842

84
4

840

834 836 838

820

814 816 818 822

820
822 824

826

83
0

828

832

824

826

83
0

83
2

830

826

82
8

810

806

808

812

814

850

860
870

848

852

854

856

858
862

864
866

868

840

850

838 842

84
4

84
6

84
8

85
2

830

840

828

832

834

836

838

80
0

80
0

80
0

810

79
6 79

8 80
2

80
4

80
6 808 812 814 816

840

832

834

836
838

842

844
846

85
0

85
0

860

870

85
2

852
854

85
4

856

85
6

858

85
8

862

864
866
868

82
081

6

826

824824

820

816

810 82
0

810

81
0

820

800

80
0

82
0

800

798

79
8

80
0
79

880
2

81
079

0

814

810

80
6

790
82
0

80
6

800

810

826

820

79
6

81
0

80
0

78
6

81
6

820

818

824

830

832

90
0

87
4

84
8

85
2

84
4

840

83
2

83
6

830

828

82
8

830

838

842

846

84
8 85

0

852

826

826

820

81
6

81
2

820 820

820

82
4

824

824

822

82
0

822

828

824

810

82
0 82

4
830

828

83
6

85
0

85
4

856

85
2

850

842
840

840

850836

83
8

86
0

86
4

870

86
6

86
8

86
4

868

86
4

860
858

856

85
6

85
285

0

844

83
4

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSANSAN
SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

X

X

X

X

X

STOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

G
G

G
G

G
G

CI
TY

 O
F 

DA
YT

ON
CI

TY
 O

F 
HU

BE
R 

HE
IG

HT
S

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

CI
TY

 O
F 

DA
YT

ON
CI

TY
 O

F 
HU

BE
R 

HE
IG

HT
S

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SECTION 28

SECTION 29

SE
CT

IO
N 

28

CI
TY

 O
F 

DA
YT

ON

CI
TY

 O
F 

HU
BE

R 
HE

IG
HT

S

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

1 STORY
HOUSE 1 STORY

HOUSE

SECTION 34

SECTION 35

SE
CT

IO
N 

34
SE

CT
IO

N 
28

SE
CT

IO
N 

34

EX. 15' x 34' SHED
NO FOUNDATION

CITY OF DAYTON

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
91

.0
3

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
77

9.
23

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
88

.6
1

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

 &
 E

)=
87

9.
86

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
62

.1
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

W
 &

 S
E)

=8
55

.0
4

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
86

.8
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
 &

 S
)=

77
4.

01

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
85

.9
8

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
 &

 S
)=

77
1.

75

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
89

.0
1

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
S)

=7
75

.4
6

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
85

.0
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

)=
76

9.
69

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (W

)=
76

8.
07

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
)=

76
8.

07

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
05

.6
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

)=
78

9.
59

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

E 
)=

78
5.

04
IN

V 
8"

PV
C

 (W
)=

78
4.

59

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
35

.7
6

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

)=
82

3.
46

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

 &
 S

W
)=

 8
21

.0
5

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
30

.7
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

E 
& 

SW
)=

82
0.

11

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
25

.4
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
(S

E,
 S

W
 &

 N
E)

=8
12

.6
8

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
14

.4
5

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

N
E)

=8
01

.2
5

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

W
 &

 N
E)

=7
98

.3
9

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
39

.9
6

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

 &
 W

)=
82

1.
84

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
36

.1
8

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

 &
 W

)=
82

3.
13

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
34

.3
8

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

 &
 S

)=
82

4.
48

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
31

.1
2

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

)=
82

6.
62

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
93

.2
9

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
78

3.
09

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
95

.9
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
78

5.
01

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
00

.5
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(E
 &

 S
W

)=
78

7.
06

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
72

.2
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

W
 &

 S
)=

86
3.

77
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

R
IM

 =
 8

72
.2

1
IN

V 
8"

PV
C

 (N
 &

 S
)=

86
5.

41

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
61

.3
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

E)
=8

53
.8

2
IN

V 
8"

C
LA

Y 
(W

)=
85

3.
82SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

R
IM

 =
 8

55
.7

3
IN

V 
8"

C
LA

Y 
(S

E)
=8

48
.7

6
IN

V 
8"

C
O

N
C

 (N
W

)=
84

8.
76

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
56

.0
8

IN
V 

8"
C

LA
Y 

(N
W

 &
 E

)=
84

9.
30

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
56

.3
4

IN
V 

8"
C

O
N

C
 (W

 &
 S

E)
=8

47
.8

9

PRE-DEV
AREA B

AREA:  45.7 AC.

PRE-DEV
AREA A

AREA: 37.9 AC.

PRE-DEV
AREA D

AREA:  5.8 AC.

PRE-DEV
AREA E

AREA:  7.5 AC.

PRE-DEV
AREA C

AREA:  11.2 AC.

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_DRAINAGE.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:32 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

12
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

PRE DEV
DRAINAGE PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)
1 in. = 150 ft.

0150 150 300



85
0

84
6

84
8

85
2

85
4

85
6

85
8

840

836

838

842

84
4

840

834 836 838

820

814 816 818 822

820
822 824

826

83
0

828

832

824

826

83
0

83
2

830

826

82
8

810

806

808

812

814

850

860
870

848

852

854

856

858
862

864
866

868

840

850

838 842

84
4

84
6

84
8

85
2

830

840

828

832

834

836

838

80
0

80
0

80
0

810

79
6 79

8 80
2

80
4

80
6 808 812 814 816

840

832

834

836
838

842

844
846

85
0

85
0

860

870

85
2

852
854

85
4

856

85
6

858

85
8

862

864
866
868

82
081

6

826

824824

820

816

810 82
0

810

81
0

820

800

80
0

82
0

800

798

79
8

80
0
79

880
2

81
079

0

814

810

80
6

790
82
0

80
6

800

810

826

820

79
6

81
0

80
0

78
6

81
6

820

818

824

830

832

90
0

87
4

84
8

85
2

84
4

840

83
2

83
6

830

828

82
8

830

838

842

846

84
8 85

0

852

826

826

820

81
6

81
2

820 820

820

82
4

824

824

822

82
0

822

828

824

810

82
0 82

4
830

828

83
6

85
0

85
4

856

85
2

850

842
840

840

850836

83
8

86
0

86
4

870

86
6

86
8

86
4

868

86
4

860
858

856

85
6

85
285

0

844

83
4

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSANSAN
SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

X

X

X

X

X

STOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

G
G

G
G

G
G

SA
ND

AL
VI

EW
 D

RI
VE

50
' R

/W
P.

B.
 9

7,
 P

G.
 2

1

RU
ST

IC
 W

OO
DS

 D
RI

VE
62

' R
/W

P.
B.

 97
, P

G.
 21

EM
ERALD DOW

NS PLACE
60' R/W

P.B. 225, PG. 34

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

1 STORY
HOUSE 1 STORY

HOUSE

EX. 15' x 34' SHED
NO FOUNDATION

CH
UR

CH
IL

L 
DO

W
NS

 P
LA

CE
70

' R
/W

P.
B.

 1
76

, P
G.

 8

CHAMBERSBURG ROADPUBLIC R/W VARIESROAD RECORD A-197

EN
DI

CO
T 

RO
AD

R/
W

 V
AR

IE
S

RO
AD

 R
EC

OR
D 

D-
19

0

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
91

.0
3

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
77

9.
23

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
88

.6
1

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

 &
 E

)=
87

9.
86

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
62

.1
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

W
 &

 S
E)

=8
55

.0
4

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
86

.8
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
 &

 S
)=

77
4.

01

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
85

.9
8

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
 &

 S
)=

77
1.

75

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
89

.0
1

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
S)

=7
75

.4
6

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
85

.0
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

)=
76

9.
69

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (W

)=
76

8.
07

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
)=

76
8.

07

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
05

.6
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

)=
78

9.
59

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

E 
)=

78
5.

04
IN

V 
8"

PV
C

 (W
)=

78
4.

59

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
35

.7
6

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

)=
82

3.
46

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

 &
 S

W
)=

 8
21

.0
5

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
30

.7
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

E 
& 

SW
)=

82
0.

11

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
25

.4
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
(S

E,
 S

W
 &

 N
E)

=8
12

.6
8

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
14

.4
5

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

N
E)

=8
01

.2
5

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

W
 &

 N
E)

=7
98

.3
9

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
39

.9
6

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

 &
 W

)=
82

1.
84

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
36

.1
8

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

 &
 W

)=
82

3.
13

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
34

.3
8

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

 &
 S

)=
82

4.
48

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
31

.1
2

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

)=
82

6.
62

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
93

.2
9

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
78

3.
09

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
95

.9
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
78

5.
01

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
00

.5
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(E
 &

 S
W

)=
78

7.
06

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
72

.2
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

W
 &

 S
)=

86
3.

77
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

R
IM

 =
 8

72
.2

1
IN

V 
8"

PV
C

 (N
 &

 S
)=

86
5.

41

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
61

.3
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

E)
=8

53
.8

2
IN

V 
8"

C
LA

Y 
(W

)=
85

3.
82SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

R
IM

 =
 8

55
.7

3
IN

V 
8"

C
LA

Y 
(S

E)
=8

48
.7

6
IN

V 
8"

C
O

N
C

 (N
W

)=
84

8.
76

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
56

.0
8

IN
V 

8"
C

LA
Y 

(N
W

 &
 E

)=
84

9.
30

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
56

.3
4

IN
V 

8"
C

O
N

C
 (W

 &
 S

E)
=8

47
.8

9

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSANSAN
SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

X

X

X

X

X

STOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

G
G

G
G

G
G

SA
ND

AL
VI

EW
 D

RI
VE

50
' R

/W
P.

B.
 9

7,
 P

G.
 2

1

RU
ST

IC
 W

OO
DS

 D
RI

VE
62

' R
/W

P.
B.

 97
, P

G.
 21

EM
ERALD DOW

NS PLACE
60' R/W

P.B. 225, PG. 34

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

1 STORY
HOUSE 1 STORY

HOUSE

EX. 15' x 34' SHED
NO FOUNDATION

CH
UR

CH
IL

L 
DO

W
NS

 P
LA

CE
70

' R
/W

P.
B.

 1
76

, P
G.

 8

CHAMBERSBURG ROADPUBLIC R/W VARIESROAD RECORD A-197

EN
DI

CO
T 

RO
AD

R/
W

 V
AR

IE
S

RO
AD

 R
EC

OR
D 

D-
19

0

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
91

.0
3

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
77

9.
23

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
88

.6
1

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

 &
 E

)=
87

9.
86

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
62

.1
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

W
 &

 S
E)

=8
55

.0
4

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
86

.8
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
 &

 S
)=

77
4.

01

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
85

.9
8

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
 &

 S
)=

77
1.

75

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
89

.0
1

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
S)

=7
75

.4
6

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
85

.0
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

)=
76

9.
69

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (W

)=
76

8.
07

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
)=

76
8.

07

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
05

.6
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

)=
78

9.
59

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

E 
)=

78
5.

04
IN

V 
8"

PV
C

 (W
)=

78
4.

59

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
35

.7
6

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

)=
82

3.
46

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

 &
 S

W
)=

 8
21

.0
5

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
30

.7
4

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

E 
& 

SW
)=

82
0.

11

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
25

.4
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
(S

E,
 S

W
 &

 N
E)

=8
12

.6
8

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
14

.4
5

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

N
E)

=8
01

.2
5

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

W
 &

 N
E)

=7
98

.3
9

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
39

.9
6

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (E

 &
 W

)=
82

1.
84

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
36

.1
8

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

 &
 W

)=
82

3.
13

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
34

.3
8

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

 &
 S

)=
82

4.
48

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
31

.1
2

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

)=
82

6.
62

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
93

.2
9

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
78

3.
09

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 7
95

.9
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(N
E 

& 
SW

)=
78

5.
01

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
00

.5
6

IN
V 

30
"R

C
P 

(E
 &

 S
W

)=
78

7.
06

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
72

.2
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (N

W
 &

 S
)=

86
3.

77
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

R
IM

 =
 8

72
.2

1
IN

V 
8"

PV
C

 (N
 &

 S
)=

86
5.

41

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
61

.3
7

IN
V 

8"
PV

C
 (S

E)
=8

53
.8

2
IN

V 
8"

C
LA

Y 
(W

)=
85

3.
82SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

M
H

R
IM

 =
 8

55
.7

3
IN

V 
8"

C
LA

Y 
(S

E)
=8

48
.7

6
IN

V 
8"

C
O

N
C

 (N
W

)=
84

8.
76

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
56

.0
8

IN
V 

8"
C

LA
Y 

(N
W

 &
 E

)=
84

9.
30

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

H
R

IM
 =

 8
56

.3
4

IN
V 

8"
C

O
N

C
 (W

 &
 S

E)
=8

47
.8

9

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SAN

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM
STM

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

POST DEV
AREA A2

AREA:  8.8 AC.

POST DEV
AREA A3

AREA:  16.2 AC.

POST DEV
AREA B1

AREA:  11.7 AC.

POST DEV
AREA B2

AREA:  17.6 AC.

POST DEV
AREA C

AREA:  6.7 AC.

POST DEV
AREA A1

AREA:  7.7 AC.

UNDETAINED
AREA: 1.7 AC.

UNDETAINED
AREA: 2.8 AC.

UNDETAINED
AREA: 3.7 AC.

UNDETAINED
AREA: 10.8 AC.

UNDETAINED
AREA: 5.4 AC.

UNDETAINED
AREA: 5.6 AC. UNDETAINED

AREA: 6.6 AC.

POST DEV
AREA D

AREA:  2.8 AC.

BASIN A1

BASIN A2

BASIN A3

BASIN C

BASIN B2

BASIN B1

SHEET NO.

JOB NO.:

DATE:

CHECKED:
DRAWN:
DESIGN:

ISSUE:

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

W:\PROJECTS\DDCM\758257 - CHAMBERSBURG RD SITE\03-CIVIL\PRELIMINARY\PLAN\758257_DRAINAGE.DWG - 10/1/2021 9:33 AM

CO
PY

RI
GH

T:
 T

HE
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

OF
 C

ES
O,

 IN
C.

DD
C 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
OA

D
SI

TE
 P

RE
LIM

IN
AR

Y
SP

RI
NG

FI
EL

D,
 O

HI
O

13
JEE
SJS
JEE

758257
10/01/2021

PRELIMINARY PLAN

POST DEV
DRAINAGE PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)
1 in. = 150 ft.

0150 150 300



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Villages of Westport 

Occupancy Address: Chambersburg Road  

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: N/A HH P&D: N/A 

MCBR MEC: N/A HHFD  Plan: 21-214 

MCBR ELE: N/A HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 10/25/2021 

 
Fire Department Comments: 

The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Requirements: 

• Fire apparatus access roads will need to comply with OFC 503 as well as the 
adopted appendices from the OFC (2017) and the Huber Heights Codified 
Ordinance (HHCO) Section 15.  

• Cul-de-sac measurements should be increased to comply with Ohio Fire Code, 
Appendix D. D103.1. 

• Fire Hydrants:  Hydrants shall be spaced no greater than 500 feet apart and 
within 400 feet from any opening in any building.  Structure locations are not 
provided on current drawings so the 400 feet from any opening shall be 
confirmed during next phase. Hydrant spacing exceeds 500 feet between the 
hydrant at Endicott and the next hydrant on Street A and hydrants on Street C. 
Please confirm locations.   

• In accordance with Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.06 (b)(1), “The Fire 
Code Official shall make a determination if a double Storz hydrant is needed in 
residential areas with single family homes greater than 3600 square feet.”  If 
homes in this area exceed 3600 sq. ft. please advise. 

• All new water mains and any existing water mains that are replaced shall be 
eight inches in diameter or greater in all one-, two- and three-family dwelling 



Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2011 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

areas and in multi-family areas or commercial areas. All water mains shall be 
sectionalized and looped when reasonably feasible and achievable. Dead end 
water mains shall only be permitted upon written approval from the Fire 
Official and City Engineer. Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1519.01 - Water 
mains. Dead ends mains are shown at Endicott. 

• The minimum fire-flow and flow duration requirements for one- and two-family 
dwellings shall comply with Ohio Fire Code B105.1. 
 

 
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 

 



   
AI-7895     7. F.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, THE ANNEX GROUP, is requesting approval of a Basic
Development Plan for 20 acres for property located at 6502 Old Troy Pike for 216 multi-family units in a
Planned Residential Development (ZC 21-34).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Elevations 
Fire Assessment 
Traffic Impact Study 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                  Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:              Scott P. Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 
Date:              October 15, 2021   
 

Subject:          ZC 21-34 Basic Development Plan 6502 Old Troy Pike 
 
 

Application dated October 4, 2021 
 
Department of Planning and Development                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: The Annex Group – Applicant 

Charles Annarino/Owner 
  

DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Union at Chambersburg 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 6502 Old Troy Pike 

 
ZONING/ACREAGE:  R-4  / 20 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:   Office and vacant 
 

ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   A, O-1, R-6, PP 

  
 
REQUEST:                                   The applicant requests approval for a Basic 

Development Plan for 20 acres for 216 multi-family 
units in a Planned Residential Development.     

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                
 

APPLICABLE HHCC:        
 

CORRESPONDENCE:                  In Favor – None Received 
                                                       In Opposition – None Received 
 

ATTACHMENTS:                   
  

 



 
  

 
OVERVIEW:      

 
The applicant requests approval of a rezoning to Planned Residential and a Basic 
Development Plan for 20.0 acres at the northeast corner of Old Troy Pike and 

Chambersburg Road. 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The applicant is looking to develop 20 acres at the northeast corner of Old Troy Pike 

and Chambersburg Road.  The current request is to rezone to PR Planned Residential 
for construction of 216 multi family units. 

 
The request is for the following: 
 

The City’s Comprehensive Plan calls for this area to be Commercial Business.  
 

Sanitary and water will connect into the City’s public main system and is located on Old 
Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road.  Drainage will be handled through a public storm 
sewer system including detention basins, following the City’s Code for storm water 

drainage.  Chambersburg Road shall be improved to a forty-five (45) foot half right-of-
way section per our City’s Thoroughfare Plan, including curbs and sidewalks.  Two 

access points are proposed, one on Old Troy Pike and one on Chambersburg Road.  
The parking code for Multi-family residential is two spaces per dwelling unit.  322 
parking spaces are proposed with 14 of those being ADA accessible. 

 
Six buildings are proposed with 36 units in each building.  The buildings are all three 

stories in height.  The buildings are proposed to be all siding.  Staff recommends that 
there be a minimum of 25% brick or stone. 
 

  
The Zoning Code is as follows: 

 
  
 
CHAPTER 1172 - (PR) PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT[42]  

 

1172.01 - Principal permitted uses.  

The following principal uses are permitted, provided that they are approved as provided for 
in this chapter:  



(a)  All residential uses permitted in all other chapters of the Zoning Ordinance such as: 
one family dwellings, two family dwellings, multiple family dwellings, including garden 
apartments, row houses, quadraminiums and condominiums;  

(b)  Churches and other places of worship;  

(c)  Colleges, primary and secondary schools under School Board or Parochial 
supervision, and public libraries;  

(d)  Public recreation buildings, parks, playgrounds and athletic fields under School Board, 
Parochial, other governmental supervision or "homeowners association" supervision; 
and  

(e)  Uses designed solely to serve in a complimentary way the needs of this District 
above.  

1172.02 - Accessory uses.  

The following accessory uses are permitted:  

(a)  Uses customarily incidental to all permitted uses; and  

(b)  Temporary structures and uses required during construction in this District.  

1172.03 - Development standards.  

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of Chapter 1181, "General 
Provisions", shall govern. In addition, the following development standards apply:  

(a)  Minimum "PR" Land Area Requirement.  

(1)  A minimum of one acre shall be required.  

(b)  Dwelling Unit Density—Five Dwelling Units.  

(1)  The average dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed five 
dwelling units (DU) per acre.  

(2)  Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side and 
rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A.  Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards set 
forth in Section 1147.04.  

(c)  Dwelling Unit Density—Eight Dwelling Units.  

(1)  Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed eight dwelling units 
per acre of land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire 
district is three acres but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, dwelling unit 
density for the entire district shall not exceed 16 dwellings.  

(2)  Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side, and 
rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A.  Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards set 
forth in Section 1147.04.  

(d)  Dwelling Unit Density—Twelve Dwelling Units.  



(1)  Dwelling unit density for the entire district shall not exceed 12 dwelling units per 
acre of land on which dwellings are constructed. For example, if the entire district 
is three acres but dwellings are constructed on two acres only, dwelling unit 
density for the entire district shall not exceed 24 dwellings.  

(2)  Minimum area standards such as individual lot size, frontage, setbacks, side and 
rear yards shall be those prescribed in the City approved detailed final 
development plans, except that:  

A.  Lots for detached single family dwellings shall meet each of the standards set 
forth in Section 1147.04.  

(e)  Character of Neighborhood. Use of the Planned Residential Zoning District for 
developments with a proposed dwelling unit density greater than five dwelling units per 
acre shall be considered only when the district is bounded at least on one side by R-5, 
R-6, R-7, O-1, B, I, or Planned Development Districts.  

1172.04 - Parking and loading.  

(a)  The provisions of Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading", shall apply, except that at least 
two permanently maintained parking spaces shall be provided for each family unit, except 
for detached single family dwellings.  

(b)  Required parking spaces shall not be part of public thoroughfares, private roads leading to 
and serving the sites of the various uses in this district.  

1172.05 - Utilities.  

The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground.  

 

 
1171.05 - Contents of basic development plan.  

(a)  The basic development plan shall consist of at least the following information 
together with such other data and materials as may be required by the City:  

(1)  Site plan showing the actual shape and dimensions of the lot to be built upon 

or to be changed in its use together with the location of the existing and 
proposed structures with approximate square footages, number of stories 

including heights of structures;  

(2)  Typical elevation views of the front and side of each type of building;  

(3)  Planning location and dimensions of all proposed drives, service access road, 

sidewalks, and curb openings;  

(4)  Parking lot areas (show dimensions of a typical parking space), unloading 

areas, fire lanes and handicapped parking;  

(5)  Landscaping plan, walls and fences;  

(6)  Storm water detention and surface drainage;  

(7)  Exterior lighting plan;  

(8)  Vehicular circulation pattern;  



(9)  Location and square footage of signs;  

(10)  Topographic survey; and  

(11)  Listing of proposed uses taken from the list of permitted and special uses of 
the PUD zoning district to which rezoning is being sought.  

(b)  The Planning Commission shall schedule both the proposed rezoning and the 
issue of approval of the basic development plan for a combined public hearing, 
following which it shall make its recommendation indicating approval, approval with 

modification or disapproval.  

(Ord. 2006-O-1655, Passed 9-25-05) 

1171.06 - General standards for approval.  

The Planning Commission shall review the application, prepared development plan 

and the facts presented at the hearing. The applicant shall have the burden of proof. No 
approval shall be given unless the Commission shall find by a preponderance of the 

evidence that such PUD on the proposed locations:  

(a)  Is consistent with official thoroughfare plan, comprehensive development plan 
and other applicable plans and policies;  

(b)  Could be substantially completed within the period of time specified in the 
schedule of development submitted by the developer;  

(c)  Is accessible from public roads that are adequate to carry the traffic that shall 
be imposed upon them by the proposed development. Further, the streets and 
driveways on the site of the proposed development shall be adequate to serve 

the residents or occupants of the proposed development;  

(d)  Shall not impose an undue burden on public services such as utilities, fire and 

police protection, and schools;  

(e)  Contains such proposed covenants, easements and other provisions relating 
to the proposed development standards as may reasonably be required for the 

public health, safety and welfare;  

(f)  Shall be landscaped or otherwise improved and the location and arrangement 

of structures, parking areas, walks, lighting and appurtenant facilities shall be 
compatible with the existing intended uses, and any part of a PUD not used for 
structures, parking and loading areas, or accessways;  

(g)  Shall preserve natural features such as water courses, trees, and rock 
outcrops, to the degree possible, so that they can enhance the overall design of 

the PUD;  

(h)  Is designed to take advantage of the existing land contours in order to provide 
satisfactory road gradients and suitable building lots and to facilitate the 

provision of proposed services;  



(i)  Shall place underground all electric and telephone facilities, street light wiring 
and other wiring conduits and similar facilities in any development which is 

primarily designed for or occupied by dwellings, unless waived by the 
Commission because of technical reasons;  

(j)  Shall not create excessive additional requirements at public cost of public 
facilities and services and shall not be detrimental to the economic welfare of 
the community;  

(k)  Shall not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and 
conditions of operation that shall be detrimental to any persons, property or the 

general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, 
fumes, glare or odors; and  

(l)  Rezoning of the land to the PUD District and approval of the development plan 

shall not adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, safety or welfare.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93) 

1171.07 - Review and recommendations by planning commission.  

The Planning Commission shall review the proposed PUD as presented in the 

application and basic development plan in terms of the standards in Section 1171.06 
and the specific requirements as outlined in all Planned Unit Developments. The 

Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed PUD. At least ten days in 
advance of such hearing, notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published in 
a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written notice of such hearing shall be 

mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the owners of property located 
within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. The Planning Commission shall 

make its recommendation, indicating approval, approval with modifications, or 
disapproval. If the Commission recommends approving rezoning of land to a PUD 
District and also approves a basic development plan for the area to be rezoned, it may 

impose upon that plan any additional requirements or conditions deemed appropriate by 
the Commission to ensure that the development shall meet the standards described in 

Section 1171.06 and shall comply with the intention and objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance.  

If the owner chooses to submit a combined development plan, the Planning 

Commission shall review the aspects of it constituting the basic development plan 
pursuant to the standards set out in Section 1171.06. The detailed development plan 

aspects shall be reviewed in the same manner as provided herein for review of detailed 
development plans.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93) 



1171.08 - Action by council.  

Council shall hold a public hearing for application for rezoning and approval of the 

basic development plan (or combined development plan) after receiving the proposal 
from the Planning Commission. At least 15 days' notice of the time and place of such 

public hearing shall be placed in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. Written 
notice of such hearing shall be mailed at least ten days before the public hearing to the 
owners of property located within 200 feet of the property proposed for the PUD. 

Council shall approve, reject or approve with modifications the rezoning and basic 
development plan in the same manner as other rezoning requests. If the applicant has 

chosen to submit a combined development plan, Council shall review the aspects of it 
constituting the basic development plan pursuant to the standards set out in Section 
1171.06. If Council approves the basic development plan aspects of a combined 

development plan, the detailed development plan shall be deemed to be approved and 
no further action shall be required for the area covered by the combined development 

plan. If the basic development plan aspects of a combined development plan are 
modified, the combined development plan shall be changed in all aspects to meet that 
modification. The City staff in charge of plan review shall determine when the basic 

development plan or combined plan meets the modification required by Council.  

(Ord. 93-O-602, Passed 3-22-93)  

 

1171.11 - Changes in the basic and detailed development plans.  

A PUD shall be developed only according to the approved and recorded detailed 
development plan and supporting data together with all recorded amendments and shall 
be binding on the applicants, their successors, grantees and assigns and shall limit and 

control the use of premises (including the internal use of buildings and structures) and 
location of structures in the PUD as set forth therein.  

(a)  Major Changes. Changes which alter the concept, uses or intent of the PUD 
including increases in the number of units per acre, change in location or 
amount of nonresidential land uses, more than 15 percent modification in 

proportion of housing types, significant redesign of roadways, utilities or 
drainage, may be approved only by submission of a new basic plan and 

supporting data in accordance with Sections 1171.03, 1171.04 and 1171.05.  

(b)  Minor Changes. The Zoning Officer recommends to the Planning Commission 
approval or disapproval of the minor changes in the PUD. Minor changes are 

defined as any change not defined as a major change.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89)  

 



ZC 21-34 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

 
WHEREAS, on September 24, 2021, the applicant, The Annex Group, requested 

approval of a Basic Development Plan for property located at 6502 Old Troy Pike, 
Parcel Number P70-04004-0003 of the Montgomery County, Ohio Records (ZC 
21-34); and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 

discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 

recommended approval of the request. 
 
      moved to recommend approval of the request by the applicant, The Annex 

Group for a Basic Development Plan for property located at 6502 Old Troy Pike, 
Parcel Number P70-04004-0003 of the Montgomery County, Ohio Records (ZC 

21-34) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated 
October 15, 2021 with the following conditions:                                 
 

1. The Basic Development Plan shall be the plans stamped received by 
the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on September 24, 2021. 

2. A minimum of 25% of the surface area of the buildings shall be finished 
with brick or stone masonry products. 

3. Chambersburg Road will be improved to a forty-five (45) foot half right-

of-way section per our City’s Thoroughfare Plan. 

4. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall submit and 

receive approval of a Detailed Development Plan through the Planning 
Commission.   

 



ZC 21-34 – Decision Record 

 2 

Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS: ____. NAYS: ____.  Motion to 
recommend approval carried ____. 

 
 

 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 

Planning Commission 



©

U
N

IO
N

 A
T

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
BA

SI
C

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
PL

AN
S

NOT A
PPROVED FO

R

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

(NOT TO SCALE)
LOCATION MAP

C0.0

BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLANS
UNION AT CHAMBERSBURG

NEC OF CHAMBERSBURG RD. & OLD TROY PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424

CONSTRUCTION OF 6 MULTI-FAMILY BUILDINGS EACH ±13,800 SF  FOR THE
ANNEX GROUP ON ±19.48 AC. PROJECT IS IN THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS,

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

PROJECT TEAM
ROLE COMPANY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER CONTACT

DEVELOPER/OWNER THE ANNEX GROUP 409 MASSACHUSETTS AVE., STE. 300
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204 (317) 607-4835 TYLER KNOX

CIVIL ENGINEER KIMLEY-HORN &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

250 E. 96TH ST., STE 580,
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240 (317) 218-9560 MIKE TIMKO, P.E.

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER CARDNO 3901 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.,
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46254 (317) 388-1982 BEN HARVEY PWS,

CPESC

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT KIMLEY-HORN &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

250 E. 96TH ST., STE 580,
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240 (317) 218-9560 MICHELLE DYER,

PLA, CLARB

LAND SURVEYOR BERDING SURVEYING 741 MAIN ST.,
MILFORD, OH 45150 (513) 831-5505 TIM SCHWOEPPE, PS

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title
C0.0 TITLE SHEET
C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C3.0 SITE PLAN
C5.0 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
C6.0 UTILITY PLAN

ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS

KEYNOTE OWNER ADDRESS

1 MORTON TED R 4867 CHAMBERSBURG RD, DAYTON, OH 45424

2 KENNEDY KELLY S 4 ADAIR AVE, DAYTON, OH 45405

3 LILY PHILLIPS FOR HARRY + SILVIA FROMSTA 860 SOUTHWICK CIR, DAYTON, OH 45459

4 MALONJAO ADAM 1480 N. 2200 W., SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116

5 ANNARINO CHARLES M 5117 CHAMBERSBURG RD., DAYTON, OH 45424

6 EMRO MARKETING CO C/O PROPERTY TAX RECORDS 539 S. MAIN ST., FINDLAY, OH 45840

7 HUBER HEIGHTS CITY SCHOOLS 5954 LONGFORD RD., HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424

8 HUBER HEIGHTS CITY SCHOOLS 5954 LONGFORD RD., HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424

9 HUBER HEIGHTS CITY SCHOOLS 5954 LONGFORD RD., HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424

10 WILDA E ISHMAEL 5123 CHAMBERSBURG RD., DAYTON, OH 45424

11 DEXTER MICHAEL L AND TAMRA G 5173 CHAMBERSBURG RD., DAYTON, OH 45424

12 ANDERSON CALVIN L AND DESIREE JENI 6683 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH 45424

13 NOBLE JOY K 6691 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH 45424

14 BAILEY CHRISTOPHER S 6699 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH 45424

15 MORRIS DWIGHT E 6707 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH 45424

16 JOAN C NOBLE 6715 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH 45424

17 CROWN PROPERTIES GROUP LLC 7940 N. MAIN ST., DAYTON, OH 45415

18 LOPEZ RAMON A 6731 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH 45424

19 VINEBROOK HOMES LLC 3500 PARK CENTER DR. STE. 100, DAYTON, OH 45414

20 SMITH KEVIN D 6726 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH, 45424

21 WACHTER MITCHELL J 6690 TABBY DR., DAYTON, OH 45424

22 VINEBROOK HOMES, LLC 3500 PARK CENTER DR. STE 100, DAYTON, OH 45414

23 VINEBROOK HOMES, LLC 3500 PARK CENTER DR. STE 100, DAYTON, OH 45414

24 MONDAY VILLAS PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 5800 TROY VILLA BLVD, DAYTON OH, 45424

(NOT TO SCALE)
ADJOINING PROPERTY MAP



©

U
N

IO
N

 A
T

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
BA

SI
C

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
PL

AN
S

NOT A
PPROVED FO

R

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

NORTH

EX
IS

TI
N

G
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
PL

AN

C2.0



©

U
N

IO
N

 A
T

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
BA

SI
C

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
PL

AN
S

NOT A
PPROVED FO

R

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

C3.0

NORTH

C3.0

KEY NOTES

SITE NOTES

PAVING LEGEND

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

SITE SUMMARY



©

U
N

IO
N

 A
T

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
BA

SI
C

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
PL

AN
S

NOT A
PPROVED FO

R

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

GRADING NOTES

GRADING LEGEND

C5.0

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
PL

AN

NORTH

WEST POND DESIGN
EXISTING WEST BASIN AREA 3.87 ACRES

PROPOSED WEST BASIN AREA 4.54 ACRES

EXISTING PERVIOUS AREA 3.46 ACRES

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA 0.41 ACRES

PROPOSED PERVIOUS AREA 1.92 ACRES

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA 2.62 ACRES

EAST POND DESIGN
EXISTING EAST BASIN AREA 6.78 ACRES

PROPOSED EAST BASIN AREA 7.63 ACRES

EXISTING PERVIOUS AREA 6.71 ACRES

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA 0.07 ACRES

PROPOSED PERVIOUS AREA 2.52 ACRES

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA 5.11 ACRES



©

U
N

IO
N

 A
T

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
BA

SI
C

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
PL

AN
S

NOT A
PPROVED FO

R

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

GRADING NOTES

GRADING LEGEND

C6.0

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

NORTH

















                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Hu ber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Union at Chambersburg – Planning Commission 

Occupancy Address: Old Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 21-215 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box: 2 

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 10/22/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 

These comments are based only on the proposed site work, fire department 
access and basic fire protection concept at this time. The proposed development 

will need to meet the requirements of the Ohio Fire Code 2017, Ohio Building 
Code 2017, and the Huber Heights Codified Ordinance.  Based on the drawings 

provided the following requirements need to be met. 
 

• Please review requirements for fire service features in Ohio Fire Code 
(OFC), Rule 5. 

• Fire apparatus access roads will need to comply with OFC 503 as well as 
the adopted appendices from the OFC (2017) and the Huber Heights 
Codified Ordinance (HHCO) Section 15.  

• Additional access is required to the residential portion of project. Refer to 
OFC 503.1.2 and Appendix D106.1. Corrected. Proposed drawing C3.0, 
dated 10/1/2021, shows access entries on Chambersburg Road and Old 
Troy Pike. 

• Buildings where the vertical distance between the grade plane and the 
highest roof surface exceeds 30 feet, shall be provided with approved 
aerial fire apparatus access roads.  OFC Appendix D105.1. Refer to D105.2, 
D105.3 and D105.4 for additional requirements. Aerial access for buildings 
1,4 and 5 meets the requirements of D105 due to no parking along back 
sides.  Aerial access for buildings 2,3 and 6 slightly exceeds the maximum 



Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, 
as prescribed in SECTION (D) 104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review 
do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed 
for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other regulations applicable under 
local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 
 

30 feet but will be accepted based on buildings being equipped with fire 
sprinklers systems.  If buildings will not be sprinklered access will need to 
be adjusted. 

• Multi family residential developments with more than 200 dwelling units 
shall have two separate and approved fire access roads regardless of 
whether they are equipped with an approved automatic sprinkler system.  
OFC Appendix D106.2. Proposed drawing C3.0, dated 10/1/2021, shows 
access entries on Chambersburg Road and Old Troy Pike. 

• The minimum drive width shall be 26 feet with fire hydrants. OFC Appendix 
D103.1. Proposed drawing C3.0, dated 10/1/2021, shows roads to be 26 feet 
in width. 

• The turning radius for fire department access roads shall meet 
requirements for Huber Heights Fire Division (HHFD) vehicles. Contact 
HHFD to obtain information.  OFC 503.2.4 and Appendix D103.3. Turn 
radius shown on proposed drawing C3.0, dated 10/1/2021 appears to 
comply. 

• Fire department access roads shall not have dead ends over 150 feet 
without an approved turnaround. OFC 503.2.5 and Appendix D103.4. Dead 
ends over 150 feet have been removed as shown on proposed drawing 
C3.0, dated 10/1/2021. 

• The water supply for fire protection shall meet the requirements of OFC 507 
and Appendix B. Calculations and findings will need to be determined and 
provided. Water Main and hydrant extension sizes and spacing will also 
need to be shown in detail. Fire flow requirements shall be determined in 
accordance with Ohio Fire Code, Appendix B, Fire Flow Requirements for 
Buildings.  Once the fire flow has been determined the minimum number of 
required fire hydrants can be confirmed. (Building Construction 
Classification and Square Footage will need to be determined first). Fire 
flows have not been provided with this submittal and shall be determined 
before installation of underground mains. 

• Fire hydrant spacing shall also meet the requirements of HHCO 1521. 
Hydrant spacing exceeds 300 feet, as required in accordance with HHCO 
1521.06(c), in areas as shown on proposed drawing C6.0, dated 10/1/2021. 

• Buildings provided with fire sprinkler systems will need to have a fire 
department connection located within 75 feet of a fire hydrant in 
accordance with Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.01(e). The 
connection shall be a 4” Storz fitting with a 30-degree turn-down. 
Engineer/Architect shall determine if buildings will be required to be 
sprinklered.   

 
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



UNION AT CHAMBERSBURG 
 

Traffic Impact Study 
 

 

Huber Heights, Ohio 
 

 

October 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared for: 

The Annex Group 

 

 

Prepared by: 

 



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page i 
October 2021 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction ...........................................................................................................................................................1 

Development Characteristics ................................................................................................................................9 

Analyses ............................................................................................................................................................. 13 

Summary ............................................................................................................................................................ 17 

Technical Appendix ............................................................................................................................................ 18 

  

LIST OF TABLES AND FIGURES 

 
Table 1: ITE Trip Generation Data for the Existing Bank .................................................................. 5 
Table 2: Existing Bank Trip Generation ............................................................................................ 5 
Table 3: ITE Trip Generation Data ................................................................................................... 9 
Table 4: Site-Generated Traffic Projections ...................................................................................... 9 
Table 5: Estimated Trip Distribution ............................................................................................... 10 
Table 6: Level of Service Grading Descriptions1 ............................................................................ 13 
Table 7: Level of Service Grading Criteria1..................................................................................... 14 
Table 8: Intersection Capacity Analysis for Existing Conditions and Future Year 2023 No-Build 
Conditions ...................................................................................................................................... 14 
Table 9: Intersection Capacity Analysis for Future Year 2023 Build Conditions .............................. 15 
 

Figure 1 - Site Location Map ............................................................................................................ 2 
Figure 2 – Existing Traffic Volumes .................................................................................................. 4 
Figure 3 – Future (2023) No-Build Traffic Projections....................................................................... 7 
Figure 4 – Existing Bank Trip Adjustments ....................................................................................... 8 
Figure 5 – Site Generated Trips ..................................................................................................... 11 
Figure 6 – Future (2023) Build Traffic Projections .......................................................................... 12 



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 1 
October 2021 
 

INTRODUCTION 

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (Kimley-Horn) was retained by the Annex Group to perform a traffic 
impact study for a proposed multifamily development called “Union at Chambersburg”.  The proposed 
19.5-acre site, illustrated in Figure 1, is generally located north of Chambersburg Road and east of 
Old Troy Pike in Huber Heights, Ohio.  The existing site has a vacant office building just north of the 
bank on the northeast corner of Old Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road intersection.  The rest of the 
property is a wooded lot with another existing structure on the rear of the property just east of the 
existing wet pond.  Neither this structure nor the office building will remain with this project. 

The proposed multifamily residential development includes a total of 216 dwelling units, distributed 
equally across six residential buildings, each with 36 dwelling units.  There are 3 access driveways 
proposed to serve the site – two along Old Troy Pike and one additional access provided along 
Chambersburg Road. 

This report presents and documents the study methodology, summarizes data collection and 
development traffic characteristics, highlights the evaluation of traffic conditions on the study 
intersections and roadways, and identifies recommendations to address operational impacts and 
integrate the proposed multifamily development into the surrounding transportation system. 

  



NOT TO SCALE

Site Location Map
Page 2

Figure 1

N

Wayne High 
School

Union at Chambersburg – TIS

SITE

WalgreensWalgreens

SpeedwaySpeedway

Key BankKey Bank



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 3 
October 2021 
 

Existing Conditions  

Kimley-Horn conducted a review of the subject site and surrounding area to inventory relevant 
information pertaining to nearby land uses, inventory key transportation system characteristics, and 
document existing traffic control. This section of the report details information on these existing 
conditions.  

Area Land Uses  

The Union at Chambersburg development site is mostly wooded with an existing wet pond in the 
center and has a couple buildings to be removed.  The surrounding areas to the north, east, and west 
are all residential. Directly adjacent to the southwest corner of the site is a bank which will share an 
access drive along Old Troy Pike.  Directly across Chambersburg Road to the south of the site is 
Wayne High School which has 3 access drives along the south side of Chambersburg Road. 

Roadway Characteristics  

Interstate 70 and the Old Troy Pike interchange is over a mile north of the site, providing regional 
connectivity to Columbus (east) and Indianapolis (west).  The subject site will be primarily served by 
Old Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road.  General descriptions of these roadways are summarized 
below.  

Old Troy Pike is a north-south arterial road located immediately west of the proposed site.  Old Troy 
Pike provides two lanes of travel in each direction with a continuous center left turn lane.  Old Troy 
Pike has a dedicated left-turn lane, thru lane, and shared thru and right-turn lane on both the 
northbound and southbound approaches to the Chambersburg Road intersection.  The posted speed 
limit is 35 mph on Old Troy Pike, which is defined as a principal arterial road per the Ohio Department 
of Transportation (ODOT) functional classification map for Montgomery County. 

Chambersburg Road is an east-west street located along the southern boundary of the proposed 
site. Chambersburg Road provides a single lane of travel in each direction with a continuous center 
left turn lane east of Old Troy Pike.  The eastbound approach at the Old Troy Pike intersection has a 
short protected left turn lane and a shared thru/right turn lane.  The westbound approach has a 
dedicated left turn, thru, and right turn lanes on Chambersburg Road.  The posted speed limit is 35 
mph on Chambersburg Road, which is defined as a minor arterial road per the ODOT’s functional 
classification map for Montgomery County. 

Existing Traffic Volumes 

The City of Huber Heights provided traffic count data for use in this traffic study.  This data was 
collected on Thursday, March 22, 2018 and contained turning movement counts for the morning 
(7:15-8:15 AM) and evening (4:30-5:30 PM) peak hours, coinciding with the anticipated peak hours 
of traffic activity on the adjacent roadways and the proposed residential development.  Existing peak 
hour vehicle traffic volumes are presented in Figure 2.  



Existing (2018) Traffic Volumes
Page 4

Figure 2

N

Wayne High 
School

SITE

Legend:

– Stop Controlled Approach

– Signalized Intersection

XXX(XXX) – AM(PM) Peak Hour Volumes

“-” or “(-)” – Less than 5 vehicles

NOT TO SCALE

Union at Chambersburg – TIS



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 5 
October 2021 
 

 

Background Traffic Growth 

Area background traffic was developed with consideration for regional traffic growth over time. In 
order to estimate the growth in the ambient levels of traffic in the study area, an annual growth rate 
was applied to existing traffic volumes in the study area. 

It is anticipated that the development will be fully occupied by 2023; therefore Year 2023 was used 
as the analysis horizon for the future condition analysis. Based on a review of historic average annual 
daily traffic (AADT) volumes on Old Troy Pike (increasing over time) and Chambersburg Road 
(decreasing over time), a conservative overall annual growth rate of 1.5 percent was assumed and 
applied for a period of five years (Year 2018 to Year 2023) to the existing volumes in the study area 
in order to estimate an increase in future background traffic unrelated to the development or changes 
in traffic patterns. Projected Year 2023 background peak hour vehicle traffic volumes are presented 
in Figure 3. 

Background Traffic Adjustment 

The Union at Chambersburg development plans to use the bank’s existing access drive along Old 
Troy Pike.  Additionally, the bank has another access drive approximately 200 feet east of Old Troy 
Pike along the north side of Chambersburg Road.  The bank’s traffic volumes are reflected in the 
traffic counts at the Old Troy Pike/Chambersburg Road intersection, but volumes at the site access 
driveways are not available.  In order to estimate the number of trips generated by the bank at the 
existing access driveways, data published in the Institution of Transportation Engineers’ (ITE) Trip 
Generation, Tenth Edition was referenced.  Trip generation rates for a Drive-In Bank, similar to the 
existing Key Bank, are shown in Table 1.  Table 2 shows the calculated daily trips and peak hour 
volumes estimated for this bank. 

Table 1: ITE Trip Generation Data for the Existing Bank 

  

Table 2: Existing Bank Trip Generation 

Land Use Size 

Weekday 

Daily 
AM Peak PM Peak 

In Out Total In Out Total 

Drive-in Bank (LUC 912) ~4,000 SF 400 25 15 20 40 40 80 

 

Assuming half of the bank trips will use Access B on Old Troy Pike and the other half will use the 
existing access on Chambersburg Road, the estimated peak hour generated trips shown in Table 2 
were assigned to the network.  The bank trip adjustments to the peak hour turning movement 

ITE Land Use Unit 
Weekday 

Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Drive-in Bank (LUC 912)) 
Per 1,000 SF 

of GFA 
100.03 Avg. Trips/Unit 

50% in / 50% out 
9.50 Avg. Trips/Unit 

58% in / 42% out 
20.45 Avg. Trips/Unit 

50% in / 50% out 



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 6 
October 2021 
 

projections in Year 2023 are shown in Figure 4.  It should be noted that no adjustments were 
applied at the signalized intersection of Old Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road as these trips are 
already accounted for in the existing volumes collected in 2018. 

  



Future (2023) No-Build Traffic Projections
Page 7

Figure 3

N

Wayne High 
School

SITE

Legend:

– Stop Controlled Approach

– Signalized Intersection

XXX(XXX) – AM(PM) Peak Hour Volumes

“-” or “(-)” – Less than 5 vehicles

NOT TO SCALE

Union at Chambersburg – TIS



Existing Bank Trip Adjustments
Page 8

Figure 4

N
NOT TO SCALE

Wayne High 
School

SITE

Legend:

– Stop Controlled Approach

– Signalized Intersection

XXX(XXX) – AM(PM) Peak Hour Volumes

“-” or “(-)” – Less than 5 vehicles

1

1

2

3

2

3

Union at Chambersburg – TIS

It’s assumed that the existing 
bank trips were accounted for 
in the 2018 counts at the 
intersection of Chambersburg 
Road and Old Troy Pike



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 9 
October 2021 
 

DEVELOPMENT CHARACTERISTICS 

This section of the report outlines key characteristics for the proposed multifamily development and 
estimates the site’s trip generation and distribution on the study area street system during peak hours. 

Development Plan 

The proposed development is a multifamily residential community on a 19.5-acre property.  Access 
to the site is planned via two access drives on Old Troy Pike and an additional access drive on 
Chambersburg Road.  The proposed site plan showing the access location and site layout is provided 
in the Appendix.  The site is assumed to be built and occupied by 2023, which is the analysis horizon 
for this traffic study. 

The proposed multifamily residential community will be comprised of the following characteristics: 

Residential Units 
Total Dwelling Units:  216 Dwelling Units (6 Buildings & 36 Units/Building) 
 
Parking 
Total Vehicle Parking: 322 Spaces (incl. 14 ADA spaces) 

Trip Generation 

In order to calculate trips generated by the proposed development plan, data was referenced from 
ITE’s Trip Generation, Tenth Edition. Trip generation rates for the ITE Land Use Code (LUC) 
corresponding to the proposed use are shown in Table 3. Per these assumptions, site-generated 
traffic projections are presented in Table 4. 

Table 3: ITE Trip Generation Data 

 

Table 4: Site-Generated Traffic Projections 

Land Use Size 

Weekday 

Daily 
AM Peak PM Peak 

In Out Total In Out Total 

Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) 216 Units 1,175 20 60 80 50 45 95 

 

The Union at Chambersburg multifamily development is estimated to generate 1,175 daily weekday 
trips.  In the morning peak hour, an estimated 80 trips will arrive at or depart the site, while the 
afternoon is expected to generate 95 trips total. 

ITE Land Use Unit 
Weekday 

Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) 
(LUC 221) 

Per 
Dwelling Unit 

5.44 Avg. Trips/Unit 
50% in / 50% out 

0.36 Avg. Trips/Unit 
26% in / 74% out 

0.44 Avg. Trips/Unit 
61% in / 39% out 



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 10 
October 2021 
 

Directional Distribution 

The estimated distribution of site-generated traffic on the surrounding roadway network as it 
approaches and departs the site is a function of several variables, such as site access locations, 
characteristics of the street system, the ease with which motorists can travel over various sections of 
the street system, key origins and destinations, and prevailing traffic volumes/patterns. As such, the 
directional distribution shown in Table 5 presents the anticipated directional distribution from which 
vehicles will travel to and from the site.  

Table 5: Estimated Trip Distribution 

Traveling to/from Estimated Trip Distribution 

North via Old Troy Pike 35% 

South via Old Troy Pike 45% 

East via Chambersburg Road 10% 

West via Chambersburg Road 10% 

Total 100% 

Site Traffic Assignment 

The Union at Chambersburg development proposes three full access driveways to serve the site.  
These are identified as Access A and Access B (the existing northern and southern, respectively, 
bank access drives) on Old Troy Pike and Access C on Chambersburg Road. Based on the preceding 
directional distribution assumptions in conjunction with the estimated trip generation, the site trip 
assignments across the study area network are illustrated on Figure 5.  The future traffic projections 
for Year 2023, including this development plan, is shown on Figure 6. 

  



Site Generated Trips
Page 11

Figure 5

N
NOT TO SCALE

Wayne High 
School

SITE

Legend:

– Stop Controlled Approach

– Signalized Intersection

XXX(XXX) – AM(PM) Peak Hour Volumes

“-” or “(-)” – Less than 5 vehicles

1

1

2

3

2

3

Union at Chambersburg – TIS



Future (2023) Build Traffic Projections
Page 12

Figure 6

N
NOT TO SCALE

Wayne High 
School

SITE

Legend:

– Stop Controlled Approach

– Signalized Intersection

XXX(XXX) – AM(PM) Peak Hour Volumes

“-” or “(-)” – Less than 5 vehicles

1

1

2

3

2

3

Union at Chambersburg – TIS



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 13 
October 2021 
 

ANALYSES 

This section of the report provides an overview of the capacity analysis conducted for key 
intersections in the site vicinity under existing and future traffic conditions, evaluates site access 
conditions, and highlights recommended improvements to address identified issues.  

Capacity Analysis 

Per INDOT standards, Synchro capacity software was used to evaluate existing and future 
operational conditions at the study intersections during the weekday peak hours. The capacity of an 
intersection quantifies its ability to accommodate traffic volumes and is expressed in terms of level of 
service (LOS), measured in average delay per vehicle. LOS grades range from A to F, with LOS A 
as the highest (best traffic flow and least delay), LOS E as saturated or at-capacity conditions, and 
LOS F as the lowest (oversaturated conditions). For the capacity analysis criteria, most review 
agencies consider acceptable conditions at LOS D or better. 

The LOS grades shown below, which are provided in the Transportation Research Board’s Highway 
Capacity Manual (HCM), quantify, and categorize the driver’s discomfort, frustration, fuel 
consumption, and travel times experienced as a result of intersection control and the resulting traffic 
queuing. A detailed description of each LOS rating can be found in Table 6.  

Table 6: Level of Service Grading Descriptions1 

Level of Service Description1 

A 
Minimal control delay: traffic operates at primarily free-flow conditions; unimpeded movement within traffic 
stream.  

B 
Minor control delay at signalized intersections; traffic operates at a fairly unimpeded level with slightly 
restricted movement within traffic stream.  

C 
Moderate control delay; movement within traffic stream more restricted than at LOS B; formation of queues 
contributes to lower average travel speeds.  

D 
Considerable control delay that may be substantially increased by small increases in flow; average travel 
speeds continue to decrease.  

E High control delay; average travel speed no more than 33 percent of free flow speed.  

F Extremely high control delay: extensive queuing and high volumes create exceedingly restricted traffic flow.  
1Highway Capacity Manual, 6th Edition. 
 

The range of control delay for each rating (as detailed in the HCM) is shown in Table 7. Because 
signalized intersections are expected to carry a larger volume of vehicles and stopping is required 
during red time, note that higher delays are tolerated for the corresponding LOS ratings.  



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 14 
October 2021 
 

Table 7: Level of Service Grading Criteria1 

Level of Service 
Average Control Delay (s/veh) at: 

Unsignalized Intersections Signalized Intersections 
A 0 – 10 0 – 10 
B > 10 – 15 > 10 – 20 
C > 15 – 25 > 20 – 35 
D > 25 – 35 > 35 – 55 
E > 35 – 50 > 55 – 80 
F2 > 50 > 80 

1Highway Capacity Manual, 6th Edition 
2All movements with a Volume to Capacity (v/C) ratio greater than 1 receive a rating of LOS F. 
 

Synchro software was utilized to evaluate capacity of the study intersections (reported by approach 
and critical movements) for the weekday morning and evening peak hours. Table 8 summarizes the 
capacity analysis results for existing traffic conditions and the future Year 2023 scenario without the 
proposed development (no-build).  Tables 9 summarizes the capacity analysis for the future Year 
2023 scenario with the proposed development (build). Additional capacity analysis details for the 
study intersections are provided using HCM 6th Edition reports included in the Appendix.  

Table 8: Intersection Capacity Analysis for Existing Conditions and Future Year 2023 No-Build Conditions 

Intersection 

Existing Conditions Future 2023 No-Build Conditions 
AM Peak PM Peak AM Peak PM Peak 

Delay 
(s/veh) 

LOS 
Delay 
(s/veh) 

LOS 
Delay 
(s/veh) 

LOS 
Delay 
(s/veh) 

LOS 

Old Troy Pike / Chambersburg Rd          

Eastbound  63 E 63 E 63 E 64 E 

Westbound  59 E1 51 D 61 E1 52 D1 

Northbound  44 D 46 D 46 D 49 D 

Southbound  34 C 32 C 36 D 33 C 

Overall  45 D 44 D 46 D 46 D 
 – Signalized Intersection  
1 Left-turn movement operates at LOS F. 

 



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 15 
October 2021 
 

Table 9: Intersection Capacity Analysis for Future Year 2023 Build Conditions 

Intersection 

Future (2023) Build Conditions 
AM Peak PM Peak 

Delay 
(s/veh) 

LOS 
Delay 
(s/veh) 

LOS 

Old Troy Pike / Chambersburg Rd      

Eastbound  63 E 64 E 
Westbound  64 E1 54 D1 
Northbound  46 D 51 D 
Southbound  36 D 34 C 
Overall  47 D 47 D 

Old Troy Pike / Access A      

Westbound  11 B 15 C 

Southbound (Left)  9 A 12 B 

Old Troy Pike / Access B      

Westbound  15 B 22 C 

Southbound (Left)  9 A 12 B 

Chambersburg Road / Access C      

Eastbound (Left)  8 A 9 A 

Southbound  11 B 11 B 
 – Signalized Intersection   
 – Minor-Leg Stop-Controlled Intersection 
1 Left-turn movement operates at LOS F. 

Capacity Analysis Results 

Existing Conditions 

Under existing conditions, all approaches at the study intersections operate at LOS E or better in both 
peak periods. The Old Troy Pike approaches are expected to perform at an LOS D or better while the 
Chambersburg Road approaches are expected to perform at LOS E.  The westbound left turn lane 
operates at an LOS F during the weekday morning peak hour.  The 95th percentile queues for the 
westbound left turn lane and southbound left turn lanes exceed the available turn lane storages in the 
AM peak hour. The 95th percentile queues for the eastbound, northbound, and southbound left-turn 
lanes exceed the available turn lane storages in the PM peak hour. 

Future Conditions 

Under projected future conditions without the Union at Chambersburg multifamily development, traffic 
conditions for the study intersection of Old Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road are expected to 
operate at a similar level of service as the existing conditions.  The overall intersection delay is 
expected to increase by1 second in the AM peak hour and 2 second in the PM peak hour, but still 
operate at an overall LOS D in both peak hours. 

Under projected future conditions with the Union at Chambersburg multifamily development, traffic 
conditions for the study intersection of Old Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road are expected to 
operate at a similar level of service as the future Year 2023 No-Build condition.  The overall 



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 16 
October 2021 
 

intersection is still expected to operate at an LOS D in both peak hours with additional incremental 
delay to each approach.  The 95th percentile queues for the westbound left-turn lane also exceed the 
available turn lane storage in both peak hours.  With the additional trips leaving Access C, the 
westbound left-turn lane queue increases by 1.3 vehicles in the AM and 0.9 vehicles in the PM.  All 
other queues increase by less than one vehicle.  It should be noted that the 95th percentile queue for 
the westbound left-turn lane is exceed in the AM peak hour in the existing and future No-Build 
conditions.  

In the future Year 2023 build conditions, all stop-controlled approaches at every site access drive are 
expected to operate at an LOS C or better. 

Queuing Analysis 

SimTraffic software was used to analyze the queuing distances in the future Year 2023 Build 
Conditions to see if the westbound queues on Chambersburg Road and the southbound queues on 
Old Troy Pike will block the nearest site access locations. 

In the AM peak hour, the analysis estimated that the 95th percentile queue on Chambersburg Road 
westbound approach at Old Troy Pike is 244 feet for the westbound left-turn lane and 204 feet for the 
westbound through lane.  Although the westbound left-turn lane queue exceeds the available storage 
length, this queue does not block Access C and has a negligible impact on the westbound through 
lane.  The estimated 95th percentile queue on Old Troy Pike for the southbound left turn lane is 202 
feet in AM peak hour.  The protected southbound left turn lane has a storage length of 130 feet and 
is blocked 9% of the time during the peak hour since the southbound thru lanes queue is 228 feet.  
While this southbound queue does not block Access B as there’s approximately 380 feet available, 
an extension of the marked protected left turn lane should be considered to permit more vehicles to 
stack in the center left turn lane. 

During the PM peak hour, the queuing analysis reflected similar results as the AM peak hour on Old 
Troy Pike.  The southbound through lanes have a 95th percentile queue of 283 feet while the 
southbound left turn lane is 250 feet.  The southbound left turn lane is blocked 20% of the time during 
the PM peak hour.  The westbound queues on Chambersburg Road in the PM peak hour are similar 
to the AM peak hour.  The left turn lane’s 95th percentile queue is just 180 feet while the through lane 
is estimated at 218 feet.  In the PM peak hour, the westbound left turn lane storage is block just 2% 
of the time from thru lane queues.  There is approximately 100 feet between the end of the westbound 
queues and the intersection with Access C.  

  



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 17 
October 2021 
 

SUMMARY 

The proposed multifamily development plan for the Union at Chambersburg includes 216 dwelling 
units on a 19.5-acre site generally located north of Chambersburg Road and east of Old Troy Pike in 
Huber Heights, Ohio. Access to the proposed development would be provided via three access 
drives.  Two access drives (Access A & B) are proposed along the east side of Old Troy Pike and an 
additional access drive (Access C) is planned along the north side of Chambersburg Road. 

Based on a comparative analysis of the projected Year 2023 conditions with and without the proposed 
development, the changes in the average vehicle delay and levels of service are minimal, thus the 
proposed development is not expected to cause significant impact on area traffic operation.  However, 
the design elements outlined below are recommended to address queuing issues: 

 Old Troy Pike / Access A 
o No turn lane improvements are warranted on Old Troy Pike at this intersection. 
o Due to close proximity to the offset intersection with Johannsen Drive, this access is 

recommended to be limited to right-in/right-out movements only.  All left-in and left-out 
movements from Old Troy Pike can be accommodated at Access B 

 Old Troy Pike / Access B 
o No turn lane improvements are warranted on Old Troy Pike at this intersection. 
o The outbound lane on Access B is recommended to provide a single lane with shared 

left- and right-turn movements. 

 Old Troy Pike / Chambersburg Road 
o The southbound left-turn lane is recommended, through re-striping, to be lengthened 

by 120 feet for a total storage length of 250 feet. This extended turn lane length would 
address existing queuing issues regardless of the proposed development.  

 Chambersburg Road / Access C 
o No turn lane improvements are warranted on Chambersburg Road at this intersection. 
o The outbound lane on Access C is recommended to provide a single lane with shared 

left- and right-turn movements. 

Regardless of the final configuration of the intersection geometrics, several additional items should 
be taken into consideration when preparing site and roadway improvement plans for the subject 
development. While vertical sight distance appears to be adequate and unobstructed within the study 
area, care should be taken with landscaping, signage, and monumentation at the site access 
locations to ensure that adequate horizontal sight distance is provided from the new stop bars. If 
alterations to the site plan or land use should occur, changes to the analysis provided within this traffic 
impact study may be needed.   



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 18 
October 2021 
 

TECHNICAL APPENDIX 

Proposed Site Plan 

Existing (2018) Count Data 

Existing (2018) Capacity Reports  

Future (2023) No-Build Capacity Reports 

Future (2023) Build Capacity Reports 

Future (2023) Build Queuing Report from SimTraffic  



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 19 
October 2021 
 

 

 

PROPOSED SITE PLAN 

  



©

U
N

IO
N

 A
T

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
BA

SI
C

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
PL

AN
S

NOT A
PPROVED FO

R

CONSTR
UCTIO

N

C3.0

NORTH

C3.0

KEY NOTES

SITE NOTES

PAVING LEGEND

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

SITE SUMMARY



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 20 
October 2021 
 

 

 

EXISTING (2018) COUNT DATA 
 

Provided by the City of Huber Heights from March 22, 2018 

 

  



Start Time Left Thru Right Peds
App. 
Total

Left Thru Right Peds
App. 
Total

Left Thru Right Peds
App. 
Total

Left Thru Right Peds
App. 
Total

Int. Total

7:15 AM 8 26 14 1 48 56 23 29 2 108 5 100 29 2 134 56 175 10 0 241 531
7:30 AM 5 30 9 0 44 46 18 43 1 107 10 132 44 0 186 80 174 12 0 266 603
7:45 AM 14 22 20 1 56 34 37 53 0 124 6 104 18 0 128 39 120 12 0 171 479
8:00 AM 5 16 12 0 33 16 20 22 0 58 9 76 9 0 94 20 137 9 0 166 351

Total 32 94 55 2 181 152 98 147 3 397 30 412 100 2 542 195 606 43 0 844 1964
PHF 0.57143 0.78333 0.6875 0.80804 0.67857 0.66216 0.6934 0.8004 0.75 0.7803 0.56818 0.72849 0.60938 0.86571 0.89583 0.79323 0.81426
HV% 6.3% 0.0% 7.3% 3.3% 5.3% 0.0% 4.8% 3.8% 3.3% 3.6% 10.0% 4.8% 0.5% 3.3% 0.0% 2.5% 3.5%

12:00 PM 8 31 8 0 47 22 28 25 0 75 4 102 21 0 127 27 123 10 0 160 409
12:15 PM 4 20 6 0 30 13 24 31 0 68 8 107 20 0 135 28 97 9 0 134 367
12:30 PM 9 25 4 1 38 26 29 53 0 108 8 104 16 1 128 33 125 10 0 168 442
12:45 PM 9 12 7 0 28 15 19 31 0 65 5 107 22 0 134 39 101 10 0 150 377

Total 30 88 25 1 143 76 100 140 0 316 25 420 79 1 524 127 446 39 0 612 1595
PHF 0.83333 0.70968 0.78125 0.76064 0.73077 0.86207 0.66038 0.73148 0.78125 0.98131 0.89773 0.97037 0.8141 0.892 0.975 0.91071 0.90215
HV% 0.0% 1.1% 0.0% 0.7% 5.3% 2.0% 0.7% 2.2% 8.0% 2.9% 3.8% 3.2% 0.0% 2.2% 10.3% 2.3% 2.4%

4:30 PM 19 41 9 0 69 31 34 50 2 115 12 183 25 2 220 48 182 25 1 255 659
4:45 PM 20 36 9 0 65 17 33 39 0 89 9 203 27 0 239 47 194 17 0 258 651
5:00 PM 18 44 10 0 72 24 38 59 1 121 15 193 31 0 239 40 151 18 0 209 641
5:15 PM 26 42 12 0 80 21 32 56 0 109 17 213 30 2 260 55 159 27 0 241 690

Total 83 163 40 0 286 93 137 204 3 434 53 792 113 4 958 190 686 87 1 963 2641
PHF 0.79808 0.92614 0.83333 0.89375 0.75 0.90132 0.86441 0.89669 0.77941 0.92958 0.91129 0.92115 0.86364 0.88402 0.80556 0.93314 0.95688
HV% 0.0% 0.0% 2.5% 0.3% 4.3% 0.0% 0.5% 1.2% 0.0% 1.3% 1.8% 1.3% 0.0% 1.0% 0.0% 0.7% 0.9%

5:30 PM 23 34 9 0 66 25 40 61 1 126 17 197 26 0 240 42 181 10 0 233 665
5:45 PM 22 34 7 0 63 29 30 52 0 111 13 165 37 0 215 68 170 12 0 250 639
6:00 PM 21 27 9 1 57 33 27 43 0 103 15 145 28 0 188 33 153 22 0 208 556
6:15 PM 16 22 12 0 50 17 13 54 0 84 9 145 22 0 176 53 128 21 0 202 512

Total 82 117 37 1 236 104 110 210 1 424 54 652 113 0 819 196 632 65 0 893 2372
PHF 0.8913 0.86029 0.77083 0.89394 0.78788 0.6875 0.86066 0.84127 0.79412 0.82741 0.76351 0.85313 0.72059 0.87293 0.73864 0.893 0.89173
HV% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.9% 0.0% 0.9% 3.5% 1.2% 0.5% 0.8% 0.0% 0.7% 0.8%

Total
PHF
HV%

Grand Total 227 462 157 4 846 425 445 701 7 1571 162 2276 405 7 2843 708 2370 234 1 3312 8572
Approach % 26.8% 54.6% 18.6% - - 27.1% 28.3% 44.6% - - 5.7% 80.1% 14.2% - - 21.4% 71.6% 7.1% - - -

Total % 2.6% 5.4% 1.8% - 9.9% 5.0% 5.2% 8.2% - 18.3% 1.9% 26.6% 4.7% - 33.2% 8.3% 27.6% 2.7% - 38.6% -
Lights 225 461 152 - 838 405 443 692 - 1540 159 2233 386 - 2778 706 2328 230 - 3264 8420

Lights % 26.6% 54.5% 18.0% - 99.1% 25.8% 28.2% 44.0% - 98.0% 5.6% 78.5% 13.6% - 97.7% 21.3% 70.3% 6.9% - 98.6% 98.2%
Other Vehicles 2 1 5 - 8 20 2 9 - 31 3 43 19 - 65 2 42 4 - 48 152

Other Vehicles % 0.2% 0.1% 0.6% - 0.9% 1.3% 0.1% 0.6% - 2.0% 0.1% 1.5% 0.7% - 2.3% 0.1% 1.3% 0.1% - 1.4% 1.8%
Pedestrians - - - 4 - - - - 7 - - - - 7 - - - - 1 - -

Pedestrians % - - - 21.1% - - - - 36.8% - - - - 36.8% - - - - 5.3% - -

TEC Engineering, Inc.

Specific Hour Data
Old Troy Pike & Chamberburg Rd.

3/22/2018
ThursdayTurning Movement Counts

Old Troy Pike SouthboundChambersburg Rd. Eastbound Chambersburg Rd. Westbound Old Troy Pike Northbound

PH: 937-435-8828



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 21 
October 2021 
 

 

 

EXISTING (2018) CAPACITY REPORTS 
 

Weekday Morning Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening Peak Hour 

 

  



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road 10/20/2021

Exist AM Existing (2018) Traffic Volumes 7:15 am 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 32 94 55 152 98 147 30 412 100 195 606 43
Future Volume (veh/h) 32 94 55 152 98 147 30 412 100 195 606 43
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1811 1900 1796 1826 1900 1826 1856 1841 1752 1885 1856 1900
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 40 116 68 188 121 181 37 509 123 241 748 53
Peak Hour Factor 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81
Percent Heavy Veh, % 6 0 7 5 0 5 3 4 10 1 3 0
Cap, veh/h 294 147 86 212 187 635 548 876 211 730 1333 94
Arrive On Green 0.13 0.13 0.13 0.09 0.10 0.10 0.23 0.31 0.31 0.31 0.40 0.40
Sat Flow, veh/h 1725 1121 657 1739 1900 1533 1767 2794 672 1795 3339 237
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 40 0 184 188 121 181 37 318 314 241 395 406
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1725 0 1778 1739 1900 1533 1767 1749 1717 1795 1763 1813
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.0 0.0 14.0 10.8 8.6 0.0 0.0 21.3 21.5 0.0 24.3 24.3
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 0.0 0.0 14.0 10.8 8.6 0.0 0.0 21.3 21.5 0.0 24.3 24.3
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.37 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.39 1.00 0.13
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 294 0 233 212 187 635 548 548 538 730 704 724
V/C Ratio(X) 0.14 0.00 0.79 0.89 0.65 0.29 0.07 0.58 0.58 0.33 0.56 0.56
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 294 0 431 258 542 921 548 548 538 730 704 724
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 52.3 0.0 59.0 61.1 60.8 27.5 29.6 40.3 40.4 28.1 32.5 32.6
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.2 0.0 5.9 25.5 3.8 0.2 0.1 4.4 4.6 0.3 3.2 3.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(95%),veh/ln 2.3 0.0 10.9 12.7 7.7 7.4 1.5 15.0 14.9 9.7 16.3 16.7
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 52.5 0.0 64.9 86.6 64.5 27.7 29.7 44.7 45.0 28.4 35.8 35.7
LnGrp LOS D A E F E C C D D C D D
Approach Vol, veh/h 224 490 669 1042
Approach Delay, s/veh 62.7 59.4 44.0 34.0
Approach LOS E E D C

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 37.2 61.0 18.3 23.4 49.2 49.0 22.9 18.9
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 12.6 55.9 16.6 33.9 24.6 43.9 10.6 39.9
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.0 26.3 12.8 16.0 2.0 23.5 2.0 10.6
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.0 5.4 0.2 0.9 0.7 3.8 0.0 1.3

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 44.6
HCM 6th LOS D



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road 10/20/2021

Exist PM Existing (2018) Traffic Volumes 4:30 pm 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 83 163 40 93 137 204 53 792 113 190 686 87
Future Volume (veh/h) 83 163 40 93 137 204 53 792 113 190 686 87
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1900 1900 1856 1841 1900 1885 1900 1885 1870 1900 1885 1900
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 93 183 45 103 152 227 58 861 123 204 738 94
Peak Hour Factor 0.89 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.93 0.93 0.93
Percent Heavy Veh, % 0 0 3 4 0 1 0 1 2 0 1 0
Cap, veh/h 227 218 54 137 209 637 576 1143 163 639 1390 177
Arrive On Green 0.09 0.15 0.15 0.05 0.11 0.11 0.22 0.36 0.36 0.29 0.44 0.44
Sat Flow, veh/h 1810 1473 362 1753 1900 1585 1810 3143 449 1810 3195 407
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 93 0 228 103 152 227 58 491 493 204 413 419
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1810 0 1835 1753 1900 1585 1810 1791 1801 1810 1791 1811
Q Serve(g_s), s 1.2 0.0 16.9 3.9 10.8 0.0 0.0 33.6 33.6 2.6 23.7 23.8
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 1.2 0.0 16.9 3.9 10.8 0.0 0.0 33.6 33.6 2.6 23.7 23.8
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.20 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.25 1.00 0.22
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 227 0 271 137 209 637 576 651 655 639 779 788
V/C Ratio(X) 0.41 0.00 0.84 0.75 0.73 0.36 0.10 0.75 0.75 0.32 0.53 0.53
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 227 0 457 184 474 858 576 651 655 639 779 788
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 58.2 0.0 58.1 64.2 60.3 29.4 26.5 39.0 39.0 33.1 29.1 29.1
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 1.2 0.0 6.9 11.0 4.8 0.3 0.1 7.9 7.8 0.3 2.6 2.6
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(95%),veh/ln 5.6 0.0 13.1 7.2 9.3 9.2 2.3 22.6 22.7 8.8 16.1 16.2
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 59.4 0.0 65.0 75.2 65.1 29.8 26.6 46.9 46.9 33.4 31.6 31.6
LnGrp LOS E A E E E C C D D C C C
Approach Vol, veh/h 321 482 1042 1036
Approach Delay, s/veh 63.3 50.6 45.8 32.0
Approach LOS E D D C

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 35.9 66.0 12.3 25.8 45.9 56.0 17.6 20.5
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 12.6 60.9 10.6 34.9 22.6 50.9 10.6 34.9
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.0 25.8 5.9 18.9 4.6 35.6 3.2 12.8
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.1 5.9 0.1 1.1 0.5 5.6 0.1 1.5

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 43.6
HCM 6th LOS D



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 22 
October 2021 
 

 

 

FUTURE (2023) NO-BUILD CAPACITY REPORTS 
 

Weekday Morning Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening Peak Hour 

  



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road 10/20/2021

Future No-Build AM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 7:15 am 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 35 100 60 165 105 160 30 445 110 210 650 45
Future Volume (veh/h) 35 100 60 165 105 160 30 445 110 210 650 45
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1811 1900 1796 1826 1900 1826 1856 1841 1752 1885 1856 1900
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 43 123 74 204 130 198 37 549 136 259 802 56
Peak Hour Factor 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81
Percent Heavy Veh, % 6 0 7 5 0 5 3 4 10 1 3 0
Cap, veh/h 307 149 90 227 187 616 511 870 215 690 1335 93
Arrive On Green 0.14 0.13 0.13 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.22 0.31 0.31 0.30 0.40 0.40
Sat Flow, veh/h 1725 1111 669 1739 1900 1533 1767 2776 685 1795 3343 233
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 43 0 197 204 130 198 37 345 340 259 423 435
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1725 0 1780 1739 1900 1533 1767 1749 1712 1795 1763 1813
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.0 0.0 15.1 12.0 9.3 0.0 0.0 23.6 23.8 2.8 26.5 26.6
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 0.0 0.0 15.1 12.0 9.3 0.0 0.0 23.6 23.8 2.8 26.5 26.6
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.38 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.40 1.00 0.13
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 307 0 239 227 187 616 511 548 537 690 704 724
V/C Ratio(X) 0.14 0.00 0.82 0.90 0.70 0.32 0.07 0.63 0.63 0.38 0.60 0.60
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 307 0 431 258 542 902 511 548 537 690 704 724
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 51.6 0.0 59.0 60.4 61.1 29.0 32.5 41.1 41.2 31.0 33.2 33.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.2 0.0 7.0 28.7 4.6 0.3 0.1 5.4 5.6 0.3 3.8 3.7
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(95%),veh/ln 2.4 0.0 11.6 13.8 8.3 8.2 1.6 16.4 16.2 10.5 17.7 18.1
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 51.8 0.0 65.9 89.1 65.7 29.3 32.5 46.5 46.7 31.3 37.0 36.9
LnGrp LOS D A E F E C C D D C D D
Approach Vol, veh/h 240 532 722 1117
Approach Delay, s/veh 63.4 61.1 45.9 35.6
Approach LOS E E D D

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 35.5 61.0 19.6 23.9 47.5 49.0 24.6 18.9
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 12.6 55.9 16.6 33.9 24.6 43.9 10.6 39.9
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.0 28.6 14.0 17.1 4.8 25.8 2.0 11.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.0 5.8 0.1 0.9 0.7 4.0 0.0 1.4

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 46.2
HCM 6th LOS D



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road 10/20/2021

Future No-Build PM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 4:30 pm 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 90 175 45 100 145 220 55 850 120 205 735 95
Future Volume (veh/h) 90 175 45 100 145 220 55 850 120 205 735 95
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1900 1900 1856 1841 1900 1885 1900 1885 1870 1900 1885 1900
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 101 197 51 111 161 244 60 924 130 220 790 102
Peak Hour Factor 0.89 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.93 0.93 0.93
Percent Heavy Veh, % 0 0 3 4 0 1 0 1 2 0 1 0
Cap, veh/h 238 231 60 138 218 627 539 1145 161 602 1388 179
Arrive On Green 0.09 0.16 0.16 0.05 0.11 0.11 0.21 0.36 0.36 0.28 0.44 0.44
Sat Flow, veh/h 1810 1455 377 1753 1900 1585 1810 3150 443 1810 3190 412
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 101 0 248 111 161 244 60 525 529 220 444 448
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1810 0 1832 1753 1900 1585 1810 1791 1803 1810 1791 1811
Q Serve(g_s), s 1.8 0.0 18.4 4.6 11.5 0.0 0.0 37.0 37.0 5.4 26.0 26.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 1.8 0.0 18.4 4.6 11.5 0.0 0.0 37.0 37.0 5.4 26.0 26.0
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.21 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.25 1.00 0.23
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 238 0 290 138 218 627 539 651 655 602 779 788
V/C Ratio(X) 0.42 0.00 0.85 0.80 0.74 0.39 0.11 0.81 0.81 0.37 0.57 0.57
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 238 0 457 184 474 840 539 651 655 602 779 788
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 57.6 0.0 57.3 64.4 59.9 30.4 29.3 40.1 40.1 35.9 29.7 29.7
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 1.2 0.0 9.1 17.0 4.8 0.4 0.1 10.3 10.3 0.4 3.0 3.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(95%),veh/ln 6.0 0.0 14.2 8.0 9.8 10.0 2.5 24.9 25.0 9.7 17.4 17.5
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 58.8 0.0 66.4 81.4 64.7 30.8 29.4 50.4 50.4 36.3 32.7 32.7
LnGrp LOS E A E F E C C D D D C C
Approach Vol, veh/h 349 516 1114 1112
Approach Delay, s/veh 64.2 52.2 49.3 33.4
Approach LOS E D D C

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 34.4 66.0 12.3 27.3 44.4 56.0 18.4 21.2
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 12.6 60.9 10.6 34.9 22.6 50.9 10.6 34.9
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.0 28.0 6.6 20.4 7.4 39.0 3.8 13.5
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.1 6.4 0.1 1.1 0.5 5.2 0.1 1.7

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 45.7
HCM 6th LOS D



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 23 
October 2021 
 

 

 

FUTURE (2023) BUILD CAPACITY REPORTS 
 

Weekday Morning Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening Peak Hour 

  



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road 10/20/2021

Future Build AM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 7:15 am 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 35 105 60 180 110 160 30 450 110 210 665 45
Future Volume (veh/h) 35 105 60 180 110 160 30 450 110 210 665 45
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1811 1900 1796 1826 1900 1826 1856 1841 1752 1885 1856 1900
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 43 130 74 222 136 198 37 556 136 259 821 56
Peak Hour Factor 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81
Percent Heavy Veh, % 6 0 7 5 0 5 3 4 10 1 3 0
Cap, veh/h 324 157 89 244 193 600 482 873 213 664 1337 91
Arrive On Green 0.15 0.14 0.14 0.11 0.10 0.10 0.20 0.31 0.31 0.29 0.40 0.40
Sat Flow, veh/h 1725 1137 647 1739 1900 1534 1767 2784 678 1795 3348 228
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 43 0 204 222 136 198 37 349 343 259 432 445
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1725 0 1784 1739 1900 1534 1767 1749 1713 1795 1763 1814
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.0 0.0 15.6 13.5 9.7 0.0 0.0 23.9 24.1 3.4 27.3 27.3
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 0.0 0.0 15.6 13.5 9.7 0.0 0.0 23.9 24.1 3.4 27.3 27.3
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.36 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.40 1.00 0.13
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 324 0 246 244 193 600 482 548 537 664 704 724
V/C Ratio(X) 0.13 0.00 0.83 0.91 0.71 0.33 0.08 0.64 0.64 0.39 0.61 0.61
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 324 0 432 258 542 882 482 548 537 664 704 724
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 50.3 0.0 58.7 59.7 60.9 30.0 34.4 41.2 41.3 32.5 33.5 33.5
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.2 0.0 7.0 32.1 4.7 0.3 0.1 5.5 5.7 0.4 4.0 3.9
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(95%),veh/ln 2.4 0.0 12.0 15.1 8.5 8.3 1.7 16.6 16.4 10.7 18.1 18.5
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 50.5 0.0 65.7 91.9 65.5 30.3 34.5 46.7 47.0 32.8 37.4 37.3
LnGrp LOS D A E F E C C D D C D D
Approach Vol, veh/h 247 556 729 1136
Approach Delay, s/veh 63.1 63.5 46.2 36.4
Approach LOS E E D D

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 33.6 61.0 20.9 24.4 45.6 49.0 26.1 19.3
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 12.6 55.9 16.6 33.9 24.6 43.9 10.6 39.9
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.0 29.3 15.5 17.6 5.4 26.1 2.0 11.7
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.0 5.9 0.1 1.0 0.7 4.0 0.0 1.4

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 47.2
HCM 6th LOS D



HCM 6th TWSC
200: Old Troy Pike & Access A 10/20/2021

Future Build AM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 7:15 am 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.1

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 1 20 645 1 1 920
Future Vol, veh/h 1 20 645 1 1 920
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - 0 - - 0
Grade, % 0 - 0 - - 0
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 1 22 701 1 1 1000
 

Major/Minor Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1204 351 0 0 702 0
          Stage 1 702 - - - - -
          Stage 2 502 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.84 6.94 - - 4.14 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.84 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.84 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.52 3.32 - - 2.22 -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 177 645 - - 891 -
          Stage 1 453 - - - - -
          Stage 2 573 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 176 645 - - 891 -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 309 - - - - -
          Stage 1 453 - - - - -
          Stage 2 571 - - - - -
 

Approach WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 11.1 0 0
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBT NBRWBLn1 SBL SBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - 613 891 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.037 0.001 -
HCM Control Delay (s) - - 11.1 9 0
HCM Lane LOS - - B A A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - 0.1 0 -



HCM 6th TWSC
300: Old Troy Pike & Access B 10/20/2021

Future Build AM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 7:15 am 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 3

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.3

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 15 10 635 10 15 905
Future Vol, veh/h 15 10 635 10 15 905
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - 0 - - 0
Grade, % 0 - 0 - - 0
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 16 11 690 11 16 984
 

Major/Minor Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1220 351 0 0 701 0
          Stage 1 696 - - - - -
          Stage 2 524 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.84 6.94 - - 4.14 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.84 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.84 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.52 3.32 - - 2.22 -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 172 645 - - 892 -
          Stage 1 456 - - - - -
          Stage 2 559 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 165 645 - - 892 -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 300 - - - - -
          Stage 1 456 - - - - -
          Stage 2 537 - - - - -
 

Approach WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 15.1 0 0.1
HCM LOS C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBT NBRWBLn1 SBL SBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - 382 892 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.071 0.018 -
HCM Control Delay (s) - - 15.1 9.1 -
HCM Lane LOS - - C A -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - 0.2 0.1 -



HCM 6th TWSC
400: Chambersburg Road & Access C 10/20/2021

Future Build AM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 7:15 am 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.4

Movement EBL EBT WBT WBR SBL SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 5 420 430 5 5 20
Future Vol, veh/h 5 420 430 5 5 20
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - 100 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 0 - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 5 457 467 5 5 22
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 472 0 - 0 937 236
          Stage 1 - - - - 470 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 467 -
Critical Hdwy 4.13 - - - 6.63 6.93
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.83 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.43 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.219 - - - 3.519 3.319
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1088 - - - 278 766
          Stage 1 - - - - 596 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 630 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1088 - - - 276 766
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 404 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 592 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 630 -
 

Approach EB WB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.1 0 10.8
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt EBL EBT WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 1088 - - - 650
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.005 - - - 0.042
HCM Control Delay (s) 8.3 0 - - 10.8
HCM Lane LOS A A - - B
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - - 0.1



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road 10/20/2021

Future Build PM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 4:30 pm 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 90 180 45 110 150 220 55 870 125 205 745 95
Future Volume (veh/h) 90 180 45 110 150 220 55 870 125 205 745 95
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.99 1.00 0.99 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1900 1900 1856 1841 1900 1885 1900 1885 1870 1900 1885 1900
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 101 202 51 122 167 244 60 946 136 220 801 102
Peak Hour Factor 0.89 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.93 0.93 0.93
Percent Heavy Veh, % 0 0 3 4 0 1 0 1 2 0 1 0
Cap, veh/h 245 236 59 145 224 622 524 1142 164 583 1390 177
Arrive On Green 0.10 0.16 0.16 0.05 0.12 0.12 0.20 0.36 0.36 0.27 0.44 0.44
Sat Flow, veh/h 1810 1464 370 1753 1900 1585 1810 3141 451 1810 3195 407
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 101 0 253 122 167 244 60 539 543 220 449 454
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1810 0 1833 1753 1900 1585 1810 1791 1801 1810 1791 1811
Q Serve(g_s), s 1.7 0.0 18.8 5.5 11.9 0.0 0.0 38.4 38.4 6.1 26.5 26.5
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 1.7 0.0 18.8 5.5 11.9 0.0 0.0 38.4 38.4 6.1 26.5 26.5
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.20 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.25 1.00 0.22
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 245 0 295 145 224 622 524 651 655 583 779 788
V/C Ratio(X) 0.41 0.00 0.86 0.84 0.74 0.39 0.11 0.83 0.83 0.38 0.58 0.58
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 245 0 457 184 474 830 524 651 655 583 779 788
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 57.1 0.0 57.2 64.1 59.7 30.7 30.2 40.6 40.6 37.1 29.8 29.8
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 1.1 0.0 9.6 23.0 4.9 0.4 0.1 11.6 11.6 0.4 3.1 3.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(95%),veh/ln 6.0 0.0 14.5 8.9 10.0 10.0 2.6 25.9 26.0 9.9 17.6 17.8
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 58.2 0.0 66.8 87.2 64.5 31.2 30.3 52.2 52.1 37.5 32.9 32.9
LnGrp LOS E A E F E C C D D D C C
Approach Vol, veh/h 354 533 1142 1123
Approach Delay, s/veh 64.3 54.4 51.0 33.8
Approach LOS E D D C

Timer - Assigned Phs 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 33.5 66.0 12.9 27.6 43.5 56.0 18.9 21.6
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.4 5.1
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 12.6 60.9 10.6 34.9 22.6 50.9 10.6 34.9
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.0 28.5 7.5 20.8 8.1 40.4 3.7 13.9
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.1 6.5 0.1 1.1 0.5 5.0 0.1 1.7

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 47.0
HCM 6th LOS D



HCM 6th TWSC
200: Old Troy Pike & Access A 10/20/2021

Future Build PM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 4:30 pm 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.1

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 1 10 1170 5 1 1055
Future Vol, veh/h 1 10 1170 5 1 1055
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - 0 - - 0
Grade, % 0 - 0 - - 0
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 1 11 1272 5 1 1147
 

Major/Minor Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1851 639 0 0 1277 0
          Stage 1 1275 - - - - -
          Stage 2 576 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.84 6.94 - - 4.14 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.84 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.84 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.52 3.32 - - 2.22 -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 66 419 - - 540 -
          Stage 1 226 - - - - -
          Stage 2 525 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 66 419 - - 540 -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 168 - - - - -
          Stage 1 226 - - - - -
          Stage 2 522 - - - - -
 

Approach WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 15.1 0 0
HCM LOS C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBT NBRWBLn1 SBL SBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - 369 540 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.032 0.002 -
HCM Control Delay (s) - - 15.1 11.7 0
HCM Lane LOS - - C B A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - 0.1 0 -



HCM 6th TWSC
300: Old Troy Pike & Access B 10/20/2021

Future Build PM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 4:30 pm 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 3

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.5

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 15 20 1155 25 25 1030
Future Vol, veh/h 15 20 1155 25 25 1030
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - 0 - - 0
Grade, % 0 - 0 - - 0
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 16 22 1255 27 27 1120
 

Major/Minor Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1883 641 0 0 1282 0
          Stage 1 1269 - - - - -
          Stage 2 614 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.84 6.94 - - 4.14 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.84 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.84 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.52 3.32 - - 2.22 -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 63 417 - - 537 -
          Stage 1 228 - - - - -
          Stage 2 502 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 55 417 - - 537 -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 159 - - - - -
          Stage 1 228 - - - - -
          Stage 2 435 - - - - -
 

Approach WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 22.3 0 0.3
HCM LOS C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBT NBRWBLn1 SBL SBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - 246 537 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.155 0.051 -
HCM Control Delay (s) - - 22.3 12.1 -
HCM Lane LOS - - C B -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - 0.5 0.2 -



HCM 6th TWSC
400: Chambersburg Road & Access C 10/20/2021

Future Build PM Future (2023) Traffic Projections 4:30 pm 03/22/2018 Synchro 11 Report
Kimley-Horn Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.3

Movement EBL EBT WBT WBR SBL SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 10 500 465 5 5 15
Future Vol, veh/h 10 500 465 5 5 15
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - 100 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 0 - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 11 543 505 5 5 16
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor2
Conflicting Flow All 510 0 - 0 1073 255
          Stage 1 - - - - 508 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 565 -
Critical Hdwy 4.13 - - - 6.63 6.93
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.83 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.43 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.219 - - - 3.519 3.319
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1053 - - - 229 745
          Stage 1 - - - - 570 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 568 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1053 - - - 226 745
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 361 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 561 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 568 -
 

Approach EB WB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 0.2 0 11.3
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt EBL EBT WBT WBR SBLn1
Capacity (veh/h) 1053 - - - 589
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.01 - - - 0.037
HCM Control Delay (s) 8.5 0 - - 11.3
HCM Lane LOS A A - - B
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - - 0.1



 

Union at Chambersburg – Huber Heights, OH  Page 24 
October 2021 
 

 

 

FUTURE (2023) BUILD QUEUEING REPORTS FROM SIMTRAFFIC 
 

Weekday Morning Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening Peak Hour 

 



Queuing and Blocking Report
10/20/2021

Future Build AM Future (2023) Traffic Projections SimTraffic Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Intersection: 100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road

Movement EB EB WB WB WB NB NB NB SB SB SB
Directions Served L TR L T R L T TR L T TR
Maximum Queue (ft) 153 279 266 270 112 135 291 266 221 278 244
Average Queue (ft) 42 129 152 103 50 27 136 103 112 122 110
95th Queue (ft) 110 235 244 204 88 87 246 216 202 228 212
Link Distance (ft) 599 320 320 651 651 373 373
Upstream Blk Time (%) 0 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 0
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 60 200 120 130
Storage Blk Time (%) 4 36 6 1 0 13 9 6
Queuing Penalty (veh) 6 13 8 1 0 4 33 13

Intersection: 200: Old Troy Pike & Access A

Movement WB SB
Directions Served LR LT
Maximum Queue (ft) 37 16
Average Queue (ft) 16 1
95th Queue (ft) 41 10
Link Distance (ft) 171 466
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Intersection: 300: Old Troy Pike & Access B

Movement WB SB SB
Directions Served LR LT T
Maximum Queue (ft) 48 100 25
Average Queue (ft) 19 12 1
95th Queue (ft) 45 57 19
Link Distance (ft) 175 336 336
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)



Queuing and Blocking Report
10/20/2021

Future Build AM Future (2023) Traffic Projections SimTraffic Report
Kimley-Horn Page 2

Intersection: 400: Chambersburg Road & Access C

Movement EB WB SB
Directions Served LT T LR
Maximum Queue (ft) 23 6 35
Average Queue (ft) 1 0 17
95th Queue (ft) 15 6 42
Link Distance (ft) 320 1276 149
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 80



Queuing and Blocking Report
10/20/2021

Future Build PM Future (2023) Traffic Projections SimTraffic Report
Kimley-Horn Page 1

Intersection: 100: Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg Road

Movement EB EB WB WB WB NB NB NB SB SB SB
Directions Served L TR L T R L T TR L T TR
Maximum Queue (ft) 160 401 206 252 160 219 468 435 229 318 287
Average Queue (ft) 90 194 100 126 72 68 271 244 147 167 153
95th Queue (ft) 177 334 180 218 132 184 417 384 240 283 258
Link Distance (ft) 599 320 320 651 651 373 373
Upstream Blk Time (%) 0 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0 0
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 60 200 120 130
Storage Blk Time (%) 16 50 2 2 0 34 20 11
Queuing Penalty (veh) 38 46 3 2 1 19 76 23

Intersection: 200: Old Troy Pike & Access A

Movement WB SB SB
Directions Served LR LT T
Maximum Queue (ft) 32 34 19
Average Queue (ft) 10 1 1
95th Queue (ft) 34 22 19
Link Distance (ft) 171 466 466
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Intersection: 300: Old Troy Pike & Access B

Movement WB NB NB SB SB
Directions Served LR T TR LT T
Maximum Queue (ft) 92 5 4 250 177
Average Queue (ft) 30 0 0 48 20
95th Queue (ft) 70 5 3 171 108
Link Distance (ft) 175 373 373 336 336
Upstream Blk Time (%) 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)



Queuing and Blocking Report
10/20/2021

Future Build PM Future (2023) Traffic Projections SimTraffic Report
Kimley-Horn Page 2

Intersection: 400: Chambersburg Road & Access C

Movement EB SB
Directions Served LT LR
Maximum Queue (ft) 64 39
Average Queue (ft) 6 16
95th Queue (ft) 33 41
Link Distance (ft) 320 149
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 209



   
AI-7896     7. G.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, is requesting approval
of a Detailed Development Plan for .96 acres for property located at the northeast corner of Taylorsville
Road and Old Troy Pike (ZC 21-33).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Floor Plan 
Site Plan 
Fire Assessment 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021  

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 

From:             Scott Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 

Date:               
 
Subject:          ZC 21-33 (Detailed Development Plan – JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.) 

 
Application dated October 4, 2021 

 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. – Applicant 

HF 2 SUB LLC- Owner 
  
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Huber Heights Center 

 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: Northeast corner Taylorsville and Old Troy Pike 

 
ZONING/ACREAGE: Planned Mixed Use (PM) / .96 acres 
 

EXISTING LAND USE:   
 

ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   R-6, B-3, PC  
 

REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a Detailed 
Development Plan for .96 acres for property at the 

northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy 
Pike 

 

PREVIOUS APPROVAL:               
 

APPLICABLE HHCC:       
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor – None Received 

                                                   In Opposition – None Received 
 

 
 
 

 



 
 

 
STATEMENT OF FACT:      

 
The applicant requests approval of a Detailed Development Plan for the infrastructure 
portion of a commercial and multi-family Mixed Use project at the above-described 

location.  
 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Overview:   

 
The above-described property was rezoned from R-6 - Residence and B-3 - 

Commercial to PM – Planned Mixed Use in 2021.  The site is located at the northeast 
corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike.  The overall proposal calls for the 
construction of six commercial buildings to be located on individual lots and 192 

market rate apartment units housed in 6 multi-family buildings.  The proposal before 
Planning Commission calls for the construction of a new 4,085 square foot Chase 

Bank Facility which is a permitted use in the Planned Mixed Use Zoning District as a 
commercial use.  Staff’s analysis of the proposal is broken into several segments as 
follows. 

 
1171.09 - Detailed development plan.  

The detailed development plan shall conform substantially to the basic development 
plan. If desired by the developer, it may be submitted in stages with each stage 
reflecting a portion of the approved basic plan which is proposed to be recorded and 

developed; provided however, that such portion conforms to all requirements of this 
chapter and other applicable ordinances. The requirement procedure for approval of a 

detailed development plan shall be:  

(a)  The detailed plan and supporting data shall be filed with the City. The 
Planning Commission shall determine that such plan is in conformity with these 

regulations and in agreement with the approved basic plan.  

(b)  After review of the detailed plan and supporting data, the Commission shall 

approve or disapprove the plan submitted by the developer. Disapproval of the 
detailed plan shall be based on its failure to comply with the basic development 
plan and current applicable codes, standards, and regulations.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 



 3 

1171.091 - Planning commission/council review.  

It is the purpose of the Planning Development regulations to encourage property 

owners to develop their land in efficient and effective ways. It is the intent of these 
regulations to encourage land uses which may not always meet traditional zoning rules. 

Inherent in these Planned Development regulations is an opportunity for property 
owners to develop their sites without requiring strict compliance with all zoning 
regulations where the overall plan is deemed to be in the best interest of the City. 

During review of a Basic or Detailed Development Plan by the Planning Commission or 
City Council, all requirements within Part 11, Title 7 of the Code are to be used as 

guidelines and may be varied as part of the Basic or Detailed Development Plan if it is 
determined that such deviation will not materially adversely affect neighboring 
properties or the community as a whole, any such variation of these requirements does 

not change the overall plan and character of the proposed development, and the 
variance does not have the effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of these 

regulations or the Zoning Ordinance. In granting variances or modifications, the 
Commission or Council may require such conditions as shall, in its judgement, secure 
substantially the objective of the standards or requirements so varied or modified.  

(Case 427; Ord. 2002-O-1367, Passed 9-9-02)  

Building Elevations: 
 
The building is made up of cast stone, different shades of fiber cement panels and 

aluminum composite material.  There is a good mix of colors and depth to the building.  
The total building height is 21 feet, six inches.  The dumpster enclosure is proposed to 

be made of masonry materials to match the building and have gates at the front. 
    
Site Design and Engineering: 

 

1179.06 Development standards. 

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of the Planning and Zoning 

Code shall govern. The following development standards apply to a PM development:  

(a) Minimum Land Area Requirement. A minimum of 20 acres shall be 

required.  

(b) Covenants. The developer of a PM development shall be required to submit 
a set of covenants or deed restrictions with the Basic Development Plan 

application that will outline, at a minimum, development standards and 
guidelines established in this chapter and any other requirements the 

developer and/or Planning Commission deems necessary. The Planning 
Commission may require additional or amended covenants as it deems 
necessary to ensure compliance with the Planning and Zoning Code and 

the Planned Mixed Use District.  



 4 

(c) Required Mix of Land Uses. A developer shall be required to provide a mix 
of land uses in a PM Development. At a minimum, at least two of the 

following uses are required in a PM Development: residential, commercial, 
office, institutional, and/or industrial.  

(d) Site Planning. 

(1) The combination of different uses whether as part of one building or as 
part of the overall development shall be designed and developed so as 

not to create a nuisance by excessive noise, light, vibration, odor, or 
any other annoyances for any uses within the development or 

neighboring properties.  

(2) A PM development is to be designed so that buildings and structures 
are clustered and open space areas are preserved and maintained. 

Special care shall be given to protect preexisting natural features 
including, but not limited to, woodlands, ravines, streams, lakes, ponds, 

and/or flood plains. Impervious surface coverage, including, but not 
limited to, buildings, parking area, and accessways, shall not exceed 75 
percent of the total development area. Therefore, 25 percent of the 

development area shall be reserved for green space.  

(3) The number of ingress and egress points onto the public streets shall 

be limited in order to reduce the number of traffic conflict points. 
Adequate and properly arranged facilities for internal pedestrian and 
traffic circulations shall be provided. The street and thoroughfare 

network shall be designed to minimize truck traffic through residential 
areas of the development.  

(4) Parking systems shall be designed so as to discourage single large 
unbroken paved lots for off-street parking and shall encourage smaller 
defined parking areas within the total parking system. Underground 

parking facilities are encouraged.  

(5) The development shall be designed to tie all the uses into one overall 

community and encourage walking, biking, running, and alternative 
modes of transportation. Developers are encouraged to incorporate bus 
stops, bikeways, walkways, and crosswalks into an overall thematic 

scheme for pedestrian traffic. Sidewalks shall be required except, in the 
case of a golf course or specific open space development, the Planning 

Commission may determine them to be unnecessary.  

(6) Any signs as proposed within this district, shall comply with Chapter 
1189 "Signs". Additionally, a developer of a PM development shall 

develop and submit with the Detailed Development Plan application, a 
comprehensive set of graphic design criteria for signage in the 

development. This set of graphic design criteria for signage shall be 
approved by the Planning Commission and shall apply to all signage 
requests within the development. The criteria shall include, at a 

minimum, the sizes permitted (if different from Chapter 1189), colors 



 5 

permitted, materials permitted, typefaces permitted, type size permitted, 
and permitted illumination. Compliance with the on-site comprehensive 

graphics shall be verified by the Zoning Administrator during the sign 
permit review process.  

(7) Minimum lot area, frontage and setback requirements may be varied to 
allow greater flexibility in design. However, the following shall be used 
as a guideline for development:  

A. With multiple buildings on a single property, entirely residential buildings 
shall be at least 15 feet from another entirely residential building and at 

least 50 feet from nonresidential or mixed-use buildings.  
B. With multiple buildings on a single property, nonresidential buildings or 

mixed use buildings shall be at least 20 feet or one-half the height of the 

taller building apart, whichever is greater from another nonresidential or 
mixed use building.  

C. All nonresidential buildings or mixed-use buildings shall be set back at 
least 50 feet or the height of the structure, whichever is greater, from any 
residential property or residential building, whichever is closer, and from 

the public right-of-way. This setback applies to multiple buildings on a 
single property, to development within a PM development, and where it 

abuts to adjacent property.  
(8) No maximum height restriction shall apply, except that the proposed 

development meets all Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Dayton 

International Airport or Wright Patterson Air Force Base height or 
abatement requirements.  

(9) Common parking areas and accessways shall be lighted adequately 
with light fixtures that shall be designed to reflect light away from 
adjoining properties. Special attention will be given to protect entirely 

residential structures from light emitted from nonresidential land uses.  

(10) Nonresidential uses shall have trash containers and/or receptacles 

(including recycling containers) placed to the rear of all structures and 
shall be screened or enclosed on four sides with opening doors for the 
purpose of trash removal. The placement of trash containers and/or 

receptacles in multi-family residential developments shall be as 
inconspicuous as possible. The use of a wooden or vinyl fence 

structure, earth mound, or wall with an opaqueness of 100 percent and 
a height of 12 inches above the top of the largest container is required.  

(11) The architecture of nonresidential structures is encouraged to be 

unique yet similar in certain sections of the PM.  

(12) The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground.  

(13) The use of privately owned open space and public dedicated park land 
is encouraged as part of a PM development. Privately owned open 
space shall be maintained by the developer or by a duly authorized 

owner's association.  



 6 

(14) The use of chain link fencing is prohibited. Additionally, on an entirely 
residential property, no fencing shall be permitted in the front yard and, 

in the case of a corner lot, no fencing shall be permitted in the side yard 
with frontage to a public right-of-way. The covenants submitted by the 

developer shall establish the height requirements for fencing in the 
development. Fencing in a development shall be uniform in height in 
related use areas. On an entirely residential property, fence height shall 

not exceed six feet.  

(15) With the submission of a Basic Development Plan application, the 

applicant is required to submit a phasing plan that details when certain 
sections of the development will commence construction and when the 
sections will be complete.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

 

 
The building is 86 feet from the Old Troy Pike Right-of-Way and 90 feet from the 
Taylorsville Road Right-Of-Way.  The building in this location is surrounded by other 

commercial uses.  Pedestrian access is provided from Old Troy Pike and to the north 
within the development.  The dumpster enclosure is located at the rear of the building.   

 
Parking is as follows. 
 

Financial establishment, bank or savings and loan association: one space per 200 
square feet of gross floor area, plus one space per employee on the largest work shift, 

plus five stacking spaces per drive-in window or drive-thru machine. 

By Code, thirty spaces would be required.  Thirty-seven parking spaces are provided, 
with two being handicap accessible.  The proposal calls for ten-foot width parking 

spaces.   
         

Utilities: 
 
The building will be serviced by connections to public water and sanitary sewer 

connections.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also available at the site limits.  Drainage 
is being collected through catch basins and storm sewer routing the flow to the existing 

retention pond to the east. There is no need for additional storm water detention.  
Lighting shall meet the standards of City Code 1181.21. 
 

Signage: 
 

Four wall signs are proposed on the building.  The signs are to be located on all faces.  
The total sign area of the four signs shall not exceed 150 square feet as per that 
standard City Code for buildings with multiple visible faces.  No ground sign will be 

approved at this location.  A master development sign will be available for all users. 



 7 

 
Landscaping: 

 
Landscaping is being provided around the perimeter of the building and site.  The 

landscaping consists of deciduous trees, evergreen trees, shrubs, grasses, and 
perennials.  Staff recommends adding Autumn Fantasy Maple trees along Old Troy Pike 
and Taylorsville Road to match the spacing that was approved with the Discount Tire 

Store. 
 

. 
 
 



ZC-21-33 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record  
 

 
WHEREAS, on October 1, 2021, the applicant, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., 

requested approval of a Detailed Development Plan for property at the northeast 
corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (Zoning Case 21-33), and; 

 
WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021 the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 

approved of the request. 

         moved to approve the application submitted by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., 
and the applicant’s request for approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 

property at the northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (Zoning 
Case 21-33) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum 

dated October 15, 2021 with the following conditions:                                 

1. The approved Detailed Development Plan shall be the plans stamped 
received by the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on August 9, 

2021, except as modified herein.   

2. The applicant shall receive final Engineering approval prior to a Zoning 

Certificate being issued. 

3. The applicant shall address all Fire Division comments prior to a Zoning 
Certificate being issued. 

4. Ground signage is not approved with this application. 

5. Wall signage shall have a maximum total of 150 square feet. 

6. Landscaping along Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road shall closely match 

that as approved for the Discount Tire Store. 



ZC-21-33 – Decision Record 

 2 

7. All traffic improvements on Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road described 
in Zoning Case 21-25 shall be complete prior to the issuance of a final for 

any building within this development.  

8. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall enter into a PUD 

Agreement with the City for the purpose, but not the sole purpose, of 
establishing the development obligations of the applicant and requiring the 
submittal of a performance bond, cash bond, or letter of credit to insure the 

installation of landscaping as approved. The bond or letter of credit shall be 
in an amount equal to the applicant’s estimate of the cost of installation as 

approved by the Planning Department and shall remain in effect until such 
time as the landscaping has been completed as determined by the Planning 
Department. Upon completion of the installation of landscaping as required 

by the approved landscape plan, the applicant may request release of the 
performance bond or letter of credit.  Following an inspection by the 

Planning Department and upon determination by the department that the 
landscaping has been completed in accordance with the approved 
landscaping plan, 80% of the performance bond or letter of credit may be 

released.  However, the performance bond or letter of credit will not be 
released until a maintenance bond lasting three growing seasons, or letter 

of credit equal to 20% of the initial performance bond or letter of credit to 
ensure maintenance of the landscaping, is submitted to and accepted by 
the Planning Department.  The term of the maintenance bond shall be three 

growing seasons. 

  

Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS:  NAYS:  Motion to approve 
carried  

 

 
 

_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair       Date 
Planning Commission 



H

 
U

 
B

 
E

 
R

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
6
 
0
 
'
 
 
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
)

8

7

PARCEL 2:

PARCEL 1:

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E

A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

( R / W   V A R I E S )

T
 
A

 
Y

 
L
 
O

 
R

 
S

 
V

 
I
 
L
 
L
 
E

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
 
 
V

 
A

 
R

 
I
 
E

 
S

 
)

MT. WHITNEY

OVERALL SITE DDP

TOPO & DEMO PLAN

N

1 inch = 60 ft.

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 6060

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
C

O
M

M
O

N

B
R

O
A

D
 
R

E
A

C
H

 
R

E
T

A
I
L

O
L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
 
&

 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
S

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

U
B

E
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
O

H
I
O

EXISTING LEGEND

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
L

I
N

E

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

I
t
e
m

D
a
t
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

PUD C-1

19.199-ALTA

19-199

08.06.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

1" = 60'

C-1

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS PUBLIC STORM SEWER AND

STORM STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED

OF. COORDINATE WORK WITH CITY OF HUBER

HEIGHTS.

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER

TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF. COORDINATE

WORK WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS PUBLIC WATER LINE  TO BE

REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF. COORDINATE WORK

WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

FIRE HYDRANY TO BE RELOCATED FOR ROAD

WIDENING ON OLD TROY PIKE.

HUBER ROAD CUL-DE-SAC (PUBLIC STREET WITH

CURB & GUTTER) TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF.

WORK INCLUDEDS REMOVING APPROACH ON OLD

TROY PIKE. COORDINATE WORK WITH CITY OF HUBER

HEIGHTS. HUBER ROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO BE

VACATED.

CURB AND GUTTER AND SIDEWALKS ALONG OLD TROY

PIKE (EAST SIDE) AND TAYLORSVILLE ROAD (NORTH

SIDE) TO BE SAWCUT AND REMOVED FOR ROAD

WIDENING.

UTILITY POLES ALONG OLD TROY PIKE TO BE

RELOCATED FOR ROAD WIDENING. COORDINATE

WORK WITH UTILITY OWNERS AND CITY OF HUBER

HEIGHTS.

BUILDING TO BE REMOVED AND UTILITY LINES

ABANDONED PER UTILITY PROVIDER REQUIREMENTS.

PAVEMENT, SIDEWALKS, PADS AND FENCING TO BE

REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF.

TREES TO BE CLEARED ON SITE.

01

02

03

04

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

02 03

03

04

04

05

05

06

06

06

07

07 07

07

07

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

OVERALL SITE DDP SET:

THIS DDP SET IS FOR THE INTERNAL ROADS , UTILITY

LINES AND PUBLIC ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FOR THIS

PROJECT. EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT WILL NEED TO

PRESENT IT'S OWN DDP SET. THE SITE LAYOUTS

SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MAY NOT BE THE ACTUAL

LAYOUT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS.

THE MULTI FAMILY SITE THAT WAS PART OF THE PUD

REZONING WILL ALSO SUBMIT THEIR OWN DDP SET.



MULTI FAMILY PAD #8, ACREAGE = 8.01 AC

201'

PROPOSED ±11,050 SF

RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

170.00'

65.00'

174.3'

142.76'

65.00'

12' 10'

16'20.1'

12'

12'
20.1'

EXISTING POND PAD #7

2.97 ACRES

PROPOSED

LOADING ZONE

BANK PAD #1

 0.96 ACRES

TIRE STORE PAD #2

1.13 ACRES

RETAIL PAD #3

1.10 ACRES

QSR PAD #4

 0.96 ACRES

QSR PAD #5

 0.88 ACRES

(0.18 ACRES ADDED

WITH HUBER ROAD

RIGHT OF WAY)

TOTAL 1.06 ACRES

RETAIL PAD #6

1.40 ACRES

30'

166.7' 247.5'

12'

30'

30'

30'

30'

12'

12'

20'

12'

10' 14' 20'

14'

30'

18'

9'

18'

9'

PROP

±3,200 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

PROPOSED

MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

±9,280 SF

24'

30'

15'

30'

30'30'

29' 30'

24'

30'

12'

32' 32'

PROP

±2,030 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

dog park

DUM
PSTER

DUM
PSTER

clubhouse

pool

BLDG 01
B01

BLDG 02
B01

BLDG 03
B02

BLDG 05
B02

BLDG 06
B01

BLDG 04
B01

24HR
VEST

ATM 1 + AHD

BY-PASS

ATM 2

19'

9'

PROPOSED

BANK

±4,085 SF

30'

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E

A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

( R / W   V A R I E S )

T
 
A

 
Y

 
L
 
O

 
R

 
S

 
V

 
I
 
L
 
L
 
E

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
 
 
V

 
A

 
R

 
I
 
E

 
S

 
)

PROPOSED

OUTLOT

MT. WHITNEY

DU
M

PS
TE

R

DU
M

PS
TE

R

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

RETAIL PAD #9

0.44 ACRES

176.2'

OVERALL SITE DDP

SITE PLAN

N

1 inch = 60 ft.

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 6060

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
C

O
M

M
O

N

B
R

O
A

D
 
R

E
A

C
H

 
R

E
T

A
I
L

O
L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
 
&

 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
S

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

U
B

E
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
O

H
I
O

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

I
t
e
m

D
a
t
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

PUD C-2

19.199-ALTA

19-199

08.06.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

1" = 60'

C-2

SITE KEYNOTES

HEAVY-TRAFFIC ASPHALT "DRIVEWAY AREA"

PAVEMENT

- PER PAVEMENT SECTION / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE WALK RELOCATED DUE TO OLD TROY PIKE

AND TAYLORSVILLE ROAD WIDENING.

-PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REQUIREMENTS

ASPHALT PAVEMENT,  ISLANDS, AND CURB AND

GUTTER FOR OLD TROY PIKE AND TAYLORSVILLE

ROAD WIDENING.

-PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REQUIREMENTS

PAVEMENT MARKINGS FOR OLD TROY PIKE AND

TAYLORSVILLE ROAD WIDENING.

-PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REQUIREMENTS

01

02

03

GENERAL SITE NOTES

1. Building dimensions shown on the Civil Engineering Plans are for

reference purposes only.

2. All site and radii dimensions are referenced to the face of curbs or edge

of paving unless otherwise noted.

3. All dimensions to the building are referenced to the outside face of the

structure's facade.

4. All sidewalks, curb and gutter, street paving, curb cuts, driveway

approaches, handicap ramps, etc. constructed outside the property line in

the right-of-way shall conform to all Local and/or State specifications and

requirements.

5. All proposed handicap ramps, parking areas, and accessible routes shall

strictly comply with current Local, State, and Federal regulations,

including but not necessarily limited to the ADA Accessibility Guidelines

(ADAAG).

6. All ADA accessible routes shall have detectable warnings installed as

required by the ADAAG. Detectable warnings shall consist of raised

truncated domes which contrast visually with the adjoining surfaces,

either light-on-dark, or dark-on-light.

7. Contractor shall sawcut existing pavement and concrete to provide a

clean, straight joint where new pavement meets existing pavement and

ensure positive drainage.

8. All concrete pavement shall have joints in accordance with ACI 330R-08,

Section 3.7 and Appendix C. Contraction joints shall be 1/4 of the slab

thickness. Isolation joints shall be placed between pavement and

foundations, inlets, and other fixed structures. Contraction joints shall be

tool finished and spaced as follows:

                       Curbing: 10'-0" (max) spacing.

                       Sidewalks: 5'-0" (max) spacing.

                       Vehicular Traffic Areas: 24 x Concrete Pavement

                                         Thickness (feet), 15'-0" (max) spacing.

SITE AND PAVEMENT LEGEND

THIS SITE PLAN SHOWS HUBER

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY BEING

VACATED

DIMENSIONS FOR PROJECT

DRIVES ARE FOR FACE OF

CURB TO FACE OF CURB

02

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

WITH VACATION OF HUBER

ROAD CROSS ACCESS

EASEMENTS WILL BE PROVIDED

WITH NORTH NEIGHBORS

02

02

02

02

02

02

03

03

0303

03

03

03

04

04

04

04

04

04

OVERALL SITE DDP SET:

THIS DDP SET IS FOR THE INTERNAL ROADS , UTILITY

LINES AND PUBLIC ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FOR THIS

PROJECT. EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT WILL NEED TO

PRESENT IT'S OWN DDP SET. THE SITE LAYOUTS

SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MAY NOT BE THE ACTUAL

LAYOUT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS.

THE MULTI FAMILY SITE THAT WAS PART OF THE PUD

REZONING WILL ALSO SUBMIT THEIR OWN DDP SET.

DEDICATING 5' TO OLD

 TROY PIKE RIGHT

 OF WAY



PROPOSED ±11,050 SF

RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

170.00'

65.00'

142.76'

65.00'

PROPOSED

LOADING ZONE

PROP

±3,200 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

PROPOSED

MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

±9,280 SF

PROP

±2,030 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

dog park

DUM
PSTER

DUM
PSTER

clubhouse

pool

BLDG 01
B01

BLDG 02
B01

BLDG 03
B02

BLDG 05
B02

BLDG 06
B01

BLDG 04
B01

24HR
VEST

ATM 1 + AHD

BY-PASS

ATM 2

PROPOSED

BANK

±4,085 SF

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E

A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

( R / W   V A R I E S )

T
 
A

 
Y

 
L
 
O

 
R

 
S

 
V

 
I
 
L
 
L
 
E

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
 
 
V

 
A

 
R

 
I
 
E

 
S

 
)

PROPOSED

OUTLOT

MT. WHITNEY

DU
M

PS
TE

R

DU
M

PS
TE

R

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

OVERALL SITE DDP

GRADING PLAN

N

1 inch = 60 ft.

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 6060

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
C

O
M

M
O

N

B
R

O
A

D
 
R

E
A

C
H

 
R

E
T

A
I
L

O
L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
 
&

 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
S

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

U
B

E
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
O

H
I
O

GENERAL DRAINAGE PATTERNS FOR THE SITE WILL BE UNALTERED BY

THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT.

THE EXISTING POND WILL BE RE-PURPOSED AS A STORM WATER

RETENTION AREA FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT.

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

I
t
e
m

D
a
t
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

PUD C-3

19.199-ALTA

19-199

08.06.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

1" = 60'

C-3

GRADING LEGEND

1. All spot elevations indicated in pavement areas are at bottom face

of curb and/or finished pavement grade unless noted otherwise. All

spot elevations indicated in grass or landscape areas are finished

grade unless noted otherwise.

2. The Contractor shall be responsible for the removal and disposal of

all vegetation and organic materials from the site that results from

clearing & grubbing activities.

3. The Contractor shall be responsible for stripping and removal of all

excess topsoil from the site. All topsoil that cannot be used on site

shall be removed from the site at the Contractor's expense. The

Contractor may dispose of excess topsoil by burying topsoil in

landscape areas only at the direction of the Owner or the Owner's

Representative.

4. The Contractor will be responsible for all safety requirements and

for the protection of all existing and proposed utilities or structures

during earthwork procedures.

5. The Contractor shall be responsible for the import of structural fill

materials if suitable material is not available on site.  The

Contractor shall be responsible for the export and disposal of all

excess or unsuitable materials.

6. The Contractor shall provide construction dewatering as necessary

to complete construction as outlined in plans.

7. The Contractor shall exercise extreme care in establishing all

grades and slopes in pavement areas, ramps and sidewalks in the

vicinity of handicap parking and access areas and shall comply with

Federal, State, and Local Codes.

8. In areas where sheet drainage flows from grass or landscape areas

onto paved areas, the finished grade in grass or landscape areas

shall be 1/2 inch above the top of curb or above the pavement in

areas without curb. In areas where sheet drainage flows from

pavement to grass or landscaped areas, the finished grade in grass

or landscape areas shall be 1/2 inch below the pavement.

9. The Contractor shall provide positive drainage in all areas and

away from all buildings.

10. All pavement shall be laid on a straight, even, and uniform grade

with a minimum of 1:100 (1.0%) slope toward the collection points

unless otherwise specified on plans. Cut or fill slopes in unpaved

areas shall not exceed 3:1 (33.3%) maximum grade unless

otherwise noted on plans.

11. ADA accessible areas shall not exceed the following slopes:

Ramps - 1:12 (8.3%) max.

Routes - 1:20 (5.0%) max.

Parking - 1:50 (2.0%) max.

Cross Slopes - 1:50 (2.0%) max.

12. The Contractor shall adjust tops/lids/grates of all cleanouts,

manholes, inlets, valves, etc. to match final grade.

13. Following grading of subsoil to subgrade elevations, the Contractor

shall provide 4" of topsoil (minimum) in all disturbed areas which

are not to be paved. Final grades should be smoothly finished to

surrounding areas and ensure positive drainage. Stockpiled topsoil

shall be screened prior to respreading and should be free of

subsoil, debris, and stones.

14. The Contractor shall be responsible for determining exact

quantities of cut and/or fill for estimating and construction and

should alert the Engineer of any excessive cut and/or fill, especially

if additional cut and/or fill will be required due to poor existing soil

conditions discovered during earthwork operations.

15. Refer to the Architectural and Structural Plans for information

regarding any perimeter foundation drains.

16. The Contractor shall obtain a copy of the Geotechnical / Soils

Report and become thoroughly familiar with site and subgrade

information and fully implement recommendations given therein.

GENERAL GRADING, EARTHWORK & DRAINAGE NOTES

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE DEPICTED BASED

ON OBSERVED EVIDENCE, UNDERGROUND UTILITY

LOCATION SERVICES, AND RECORD DRAWINGS.

LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND NOT ALL

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MAY BE SHOWN ON

THIS SURVEY.

CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL

REPORT FOR REMOVAL , COMPACTION AND

RE-USE OF EXISTING  SOILS.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY THAT

EXCAVATED SOILS TO BE RE-USED  MEET THE

REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN GEOTECHNICAL

REPORT.

OVERALL SITE DDP SET:

THIS DDP SET IS FOR THE INTERNAL ROADS , UTILITY

LINES AND PUBLIC ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FOR THIS

PROJECT. EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT WILL NEED TO

PRESENT IT'S OWN DDP SET. THE SITE LAYOUTS

SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MAY NOT BE THE ACTUAL

LAYOUT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS.

THE MULTI FAMILY SITE THAT WAS PART OF THE PUD

REZONING WILL ALSO SUBMIT THEIR OWN DDP SET.



PROPOSED ±11,050 SF

RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

170.00'

65.00'

142.76'

65.00'

PROPOSED

LOADING ZONE

PROP

±3,200 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

PROPOSED

MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

±9,280 SF

PROP

±2,030 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

dog park

DUM
PSTER

DUM
PSTER

clubhouse

pool

BLDG 01
B01

BLDG 02
B01

BLDG 03
B02

BLDG 05
B02

BLDG 06
B01

BLDG 04
B01

24HR
VEST

ATM 1 + AHD

BY-PASS

ATM 2

PROPOSED

BANK

±4,085 SF

1
2

3

5

6

4

H E R B E R T   C.   H U B E R

P L A T   N O .   5 1

S E C T I O N   4 "A"

C H A R L E S   H .    H U B E R

C O N D O M I N I U M

P L A T   N O .   E I G H T

P .  B .  9 2 ,  P G .  8 3

L O T   1 1 1 4 7

H E R B E R T   C.   H U B E R

P L A T   N O .   5 1

S E C T I O N   T W O

P .  B .  9 4 ,  P G .  1 4

L O T   1 1 1 4 8

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E

A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

( R / W   V A R I E S )

T
 
A

 
Y

 
L

 
O

 
R

 
S

 
V

 
I
 
L

 
L

 
E

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
 
 
V

 
A

 
R

 
I
 
E

 
S

 
)

PROPOSED

OUTLOT

MT. WHITNEY

DU
M

PS
TE

R

DU
M

PS
TE

R

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

OVERALL SITE DDP

UTILITY PLAN

N

1 inch = 60 ft.

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 6060

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
C

O
M

M
O

N

B
R

O
A

D
 
R

E
A

C
H

 
R

E
T

A
I
L

O
L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
 
&

 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
S

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

U
B

E
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
O

H
I
O

UTILITY LEGEND

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

I
t
e
m

D
a
t
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

PUD C-4

19.199-ALTA

19.199

08.06.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

1" = 60'

C-4

STORM SEWER STRUCTURE KEYNOTES

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 3A MODIFIED

    GRATE = 961.42

    12"INV. = 959.72

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 3A MODIFIED

    GRATE = 963.62

    12"INV. = 961.66

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 3 MODIFIED

    GRATE = 965.58

    12"INV. = 962.48

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 3A MODIFIED

    GRATE = 968.44

    12"INV. = 967.09

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 3A MODIFIED

    GRATE = 965.72

    12"INV. = 962.97

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 3A MODIFIED

    GRATE = 964.38

    12"INV. = 962.13

101

102

103

104

105

106

101

102

103

104

105

106

CATCH BASIN

    ODOT 2-2B

    GRATE = 967.30

    15"INV. = 964.26 (N)

CATCH BASIN

    ODOT 2-2B

    GRATE = 967.00

    15"INV.= 962.53 (S)

    15"INV.= 962.43 (NE)

CATCH BASIN

    ODOT 2-2B

    GRATE = 967.00

    15"INV.= 960.97 (SW)

    15"INV.= 960.97 (S)

    24"INV.= 960.87 (NE)

CATCH BASIN

    ODOT 2-4

    GRATE = 966.50

    15"INV. = 960.29 (E)

    24"INV.= 960.29 (SW,N)

    36"INV.= 960.19 (N)

CATCH BASIN

    ODOT 2-4

    GRATE = 966.50

    18"INV. = 961.23 (NE)

    36"INV.= 959.73 (S)

    36"INV.= 959.63 (NE)

CATCH BASIN

    ODOT 2-4

    GRATE = 966.10

    12"INV. = 961.18 (SW)

    18"INV.= 960.68 (E)

    24"INV.= 960.58 (N)

107

108

109

110

111

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 965.70

    12"INV. = 961.79 (S)

    15"INV. = 961.54 (E)

    18"INV. = 961.44 (W)

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 966.10

    12"INV. = 962.20 (S)

    15"INV. = 962.10 (E)

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 967.00

    18"INV. = 962.50 (E)

    18"INV. = 962.40 (SW)

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 967.00

    18"INV. = 963.89 (W)

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 967.00

    15"INV. = 964.03 (N)

113

114

115

116

117

112

107
108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

CATCH BASIN

   NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 967.00

    12"INV. = 962.13 (E,NE)

    18"INV. = 961.13 (NE)

    24"INV. = 961.03 (SW)

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 969.30

    18"INV. = 962.04 (NE)

    18"INV. = 961.94 (SW)

CATCH BASIN

    NO. 2-2B

    GRATE = 965.70

    12"INV. = 963.06 (N)

    18"INV. = 963.06 (W)

118

118

119

117

120

119

120

UTILITY KEYNOTES

THE STORM STRUCTURES IN THE PARKING AREAS

ARE TO HAVE 4" UNDERDRAINS  INSTALLED AND

CONNECTED TO THE STORM STRUCTURES (ONE

10' LONG UNDERDRAIN IN EACH DIRECTION THAT

WOULD EXTEND INTO PAVEMENT).

-SEE SHEET C-5.0 FOR UNDERDRAIN DETAIL.

LOTS WILL HAVE A WATER SERVICE (FROM THE

WATER MAIN IN OLD TROY PIKE) AND A SANITARY

SERVICE (FROM THE SANITARY MAIN RUNNING TO

THE EAST OF OLD TROY PIKE) BROUGHT INTO LOT

TO SERVICE NEW BUILDING.

THIS LOT WILL GET SANITARY SERVICE FROM THE

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE.

MAINTAIN 1.5' VERTICAL CLEARANCE BETWEEN

WATER LINES, STORM SEWERS AND SANITARY

SEWERS.

RELOCATED FIRE HYDRANTS FOR ROAD

WIDENING ALONG OLD TROY PIKE

FIRE HYDRANT PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

REQUIREMENTS.

NEW  8" PUBLIC WATER MAIN EXTENSION PER

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REQUIREMENTS.

RELOCATED  8" PUBLIC WATER MAIN  PER CITY OF

HUBER HEIGHTS REQUIREMENTS.

RELOCATED  10" PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER PER

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS REQUIREMENTS.

STORM SEWER EXTENDED FOR THE ROAD

WIDENING FOR TAYLORSVILLE ROAD AND OLD

TROY PIKE.

UTILITY POLE RELOCATED FOR THE ROAD

WIDENING FOR TAYLORSVILLE ROAD AND OLD

TROY PIKE.

01

02

03

04

06

08

01
01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01
01

01

01

02

02

02

02

02

OVERALL SITE DDP SET:

THIS DDP SET IS FOR THE INTERNAL ROADS , UTILITY

LINES AND PUBLIC ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FOR THIS

PROJECT. EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT WILL NEED TO

PRESENT IT'S OWN DDP SET. THE SITE LAYOUTS

SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MAY NOT BE THE ACTUAL

LAYOUT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS.

THE MULTI FAMILY SITE THAT WAS PART OF THE PUD

REZONING WILL ALSO SUBMIT THEIR OWN DDP SET.

05

05

05

06

06

06

07

07

07

08

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

03

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

11

11

11

11

11

RELOCATION OF PUBLIC WATER MAIN AND

SANITARY SEWER IN THIS CLOUDED AREA



OVERALL SITE DDP

DETAILS

CONCRETE COLLAR

NOT TO SCALE

SANITARY CLEAN-OUT

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

BARRIER CURB DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

CATCH BASIN FINGER DRAIN  DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

HEAVY-TRAFFIC ASPHALT

"DRIVEWAY AREA"

PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

I
t
e
m

D
a
t
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

PUD C-5

19.199-ALTA

19-199

08.06.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

N/A

C-5

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

B
R

O
A

D
 
R

E
A

C
H

 
R

E
T

A
I
L

O
L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
 
&

 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
S

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

U
B

E
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
O

H
I
O



PROPOSED ±11,050 SF

RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

170.00'

65.00'

142.76'

65.00'

PROPOSED

LOADING ZONE

PROP

±3,200 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

PROPOSED

MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

±9,280 SF

PROP

±2,030 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

dog park

DUM
PSTER

DUM
PSTER

clubhouse

pool

BLDG 01
B01

BLDG 02
B01

BLDG 03
B02

BLDG 05
B02

BLDG 06
B01

BLDG 04
B01

24HR
VEST

ATM 1 + AHD

BY-PASS

ATM 2

PROPOSED

BANK

±4,085 SF

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E

A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

( R / W   V A R I E S )

T
 
A

 
Y

 
L
 
O

 
R

 
S

 
V

 
I
 
L
 
L
 
E

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
 
 
V

 
A

 
R

 
I
 
E

 
S

 
)

PROPOSED

OUTLOT

MT. WHITNEY

DU
M

PS
TE

R

DU
M

PS
TE

R

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

8 UNIT GARAGE

OVERALL SITE DDP

SWPPP PLAN

N

1 inch = 60 ft.

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 6060

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
C

O
M

M
O

N

B
R

O
A

D
 
R

E
A

C
H

 
R

E
T

A
I
L

O
L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
 
&

 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
S

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

U
B

E
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
O

H
I
O

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

I
t
e
m

D
a
t
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

PUD C-6

19.199-ALTA

19-199

08.06.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

1" = 60'

C-6

INLET PROTECTION / DANDY SACK

SILT FENCE

SOIL EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SOIL EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCE OF

CONSTRUCTION

1. Stone tracking pad atop geotextile liner.

2. Install silt fence and protection fencing.

3. Initial clearing, grubbing, and demolition.

4. Strip and stockpile top soil.

5. Rough grade and balance site, including detention basin.

6. Install underground utilities (i.e. Sanitary, Storm & Water)

7. Place inlet filters on all storm inlets.

8. Install franchise utilities (i.e. Gas, Electric, Telephone & Cable TV).

9. Final grade site.

10. Install pavement, curb, and other hardscape structures/surfaces.

11. Stabilize ditches, detention basin, common areas and slopes.

12. Establish permanent vegetation for all disturbed areas.

13. Remove all temporary erosion and sediment control devices.

14. Clean out storm sewer system and site upon completion.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE

· Inlet protection devices and barriers shall be repaired or replaced if they show signs of

undermining or deterioration.

· All seeded areas shall be checked regularly to see that a good stand is maintained. Areas

should be fertilized, watered, and reseeded as necessary.

· Silt fences shall be repaired to their original conditions if damaged. Sediment shall be

removed from the silt fences when it reaches one-half the height of the silt fence.

· The construction entrance shall be maintained in a condition which will prevent tracking or

flow of mud onto public rights-of-way.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

All stormwater inlets shall be protected with Geotextile Inlet Protection or Inlet Filters (Dandy

Products, Flexstorm, or equivalent).

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

OVERALL SITE DDP SET:

THIS DDP SET IS FOR THE INTERNAL ROADS , UTILITY

LINES AND PUBLIC ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FOR THIS

PROJECT. EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT WILL NEED TO

PRESENT IT'S OWN DDP SET. THE SITE LAYOUTS

SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MAY NOT BE THE ACTUAL

LAYOUT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS.

THE MULTI FAMILY SITE THAT WAS PART OF THE PUD

REZONING WILL ALSO SUBMIT THEIR OWN DDP SET.



OVERALL SITE DDP

SWPPP DETAILS

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

I
t
e
m

D
a
t
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

PUD C-7

19.199-ALTA

19-199

08.06.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

1" = 40'

C-7

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
C

O
M

M
O

N

 
B

R
O

A
D

 
R

E
A

C
H

 
R

E
T

A
I
L

O
L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E
 
&

 
T

A
Y

L
O

R
S

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

U
B

E
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
O

H
I
O

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE

WASHOUT

CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN

NOT TO SCALE

DANDY SACK   DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

SILT FENCE & SILT DITCH CHECK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

DANDY CURB   DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES

1. All erosion and sediment control practices must conform to the standards and specifications set forth by the Local, State, and Federal Authorities.

2. Construction activities shall be scheduled such that a minimum area of the site is disturbed at a time. Construction operation shall be scheduled and performed so that preventative soil erosion control measures are in place prior to

excavation in critical areas and temporary stabilization measures are in place immediately following backfilling operations. Contractor shall reduce effects of storm water by using and/or maintaining grassed swales, infiltration

structures, or water diversions.

3. Special precautions will be taken in the use of construction equipment to prevent situations that promote erosion.

4. Cleanup will be done in a manner to ensure that erosion control measures are not disturbed.

5. The soil erosion controls are to be inspected once a week and within 24 hours of a 0.50 inch or greater rain event. A written log of these inspections and improvements to controls shall be kept on site. The logs shall include the date

of inspection, name of the inspector, weather conditions, actions taken to correct any problems and the date corrective actions were taken.

6. Temporary soil stabilization shall occur within 7 days after rough grading if the area will remain idle longer than 14 days. Any disturbed area that is not going to be worked for 365 days or more must be permanently stabilized (seeded

and mulched) within 7 days of most recent disturbance.

7. Trenches for underground utility lines and pipes shall be temporarily stabilized within 7 days if they are to remain inactive for 14 days. Trench dewatering devices shall discharge in a manner that filters soil-laden water before

discharging it to a receiving drainage ditch or pond. If seeding, mulching or other erosion and sediment control measures were previously installed; these protective measures shall be reinstalled. Pipelines with joints that allow a

manufactured length of pipe to be placed in the trench with the pipe joint assembled/made in the trench require an open pipeline trench that is only slightly longer than the length of pipe being installed. The total length of excavated

trench open at any time should not be greater than the total length of pipeline/utility that can be placed in the trench and backfilled in one working day. No more than 50 linear feet of open trench should exist when pipeline/utility line

installation ceases at the end of the work day.

8. Soil stockpiles shall be stabilized or protected to prevent soil loss.

9. All disturbed areas shall be permanently stabilized within 7 days of final grading. Further, soil erosion control measures shall be maintained until permanent stabilization is complete, at which time temporary measures will be removed.

Permanent vegetation is a ground cover dense enough to cover 80% of the soil surface and mature enough to survive winter weather conditions.

10. Silt fence to be 2' minimum from property lines in areas where work is near adjacent properties.

11. The Contractor shall establish a permanent on-site benchmark prior to clearing, grubbing and/or demolition.

12. Haul Routes - The Contractor shall be responsible for the cleanup of any mud, dirt, or debris deposited on haul roads as a result of his operations. Soil shall be removed from roads and paved surfaces at the end of each day in such a

manner that does not create off-site sedimentation in order to ensure safety and abate off-site soil loss. Collected sediments shall be placed in a stable location on site or taken off-site to a stable location. Contractor shall use State

Routes (and shortest distance non-state routes) for project haul route.

13. No solid or liquid waste shall be discharged into storm water runoff.

14. Disposal of solid, sanitary and toxic waste - Solid, sanitary and toxic waste must be disposed of in a proper manner in accordance with local, state and federal regulations. It is prohibited to burn, bury or pour out onto ground or into

storm sewer any solvents, paint, stains, gasoline, diesel fuel, used motor oil, hydraulic fluid, antifreeze, cement curing compounds and other such toxic or hazardous waste.

15. Wash out of cement trucks should occur in the designated area where the washing can collect and be disposed of properly when it hardens.

16. If a concrete washout area, and/or a stockpile area are needed, a delineated area for each must be provided and maintained for them. Areas can be located in an alternate location than that shown on the plans if necessary due to

construction operations and other field considerations.

17. No fuel storage is permitted on-site.

18. All storm sewers, infiltration, detention, and retention areas shall be cleared of construction sediment upon completion of construction.

19. The General Contractor shall be responsible for submitting a Notice of Intent (NOI) and Notice of Termination (NOT) as required by the Ohio EPA.

20. The General Contractor is responsible for ensuring that all soil erosion and sediment control practices comply with the Ohio EPA's General Permit for Construction No. OHC000005 and follow the best practices set forth in the ODNR

Rainwater and Land Development Manual.

21. Dumpsters shall be provided for the disposal of debris, trash, hazardous and petroleum waste. All containers must be covered and leak proof.

22. All construction and demolition debris waste will be disposed of in an OEPA approved C&DD landfill as required by Ohio Revised Code 3714.

23. Any areas that will be used for mixing or storing fertilizers, lime, asphalt or concrete or used for vehicle fueling shall be designated and these areas should be kept away from any watercourses or storm sewers.

24. A Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures (SPCC) Plan shall be developed if the site has one above ground storage tank of 660 gallons or more, total above ground tank storage of 1330 gallons, or below ground storage of

42,000 gallons of fuel.

25. All contaminated soils must be treated and/or disposed in OEPA approved soild waste management facilities or hazardous waste treatment, storage or disposal facilities (TSDFs).

26. In the event of a large release of petroleum waste (25 gallons or more) contractor shall contact OEPA at 1-800-282-9378, the local fire department and the local emergency planning committee (LEPC) within 30 minutes of spill.

27. Protected storage areas for industrial or construction materials shall be used to minimize exposure of such materials to storm water.

28. If the Contractor uses pumps to assist in construction dewatering efforts, the water must be filtered prior to discharging it into the municipal storm sewer system, ensuring that no soil, silt or sediment enters the system.

29. Contractor to review and determine the best locations for construction entrance, concrete washout, dumpsters, and other SWPPP elements. All dirt and sediment is to be kept off public streets.



MULTI FAMILY PAD
#8, ACREAGE = 8.0 AC

PROPOSED ±11,050 SF
RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

EXISTING POND PAD #7
APPROX. 2.90 ACRES

BANK PAD #1
APPROX. 0.92 ACRES

TIRE STORE PAD #2
APPROX. 1.28 ACRES

RETAIL PAD #3
APPROX. 1.07 ACRES

QSR PAD #4
APPROX. 0.96 ACRES

QSR PAD #5
APPROX. 0.88 ACRES

RETAIL PAD #6
APPROX. 1.33 ACRES

PROPOSED OUTPARCEL
PAD #9 APPROX. 0.44

ACRES

PROP
±3,200 SF
QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED
TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

PROPOSED
MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING
±9,280 SF

EXISTING POND TO BE USED AS
STORM WATER RETENTION BASIN

FOR BOTH RETAIL AND MULTI
FAMILY AREAS.

PROP
±2,030 SF
QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

DOG PARK

DUM
PSTER

DUM
PSTER

CLUBHOUSE

pool

BLDG 01
B01

BLDG 02
B01

BLDG 03
B02

BLDG 05
B02

BLDG 06
B01

BLDG 04
B01

PROPOSED
BANK

±4,085 SF

PROPOSED PERMANENT
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED PERMANENT
ACCESS EASEMENT

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E
A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

( R / W   V A R I E S )

T A Y L O
 R

 S V I L L E   R
 O

 A D
( R

 / W
   V A R

 I E S )

PYLON SIGN LOCATION

MT. WHITNEY

EXISTING DENSE TREES

EX. BUS STOP

DU
M

PS
TE

R

DU
M

PS
TE

R

EXISTING DENSE TREES

OVERALL SITE DDP
LANDSCAPE PLAN

1 inch = 60 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

30 6060

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab: L-1.0

L-1.0

19-199

7.30.21

REB

REB

REB

1"=60'

L-1.0

OVERALL SITE DDP SET:

THIS DDP SET IS FOR THE INTERNAL ROADS , UTILITY
LINES AND PUBLIC ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FOR THIS
PROJECT. EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT WILL NEED TO
PRESENT IT'S OWN DDP SET. THE SITE LAYOUTS
SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MAY NOT BE THE ACTUAL
LAYOUT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS.

THE MULTI FAMILY SITE THAT WAS PART OF THE PUD
REZONING WILL ALSO SUBMIT THEIR OWN DDP SET.

LANDSCAPE CODE 

GENERAL LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
1. DIAMETERS OF PLANT MATERIALS AS DRAWN ARE REPRESENTATIVE OF
PLANTS AT OR NEAR MATURITY RATHER THAN AT INITIAL PLANTING.
2. THE PLANT LIST IS INTENDED AS A GUIDE FOR THE LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR. IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE NUMBER OF
PLANT ON THE PLANT LIST AND ON THE DRAWING, THE GREATER NUMBER
SHALL APPLY.
3. ADJUSTMENTS IN LOCATIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS MAY BE NECESSARY
DUE TO NEW OR EXISTING UTILITIES OR SITE OBSTRUCTIONS.  ADVISE
PROJECT MANAGER BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS ARE MADE.
4. TREES SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED AND BE
HEALTHY AND VIGOROUS PLANTS, FREE FROM DEFECTS, DECAY, DISFIGURING
ROOTS, SUN SCALD, INJURIES, ABRASIONS OF THE BARK, PLANT DISEASES,
INSECT PEST EGGS, BORERS AND ALL FORMS OF INFESTATIONS OF
OBJECTIONABLE DISFIGUREMENTS.  PLANTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE CURRENT AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN’S STANDARDS AND
CONFORM IN GENERAL TO REPRESENTATIVE SPECIES.
5. BALLED AND BURLAPPED OR CONTAINER TREES SHOULD BE DUG WITH FIRM,
NATURAL BALLS OF EARTH OF ADEQUATE SIZE AS SPECIFIED BY THE AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN,  “AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY
STOCK” WITH THE BALLS SECURELY WRAPPED.
6. BACKFILL ALL TREES WITH ONE PART COMPOST TO THREE PARTS TOPSOIL.
7. MULCH TREES  WITH A MIN. 3" DEPTH OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH.
8. SEED ALL LAWN DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS AS NOTED
ON THE CIVIL DRAWINGS; INCLUDING OUT TO PAVEMENT EDGES.  REFER TO
CIVIL DRAWINGS AND VERIFY EXTENT OF SEED WITH THE PROJECT MANAGER.
9. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIALS
FOR ONE-YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE. PRIOR TO THE END OF THE
WARRANTY PERIOD THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ALL TREES,
SHRUBS OR OTHER PLANTINGS NOT ALIVE OR IN A HEALTHY GROWING
CONDITION.
 

STREET FRONTAGE REQUIREMENTS:
ALL FRONTAGE PROPERTY WITHIN A PM DEVELOPMENT THAT ABUTS PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND IS DEVELOPED WITH NONRESIDENTIAL, MIXED USE, AND/OR
MULTI-FAMILY BUILDINGS IS REQUIRED TO HAVE ONE STREET TREE PER 40 FEET OF
FRONTAGE.

TAYLORSVILLE ROAD 535± LF (-56 LF DRIVEWAYS) = 480± LF/40 = 12 TREES REQUIRED

OLD TROY PIKE 1002± LF (-102 LF DRIVEWAYS) = 900± LF/40 = 23 TREES REQUIRED

35 TREES REQUIRED - 35 PROPOSED TREES SHOWN ON SITE

PERIMETER LANDSCAPING:
SIDE AND REAR YARD REQUIREMENTS FOR NONRESIDENTIAL USES ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS. SUCH SCREENING SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF SIX FEET AND BE OF
SUFFICIENT DENSITY OR OPAQUENESS TO ACCOMPLISH THE ABOVE STATED PURPOSES. '

    EXISTING 6'+ HT SCREENING EVERGREEN TREES AS SHOWN ALONG EAST PROPERTY LINE

DENOTES EXISTING 6'-8' HIGH DENSE EVERGREEN SCREEN

MAINTENANCE ACCESS GATE

NEW 4' HT. BLACK COATED CHAIN LINK FENCE

NEW 4' HT. CHAIN LINK FENCERETAINING WALL

15'

15'

10'

10'

(3) TULIP TREE

(3) REDBUD
(5) LOCUST @ 50' OC

(3) WHITE PINE

(3) WHITE PINE

DIAMETERDO NOT DIG DEEPER THAN UNDISTURBED SOIL 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL
(USUALLY ONE YEAR).

RECEIVE A 4' MINIMUM DIAMETER MULCHED CIRCLE
STAKE AND WRAP ONLY IF NECESSARY AND
REMOVE AS SOON AS ROOTS ARE ESTABLISHED

INDIVIDUAL TREES IN LAWN AREAS SHALL

2.

NOTES:
1.

BALL DEPTH.

ROOTBALL 
2X DIA.

POSSIBLE WITHOUT DAMAGING ROOTBALL)
OR BURLAP FROM ROOTBALL (MORE IF
REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF WIRE BASKET 

1-800-543-8955

LEAVE SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL 

4' MIN. DIA.
SEE NOTE 1.

4' RIGID MESH TREE BARK

PIQUA, OHIO 45356
PO BOX 816 
A.M. LEONARD, INC

PER REQUIREMENTS

PROTECTORS AS SUPPLIED BY:

BACKFILL: PLANTING SOIL MIX

6" MIN.
ROOTBALL 

MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK 2"-3"

DEPTH OF HOLE AS
REQUIRED TO PLACE ROOT 
COLLAR 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

SOIL DAM WATERING BASIN (4'  
MIN. DIA. FOR TREES PLANTED 
IN LAWN AREAS).

DO NOT PRUNE OR DAMAGE 

3" BARK MULCH LAYER, KEEP

A LITTLE ABOVE SOIL LEVEL
ROOT COLLAR TO BE AT OR  

LEADER OF TREE

NTS

PLANT INSTALLATION DETAILS

QTY.

PLANT MATERIALS LIST

PLANT NAME INSTALLED SIZE
MINIMUM

DECIDUOUS TREES 

HT./SPD. 
MATURE 

40'/ 25'

3

5

EVERGREEN TREES 

TULIP TREE - Liriodendron tulipifera

LOCUST - Robinia pseudoacacia 'Purple Robe'

PATRIOT ELM - Ulmus x 'Patriot'

5'-6' ht. B/B 60'/ 30'NORWAY SPRUCE - Picea abies

10 40'/ 12'

70'/ 40'

2" cal. B/B 

2" cal. B/B 

8

3

2-1/2" cal. B/B 6' Clear Trunk 

2-1/2" cal. B/B 6' Clear Trunk 50'/ 40'

ORNAMENTAL TREES 

REDBUD - Cersis canadensis 1-1/2" cal. B/B 25'/ 25'

(O) 937.767.8199  (M) 937.654.8199
yellowspringsdesign@bizwoh.rr.com

YELLOW SPRINGS, OHIO 45387

YELLOW SPRINGS DESIGN
PO Box 472  205 PARK MEADOWS DR.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

LICENSED IN: OH, KY, PA, IN, IL, MS, 
MI, VA, TX, OK, AZ, CO, NM & UT before you dig.

Know what's
Call

below.

N

6

ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE - Acer rubrum 'JFS-KW78'

TOP OF EXISTING QUARRY WALL

(3) ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE

(4) ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE

(3) ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE

(3) PATRIOT ELM

(1) PATRIOT ELM

(1) PATRIOT ELM

(3) PATRIOT ELM

COMMUNITY SIGN
WITH TENANT SIGN





SCALE: 1" = 1,000'

SOURCE: GOOGLE MAPS

SCALE: NTS

SOURCE: CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SHEET TITLE SHEET NUMBER

COVER SHEET C-101

NOTES SHEET C-102

OVERALL APPROVED BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN C-301

SITE PLAN C-302

GRADING PLAN C-401

UTILITY PLAN C-501

LANDSCAPE PLAN C-701

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS C-702

LIGHTING PLAN C-703

DETAILS C-901 - C-903

DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, NA

PROPOSED

CHASE BANK

LOCATION OF SITE

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

 CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

FOR

PREPARED BY

ZONING MAP

DRAWING SHEET INDEX

LOCATION MAP

THIS DDP SET IS PART OF THE OVERALL SITE DDP SET FOR HUBER HEIGHTS COMMON.

SEE SHEET C-102 FOR REFERENCES AND CONTACT INFORMATION.

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
C

N
D

S
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
1

0
1

 
C

O
V

E
R

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-CNDS-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

COVER
SHEET

C-101 



GENERAL NOTES

1. THESE PLANS ARE SOLELY BASED ON INFORMATION THE OWNER AND OTHERS PROVIDED TO BOHLER ENGINEERING,  

(HEREIN “BOHLER”) PRIOR TO THE DATE ON WHICH THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER PREPARED THESE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR MUST

FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY BOHLER, IN WRITING, IF ANY ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM THOSE

SHOWN ON THESE PLANS, OR IF THE PROPOSED WORK CONFLICTS WITH ANY OTHER SITE FEATURES.

2. THE CONTRACTOR MUST STRICTLY COMPLY WITH THESE NOTES AND ALL SPECIFICATIONS/REPORTS CONTAINED HEREIN. THE CONTRACTOR MUST

ENSURE THAT ALL SUBCONTRACTORS FULLY AND COMPLETELY CONFORM TO AND COMPLY WITH THESE REQUIREMENTS, THESE NOTES, AND THE

REQUIREMENTS ARTICULATED IN THE NOTES CONTAINED IN ALL THE OTHER DRAWINGS THAT COMPRISE THE PLAN SET OF DRAWINGS. ADDITIONAL

NOTES AND SPECIFIC PLAN NOTES MAY BE FOUND ON THE INDIVIDUAL PLANS. THESE GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO THIS ENTIRE DOCUMENT PACKAGE.

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW ALL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL OF THE

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT WORK SCOPE, PRIOR TO THE INITIATION AND COMMENCEMENT OF

CONSTRUCTION.

3. PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONFIRM WITH THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER THAT THE

LATEST EDITION OF THE DOCUMENTS AND/OR REPORTS REFERENCED WITHIN THE PLAN REFERENCES ARE BEING USED FOR CONSTRUCTION. THIS

IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY.

4. PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN

OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION IS TO BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED THE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL TO ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES AND HAS ALSO

CONFIRMED THAT ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. THE CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE COPIES OF ALL PERMITS AND

APPROVALS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.

5. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT ALL WORK IS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS/REPORTS AND

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES, REGULATIONS, STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS, CODES, LAWS AND

STANDARDS OF ALL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES WITH JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT, AND ALL PROVISIONS IN AND CONDITIONS OF THE

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH THE OWNER/DEVELOPER INCLUDING ALL EXHIBITS, ATTACHMENTS AND ADDENDA TO SAME.

6. PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE THE BUILDING LAYOUT BY CAREFULLY REVIEWING THE

MOST CURRENT ARCHITECTURAL, CIVIL AND STRUCTURAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MECHANICAL,

ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND FIRE SUPPRESSION PLANS, WHERE APPLICABLE). THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY OWNER, ARCHITECT

AND ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER, IN WRITING, OF ANY CONFLICTS, DISCREPANCIES OR AMBIGUITIES WHICH EXIST BETWEEN THESE PLANS

AND ANY OTHER PLANS THAT COMPRISE THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO AND ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPROVED ARCHITECTURAL/BUILDING PLANS OF RECORD FOR EXACT

LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF ENTRY/EXIT POINTS, ELEVATIONS, PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS, AND EXACT BUILDING UTILITY LOCATIONS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR MUST FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND MEASUREMENTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS, PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF

CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER, IN WRITING, IF ANY CONFLICTS,

DISCREPANCIES, OR AMBIGUITIES EXIST PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. NO EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL BE PAID TO THE

CONTRACTOR FOR WORK WHICH HAS TO BE RE-DONE OR REPAIRED DUE TO DIMENSIONS, MEASUREMENTS OR GRADES SHOWN INCORRECTLY ON

THESE PLANS PRIOR TO BOTH (A) THE CONTRACTOR GIVING ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF SAME AND (B)

ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER, THEREAFTER, PROVIDING THE CONTRACTOR WITH WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH SUCH

ADDITIONAL WORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND MEASUREMENTS INCLUDED ON DESIGN DOCUMENTS HEREIN AND MUST NOT SCALE OFF THE

DRAWINGS DUE TO POTENTIAL PRINTING INACCURACIES. ALL DIMENSIONS AND MEASUREMENTS ARE TO BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED BY THE

GENERAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO PREPARATION OF SHOP DRAWINGS, FABRICATION/ORDERING OF PARTS AND MATERIALS AND COMMENCEMENT

OF SITE WORK. SITE PLAN DRAWINGS ARE NOT INTENDED AS SURVEY DOCUMENTS. DIMENSIONS SUPERSEDE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATIONS. THE

CONTRACTOR MUST MAKE CONTRACTOR'S OWN MEASUREMENTS FOR LAYOUT OF IMPROVEMENTS.

10. THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR MUST BE FAMILIAR WITH AND RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF ANY AND ALL CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

11. WHEN INCLUDED AS ONE OF THE REFERENCED DOCUMENTS, THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, SPECIFICATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH

THEREIN ARE A PART OF THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND, IN CASE OF CONFLICT, DISCREPANCY OR AMBIGUITY, THE MORE

STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN: (A) THE PLANS; AND (B) THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND

RECOMMENDATIONS, MUST TAKE PRECEDENCE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE

ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER, IN WRITING, OF ANY SUCH CONFLICT, DISCREPANCY OR AMBIGUITY BETWEEN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

AND PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY FURTHER WORK. IF A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT WAS NOT CREATED, THEN THE

CONTRACTOR MUST FOLLOW AND COMPLY WITH ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANY AND ALL MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND FEDERAL LAWS AND

APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS WHICH HAVE JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT.

12. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER ARE NEITHER LIABLE NOR RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS AND FURTHER, HAS NO LIABILITY

FOR ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, OR POLLUTANTS ON, ABOUT OR UNDER THE PROPERTY.

 

13. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IDENTIFYING WHEN AND WHERE SHORING IS REQUIRED AND FOR INSTALLING ALL SHORING REQUIRED

DURING EXCAVATION (TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT OSHA STANDARDS) AND ANY ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONS TO BE TAKEN TO

ASSURE THE STABILITY OF ADJACENT, NEARBY AND CONTIGUOUS STRUCTURES AND PROPERTIES. ALL OF THIS WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED AT

CONTRACTOR'S SOLE COST AND EXPENSE.

14. THE CONTRACTOR MUST EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION WHEN PERFORMING ANY WORK ACTIVITIES ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT, STRUCTURES, ETC.

WHICH ARE TO REMAIN EITHER FOR AN INITIAL PHASE OF THE PROJECT OR AS PART OF THE FINAL CONDITION. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR TAKING ALL APPROPRIATE MEASURES REQUIRED TO ENSURE THE STRUCTURAL STABILITY OF SIDEWALKS AND PAVEMENT, UTILITIES,

BUILDINGS, AND INFRASTRUCTURE WHICH ARE TO REMAIN, AND TO PROVIDE A SAFE WORK AREA FOR THIRD PARTIES, PEDESTRIANS AND ANYONE

INVOLVED WITH THE PROJECT.

15. DEBRIS MUST NOT BE BURIED ON THE SUBJECT SITE. ALL DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION WASTES, UNSUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL, EXCESS

SOIL AND DEBRIS (SOLID WASTE) MUST BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANY AND ALL MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE,

AND FEDERAL LAWS AND APPLICABLE CODES WHICH HAVE JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT OR OVER THE CONTRACTOR.

16. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN RECORDS TO DEMONSTRATE PROPER AND FULLY COMPLIANT DISPOSAL ACTIVITIES,

TO BE PROMPTLY PROVIDED TO THE OWNER UPON REQUEST.

17. THE CONTRACTOR MUST REPAIR, AT CONTRACTOR'S SOLE COST, ALL DAMAGE DONE TO ANY NEW OR EXISTING CONSTRUCTION OR PROPERTY

DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURB, ETC. AND MUST BEAR

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SAME TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, REDESIGN, RE-SURVEY, RE-PERMITTING AND CONSTRUCTION. THE

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MUST REPLACE ALL SIGNAL INTERCONNECTION CABLE, WIRING CONDUITS, AND ANY UNDERGROUND

ACCESSORY EQUIPMENT DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND MUST BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SAME. THE REPAIR OF ANY SUCH NEW

OR EXISTING CONSTRUCTION OR PROPERTY MUST RESTORE SUCH CONSTRUCTION OR PROPERTY TO A CONDITION EQUIVALENT TO OR BETTER

THAN THE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF THE CONSTRUCTION, AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES, LAWS, RULES,

REGULATIONS, STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS AND STATUTES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SAME. THE CONTRACTOR

MUST, PROMPTLY, DOCUMENT ALL EXISTING DAMAGE AND NOTIFY, IN WRITING, THE OWNER AND THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO THE

START OF CONSTRUCTION.

18. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR AND HAVE NO CONTRACTUAL, LEGAL OR OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES FOR JOB

SITE SAFETY JOB SITE SUPERVISION, OR ANYTHING RELATED TO SAME. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER HAVE NOT BEEN RETAINED TO

PERFORM OR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY, SAME BEING WHOLLY OUTSIDE OF ENGINEER OF RECORD'S AND BOHLER SERVICES AS

RELATED TO THE PROJECT. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE TO IDENTIFY OR REPORT ANY JOB SITE SAFETY ISSUES

OR ANY JOB SITE CONDITIONS, AT ANY TIME.

19. THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFY IN WRITING, TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER , ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT MAY OR

COULD AFFECT THE PUBLIC SAFETY, HEALTH OR GENERAL WELFARE, OR PROJECT COST. IF THE CONTRACTOR PROCEEDS WITH CONSTRUCTION

WITHOUT PROVIDING PROPER WRITTEN NOTIFICATION AS DESCRIBED ABOVE, IT WILL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN RISK AND, FURTHER, THE

CONTRACTOR MUST INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES, COSTS,

INJURIES, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND THE LIKE WHICH RESULT FROM OR ARE IN ANY WAY RELATED TO SAME INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY

THIRD PARTY AND FIRST PARTY CLAIMS.

20. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO

BUILD OR CONSTRUCT IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS, AND CURRENT CODES, RULES, STATUTES AND THE LIKE. IF THE

CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER FAIL TO BUILD OR CONSTRUCT IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED PLANS, RULES, STATUTES, CODES AND THE

LIKE, THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER AGREE TO AND MUST JOINTLY, INDEPENDENTLY, SEPARATELY, AND SEVERALLY INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE

ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER HARMLESS FOR AND FROM ALL INJURIES, CLAIMS AND DAMAGES THAT ENGINEER AND BOHLER SUFFER AND

ANY AND ALL COSTS THAT ENGINEER AND BOHLER INCUR AS RELATED TO SAME.

21. ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CARRY AT LEAST THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF THE SPECIFIED AND COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE STATUTORY WORKER'S

COMPENSATION INSURANCE, EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY INSURANCE AND COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE (CGL) INCLUDING ALSO ALL

UMBRELLA COVERAGES. ALL CONTRACTORS MUST HAVE THEIR CGL POLICIES ENDORSED TO NAME BOHLER , AND ITS PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE

OWNERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, MEMBERS, PRINCIPALS, COMMISSIONERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES,

AFFILIATES, SUBSIDIARIES, AND RELATED ENTITIES, AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUBCONSULTANTS AS ADDITIONAL NAMED INSUREDS AND TO

PROVIDE CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY COVERAGE SUFFICIENT TO INSURE (DEFEND, IF APPLICABLE) AND HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS

ASSUMED AND AGREED TO BY THE CONTRACTOR HEREIN. ALL CONTRACTORS MUST FURNISH BOHLER WITH CERTIFICATIONS OF INSURANCE OR

CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE AS EVIDENCE OF THE REQUIRED INSURANCE COVERAGES PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY WORK AND UPON RENEWAL

OF EACH POLICY DURING THE ENTIRE PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION AND FOR TWO YEARS AFTER THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND AFTER

ALL PERMITS ARE ISSUED, WHICHEVER DATE IS LATER. IN ADDITION, ALL CONTRACTORS AGREE THAT THEY WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT

PERMITTED UNDER THE LAW, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS BOHLER AND ITS PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE OWNERS, OFFICERS,

DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, MEMBERS, PRINCIPALS, COMMISSIONERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES, SUBSIDIARIES,

AND RELATED ENTITIES, AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUBCONSULTANTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY DAMAGES, INJURIES, CLAIMS, ACTIONS,

PENALTIES, EXPENSES, PUNITIVE DAMAGES, TORT DAMAGES, STATUTORY CLAIMS, STATUTORY CAUSES OF ACTION, LOSSES, CAUSES OF ACTION,

LIABILITIES OR COSTS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES AND DEFENSE COSTS, ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY

CONNECTED WITH OR TO THE PROJECT, INCLUDING ALL CLAIMS BY EMPLOYEES OF THE CONTRACTOR(S), ALL CLAIMS BY THIRD PARTIES AND ALL

CLAIMS RELATED TO THE PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY ENGINEER, IN WRITING, AT LEAST THIRTY (30) DAYS PRIOR TO ANY

TERMINATION, SUSPENSION OR CHANGE OF ITS INSURANCE HEREUNDER.

22. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION METHODS, MEANS, TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES,

GENERALLY OR FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK DEPICTED BOTH ON

THESE PLANS, AND FOR ANY CONFLICTS IN SCOPE AND REVISIONS THAT RESULT FROM SAME. THE CONTRACTOR IS FULLY AND SOLELY

RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE MEANS AND METHODS FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK, PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.

23. NEITHER THE PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES OF BOHLER, NOR THE PRESENCE OF BOHLER AND/OR ITS PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE OWNERS,

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, MEMBERS, PRINCIPALS, COMMISSIONERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES,

SUBSIDIARIES, AND RELATED ENTITIES, AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUBCONSULTANTS AT A CONSTRUCTION/PROJECT SITE (HEREIN “BOHLER

PARTIES”), RELIEVES OR WILL RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF AND FROM CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, SEQUENCE, TECHNIQUES OR

PROCEDURES NECESSARY FOR PERFORMING, OVERSEEING, SUPERINTENDING AND COORDINATING THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND COMPLIANCE WITH ALL HEALTH AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS REQUIRED BY ANY REGULATORY AGENCIES WITH

JURISDICTION OVER THE PROJECT AND/OR PROPERTY. BOHLER PARTIES HAVE NO AUTHORITY TO EXERCISE ANY CONTROL OVER (OR ANY

RESPONSIBILITY FOR) ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR OR ITS EMPLOYEES RELATING TO THEIR WORK AND ANY AND ALL HEALTH AND

SAFETY PROGRAMS OR PROCEDURES. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY. THE CONTRACTOR MUST INDEMNIFY,

DEFEND, PROTECT AND HOLD HARMLESS BOHLER PARTIES FOR AND FROM ANY LIABILITY TO BOHLER PARTIES RESULTING FROM THE

CONTRACTOR'S WORK, SERVICES AND/OR VIOLATIONS OF THIS NOTE, THESE NOTES OR ANY NOTES IN THE PLAN SET AND, FURTHER, THE

CONTRACTOR MUST NAME BOHLER AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S POLICIES OF GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

24. WHEN IT IS CLEARLY AND SPECIFICALLY WITHIN BOHLER'S SCOPE OF SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE OWNER/DEVELOPER, BOHLER WILL REVIEW OR

TAKE OTHER APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE CONTRACTOR SUBMITTALS, SUCH AS SHOP DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, SAMPLES, AND OTHER DATA,

WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT, BUT ONLY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF EVALUATING CONFORMANCE WITH THE DESIGN

INTENT AND THE INFORMATION SHOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS AND/OR

TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES, COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH OTHER TRADES, AND CONSTRUCTION SAFETY PRECAUTIONS ARE THE SOLE

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND BOHLER HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR SAME. BOHLER WILL PERFORM ITS SHOP DRAWING

REVIEW WITH REASONABLE PROMPTNESS, AS CONDITIONS PERMIT. ANY DOCUMENT, DOCUMENTING BOHLER'S REVIEW OF A SPECIFIC ITEM OR

LIMITED SCOPE, MUST NOT INDICATE THAT BOHLER HAS REVIEWED THE ENTIRE ASSEMBLY OF WHICH THE ITEM IS A COMPONENT. BOHLER IS NOT

RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR MUST, IN WRITING, PROMPTLY AND IMMEDIATELY

BRING ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS TO BOHLER'S ATTENTION. BOHLER IS NOT REQUIRED TO REVIEW PARTIAL

SUBMISSIONS OR THOSE FOR WHICH SUBMISSIONS OF CORRELATED ITEMS HAVE NOT BEEN RECEIVED.

25. IF THE CONTRACTOR DEVIATES FROM THESE PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING THE NOTES CONTAINED HEREIN, WITHOUT FIRST

OBTAINING THE PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER FOR ALL DEVIATIONS WITHIN ENGINEER'S SCOPE, THE

CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF ALL COSTS INCURRED IN CORRECTING ANY WORK PERFORMED WHICH DEVIATES

FROM THE PLANS, ALL FINES AND/OR PENALTIES ASSESSED WITH RESPECT THERETO AND ALL COMPENSATORY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES RESULTING

THEREFROM AND, FURTHER, MUST DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, PROTECT, AND HOLD HARMLESS THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER PARTIES TO THE

FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER THE LAW, FOR AND FROM ALL FEES, ATTORNEYS' FEES, DAMAGES, COSTS, JUDGMENTS, CLAIMS, INJURIES,

PENALTIES AND THE LIKE RELATED TO SAME.

26. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR A MAINTAINING AND PROTECTING THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN AND ELEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS, FOR ALL WORK THAT AFFECTS PUBLIC TRAVEL EITHER IN THE RIGHT OF WAY OR ON SITE. THE COST

FOR THIS ITEM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACTOR'S PRICE AND IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY. 

27. OWNER MUST MAINTAIN AND PRESERVE ALL PHYSICAL SITE FEATURES AND DESIGN FEATURES DEPICTED ON THE PLANS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLAN(S) AND DESIGN; AND, FURTHER, THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER ARE NOT

RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY FAILURE TO SO MAINTAIN OR PRESERVE SITE AND/OR DESIGN FEATURES. IF OWNER FAILS TO MAINTAIN AND/OR PRESERVE

ALL PHYSICAL SITE FEATURES AND/OR DESIGN FEATURES DEPICTED ON THE PLANS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS, OWNER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY

AND HOLD THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER PARTIES, HARMLESS FOR ALL INJURIES, DAMAGES AND COSTS THAT ENGINEER OF RECORD

AND BOHLER INCUR AS A RESULT OF SAID FAILURE OR FAILURE TO PRESERVE. 

28. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND MATERIALS COMPLY WITH AND CONFORM TO

APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL RULES AND REGULATIONS, LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND CODES, AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF

THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970, (29 U.S.C. 651 ET SEQ.) AS AMENDED, AND ANY MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS OR REVISIONS

TO SAME.

29. THE CONTRACTOR MUST STRICTLY COMPLY WITH THE LATEST AND CURRENT OSHA STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS, AND/OR ANY OTHER AGENCY

WITH JURISDICTION OVER EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR OR AS

RELATED TO EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES AND WORK. 

30. THE CONTRACTOR AND THE OWNER MUST INSTALL ALL ELEMENTS AND COMPONENTS IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH

MANUFACTURER'S STANDARDS AND RECOMMENDED INSTALLATION CRITERIA AND SPECIFICATIONS. IF THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER FAIL TO

DO SO, THEY AGREE TO JOINTLY, INDEPENDENTLY, SEPARATELY, COLLECTIVELY, AND SEVERALLY INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, PROTECT AND HOLD

ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER PARTIES HARMLESS FOR ALL INJURIES AND DAMAGES THAT ENGINEER SUFFERS AND COSTS THAT ENGINEER

INCURS AS A RESULT OF SAID FAILURE.

31. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN AN ON-SITE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA) REQUIREMENTS OR LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCY FOR SITES WHERE ONE (1) ACRE OR MORE IS

DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES (UNLESS THE LOCAL JURISDICTION REQUIRES A DIFFERENT THRESHOLD). THE CONTRACTOR MUST

ENSURE THAT ALL ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING THOSE OF ALL SUBCONTRACTORS, ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SWPPP, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED

TO LOGGING ACTIVITIES (MINIMUM ONCE PER WEEK AND AFTER RAINFALL EVENTS) AND CORRECTIVE MEASURES, AS APPROPRIATE AND FURTHER,

THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR FAILING TO DO SO. 

32. AS CONTAINED IN THESE DRAWINGS AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER, THE USE OF THE

WORDS 'CERTIFY' OR 'CERTIFICATION' CONSTITUTE(S) AN EXPRESSION ONLY OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE INFORMATION WHICH IS

THE SUBJECT OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD'S AND BOHLER KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMMON AND ACCEPTED

PROCEDURE CONSISTENT WITH THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE, AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE OF ANY

NATURE OR TYPE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES.

33. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO HAVE SUBMITTALS PREPARED FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION DETAILED ITEMS AND TO COORDINATE THE

SUBMITTALS WITH THE RESPECTIVE GOVERNING AGENCIES OR SERVICE PROVIDERS, WHO SHALL HAVE THE FINAL AUTHORITY IN APPROVING THE

SUBMITTALS. 

SITE LAYOUT NOTES

1. THE GENERAL NOTES MUST BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS ENTIRE DOCUMENT PACKAGE AND ARE PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE

GENERAL NOTES ARE REFERENCED HEREIN, AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO THEM AND FULLY COMPLY WITH THESE NOTES, IN THEIR

ENTIRETY. THE CONTRACTOR MUST BE FAMILIAR WITH AND ACKNOWLEDGE FAMILIARITY WITH ALL OF THE GENERAL NOTES AND ALL OF THE PLANS'

SPECIFIC NOTES.

2. PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL SOIL EROSION CONTROL AND ANY STORMWATER

POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) MEASURES NECESSARY, AS INDICATED ON THE APPROVED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE AND/OR APPROPRIATE AGENCIES' GUIDELINES TO PREVENT SEDIMENT AND/OR LOOSE DEBRIS FROM

WASHING ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR THE RIGHT OF WAY.

3. ALL DIRECTIONAL/TRAFFIC SIGNING AND PAVEMENT STRIPING MUST CONFORM TO THE LATEST STANDARDS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC

CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE OR LOCALLY APPROVED SUPPLEMENTS, GUIDELINES, RULES, REGULATIONS, STANDARDS

AND THE LIKE.

4. THE LOCATIONS OF PROPOSED UTILITY POLES AND TRAFFIC SIGNS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC AND PRELIMINARY. THE CONTRACTOR IS

SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD-VERIFYING THEIR LOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE THE RELOCATION OF TRAFFIC SIGNS WITH

THE ENTITY WITH JURISDICTION OVER THE PROJECT.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO BOTTOM FACE OF CURB, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, OR EDGE OF BUILDING, EXCEPT WHEN DIMENSION IS TO A

PROPERTY LINE, STAKE OUT OF LOCATIONS OF INLETS, LIGHT POLES, ETC. MUST BE PERFORMED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE DETAILS,

UNLESS NOTED CLEARLY OTHERWISE.

GRADING NOTES

GENERAL

1. THE GENERAL NOTES MUST BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS ENTIRE DOCUMENT PACKAGE AND ARE PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE

GENERAL NOTES ARE REFERENCED HEREIN, AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO THEM AND FULLY COMPLY WITH THESE NOTES, IN THEIR

ENTIRETY. THE CONTRACTOR MUST BE FAMILIAR WITH AND ACKNOWLEDGE FAMILIARITY WITH ALL OF THE GENERAL NOTES AND ALL OF THE PLANS'

SPECIFIC NOTES.

2. SITE GRADING MUST BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH IN THE

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AS REFERENCED IN THIS PLAN SET. IF NO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT HAS BEEN REFERENCED, THE CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE

A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PROVIDE WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS PRIOR TO THE CONTRACTOR COMMENCING THE

GRADING WORK. THE CONTRACTOR MUST FOLLOW THE REQUIREMENTS OF ALL MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND FEDERAL LAWS, WHICH HAVE

JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SECURE ALL NECESSARY AND/OR REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS FOR ALL OFF-SITE MATERIAL SOURCES

AND DISPOSAL FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST SUPPLY A COPY OF APPROVALS TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE

CONTRACTOR COMMENCING ANY WORK.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AND UTILITY INVERT ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO

COMMENCING ANY CONSTRUCTION. SHOULD DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLANS AND INFORMATION OBTAINED THROUGH FIELD VERIFICATIONS

BE IDENTIFIED OR EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, IN WRITING.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND REPLACING ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIALS WITH SUITABLE MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED IN THE

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. THE CONTRACTOR MUST COMPACT ALL EXCAVATED OR FILLED AREAS IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL

REPORT'S GUIDANCE. MOISTURE CONTENT AT TIME OF PLACEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED IN A COMPACTION REPORT PREPARED BY A QUALIFIED

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, REGISTERED WITH THE STATE WHERE THE WORK IS PERFORMED. THIS REPORT MUST VERIFY THAT ALL FILLED AREAS

AND SUBGRADE AREAS WITHIN THE BUILDING PAD AREA AND AREAS TO BE PAVED HAVE BEEN COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS,

SPECIFICATIONS AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES,

STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES WHICH ARE IN EFFECT AND WHICH ARE APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT. SUBBASE MATERIAL FOR

SIDEWALKS, CURB, OR ASPHALT MUST BE FREE OF ORGANICS AND OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS. SHOULD SUBBASE BE DEEMED UNSUITABLE BY

OWNER/DEVELOPER, OR OWNER/DEVELOPER'S REPRESENTATIVE, SUBBASE MUST BE REMOVED AND FILLED WITH APPROVED FILL MATERIAL,

COMPACTED AS THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DIRECTS. EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND

COMPACTING MUST COMPLY WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES,

STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES. EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES MUST COMPLY WITH THE STANDARD STATE DOT SPECIFICATIONS FOR

ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND ANY AMENDMENTS OR REVISIONS THERETO.

6. IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY(IES) AND/OR A CONFLICT(S) BETWEEN PLANS, OR RELATIVE TO OTHER PLANS, THE GRADING PLAN TAKES

PRECEDENCE AND CONTROLS. THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, IN WRITING, OF ANY DISCREPANCY(IES)

AND/OR CONFLICT(S).

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO IMPORT FILL OR EXPORT EXCESS MATERIAL AS NECESSARY TO CONFORM TO THE PROPOSED GRADING, AND

TO BACKFILL EXCAVATIONS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS.

8. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE GENERALLY 6" ABOVE PAVEMENT GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT POSITIVE DRAINAGE IS PROVIDED IN BOTH PAVED AND LAWN AREAS AFTER CONSTRUCTION.  THE MINIMUM

SLOPES FOR IMPROVEMENTS ARE 1% ON ALL CONCRETE SURFACES, 1.5% MINIMUM IN ASPHALT (EXCEPT WHERE ADA LIMITS SLOPE), AND 2% IN

LAWN AREAS.  ANY LOCALIZED DEPRESSIONS MUST BE ELIMINATED.

10. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM STRUCTURES.  WHERE THE GRADING ALONG AND ADJACENT TO A BUILDING ARE

SCHEMATIC DUE TO A GENERIC BUILDING FOOTPRINT, THE GRADES MUST BE ADJUSTED BASED ON FINAL ARCHITECTURAL PLANS TO PROVIDE THE

MINIMUM REVEAL AS REQUIRED BY THE ARCHITECT AND TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING.  ALL GRADING AND MINIMUM

SLOPES AND SEPARATIONS MUST COMPLY WITH THE LATEST LOCAL AND STATE BUILDING CODES AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS,

RULES, STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND CODES.

11. WHERE SUBGRADE BUILDING AREAS ARE PROVIDED, THE CONTRACTOR MUST DETERMINE THE DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER AT THE LOCATION OF THE

PROPOSED SUBGRADE BUILDING AREA.  WHERE GROUNDWATER IS ENCOUNTERED AT THE ELEVATION OF THE SUBGRADE BUILDING AREA,

APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE EMPLOYED TO PREVENT GROUNDWATER FROM ENTERING THE STRUCTURE(S).  IF AND WHERE

SUMP PUMPS ARE PROVIDED, ALL DISCHARGES MUST BE CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED FROM CAUSING SURFACE

RUNOFF EROSION.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE SERVICES OF A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND IMPLEMENT RECOMMENDED STABILIZATION MEASURES FOR

ANY CUT SLOPES IN EXCESS OF 2:1 AND/OR FILL SLOPES IN EXCESS OF 3:1.

13. ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS OR GEOTECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS.

14. ALL DISTURBED TOPSOIL ON THE SITE IS TO BE REDISTRIBUTED ON SITE IN AREAS NOT COVERED BY IMPERVIOUS SURFACES.  REMOVAL OF TOPSOIL

IS NOT ALLOWED, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE SITE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER DUE TO THE SOIL'S UNSUITABILITY FOR PLACEMENT.

ACCESSIBILITY DESIGN GUIDELINES

1. ALL ACCESSIBLE (A.K.A. ADA) COMPONENTS AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES MUST BE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET, AT A MINIMUM, THE MORE STRINGENT OF:

(A) THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE "AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT" (ADA) CODE (42 U.S.C. § 12101 ET SEQ. AND 42 U.S.C. § 4151 ET SEQ.); AND (B)

ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE GUIDELINES, AND ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS TO BOTH, WHICH ARE IN EFFECT WHEN THESE PLANS WERE

COMPLETED.

2. THE CONTRACTOR MUST REVIEW ALL DOCUMENTS REFERENCED IN THESE NOTES FOR ACCURACY, COMPLIANCE AND CONSISTENCY WITH

INDUSTRY GUIDELINES.

3. THE CONTRACTOR MUST EXERCISE APPROPRIATE CARE AND PRECISION IN CONSTRUCTION OF ACCESSIBLE (ADA) COMPONENTS AND ACCESSIBLE

ROUTES FOR THE SITE. FINISHED SURFACES ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE OF TRAVEL FROM PARKING SPACES, PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION,

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS, AND INTER-BUILDING ACCESS, TO POINTS OF ACCESSIBLE BUILDING ENTRANCE/EXIT, MUST COMPLY WITH THE ACCESSIBLE

GUIDELINES AND REQUIREMENTS WHICH INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

A. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SLOPES MUST NOT EXCEED 1:50 (2.0%) IN ANY DIRECTION.

B. PATH OF TRAVEL ALONG ACCESSIBLE ROUTE MUST PROVIDE A 36-INCHES MINIMUM WIDTH (48-INCHES PREFERRED), OR AS SPECIFIED BY THE

GOVERNING AGENCY. UNOBSTRUCTED WIDTH OF TRAVEL (CAR OVERHANGS AND/OR HANDRAILS) MUST NOT REDUCE THIS MINIMUM WIDTH. THE

SLOPE MUST NOT EXCEED 1:20 (5.0%) IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL AND MUST NOT EXCEED 1:50 (2.0%) IN CROSS SLOPE. WHERE ACCESSIBLE

PATH OF TRAVEL IS GREATER THAN 1:20 (5.0%), AN ACCESSIBLE RAMP MUST BE PROVIDED. ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL,

OPENINGS MUST NOT EXCEED 1/2-INCH IN WIDTH. VERTICAL CHANGES OF UP TO 1/2-INCH ARE PERMITTED ONLY IF THEY INCLUDES A 1/4-INCH

BEVEL AT A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN 1:2. NO VERTICAL CHANGES OVER 1/4-INCH ARE PERMITTED.

C. ACCESSIBLE RAMPS MUST NOT EXCEED A SLOPE OF 1:12 (8.3%) AND A RISE OF 30-INCHES. LEVEL LANDINGS MUST BE PROVIDED AT EACH END

OF ACCESSIBLE RAMPS. LANDING MUST PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM STRUCTURES, AND MUST NOT EXCEED 1:50 (2.0%) SLOPE IN

ANY DIRECTION. RAMPS THAT CHANGE DIRECTION BETWEEN RUNS AT LANDINGS MUST HAVE A CLEAR LANDING OF A MINIMUM OF 60-INCHES BY

60-INCHES. HAND RAILS ON BOTH SIDES OF THE RAMP MUST BE PROVIDED ON AN ACCESSIBLE RAMP WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6-INCHES.

D. ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMPS MUST NOT EXCEED A SLOPE OF 1:12 (8.3%). WHERE FLARED SIDES ARE PROVIDED, THEY MUST NOT EXCEED 1:10

(10%) SLOPE. LEVEL LANDING MUST BE PROVIDED AT RAMPS TOP AT A MINIMUM OF 36-INCHES LONG (48-INCHES PREFERRED). IN ALTERATIONS,

WHEN THERE IS NO LANDING AT THE TOP, FLARE SIDES SLOPES MUST NOT EXCEED A SLOPE OF 1:12 (8.3%).

E. DOORWAY LANDINGS AREAS MUST BE PROVIDED ON THE EXTERIOR SIDE OF ANY DOOR LEADING TO AN ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL. THIS

LANDING MUST BE SLOPED AWAY FROM THE DOOR NO MORE THAN 1:50 (2.0%) FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE. THIS LANDING AREA MUST BE NO

FEWER THAN 60-INCHES (5 FEET) LONG, EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE CLEARLY PERMITTED BY ACCESSIBLE STANDARDS FOR ALTERNATIVE

DOORWAY OPENING CONDITIONS. (SEE ICC/ANSI A117.1-2009 AND OTHER REFERENCES INCORPORATED BY CODE).

F. WHEN THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION INVOLVES RECONSTRUCTION, MODIFICATION, REVISION OR EXTENSION OF OR TO ACCESSIBLE

COMPONENTS FROM EXISTING DOORWAYS OR SURFACES, THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY ALL EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

NOTE THAT TABLE 405.2 OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE'S ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN ALLOWS FOR STEEPER RAMP SLOPES,

IN RARE CIRCUMSTANCES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, IN WRITING, OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

AND/OR FIELD CONDITIONS THAT DIFFER IN ANY WAY OR IN ANY RESPECT FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE PLANS BEFORE COMMENCING ANY

WORK. CONSTRUCTED IMPROVEMENTS MUST FALL WITHIN THE MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY THE BARRIER FREE

REGULATIONS AND THE ACCESSIBLE GUIDELINES.

G. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY ALL OF THE SLOPES OF THE CONTRACTOR'S FORMS PRIOR TO POURING CONCRETE. IF ANY

NON-CONFORMANCE EXISTS OR IS OBSERVED OR DISCOVERED, THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, IN

WRITING, PRIOR TO POURING CONCRETE. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS TO REMOVE, REPAIR AND/OR REPLACE

NON-CONFORMING CONCRETE AND/OR PAVEMENT SURFACES.

4. IT IS STRONGLY RECOMMENDED THAT THE CONTRACTOR REVIEW THE INTENDED CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE SAME IS CONSISTENT WITH THE

LOCAL BUILDING CODE PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY NOTES

GENERAL

1. THE GENERAL NOTES MUST BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS ENTIRE DOCUMENT PACKAGE AND ARE PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE

GENERAL NOTES ARE REFERENCED HEREIN, AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO THEM AND FULLY COMPLY WITH THESE NOTES, IN THEIR

ENTIRETY. THE CONTRACTOR MUST BE FAMILIAR WITH AND ACKNOWLEDGE FAMILIARITY WITH ALL OF THE GENERAL NOTES AND ALL OF THE PLANS'

SPECIFIC NOTES.

2. LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SERVICES ARE APPROXIMATE, AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST INDEPENDENTLY VERIFY AND CONFIRM

THOSE LOCATIONS AND SERVICES WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION. THE

CONTRACTOR MUST INDEPENDENTLY VERIFY AND CONFIRM ALL SANITARY CONNECTION POINTS AND ALL OTHER UTILITY SERVICE CONNECTION

POINTS IN THE FIELD, PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR MUST REPORT ALL DISCREPANCIES, ERRORS AND

OMISSIONS IN WRITING, TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

3. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERTICALLY AND HORIZONTALLY LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AND SERVICES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, WATER,

ELECTRIC, SANITARY AND STORM, TELEPHONE, CABLE, FIBER OPTIC CABLE, ETC. WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE OR WORK SPACE,

WHICHEVER IS GREATER. THE CONTRACTOR MUST USE, REFER TO, AND COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPLICABLE UTILITY

NOTIFICATION SYSTEM TO LOCATE ALL OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ALL DAMAGE TO ANY

EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH OCCUR DURING CONSTRUCTION, AT NO COST TO THE OWNER AND AT CONTRACTOR'S SOLE COST AND EXPENSE. THE

CONTRACTOR MUST BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH OCCURS DURING CONSTRUCTION.

 

4. THE CONTRACTOR MUST FIELD VERIFY THE PROPOSED INTERFACE POINTS (CROSSINGS) WITH EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BY USING A TEST

PIT TO CONFIRM EXACT DEPTH, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.

5. STORMWATER ROOF DRAIN LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING LOCATIONS OF

SAME BASED UPON FINAL ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING SITE PLAN DOCUMENTS AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT BUILDING UTILITY

CONNECTION LOCATIONS; GREASE TRAP REQUIREMENTS; AND DETAILS, DOOR ACCESS, AND EXTERIOR GRADING. THE ARCHITECT WILL DETERMINE

THE UTILITY SERVICE SIZES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF UTILITY SERVICES WITH THE INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES TO AVOID

CONFLICTS AND TO ENSURE THAT PROPER DEPTHS ARE ACHIEVED. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT INSTALLATION OF ALL

IMPROVEMENTS COMPLIES WITH ALL UTILITY REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTION AND REGULATORY AGENCIES AND ALL OTHER

APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES, STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES AND, FURTHER, IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING THE UTILITY

TIE-INS/CONNECTIONS PRIOR TO CONNECTING TO THE EXISTING UTILITY/SERVICE. WHERE A CONFLICT(S) EXISTS BETWEEN THESE DOCUMENTS AND

THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, OR WHERE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN UTILITY CONNECTION POINTS DIFFER, THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY

NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, IN WRITING, AND PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, MUST RESOLVE SAME.

7. ALL FILL, COMPACTION, AND BACKFILL MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR UTILITY INSTALLATION MUST BE EXACTLY AS PER THE RECOMMENDATIONS

PROVIDED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE SAME WITH THE APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY

SPECIFICATIONS. WHEN THE PROJECT DOES NOT HAVE GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS, FILL AND COMPACTION MUST COMPLY WITH

APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BOHLER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGN OF TRENCH BACKFILL

OR FOR COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

8. DURING THE INSTALLATION OF SANITARY, STORM, AND ALL UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR MUST MAINTAIN A CONTEMPORANEOUS AND THOROUGH

RECORD OF CONSTRUCTION TO IDENTIFY THE AS-INSTALLED LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST

CAREFULLY NOTE ANY INSTALLATIONS THAT DEVIATE, IN ANY RESPECT, FROM THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE PLANS. THIS RECORD MUST

BE KEPT ON A CLEAN COPY OF THE APPROPRIATE PLAN(S), WHICH THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROMPTLY PROVIDE TO THE OWNER IMMEDIATELY

UPON THE COMPLETION OF WORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT ALL UTILITY TRENCHES LOCATED IN EXISTING PAVED ROADWAYS INCLUDING SANITARY, WATER AND STORM

SYSTEMS, ARE REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH REFERENCED MUNICIPAL, COUNTY AND OR STATE DOT DETAILS AS APPLICABLE. THE CONTRACTOR

MUST COORDINATE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF COMPLETED WORK WITH THE AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION OVER SAME.

10. FINAL LOCATIONS OF PROPOSED UTILITY POLES, AND/ OR POLES TO BE RELOCATED ARE AT THE SOLE DISCRETION OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY

COMPANY, REGARDLESS OF WHAT THIS PLAN DEPICTS.

11. WATER SERVICE MATERIALS, BURIAL DEPTH, AND COVER REQUIREMENTS MUST BE SPECIFIED BY THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY. THE CONTRACTOR

MUST CONTACT THE APPLICABLE MUNICIPALITY TO CONFIRM THE PROPER WATER METER AND VAULT, PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.

12. THE TOPS OF EXISTING MANHOLES, INLET STRUCTURES, AND SANITARY CLEANOUT MUST BE ADJUSTED, AS NECESSARY, TO MATCH PROPOSED

FINISHED GRADES WITH NO TRIPPING OR SAFETY HAZARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, RULES, STATUTES,

LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES.

13. STORM AND SANITARY PIPE LENGTHS INDICATED IN THE PLANS ARE NOMINAL AND ARE MEASURED FROM THE CENTERS OF INLETS AND MANHOLES.

14. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL NEW UTILITIES/SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, TELECOM, GAS, ETC. MUST BE

INSTALLED UNDERGROUND.  ALL NEW UTILITY SERVICES MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS'

INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS.

15. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT ALL UTILITY TRENCHES LOCATED IN EXISTING PAVED ROADWAYS, MUST BE REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE REFERENCED MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, AND/OR DOT DETAILS AS APPLICABLE.  CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF

COMPLETED WORK WITH THE AGENCY(IES) HAVING JURISDICTION.

16. VARIOUS ASPECTS OF THE UTILITY DESIGNS DEPICTED ON THE PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC IN ORDER TO PROVIDE PLAN CLARITY OR TO CONVEY A

DESIGN INTENT.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROPERLY CONFIGURE ALL STRUCTURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE

STATE AND LOCAL, SERVICE PROVIDER, OR MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE PROPER SITING, OPERATION, CONNECTIONS,

SEPARATIONS, AND ACCESSES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE PLAN SPECIFICATIONS AND PREPARE STRUCTURE DESIGNS THAT

INCORPORATE ANY AND ALL INTEGRAL COMPONENTS, SUCH AS TRASH RACKS, GATES, VALVES, INTERNAL OR EXTERNAL LININGS, WATER QUALITY

DEVICES, SUMPS, RESTRAINTS, STEPS, FRAMES AND GRATES, PIPE/CONDUIT CONNECTIONS, MATERIALS, ETC.  SHOULD DISCREPANCIES OR

CONFLICTS ARISE UPON THE DESIGN OF THESE STRUCTURES OR INCORPORATION OF THE VARIOUS ELEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR MUST

IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD OR BOHLER IN WRITING.

SANITARY SEWER PIPE

17. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY SUEZ AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUEZ STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

18. THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY, IN WRITING, SUEZ AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE SANITARY COMPONENTS.

FAILURE TO HAVE SANITARY INSTALLATION AND TESTING OBSERVED BY SUEZ MAY REQUIRE RE-EXCAVATION OF THE SANITARY LINE(S), AND

RE-TESTING, WHICH WILL BE DONE AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

19. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SANITARY  MAIN SHALL BE SDR 35 PVC FOR NORMAL DEPTHS AND DUCTILE IRON PIPE (DIP) WHERE ANY PORTION OF A

SEWER SEGMENT IS 16' IN DEPTH OR GREATER.  SANITARY LATERALS SHALL BE SDR 35 PVC UNLESS INDICATED IN WRITING OTHERWISE.

20. ALL SEWER MAINS AND LATERALS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF FOUR FEET (4'), AS MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE PIPE TO THE PROPOSED

SURFACE ELEVATION.

21. CLEANOUTS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL LATERALS LONGER THAN 75' AND REGARDLESS OF LENGTH, SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL CHANGES OF

DIRECTION.  CLEANOUTS SHALL BE THE SAME SIZE AS THE PIPING SERVED BY CLEANOUT, EXCEPT THAT CLEANOUTS FOR PIPING LARGER THAN

FOUR INCHES (4") SHALL NOT NEED TO BE LARGER THAN FOUR INCHES (4").

22. SEWERS CONVEYING SANITARY FLOW, COMBINED SANITARY AND STORMWATER FLOW, OR INDUSTRIAL FLOW MUST BE SEPARATED FROM WATER

MAINS BY A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST TEN FEET (10') HORIZONTALLY.  IF SUCH HORIZONTAL SEPARATION IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE PIPES MUST BE IN

SEPARATE TRENCHES WITH AT LEAST 18" BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN, OR SUCH OTHER SEPARATION AS APPROVED BY THE

GOVERNING AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION OVER SAME.  WHERE APPROPRIATE SEPARATION IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE SEWER MUST BE ENCASED IN

CONCRETE, OR CONSTRUCTED OF DIP USING MECHANICAL OR SLIP-ON JOINTS FOR A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST TEN FEET (10') ON EITHER SIDE OF THE

CROSSING.  IN ADDITION, ONE FULL LENGTH OF SEWER PIPE SHOULD BE LOCATED SO BOTH JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE WATER LINE AS

POSSIBLE.  WHERE A WATER MAIN CROSSES UNDER A SEWER, ADEQUATE STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FOR THE SEWER MUST BE PROVIDED.

STORM DRAINAGE

23. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE, STORM MAINS MUST BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) CLASS III WITH SOIL TIGHT JOINTS.  WHEN HIGH

DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE) IS SPECIFIED, IT MUST CONFORM TO AASHTO M252 FOR PIPES 4" TO 10" AND TO AASHTO M294 FOR PIPES 12"

TO 60" AND BE TYPE S (SMOOTH INTERIOR WITH ANGULAR CORRUGATIONS) WITH GASKET FOR SOIL TIGHT JOINTS.  PIPE FOR ROOF DRAINS SHALL

BE HDPE, SDR 35 PVC, OR PVC SCHEDULE 40 UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.  HDPE PIPE JOINT GASKETS SHALL BE PROVIDED AND CONFORM TO

ASTM F477.

24. A MINIMUM OF FOUR FEET (4') OF HORIZONTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN STORM STRUCTURES AND OTHER UTILITIES.  A MINIMUM

OF 18" OF VERTICAL CLEARANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN WATER MAIN AND STORM SEWER.

25. UNLESS SPECIFIC MUNICIPAL DETAILS DICTATE OTHERWISE, ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST

RECENT REVISION OF PENNDOT PUBLICATION 408 - "SPECIFICATIONS", PUBLICATION 72M - "STANDARDS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION".

26. ALL INLETS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH BICYCLE SAFE GRATES.

27. ALL STORM PIPE CONNECTIONS TO STRUCTURES SHALL BE MADE WATER TIGHT.

WATER

28. WATER SERVICE SHALL BE PROVIDE THE SUEZ AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUEZ STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

29. THE WATER MAIN PIPING MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE LOCAL WATER AUTHORITY.

ABSENT SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS, WATER MAIN PIPING SHALL BE CEMENT LINED DUCTILE IRON PIPE (DIP) WITH A MINIMUM THICKNESS CLASS 52.

ALL PIPE AND APPURTENANCES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE AWWA STANDARDS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION.

30. ALL WATER MAINS AND SERVICE LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF FOUR FEET (4'), AS MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE PIPE TO THE

PROPOSED SURFACE ELEVATION.

31. WATER MAINS AND LATERALS SHALL BE HORIZONTALLY SEPARATED FROM STORM STRUCTURES BY A MINIMUM OF FOUR FEET (4').  A MINIMUM OF

18" OF VERTICAL CLEARANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN WATER MAIN AND STORM SEWER.

32. WATER JOINTS SHALL BE MECHANICAL JOINTS WITH THRUST BLOCKING AT ALL CHANGES IN DIRECTION, AND/OR AS DEFINED IN THE

SPECIFICATIONS/DETAILS.

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
C

N
D

S
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
1

0
2

 
N

O
T

E
S

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-CNDS-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

NOTES
SHEET

C-102 



H

 
U

 
B

 
E

 
R

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
6

 
0

 
'
 
 
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
)

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E

A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

( R / W   V A R I E S )

PUBLIC

T
 
A

 
Y

 
L

 
O

 
R

 
S

 
V

 
I
 
L

 
L

 
E

 
 
 
R

 
O

 
A

 
D

(
 
R

 
/
 
W

 
 
 
V

 
A

 
R

 
I
 
E

 
S

 
)

P
U

B
L

I
C

MT. WHITNEY

PRIVATE STREET

PROPOSED ±11,050 SF

RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

170.00'

65.00'

142.76'

65.00'

PROP

±3,200 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

PROPOSED MEDICAL

OFFICE BUILDING

±9,280 SF

PROP

±2,030 SF

QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

DUM
PSTER

DUM
PSTER

DO
 N

OT
 E

NT
ER

PROPOSED  BANK

±4,085 SF

DU
M
PS
TE
R

DU
M
PS
TE
R

24 HR

VEST

8

613

2

8

BANK PAD #1

 0.96 ACRES

TIRE STORE PAD #2

1.13 ACRES

RETAIL PAD #3

1.10 ACRES

QSR PAD #4

 0.96 ACRES

QSR PAD #5

 0.88 ACRES

(0.18 ACRES ADDED  WITH HUBER ROAD RIGHT OF

WAY)

TOTAL 1.06 ACRES

RETAIL PAD #6

1.40 ACRES

RETAIL PAD #9

0.44 ACRES

PYLON LOCATION

MULTI FAMILY PAD #8, ACREAGE = 8.01 AC

P
R

O
P

.
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E
 
(
T

Y
P

)

EXISTING POND PAD #7

2.97 ACRES

EXISTING POND TO BE USED

AS STORM WATER

RETENTION BASIN FOR BOTH

RETAIL AND MULTI FAMILY

AREAS.

PROPOSED

OUTLOT

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FENCE

GUIDE RAIL

TREELINE

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

CONCRETE MONUMENT/

IRON PIN

SIGN

TREE

DRAINAGE INLET

STORM/SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER/GAS VALVES

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES

LEGEND
EXISTING

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FLUSH CURB

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

LEASE LINE

ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL

CROSSWALK

SIDEWALK

SIGN

PARKING COUNT

RAMP

AREA LIGHT

BOLLARD

LEGEND
PROPOSED

8

CO

DRAINAGE INLET

MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

CLEANOUT

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES OH

W

E

S

1"= 20'

0 2051020

C-301

OVERALL
BASIC

DEVELOPMENT
PLAN

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
L

D
V

P
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
3

0
1

 
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 
S

I
T

E

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-LDVP-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

EXISTING ZONING: (PM) PLANNED MIXED USE DISTRICT (PER ORDINANCE NO. 2021-O-2478 EFFECTIVE 07/15/2021)

PROPOSED USE: BANK W/ DRIVE-UP ATM (PERMITTED BY-RIGHT WITHIN PM DISTRICT)

ZONING

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

REQUIRED PROVIDED

PROP. CHASE BANK PARKING 1 SPACE PER 200 SF GFA + 1 SPACE PER
EMPLOYEE = 4,085 / 200 + 9 = 30 SPACES 37 SPACES

PROP. CHASE BANK STACKING 5 SPACE PER DRIVE-UP WINDOW OR ATM = 5 * 2
= 10 SPACES 10 SPACES

OVERALL BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN IS BASED OFF OF BURKHARDT ENGINEERS & SURVEYOR DRAWING SET DATED

08.06.2021. THIS DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN IS LIMITED TO BANK PAD #1.

NOTE



PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

DO
 N

OT
 E

NT
ER

PROPOSED  BANK

±4,085 SF

24 HR

VEST

S
T

O
P

8

613

2

8

A-1

A-2

A-3

P-1

P-1

P-1

P-1

P-1

P-2

P-2

P-2

P-2

P-3 P-3

P-3

P-3

P-3P-3

P-16

P-16 P-17

P-17

P-17

P-16

P-21

P-21

P-21

P-26

T-6

T-7

T-7

T-7

T-8

T-8

D ED E

10' TYP.

18' TYP.

10' TYP.

18' TYP.

8' 8' 8' 10' TYP.

18' TYP.

10' TYP.

18' TYP.

30'

25'

38.5'

12'
9'

9'

FF= 967.00

R8'

R4'

R3'
R12'

R12'R3'
R3'R3'

R5'

R38'

R5'

R3'

R3'

R3'
R3' R8'

R8'

90.2'

70.2'

86.1'

A-5

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FENCE

GUIDE RAIL

TREELINE

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

CONCRETE MONUMENT/

IRON PIN

SIGN

TREE

DRAINAGE INLET

STORM/SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER/GAS VALVES

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES

LEGEND
EXISTING

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FLUSH CURB

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

LEASE LINE

ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL

CROSSWALK

SIDEWALK

SIGN

PARKING COUNT

RAMP

AREA LIGHT

BOLLARD

LEGEND
PROPOSED

8

CO

DRAINAGE INLET

MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

CLEANOUT

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES OH

DRIVE-UP ATM AND CANOPY. (SEE ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS)

TRASH ENCLOSURE. (SEE ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS)

6" TALL CONCRETE ISLAND. (SEE ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS)

CHASE STANDARD BICYCLE RACK. (SEE ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS)

LEGEND
PROPOSED FEATURES

CONCRETE WHEEL STOPS.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

STANDARD ASPHALT PAVEMENT.

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT.

PAVEMENT AND TIE-IN.

TYPICAL CONCRETE CURB.

TYPICAL FLUSH CONCRETE CURB.

TAPERED CURB.

WHITE PAINTED STOP BAR.

WHITE PAINTED TRAFFIC ARROW.

4" WHITE STRIPING.

STANDARD POLE MOUNTED SIGN INSTALLATION.

ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE STRIPING (3 SPACES).

RESERVED PARKING SPACE WITH PENALTIES & VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGNS.

TRUNCATED DOME PATTERN FOR ADA DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES.

RESERVED PARKING SIGN WITHIN BOLLARD.

BOLLARD.

HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK (PERPENDICULAR TO INTERSECTION).

STANDARD SIGN.

A-5

A-1

A-2

A-3

A-4

P-26

P-21

P-16

P-17

P-18

P-13

P-1

P-2

P-3

T-6

T-7

T-8

T-11

T-12

T-14

T-16

T-18

T-20

T-21

W

E

S

1"= 20'

0 2051020

C-302

SITE PLAN

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
L

D
V

P
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
3

0
2

 
S

I
T

E

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-LDVP-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

MONUMENT SIGN (PERMITTING BY OTHERS)

T-27

A

LEGEND
PROPOSED SIGNAGE

STOP

B PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

C DIAGONAL DOWNWARD POINTING ARROW

D RESERVED PARKING WITH PENALTIES

E VAN ACCESSIBLE

F DO NOT ENTER

EXISTING ZONING: (PM) PLANNED MIXED USE DISTRICT (PER ORDINANCE NO. 2021-O-2478 EFFECTIVE 07/15/2021)

PROPOSED USE: BANK W/ DRIVE-UP ATM (PERMITTED BY-RIGHT WITHIN PM DISTRICT)

ZONING

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

REQUIRED
PROVIDED

PROP. CHASE BANK PARKING 1 SPACE PER 200 SF GFA + 1 SPACE PER
EMPLOYEE = 4,085 / 200 + 9 = 30 SPACES 37 SPACES

PROP. CHASE BANK STACKING 5 SPACE PER DRIVE-UP WINDOW OR ATM = 5 * 2
= 10 SPACES 10 SPACES



PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

DO
 N

OT
 E

NT
ER

PROPOSED  BANK

±4,085 SF

24 HR

VEST

S
T

O
P

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

965

96
4

966

966

966

967

966

967

967

TC 966.10
BC 965.60

TC 966.35
BC 965.85

TC 966.48
BC 965.98

TC 966.71
BC 966.21

TC 966.91
BC 966.41

TC 967.10
BC 966.60

TC 967.50
BC 967.00

TC 967.90
BC 967.40

FF= 967.00

TC 967.50
BC 967.00

TC 967.20
BC 966.70

TC 967.11
BC 966.61

TC 967.14
BC 966.64

TC 966.99
BC 966.49

TC 966.80
BC 966.30

G 966.40
G 966.28 G 966.34

TC 966.90
BC 966.40

G 966.90G 966.90

TC 966.90
BC 966.40

TC=BC 966.22

G 966.31

TC=BC 966.16

G 966.71

TC 966.58
BC 966.08

TC 966.69
BC 966.19

TC 966.76
BC 966.26

TC 966.90
BC 966.40

TC 966.39
BC 965.89

G 966.92

TC 966.85
BC 966.35

TC 966.54
BC 966.04

TC 966.63
BC 966.13

TC 966.67
BC 966.17

TC 968.23
BC 967.73

TC 967.11
BC 966.61

TC 968.02
BC 967.52

TC 967.95
BC 967.45 TC 967.73

BC 967.23

TC 966.47
BC 965.97

TC 967.00
BC 966.50TC 967.00

BC 966.50

TC 966.75
BC 966.25

TC=BC 966.40

TC 966.90
BC 966.40

G 966.50

G 966.56

TC 966.90
BC 966.40

TC=BC 966.40

TC 966.90
BC 966.40

TC 966.50
BC 966.00

G 966.58

TC 966.80
BC 966.30

TC 966.90
BC 966.40

TC=BC 966.40TC=BC 966.40

967

968

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FENCE

GUIDE RAIL

TREELINE

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

CONCRETE MONUMENT/

IRON PIN

SIGN

TREE

DRAINAGE INLET

STORM/SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER/GAS VALVES

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM PIPE

GAS LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES

LEGEND
EXISTING

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FLUSH CURB

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

LEASE LINE

ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL

CROSSWALK

SIDEWALK

SIGN

PARKING COUNT

RAMP

AREA LIGHT

BOLLARD

LEGEND
PROPOSED

8

123.00 TC 123.50

BC 123.00

CO

DRAINAGE INLET

MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

CLEANOUT

SPOT ELEVATION

ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM PIPE

GAS LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES OH

E

T

G

W

S

ELECTRIC & TELEPHONE LINE E&T

C-401

GRADING PLAN

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
L

D
V

P
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
4

0
1

 
G

R
A

D
E

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-LDVP-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

W

E

S

1"= 20'

0 2051020



PROPOSED

TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

DO
 N

OT
 E

NT
ER

PROPOSED  BANK

±4,085 SF

24 HR

VEST

S
T

O
P

PROPOSED 8"
WATER MAINPROPOSED 8" x 8"

TAPPING SLEEVE &
VALVE

W
AT

ER
SE

RV
IC

E

PROPOSED FIRE
HYDRANT 58'~24"HDPE

@1.00%

91'~36"HDPE@1.00%
15

1'~
15

"H
DP

E@
1.0

0%
11

2'~
15

"H
DP

E@
1.0

0%

58
'~2

4"
HD

PE
@

1.0
0%

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

E&T

E&T

E&T

E&T E&T E&T E&T E&T E&T E&T E&T

E&T
E&T

E&T
E&T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

965

96
4

966

966

966

967

966

967

967

FF= 967.00

STM MH 100
PROP. MANHOLE

RIM=966.56
INV. IN=962.04 (15" FR IN 102)
INV. IN=963.02 (15" FR IN 101)

INV. OUT=962.04 (15" TO IN(114) (BY OTHERS))

STM IN 104
PROP. INLET
GR=966.10
INV. IN=962.89 (15" FR IN 105)
INV. OUT=962.89 (15" TO IN 103)

STM IN 101
PROP. INLET
GR=966.05
INV. OUT=963.18 (15" TO MH 100)

STM IN 103
PROP. INLET
GR=966.03
INV. IN=962.37 (15" FR IN 104)
INV. OUT=962.37 (15" TO IN(113) (BY OTHERS))

STM IN 105
PROP. INLET
GR=965.96
INV. OUT=963.07 (15" TO IN 104)

STM IN 102
PROP. INLET
GR=967.73
INV. OUT=962.78 (15" TO MH 100)

STM IN(113) (BY OTHERS)
EX. INLET
GR=965.09
INV. IN=962.21 (15" FR IN 103)

STM IN(114) (BY OTHERS)
EX. INLET
GR=965.08
INV. IN=961.87 (15" FR MH 100)

PROP. 147 LF 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

PROP. 10 LF 15" HDPE @ 1.79%

PROP. 105 LF 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

PROP. 31 LF 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

PROP. 34 LF 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

PROP. 31 LF 15" HDPE @ 0.50%

PROP BUILDING CONNECTION
INV 963.00

PROP SAN CLEANOUT
INV.=962.94 (6" FR BLDG)

PROP SAN CLEANOUT
INV.=962.76 (6" FR CO(1))

PROP. WYE W/ CLEANOUT
INV.=955.89 (6" FR CO(2))
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
DEPTH AND LOCATION OF
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
MAIN

PROP. 3 LF 6" PVC @ 2.00%

PROP. 9 LF 6" PVC @ 2.00%

PROP. 116 LF 6" PVC @ 5.94%

PROP. GAS SERVICE LINE

PROP. WATER SERVICE LINE

967

968

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FENCE

GUIDE RAIL

TREELINE

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

CONCRETE MONUMENT/

IRON PIN

SIGN

TREE

DRAINAGE INLET

STORM/SANITARY MANHOLE

WATER/GAS VALVES

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM PIPE

GAS LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES

LEGEND
EXISTING

BUILDING

CONCRETE CURB

FLUSH CURB

PROPERTY LINE

R.O.W. LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

LEASE LINE

ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL

CROSSWALK

SIDEWALK

SIGN

PARKING COUNT

RAMP

AREA LIGHT

BOLLARD

LEGEND
PROPOSED

8

CO

DRAINAGE INLET

MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

CLEANOUT

ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM PIPE

GAS LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRES OH

E

T

G

W

S

ELECTRIC & TELEPHONE LINE E&T

C-501

UTILITY PLAN

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
L

D
V

P
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
5

0
1

 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-LDVP-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

W

E

S

1"= 20'

0 2051020



T 
A

 Y
 L

 O
 R

 S
 V

 I 
L 

L 
E 

  R
 O

 A
 D

( R
 / 

W
   

V 
A

 R
 I 

E 
S 

)
PU

B
LI

C

PROPOSED
TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF
PROPOSED  BANK

±4,085 SF

24 HR
VEST

STO
P

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
E

E
E

E

EEEEEEEE

E

E

E

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

AREA TO BE LAWN (TYP)

AREA TO BE LAWN (TYP)

(9) TOE

AREA TO BE LAWN (TYP)

(6) JHIB

(13) JHIB

(5) IV

(4) JHIB

(3) IGS

(5) PVN

(7) IV

(7) JHIB

(5) IGS

(4) IV

(7) JHIB

(6) PVN

(1) GTIK

(3) IV (3) IMBG (6) PVN (3) IV (4) IMBG

(4) IMBG

(3) IV

(6) PVN

(6) PVN

(3) IMBG

(3) IV

(1) IMBB

COMPLIANCE CHART

SECTION REQUIREMENT CALCULATIONS (REQUIRED / PROVIDED) COMPLIANCE

ZONING:
1179.07
LANDSCAPING

(d) STREET TREE REQUIREMENT. ALL FRONTAGE PROPERTY WITHIN A
PM DEVELOPMENT THAT ABUTS PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND IS
DEVELOPED WITH NONRESIDENTIAL, MIXED USE, AND/OR
MULTI-FAMILY BUILDINGS IS REQUIRED TO HAVE ONE STREET TREE
PER 40 FEET OF FRONTAGE PLANTED JUST OUTSIDE OF THE STREET
RIGHT-OF-WAY. UNLESS DETERMINED TO BE INAPPROPRIATE BY THE
CITY ENGINEER, STREET TREES SHALL BE PLANTED AT LEAST FOUR
FEET FROM THE EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. ALL
FRONTAGE PROPERTY WITHIN A PM DEVELOPMENT ALONG A MAJOR
COLLECTOR OR BETTER AS DEFINED BY THE HUBER HEIGHTS
THOROUGHFARE PLAN, NO MATTER WHAT USE, SHALL MEET THIS
REQUIREMENT. THE TYPE OF TREE AND SIZE SHALL BE PROPOSED BY
THE DEVELOPER AT THE DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPLICATION
STAGE AND APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION. A LIST OF
APPROPRIATE TREES WITH REQUIRED CALIPER IS AVAILABLE IN THE
CITY ENGINEER'S OFFICE.

1181.18 SCREENING
OF SERVICE
STRUCTURES

(a)(3) SCREENING OF OTHER SERVICE STRUCTURES. A CONTINUOUS
(HAVING 100 PERCENT OPACITY) PLANTING, HEDGE, FENCE, WALL OF
EARTH, WHICH WOULD ENCLOSE ANY SERVICE STRUCTURE ON ALL
SIDES IS REQUIRED, UNLESS SUCH STRUCTURE MUST BE
FREQUENTLY MOVED, IN WHICH CASE SCREENING ON ALL BUT ONE
SIDE IS REQUIRED. THE HEIGHT OF THE SCREENING MATERIAL SHALL
BE ONE FOOT MORE THAN THE HEIGHT OF THE ENCLOSED
STRUCTURE, BUT SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO EXCEED 12 FEET IN
HEIGHT. WHENEVER A SERVICE STRUCTURE IS LOCATED NEXT TO A
BUILDING WALL OR LANDSCAPING MATERIAL, SUCH WALLS OR
SCREENING MATERIAL, MAY FULFILL THE SCREENING REQUIREMENT
FOR THAT SIDE OF THE SERVICE STRUCTURE IF THAT WALL OR
SCREENING MATERIAL IS OF SUFFICIENT HEIGHT TO MEET THE HEIGHT
REQUIREMENT SET OUT IN THIS SECTION. PLANT MATERIAL USED TO
SCREEN A SERVICE STRUCTURE SHALL BE AN EVERGREEN SPECIES
WHICH RETAINS ITS NEEDLES THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. DECIDUOUS
PLANT MATERIAL CANNOT BE USED TO FULFILL THIS SCREENING
REQUIREMENT. THE HEIGHT OF THE EVERGREEN PLANT MATERIAL AT
INSTALLATION MUST BE EQUAL TO, OR GREATER THAN, TWO-THIRDS
OF THE HEIGHT OF THE SERVICE STRUCTURE(S), AND MEET THE
HEIGHT AND OPACITY REQUIREMENTS WITHIN FOUR YEARS.

EVERGREEN SCREENING HAS BEEN PROVIDED
AROUND PROPOSED SERVICE STRUCTURES. COMPLIES

1182.03 LANDSCAPE
REGULATIONS AND
REQUIREMENTS

(b)(3)A. IN ALL STANDARD COMMERCIAL ZONES (B-2, B-3, O-1, EP), IN THE
STANDARD INDUSTRIAL ZONES (I-1, I-2), AND IN THE CASE OF ALL
NONRESIDENTIAL USES IN RESIDENTIAL ZONES, EXCLUDING
PERMITTED HOME OCCUPATIONS, ONE SHADE TREE IS REQUIRED
PER 2,000 SQUARE FEET OR FRACTION OF OPEN SPACE PROVIDED. A
LANDSCAPED STRIP, AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 1182.04(A), SHALL BE
PROVIDED ON THE PROPERTY ADJACENT TO ALL PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

PER OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
NOT

APPLICABLE

(b)(3)B. NEW NONRESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS OR
MAJOR CHANGES TO A PUD HAVE A MINIMUM REQUIREMENT OF
MAINTAINING 25 PERCENT OPEN SPACE NEAREST TO ANY
PUBLIC-RIGHT-OF WAY, VISIBLE BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC. A MINIMUM
OF 25 PERCENT OF THE TOTAL OPEN SPACE PROVIDED ON THE SITE
IS REQUIRED COLLECTIVELY IN THE FRONT YARDS AND SIDE YARDS
OF DEVELOPMENTS. THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED COVERAGE BY ALL
BUILDINGS AND IMPERVIOUS SURFACES SHALL BE 75 PERCENT.

1182.04 PARKING
LOT REQUIREMENTS

(b) PERIMETER PARKING LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS. THE FOLLOWING
OPTIONS MAY BE USED SINGLY OR IN COMBINATION FOR PERIMETER
PARKING LANDSCAPING

(1) PROVIDE A LANDSCAPED STRIP BETWEEN THE PARKING LOT AND
ANY ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE, TO BE A MINIMUM OF TEN FEET
WIDE FOR PARCELS OVER 20,000 SQUARE FEET, A MINIMUM OF
FIVE FEET WIDE FOR PARCELS LESS THAN 20,000 SQUARE FEET.
WITHIN THIS LANDSCAPED STRIP, PROVIDE ONE TREE AND THREE
SHRUBS PER 35 LINEAR FEET OF PARKING LOT PERIMETER
ADJACENT TO A PROPERTY LINE. (THIS DOES NOT MEAN THAT
SHADE TREES MUST BE LOCATED 35 FEET ON CENTER) ANY
SHADE TREE PLANTED TO FULFILL ANOTHER REQUIREMENT OF
THIS CHAPTER, WHICH IS LOCATED WITHIN 15 FEET OF THE EDGE
OF THE PARKING LOT, OR ANY EXISTING SHADE TREE EXCEEDING
FOUR INCHES CALIPER, WHICH IS LOCATED WITHIN 15 FEET OF
THE EDGE OF THE PARKING LOT, MAY COUNT TOWARD
FULFILLMENT OF THIS REQUIREMENT.

PARKING PERIMETER LENGTH ALONG SOUTH
PROPERTY LINE: 156± LF

REQUIRED: 156 / 35 = 4.5
4.5 x 1 = 4.5 OR 5 TREES
4.5 x 3 = 13.5 OR 14 SHRUBS

PROVIDED: STREET TREES PER OVERALL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO MEET THE INTENT OF
TREE REQUIREMENT; 7 IMBG, 1 IMBB, 6 IV (14
SHRUBS)

COMPLIES

(c) PARKING LOT INTERIOR REQUIREMENTS. A MINIMUM OF FOUR
PERCENT PERVIOUS AREA OF THE TOTAL VEHICULAR USE AREA IS
REQUIRED FOR PARKING LOT INTERIORS. THIS REQUIREMENT IS
SEPARATE FROM PERIMETER PARKING REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL
PROVIDE PERVIOUS AREAS DEVOTED TO LANDSCAPE. GREATER THAN
FOUR PERCENT MAY BE REQUIRED IN LARGE VEHICULAR USE AREAS
ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS:

MORE STRICT REQUIREMENT IN SECTION 1185.06(a)
BELOW. SEE BELOW

1185.06
LANDSCAPING
REQUIRED

ALL PARKING LOTS EXCEEDING 20 PARKING SPACES SHALL HAVE
INTERIOR LANDSCAPED AREAS IN THE OVERALL DESIGN. THIS
REQUIREMENT SHALL BE SATISFIED ONLY BY THOSE LANDSCAPED
AREAS ENCOMPASSED BY THE PERIMETER OF THE PARKING LOT.
REQUIRED PARKING OR PAVING SETBACKS, SCREENING AREAS, OR
OTHER LANDSCAPING REQUIRED BY THIS ZONING ORDINANCE SHALL
NOT BE UTILIZED TO MEET ANY REQUIREMENT OF THESE
LANDSCAPING PROVISIONS.

(a) ANY PARKING LOT HAVING A CAPACITY OF AT LEAST 20 PARKING
SPACES SHALL BE REQUIRED TO HAVE NOT LESS THAN FIVE
PERCENT OF THE INTERIOR OF THE PARKING LOT LANDSCAPED.

(b) THE LANDSCAPED AREA SHALL INCLUDE AT LEAST ONE TREE
(NOT LESS THAN ONE AND THREE-FOURTHS INCH CALIPER,
MEASURED AT CHEST HEIGHT OF A SPECIES APPROVED BY THE
CITY ENGINEER OR HIS DESIGNEE) FOR EVERY 100 SQUARE
YARDS OF INTERIOR LANDSCAPED AREA, LIVING PLANTINGS
AESTHETICALLY LOCATED AND MAINTAINED.

TOTAL PARKING AREA: 16,055± SF
REQUIRED (5%): 802.75 SF
PROVIDED: 1,305± SF LANDSCAPE AREA (8.1%)

COMPLIES

PER OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
NOT

APPLICABLE

TOTAL INTERIOR LANDSCAPE AREA: 145±SY
REQUIRED: (145 / 100) / 1 = 1.45 OR 1 TREE
PROVIDED: 1 GTIK (1 TREE)

COMPLIES

PARKING PERIMETER LENGTH ALONG WEST
PROPERTY LINE: 139± LF

REQUIRED: 139 / 35 = 3.9
3.9 x 1 = 3.9 OR 4 TREES
3.9 x 3 = 11.7 OR 12 SHRUBS

PROVIDED: STREET TREES PER OVERALL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO MEET THE INTENT OF
TREE REQUIREMENT; 7 IMBG, 6 IV (13 SHRUBS)

COMPLIES

PER OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
NOT

APPLICABLE

CANOPY TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER
GTIK 1 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS `SKYCOLE` SKYLINE THORNLESS HONEY LOCUST 2.5" CAL. B&B

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER
IGS 8 ILEX GLABRA `SHAMROCK` SHAMROCK INKBERRY 24-30" CONTAINER
IMBB 1 ILEX X MESERVEAE `BLUE BOY` BLUE BOY HOLLY 24-30" CONTAINER
IMBG 14 ILEX X MESERVEAE `BLUE GIRL` BLUE GIRL HOLLY 24-30" CONTAINER
IV 28 ITEA VIRGINICA `HENRY`S GARNET` HENRY`S GARNET SWEETSPIRE 24-30" CONTAINER
JHIB 37 JUNIPERUS HORIZONTALIS `MONBER` ICEE BLUE JUNIPER 15-18" SPRD CONTAINER
TOE 9 THUJA OCCIDENTALIS `EMERALD` EMERALD ARBORVITAE 5-6` B&B

GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER
PVN 29 PANICUM VIRGATUM `NORTH WIND` NORTHWIND SWITCH GRASS 1 GAL. CONTAINER

PLANT SCHEDULE

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:\2

1\
PB

21
40

41
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
PB

21
40

41
-L

SC
P-

0A
---

-->
LA

YO
U

T:
 C

-7
01

 L
SC

P
JB

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041
BCL
EEG

10/01/2021
PB214041-LSCP-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN
CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO
YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.
1-800-362-2764
www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &
AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402
PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

BO
H

LE
R

C-701

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

W
E

S

1"= 20'

0 2051020

SCALE: NTS
SOURCE: CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

ZONING MAP

1. THIS PLAN IS TO BE UTILIZED FOR LANDSCAPE PURPOSES ONLY.

2. ALL DISTURBED UNPAVED AREAS, EXCLUDING PLANTING BEDS, ARE
TO BE INSTALLED AS LAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH LANDSCAPE
SPECIFICATION #2.C., UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED ON THIS PLAN.

3. SHRUBS PLANTED ALONG HEAD-IN PARKING STALLS SHALL BE
INSTALLED  TO ALLOW A CLEARANCE OF TWO FEET FROM FACE OF
CURB TO ALLOW FOR BUMPER OVERHANG.

4. IF IRRIGATION IS REQUIRED BY THE OWNER OR APPROVING
MUNICIPALITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN IRRIGATION
SYSTEM MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CHOSEN
PRODUCT'S MANUFACTURER. THE IRRIGATION DESIGN SHALL
ACCOMMODATE LAWN AND BED AREAS EACH UNDER SEPARATE
ZONES TO MAXIMIZE WATER EFFICIENCY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

5. PLANT MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS MUST BE FORMALLY SUBMITTED
TO BOHLER ENGINEERING AND THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER AND
LANDSCAPE CONSULTANTS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.  ANY PLANT MATERIAL THAT ARE TO BE INSTALLED
WITHIN STORMWATER BMP FEATURES MUST BE NATIVE SPECIES.

6. WITHOUT EXCEPTION, WEED BARRIER FABRIC SHALL NOT BE
INSTALLED WITHIN ANY BMP FACILITY.  BMP FACILITIES INCLUDE
RAINGARDENS, INFILTRATION TRENCHES, VEGETATIVE SWALES AND
STORMWATER BASINS.

GENERAL NOTES:



ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
L

S
C

P
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
7

0
2

 
L

S
C

P
 
D

T
L

S

J
B

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041
BCL
EEG

10/01/2021
PB214041-LSCP-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

BO
H

LE
R

C-702

LANDSCAPE
DETAILS

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

L-1

AVOID PURCHASING TREES WITH TWO LEADERS
OR REMOVE ONE AT PLANTING: OTHERWISE, DO
NOT PRUNE TREE AT PLANTING EXCEPT FOR
SPECIFIC STRUCTURAL CORRECTIONS.

FOLD BURLAP AWAY FROM
TOP OF ROOT BALL

SET ROOT BALL FLUSH TO GRADE OR
SEVERAL INCHES HIGHER IN POORLY
DRAINING SOILS.
4" BUILT-UP EARTH SAUCER

MULCH AS SPECIFIED (DO NOT PLACE
MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK)

SET ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED
SOIL IN BOTTOM OF HOLE

TAMP SOIL SOLIDLY
AROUND BASE OF ROOT
BALL

DIG WIDE, SHALLOW
HOLE WITH TAMPED
SIDES

UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE

BEFORE PLANTING,
PLANTING SOIL TO BE
AMENDED AS SPECIFIED IN
THE LANDSCAPE
SPECIFICATIONS

 DO NOT STAKE OR WRAP TRUNK

NOTES:

1.)  NO SOIL OR MULCH SHALL BE PLACED AGAINST ROOT COLLAR OF PLANT.
2.)  REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL AND ROPE FROM TRUNK & TOP
OF ROOT BALL. FOLD OR CUT BURLAP BACK FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOT BALL.
3.)  PLANTING DEPTH SHALL BE THE SAME AS GROWN IN NURSERY.
4.)  THOUROUGHLY SOAK THE TREE ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL
SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH AFTER PLANTING AND
    REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.
5.)  THE BOTTOM OF PLANTING PIT EXCAVATIONS SHOULD BE SCARIFIED TO AVOID
MATTING OF SOIL.
6.)  THE MINIMUM DIAMETER OF THE TREE PIT SHALL BE 3 TIMES THE DIAMETER OF
THE ROOT BALL.

BIOBARRIER ROOT BARRIER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

L-12

1.   ANY TREE INSTALLED WITHIN 10 FT. OF NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALKS AND/OR NEARBY
UNDERGROUND UTILITY OR PIPE SHOULD BE INSTALLED WITH BIOBARRIER ROOT BARRIER
FABRIC AS SHOWN.

2.   TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE APPROPRIATE PLANTING DETAIL.

NOTES:

APPROX. LOCATION
OF SIDEWALK

AND/OR NEARBY
UNDERGROUND
UTILITY OR PIPE

BIOBARRIER ROOT
BARRIER FABRIC OR

APPROVED EQUAL TO BE
INSTALLED TO THE DEPTH
OF THE ROOT BALL OR 1',
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

TREE

SEE DECIDUOUS OR EVERGREEN TREE
DETAIL FOR PLANTING PURPOSES

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

PREPARED SOIL FOR
TREES (SEE PLANTING
DETAIL)

10' MAX.

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

L-5

FINISHED GRADE

BEFORE PLANTING, PLANTING SOIL TO
BE AMENDED AS SPECIFIED IN THE
LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS.

PLANT SHALL BE PLANTED SO THAT
THE POINT AT WHICH THE ROOT FLARE

BEGINS IS SET LEVEL WITH GRADE.
CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP
ONE-THIRD OF ROOT BALL AS SHOWN.

SOIL SURFACE ROUGHENED
TO BIND WITH NEW SOIL.

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

PLACE SHRUB ON FIRM SOIL IN
BOTTOM OF HOLE.

MULCH AS SPECIFIED (DO NOT PUT MULCH
AGAINST THE BASE OF THE PLANT).

FOR CONTAINER-GROWN SHRUBS, USE FINGER  OR
SMALL HAND TOOLS TO PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF THE
OUTER LAYER OF POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR PULL
APART ANY ROOTS THAT  CIRCLE THE PERIMETER OF
THE CONTAINER.

24" MINIMUM

B&B CONTAINER

8-12" MIN.

D. ALL LAWN AREAS ARE TO BE CULTIVATED TO A DEPTH OF SIX INCHES (6").  ALL DEBRIS EXPOSED FROM
EXCAVATION AND CULTIVATION SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL WORK PROCEDURES
SECTION ABOVE.  THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE TILLED INTO THE TOP FOUR INCHES (4") IN TWO DIRECTIONS
(QUANTITIES BASED ON A 1,000 SQUARE FOOT AREA - FOR BID PURPOSES ONLY [SEE SPECIFICATION 6.A.]):
     I. 20 POUNDS 'GRO-POWER' OR APPROVED EQUAL SOIL CONDITIONER/FERTILIZER
     II. 20 POUNDS 'NITRO-FORM' (COURSE) 38-0-0 BLUE CHIP OR APPROVED NITROGEN FERTILIZER

E. THE SPREADING OF TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE CONDUCTED UNDER MUDDY OR FROZEN CONDITIONS.

9. PLANTING
A. INSOFAR THAT IT IS FEASIBLE, PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY.  IN THE EVENT
THAT THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT UNINSTALLED PLANT MATERIAL.  PLANTS SHALL NOT
REMAIN UNPLANTED FOR LONGER THAN A THREE DAY PERIOD AFTER DELIVERY.  PLANTS THAT WILL NOT BE
PLANTED FOR A PERIOD OF TIME GREATER THAN THREE DAYS SHALL BE HEALED IN WITH TOPSOIL OR MULCH TO
HELP PRESERVE ROOT MOISTURE.

B. PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING PERIODS WITHIN THE PLANTING SEASON WHEN
WEATHER AND SOIL CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED LOCAL PRACTICE.  PLANTS
SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN TOPSOIL THAT IS IN A MUDDY OR FROZEN CONDITION.

C. ANY INJURED ROOTS OR BRANCHES SHALL BE PRUNED TO MAKE CLEAN-CUT ENDS PRIOR TO PLANTING UTILIZING
CLEAN, SHARP TOOLS.  ONLY INJURED OR DISEASED BRANCHING SHALL BE REMOVED.

D. ALL PLANTING CONTAINERS, BASKETS AND NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ROOT
BALLS DURING PLANTING.  NATURAL FIBER BURLAP MUST BE CUT FROM AROUND THE TRUNK OF THE TREE AND
FOLDED DOWN AGAINST THE ROOT BALL PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

E. POSITION TREES AND SHRUBS AT THEIR INTENDED LOCATIONS AS PER THE PLANS AND SECURE THE APPROVAL
OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO EXCAVATING PITS, MAKING NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS AS DIRECTED.

F. PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF ANY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, THE PROPOSED LANDSCAPE, AS SHOWN ON THE
APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN, MUST BE INSTALLED, INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE APPROVING AGENCY.  THE
APPROVING AGENCY SHALL TAKE INTO ACCOUNT SEASONAL CONSIDERATIONS IN THIS REGARD AS FOLLOWS.  THE
PLANTING OF TREES, SHRUBS, VINES OR GROUND COVER SHALL OCCUR ONLY DURING THE FOLLOWING PLANTING
SEASONS:
     I. PLANTS: MARCH 15TH TO DECEMBER 15TH
     II. LAWN AND SEED MIXES:  MARCH 1ST TO MAY 15TH OR BETWEEN AUGUST 15TH AND OCTOBER 15TH

PLANTINGS REQUIRED FOR A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY SHALL BE PROVIDED DURING THE NEXT APPROPRIATE
SEASON AT THE MUNICIPALITY'S DISCRETION.  CONTRACTOR SHOULD CONTACT APPROVING AGENCY FOR
POTENTIAL SUBSTITUTIONS.

G. FURTHERMORE, THE FOLLOWING TREE VARIETIES ARE UNUSUALLY SUSCEPTIBLE TO WINTER DAMAGE.  WITH
TRANSPLANT SHOCK AND THE SEASONAL LACK OF NITROGEN AVAILABILITY, THE RISK OF PLANT DEATH IS GREATLY
INCREASED.  IT IS NOT RECOMMENDED THAT THESE SPECIES BE PLANTED DURING THE FALL PLANTING SEASON:
        ACER RUBRUM                 PLATANUS X ACERIFOLIA
        BETULA VARIETIES               POPULUS VARIETIES
        CARPINUS VARIETIES             PRUNUS VARIETIES
        CRATAEGUS VARIETIES            PYRUS VARIETIES
        KOELREUTERIA                  QUERCUS VARIETIES
        LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA        TILIA TOMENTOSA
        LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA        ZELKOVA VARIETIES

H. PLANTING PITS SHALL BE DUG WITH LEVEL OR CONVEX BOTTOMS, WITH THE WIDTH THREE TIMES THE DIAMETER
OF ROOT BALL.  THE ROOT BALL SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED GRADE.  EACH PLANT PIT SHALL BE BACKFILLED IN
LAYERS WITH THE FOLLOWING PREPARED SOIL MIXED THOROUGHLY:
     I. 1 PART PEAT MOSS
     II. 1 PART COMPOSTED COW MANURE BY VOLUME
     III. 3 PARTS TOPSOIL BY VOLUME
     IV. 21 GRAMS 'AGRIFORM' PLANTING TABLETS (OR APPROVED EQUAL) AS FOLLOWS:
         A) 2 TABLETS PER 1 GALLON PLANT
         B) 3 TABLETS PER 5 GALLON PLANT
         C) 4 TABLETS PER 15 GALLON PLANT
         D) LARGER PLANTS: 2 TABLETS PER ½" CALIPER OF TRUNK

I. FILL PREPARED SOIL AROUND BALL OF PLANT HALF-WAY AND INSERT PLANT TABLETS.  COMPLETE BACKFILL AND
WATER THOROUGHLY.

J. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED SO THAT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL, THE POINT AT WHICH THE ROOT FLARE
BEGINS, IS SET AT GROUND LEVEL AND IN THE CENTER OF THE PIT.  NO SOIL IS TO BE PLACED DIRECTLY ON TOP OF
THE ROOT BALL.

K. ALL PROPOSED TREES DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO WALKWAYS OR DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PRUNED AND MAINTAINED
TO A MINIMUM BRANCHING HEIGHT OF 7' FROM GRADE.  NO PRUNING SHALL BE CONDUCTED WITHIN THE FIRST
YEAR OF PLANTING.

L. GROUND COVER AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A ¼" LAYER OF HUMUS RAKED INTO THE TOP 1" OF PREPARED SOIL
PRIOR TO PLANTING.  ALL GROUND COVER AREAS SHALL BE WEEDED AND TREATED WITH A PRE-EMERGENT
CHEMICAL AS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION.

M. NO PLANT, EXCEPT GROUND COVERS, GRASSES OR VINES, SHALL BE PLANTED LESS THAN TWO FEET (2') FROM
EXISTING STRUCTURES AND SIDEWALKS.

N. ALL PLANTING AREAS AND PLANTING PITS SHALL BE MULCHED AS SPECIFIED HEREIN TO FILL THE ENTIRE BED
AREA OR SAUCER.  NO MULCH IS TO TOUCH THE TRUNK OF THE TREE OR SHRUB.

O. ALL PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE WATERED IMMEDIATELY UPON INSTALLATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
WATERING SPECIFICATIONS AS LISTED HEREIN.

10. TRANSPLANTING (WHEN REQUIRED)
A. ALL TRANSPLANTS SHALL BE DUG WITH INTACT ROOT BALLS CAPABLE OF SUSTAINING THE PLANT.  (SEE
SPECIFICATION 2.F. ABOVE)

B. IF PLANTS ARE TO BE STOCKPILED BEFORE REPLANTING, THEY SHALL BE HEALED IN WITH MULCH OR SOIL,
ADEQUATELY WATERED AND PROTECTED FROM EXTREME HEAT, SUN AND WIND.

C. PLANTS SHALL NOT BE DUG FOR TRANSPLANTING BETWEEN APRIL 10TH AND JUNE 30TH.

D. UPON REPLANTING, BACKFILL SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH FERTILIZER AND ROOT GROWTH HORMONE.

E. TRANSPLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR THE LENGTH OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD SPECIFIED HEREIN.

F. IF TRANSPLANTS DIE, SHRUBS AND TREES LESS THAN SIX INCHES (6") DBH SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND.  TREES
GREATER THAN SIX INCHES (6") DBH MAY BE REQUIRED TO BE REPLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MUNICIPALITY'S TREE REPLACEMENT GUIDELINES.

11. WATERING
A. NEW PLANTINGS OR LAWN AREAS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY IRRIGATED BEGINNING IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.
WATER SHALL BE APPLIED TO EACH TREE AND SHRUB IN SUCH MANNER AS NOT TO DISTURB BACKFILL AND TO THE
EXTENT THAT ALL MATERIALS IN THE PLANTING HOLE ARE THOROUGHLY SATURATED.  WATERING SHALL CONTINUE
AT LEAST UNTIL PLANTS ARE ESTABLISHED.

B. SITE OWNER SHALL PROVIDE WATER IF AVAILABLE ON SITE AT TIME OF PLANTING.  IF WATER IS NOT AVAILABLE
ON SITE, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL NECESSARY WATER.  THE USE OF WATERING BAGS IS RECOMMENDED
FOR ALL NEWLY PLANTED TREES.

C. IF AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM HAS BEEN INSTALLED ON THE SITE, IT SHALL BE USED TO WATER PROPOSED PLANT
MATERIAL, BUT ANY FAILURE OF THE SYSTEM DOES NOT ELIMINATE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY OF
MAINTAINING THE DESIRED MOISTURE LEVEL FOR VIGOROUS, HEALTHY GROWTH.

12. GUARANTEE
A. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM APPROVAL OF
LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION BY THE APPROVING AGENCY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY THE OWNER WITH A
MAINTENANCE BOND FOR TEN PERCENT (10%) OF THE VALUE OF THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION WHICH WILL BE
RELEASED AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD AND WHEN A FINAL INSPECTION HAS BEEN
COMPLETED AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER OR AUTHORIZED  REPRESENTATIVE.

B. ANY DEAD OR DYING PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED FOR THE LENGTH OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.
REPLACEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE CONDUCTED AT THE FIRST SUCCEEDING PLANTING SEASON.  ANY
DEBRIS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE, WITHOUT EXCEPTION.  A PLANT SHALL BE CONSIDERED "DEAD OR DYING"
IF MORE THAN  30% OF ITS BRANCHES ARE DEAD.

C. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING CONSTRUCTION AND UNTIL TURNOVER
TO THE OWNER/OPERATOR.  CULTIVATION, WEEDING, WATERING AND THE PREVENTATIVE TREATMENTS SHALL BE
PERFORMED AS NECESSARY TO KEEP PLANT MATERIAL IN GOOD CONDITION AND FREE OF INSECTS AND DISEASE.

D. LAWNS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING CONSTRUCTION AND UNTIL TURNOVER TO THE
OWNER/OPERATOR THROUGH WATERING, FERTILIZING, WEEDING, MOWING, TRIMMING AND OTHER OPERATIONS
SUCH AS ROLLING, REGARDING AND REPLANTING AS REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH A SMOOTH, ACCEPTABLE LAWN,
FREE OF ERODED OR BARE AREAS.

13. CLEANUP
A. UPON THE COMPLETION OF ALL LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION AND BEFORE THE FINAL ACCEPTANCE, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL UNUSED MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND DEBRIS FROM THE SITE.  ALL PAVED
AREAS ARE TO BE CLEANED.

B. THE SITE SHALL BE CLEANED AND LEFT IN A NEAT AND ACCEPTABLE CONDITION AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER
OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE.

1. SCOPE OF WORK:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO PERFORM ALL CLEARING, FINISHED GRADING, SOIL PREPARATION,
PERMANENT SEEDING OR SODDING, PLANTING AND MULCHING INCLUDING ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, TOOLS AND
EQUIPMENT NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT, UNLESS OTHERWISE CONTRACTED BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

2. MATERIALS
A. GENERAL - ALL HARDSCAPE MATERIALS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED SPECIFICATIONS AS OUTLINED IN THE STATE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S SPECIFICATIONS.

B. TOPSOIL - NATURAL, FRIABLE, LOAMY SILT SOIL HAVING AN ORGANIC CONTENT NOT LESS THAN 5%, A PH RANGE
BETWEEN 5.5-7.0. IT SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS, ROCKS LARGER THAN ONE INCH (1"), WOOD, ROOTS, VEGETABLE
MATTER AND CLAY CLODS.

C. LAWN - LAWN AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT STABILIZATION
METHODS INDICATED WITHIN THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES. FOR SOIL BED PREPARATIONS,
REFER TO ITEM 8 BELOW.
   I. LAWN SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE FRESH, CLEAN NEW CROP SEED.
   II. SOD SHALL BE STRONGLY ROOTED, WEED AND DISEASE/PEST FREE WITH A UNIFORM
     THICKNESS.  SOD INSTALLED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 4:1 SHALL BE PEGGED TO
     HOLD SOD IN PLACE.

D. MULCH - ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A 3" THICK LAYER OF DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD
BARK MULCH, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

E. FERTILIZER
     I. FERTILIZER SHALL BE DELIVERED TO THE SITE MIXED AS SPECIFIED IN THE ORIGINAL
        UNOPENED STANDARD BAGS SHOWING WEIGHT, ANALYSIS AND NAME OF MANUFACTURER.
        FERTILIZER SHALL BE STORED IN A WEATHERPROOF PLACE SO THAT IT CAN BE KEPT
        DRY PRIOR TO USE.
     II. FOR THE PURPOSE OF BIDDING, ASSUME THAT FERTILIZER SHALL BE 10% NITROGEN,
        6% PHOSPHORUS AND 4% POTASSIUM BY WEIGHT.  A FERTILIZER SHOULD NOT BE
        SELECTED WITHOUT A SOIL TEST PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED SOIL LABORATORY.

F. PLANT MATERIAL
     I. ALL PLANTS SHALL IN ALL CASES CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
        "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" (ANSI Z60.1), LATEST EDITION, AS
        PUBLISHED BY AMERICAN HORT (FORMERLY THE AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION).
     II. IN ALL CASES, BOTANICAL NAMES SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER COMMON NAMES
        FOR ANY AND ALL PLANT MATERIAL.
     III. PLANTS SHALL BE LEGIBLY TAGGED WITH THE PROPER NAME AND SIZE.  TAGS ARE TO
        REMAIN ON AT LEAST ONE PLANT OF EACH SPECIES FOR VERIFICATION PURPOSES DURING
        THE FINAL INSPECTION.
     IV. TREES WITH ABRASION OF THE BARK, SUN SCALDS, DISFIGURATION OR FRESH CUTS OF
        LIMBS OVER 1¼", WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN COMPLETELY CALLUSED, SHALL BE REJECTED.
        PLANTS SHALL NOT BE BOUND WITH WIRE OR ROPE AT ANY TIME SO AS TO DAMAGE THE
        BARK OR BREAK BRANCHES.
     V. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THEIR SPECIES OR VARIETY AND SHALL HAVE A NORMAL
        HABIT OF GROWTH: WELL DEVELOPED BRANCHES, DENSELY FOLIATED, VIGOROUS ROOT
        SYSTEMS AND BE FREE OF DISEASE, INSECTS, PESTS, EGGS OR LARVAE.
     VI. CALIPER MEASUREMENTS OF NURSERY GROWN TREES SHALL BE TAKEN AT A POINT ON THE
        TRUNK SIX INCHES (6") ABOVE THE NATURAL GRADE FOR TREES UP TO AND INCLUDING A
        FOUR INCH (4") CALIPER SIZE.  IF THE CALIPER AT SIX INCHES (6") ABOVE THE GROUND
        EXCEEDS FOUR INCHES (4") IN CALIPER, THE CALIPER SHOULD BE MEASURED AT A POINT
        12" ABOVE THE NATURAL GRADE.
     VII. SHRUBS SHALL BE MEASURED TO THE AVERAGE HEIGHT OR SPREAD OF THE SHRUB, AND
        NOT TO THE LONGEST BRANCH.
     VIII. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE HANDLED WITH CARE BY THE ROOT BALL.

3. GENERAL WORK PROCEDURES
A. CONTRACTOR TO UTILIZE WORKMANLIKE INDUSTRY STANDARDS IN PERFORMING ALL LANDSCAPE
CONSTRUCTION.  THE SITE IS TO BE LEFT IN A CLEAN STATE AT THE END OF EACH WORKDAY.  ALL DEBRIS,
MATERIALS AND TOOLS SHALL BE PROPERLY STORED, STOCKPILED OR DISPOSED OF.

B. WASTE MATERIALS AND DEBRIS SHALL BE COMPLETELY DISPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  DEBRIS
SHALL NOT BE BURIED, INCLUDING ORGANIC MATERIALS, BUT SHALL BE REMOVED COMPLETELY FROM THE SITE.

4. SITE PREPARATIONS
A. BEFORE AND DURING PRELIMINARY GRADING AND FINISHED GRADING, ALL WEEDS AND GRASSES SHALL BE DUG
OUT BY THE ROOTS AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL WORK PROCEDURES OUTLINED HEREIN.

B. ALL EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PRUNED TO REMOVE ANY DAMAGED BRANCHES.  THE ENTIRE LIMB OF
ANY DAMAGED BRANCH SHALL BE CUT OFF AT THE BRANCH COLLAR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT CUTS ARE
SMOOTH AND STRAIGHT.  ANY EXPOSED ROOTS SHALL BE CUT BACK WITH CLEAN, SHARP TOOLS AND TOPSOIL
SHALL BE PLACED AROUND THE REMAINDER OF THE ROOTS.  EXISTING TREES SHALL BE MONITORED ON A
REGULAR BASIS FOR ADDITIONAL ROOT OR BRANCH DAMAGE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION.  ROOTS SHALL NOT
BE LEFT EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN ONE (1) DAY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER EXISTING TREES AS NEEDED TO
PREVENT SHOCK OR DECLINE.

C. CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE TO HAVE A UTILITY STAKE-OUT TO LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION OF ANY LANDSCAPE MATERIAL.  UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE CONTACTED THREE (3) DAYS
PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF WORK.

5. TREE PROTECTION
A. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN.  A TREE
PROTECTION ZONE SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AT THE DRIP LINE OR 15 FEET FROM THE TRUNK OR AT THE LIMIT OF
CONSTRUCTION DISTURBANCE, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.  LOCAL STANDARDS THAT MAY REQUIRE A MORE STRICT
TREE PROTECTION ZONE SHALL BE HONORED.

B. A FORTY-EIGHT INCH (48") HIGH WOODEN SNOW FENCE OR ORANGE COLORED HIGH-DENSITY 'VISI-FENCE', OR
APPROVED EQUAL, MOUNTED ON STEEL POSTS SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THE TREE
PROTECTION ZONE.  POSTS SHALL BE LOCATED AT A MAXIMUM OF EIGHT FEET (8') ON CENTER OR AS INDICATED
WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION DETAIL.

C. WHEN THE TREE PROTECTION FENCING HAS BEEN INSTALLED, IT SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE APPROVING
AGENCY PRIOR TO DEMOLITION, GRADING, TREE CLEARING OR ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION.  THE FENCING ALONG
THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE SHALL BE REGULARLY INSPECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND MAINTAINED UNTIL ALL
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS BEEN COMPLETED.

D. AT NO TIME SHALL MACHINERY, DEBRIS, FALLEN TREES OR OTHER MATERIALS BE PLACED, STOCKPILED OR LEFT
STANDING IN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.

6. SOIL MODIFICATIONS
A. CONTRACTOR SHALL ATTAIN A SOIL TEST FOR ALL AREAS OF THE SITE PRIOR TO CONDUCTING ANY PLANTING.
SOIL TESTS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED SOIL LABORATORY.

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY SOIL OR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS CONSIDERED DETRIMENTAL TO THE GROWTH
OF PLANT MATERIAL.  SOIL MODIFICATIONS, AS SPECIFIED HEREIN, MAY NEED TO BE CONDUCTED BY THE
CONTRACTOR DEPENDING ON SITE CONDITIONS.

C. THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS AND QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY.
COMPOSITION OF AMENDMENTS SHOULD BE REVISED DEPENDING ON THE OUTCOME OF A TOPSOIL ANALYSIS
PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED SOIL LABORATORY.
     I. TO INCREASE A SANDY SOIL'S ABILITY TO RETAIN WATER AND NUTRIENTS, THOROUGHLY TILL
        ORGANIC MATTER INTO THE TOP 6-12".  USE COMPOSTED BARK, COMPOSTED LEAF MULCH
        OR PEAT MOSS.  ALL PRODUCTS SHOULD BE COMPOSTED TO A DARK COLOR AND BE FREE
        OF PIECES WITH IDENTIFIABLE LEAF OR WOOD STRUCTURE.  AVOID MATERIAL WITH A PH
        HIGHER THAN 7.5.
     II. TO INCREASE DRAINAGE, MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY
        ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY VOLUME) AND/OR AGRICULTURAL GYPSUM.
        COARSE SAND MAY BE USED IF ENOUGH IS ADDED TO BRING THE SAND CONTENT TO MORE
        THAN 60% OF THE TOTAL MIX.  SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE LINES MAY NEED TO BE ADDED TO
        INCREASE DRAINAGE.
     III. MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85%) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR
        DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX.

7. FINISHED GRADING
A. UNLESS OTHERWISE CONTRACTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF
TOPSOIL AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF FINE-GRADING WITHIN THE DISTURBANCE AREA OF THE SITE.

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT SUBGRADE FOR INSTALLATION OF TOPSOIL HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.  THE
SUBGRADE OF THE SITE MUST MEET THE FINISHED GRADE LESS THE REQUIRED TOPSOIL THICKNESS (1"±).

C. ALL LAWN AND PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED TO A  SMOOTH, EVEN AND UNIFORM PLANE WITH NO ABRUPT
CHANGE OF SURFACE AS DEPICTED WITHIN THIS SET OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY
THE PROJECT ENGINEER OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

D. ALL PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED AND MAINTAINED TO ALLOW FREE FLOW OF SURFACE WATER IN AND
AROUND THE PLANTING BEDS.  STANDING WATER SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED IN PLANTING BEDS.

8. TOPSOILING
A. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SIX INCH (6") THICK MINIMUM LAYER OF TOPSOIL, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
LOCAL ORDINANCE OR CLIENT, IN ALL PLANTING AND LAWN AREAS.  TOPSOIL SHOULD BE SPREAD OVER A
PREPARED SURFACE IN A UNIFORM LAYER TO ACHIEVE THE DESIRED COMPACTED THICKNESS.

B. ON-SITE TOPSOIL MAY BE USED TO SUPPLEMENT THE TOTAL AMOUNT REQUIRED.  TOPSOIL FROM THE SITE MAY
BE REJECTED IF IT HAS NOT BEEN PROPERLY REMOVED, STORED AND PROTECTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

C. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TO THE APPROVING AGENCY AN ANALYSIS OF BOTH IMPORTED AND ON-SITE
TOPSOIL TO BE UTILIZED IN ALL PLANTING AREAS.  THE PH AND NUTRIENT LEVELS MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED
THROUGH SOIL MODIFICATIONS AS NEEDED TO ACHIEVE THE REQUIRED LEVELS AS SPECIFIED IN THE MATERIALS
SECTION ABOVE.

LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS:



T 
A

 Y
 L

 O
 R

 S
 V

 I 
L 

L 
E 

  R
 O

 A
 D

( R
 / 

W
   

V 
A

 R
 I 

E 
S 

)
PU

B
LI

C

PROPOSED
TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF
PROPOSED  BANK

±4,085 SF

24 HR
VEST

STO
P

P4-S

P4-S

P3-S

P3-S

P3

P2-S

P3-S

P3-S

P4-S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
E

E
E

E

EEEEEEEE

E

E

E

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

LIGHTING COMPLIANCE

1179.06 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
(d)(9) COMMON PARKING AREAS AND ACCESSWAYS SHALL BE LIGHTED ADEQUATELY WITH LIGHT
FIXTURES THAT SHALL BE DESIGNED TO REFLECT LIGHT AWAY FROM ADJOINING PROPERTIES.
SPECIAL ATTENTION WILL BE GIVEN TO PROTECT ENTIRELY RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES FROM LIGHT
EMITTED FROM NONRESIDENTIAL LAND USES. [COMPLIES[

1181.21 LIGHTING STANDARDS
(c)(1) LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL NOT BE MOUNTED IN EXCESS OF THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT LIMITATION OF
THE DISTRICT IN WHICH THEY ARE LOCATED. THOSE MAXIMUM HEIGHTS ARE LISTED BELOW:

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS           ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY AT THE DETAILED PLAN APPROVAL
          STAGE (IF NOT ADDRESSED, MAXIMUM MOUNTING HEIGHT
          SHALL BE 25') [COMPLIES]

(c)(4) GLARE CONTROL SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED PRIMARILY THROUGH THE PROPER SELECTION AND
APPLICATION OF LIGHTING EQUIPMENT. ONLY AFTER THOSE MEANS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED SHALL
LANDSCAPING, FENCING AND SIMILAR SCREENING METHODS BE CONSIDERED ACCEPTABLE MEANS
FOR REDUCING GLARE. [COMPLIES]

(c)(5) OUTDOOR LIGHTING SHALL BE DESIGNED TO ACHIEVE UNIFORM ILLUMINATION LEVELS. THE
RATIO OF THE AVERAGE LIGHT LEVEL OF THE SURFACE BEING LIT TO THE LOWEST LIGHT LEVEL OF
THE SURFACE BEING LIT, MEASURED IN FOOT-CANDLES, SHALL NOT EXCEED 4:1. ONE FOOT-CANDLE
IS EQUAL TO THE AMOUNT OF LIGHT GENERATED BY ONE CANDLE SHINING ON A SQUARE FOOT
SURFACE ONE FOOT AWAY. THE AVERAGE ILLUMINATION IS DETERMINED BY: ADDING THE
FOOT-CANDLE VALUE OF ALL THE POINTS IN THE PHOTOMETRIC GRID, AND DIVIDING THE SUM BY THE
TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS. [COMPLIES]

(c)(6) THE USE OF TRUE COLOR RENDERING LAMPS, SUCH AS METAL HALIDE, IS REQUIRED INSTEAD
OF THE UTILIZATION OF HIGH AND LOW PRESSURE SODIUM LAMPS. [COMPLIES]

(c)(7) ONLY NECESSARY LIGHTING FOR SECURITY PURPOSES AND LIMITED OPERATIONS SHALL BE
PERMITTED AFTER A SITE'S HOURS OF OPERATION. [COMPLIES]

(c)(9) PARKING LOT LIGHTING SHALL BE DESIGNED TO PROVIDE THE MINIMUM ILLUMINATION
NECESSARY TO ENSURE ADEQUATE VISION AND COMFORT IN PARKING AREAS. FULL CUT-OFF
FIXTURES SHALL BE USED TO PREVENT GLARE AND DIRECT ILLUMINATION AWAY FROM ADJACENT
PROPERTIES AND STREETS. DESIGNS THAT RESULT IN EVEN LEVELS OF ILLUMINATION ACROSS A
PARKING AREA ARE PREFERRED. [COMPLIES]

(c)(11) THE FOLLOWING ILLUMINATION LEVELS SHALL ACT AS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR ALL EXTERIOR
LIGHTING. MAXIMUM LIGHTING WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE 4:1 RATIO OF AVERAGE TO MINIMUM
ILLUMINATION OF THE SURFACE BEING LIT. WHERE A SITE ABUTS A NONRESIDENTIAL DISTRICT,
MAXIMUM ILLUMINATION AT THE PROPERTY LINE SHALL NOT EXCEED ONE FOOT-CANDLE. THE CITY
MAY MODIFY THESE LEVELS IF SUCH MODIFICATIONS ARE DEEMED NECESSARY AND APPROPRIATE
FOR THE USE AND SURROUNDING AREA.

USE MINIMUM ILLUMINATION
PARKING AREAS 0.2
LOADING AND UNLOADING AREAS 0.4
WALKWAYS 0.2
BUILDING ENTRANCES - FREQUENT USE 1.0

[COMPLIES]

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
QTY MOUNTING HT. ARRANGEMENT LUM. LUMENS LLF DESCRIPTION
1 25'-0" AFG SINGLE 13610 0.900 GE CURRENT, EVOLVE COMPACT LOW WATTAGE LED AREA LUMINAIRE, TYPE AN WITH HOUSE SIDE SHIELD, ZERO UP-LIGHT (EACL-01-x-F2-AN-7-40)(ELS-EAC-ABL)
1 SINGLE 15300 0.900 GE CURRENT, EVOLVE COMPACT LOW WATTAGE LED AREA LUMINAIRE, TYPE AW, ZERO UP-LIGHT (EACL-01-x-F3-AW-7-40)
4 SINGLE 13580 0.900 GE CURRENT, EVOLVE COMPACT LOW WATTAGE LED AREA LUMINAIRE, TYPE AW WITH HOUSE SIDE SHIELD, ZERO UP-LIGHT (EACL-01-x-F3-AW-7-40)(ELS-EAC-ABL)
3 SINGLE 13590 0.900 GE CURRENT, EVOLVE COMPACT LOW WATTAGE LED AREA LUMINAIRE, TYPE AF WITH HOUSE SIDE SHIELD, ZERO UP-LIGHT (EACL-01-x-F4-AF-7-40)(ELS-EAC-ABL)

CALCULATION SUMMARY
LABEL CALCTYPE UNITS AVG MAX MIN AVG/MIN MAX/MIN
ALL POINTS ILLUMINANCE Fc 0.70 8.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.
PAVED AREA ILLUMINANCE Fc 3.88 8.2 2.1 1.85 3.90

LABEL
P2-S
P3
P3-S
P4-S

25'-0" AFG
25'-0" AFG
25'-0" AFG

POLE
VALMONT STRUCTURES, DS340 ROUND NON-TAPERED STEEL POST (DS340-450V250-D1-FP-FBC-AB(CUT TO 22'-6"))
VALMONT STRUCTURES, DS340 ROUND NON-TAPERED STEEL POST (DS340-450V250-D1-FP-FBC-AB(CUT TO 22'-6"))
VALMONT STRUCTURES, DS340 ROUND NON-TAPERED STEEL POST (DS340-450V250-D1-FP-FBC-AB(CUT TO 22'-6"))
VALMONT STRUCTURES, DS340 ROUND NON-TAPERED STEEL POST (DS340-450V250-D1-FP-FBC-AB(CUT TO 22'-6"))

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:\2

1\
PB

21
40

41
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
PB

21
40

41
-L

G
H

T-
0A

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-7

03
 L

IG
H

T
JB

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041
BCL
EEG

10/01/2021
PB214041-LGHT-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN
CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO
YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.
1-800-362-2764
www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &
AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402
PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

BO
H

LE
R

C-703 

LIGHTING PLAN

W
E

S

1"= 20'

0 2051020

9'-
6"

2'-0" DIA.

NOTES:
1.  THIS DETAIL IS FOR BID AND BUDGETARY PURPOSES ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE DESIGN IS PREPARED BY

A QUALIFIED STRUCTURAL ENGINEER CONSIDERING LIGHTING MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS, LOCAL WIND
LOADS, SITE SPECIFIC SOIL PARAMETERS.

2.  ALL REBAR SHALL HAVE A YIELD STRENGTH OF 60ksi, AND MAINTAIN A 3" MIN. CLEARANCE FROM SURFACES.

2'-
6"

7'-
0"

WHEN POLES ARE EQUIPPED W/
BASE PLATE COVER, THE COVERS

TO HAVE FINISH TO MATCH POLE

1-2" CHAMFER ON TOP EDGE
OF CONCRETE

ANCHOR BOLTS PER POLE
MANUFACTURER

RIGID CONDUIT (SIZED AS
NEEDED) 24" MIN. BELOW

FINISHED GRADE

REINFORCEMENT AS NECESSARY

GRADE

LEVELING NUTS

LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

I-3

3'-0" MIN. ADJ TO
HEAD-IN PARKING

CONCRETE
CURB

REMOVE PAINT & SECURELY
ATTACH COPPER GROUND LUG
WITH 3/16" STOVE BOLT INSIDE

POLE TO POLE BODY, OR
HANDHOLE REINFORCING RING.

(DO NOT GROUND TO COVER
FASTENERS)

6" STRANDED BARE COPPER WIRE,
ATTACH TO LUG AND CLAMP

COPPER GROUND CLAMP
ATTACHED TO CONDUIT

HANDHOLE W/ COVER

1. THE GENERAL NOTES MUST BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS
ENTIRE DOCUMENT PACKAGE AND ARE PART OF THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE GENERAL NOTES ARE
REFERENCED HEREIN, AND THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
MUST REFER TO THEM AND FULLY COMPLY WITH THESE
NOTES, IN THEIR ENTIRETY. THE ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR MUST BE FAMILIAR WITH AND
ACKNOWLEDGE FAMILIARITY WITH ALL OF THE GENERAL
NOTES AND ALL OF THE PLANS’ SPECIFIC NOTES.

2. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR MUST COMPLY WITH ALL
APPLICABLE CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS INDICATED IN
THE PLANS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO GENERAL
NOTES, GRADING AND UTILITY NOTES, SITE SAFETY, AND
ALL AGENCY AND GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS.

3. THE LIGHTING PLAN DEPICTS PROPOSED, SUSTAINED
ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED USING DATA PROVIDED
BY THE NOTED MANUFACTURER. ACTUAL SUSTAINED SITE
ILLUMINATION LEVELS AND PERFORMANCE OF LUMINAIRES
MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATIONS IN WEATHER, ELECTRICAL
VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, THE SERVICE LIFE OF
EQUIPMENT AND LUMINAIRES AND OTHER RELATED
VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.

4. THE LIGHTING VALUES AND CALCULATION POINTS
DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE ANALYZED ON A HORIZONTAL
GEOMETRIC PLANE AT GROUND LEVEL UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. ILLUMINATION LEVELS ARE SHOWN IN
FOOT-CANDLES (FC).

5. THE LUMINAIRES, LAMPS AND LENSES MUST BE
REGULARLY INSPECTED/MAINTAINED TO ENSURE THAT
THEY FUNCTION PROPERLY. THIS WORK SHOULD INCLUDE,
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, VISUAL OBSERVATION, CLEANING
OF LENSES, AND RE-LAMPING ACCORDING TO
MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS. FAILURE TO
FOLLOW THE ABOVE STEPS COULD RESULT IN IMPROPER
LIGHT DISTRIBUTION AND FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE
APPROVED DESIGN. UPON COMPLETION AND OWNER’S
ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK, THE ABOVE
RESPONSIBILITIES BECOMES SOLELY THE OWNER’S.

6. THE LIGHTING PLAN IS INTENDED TO SHOW THE
LOCATIONS AND TYPE OF LUMINAIRES. POWER SYSTEM,
CONDUITS, WIRING AND OTHER ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS
ARE SOLELY THE ARCHITECT’S, MECHANICAL ENGINEER’S
AND/OR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY, AS
INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE WITH
THE PROJECT ARCHITECT AND/OR ELECTRICAL ENGINEER
REGARDING ANY AND ALL POWER SOURCES AND TIMING
DEVICES NECESSARY TO MEET THE DESIGN INTENT. THESE
ITEMS MUST BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED BY STATE AND
LOCAL REGULATIONS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE INSTALLATION OF LIGHTING FIXTURES AND
APPURTENANCES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING AND ELECTRICAL CODES.

7. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR MUST BRING IMMEDIATELY,
IN WRITING, ANY LIGHT LOCATIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH
DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, OR OTHER STRUCTURE(S) TO THE
ENGINEER OF RECORD’S ATTENTION, PRIOR TO THE START
OF CONSTRUCTION.

8. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO
ENSURE THAT SHIELDING AND OR ROTATED OPTICS ARE
INSTALLED AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN IN ORDER TO
ACHIEVE THE LIGHTING LEVELS THE REVIEWING AGENCY
APPROVED.

9. UPON OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE COMPLETED
PROJECT, THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
MAINTENANCE, SERVICING, REPAIR AND INSPECTION OF
THE LIGHTING SYSTEM AND ALL OF ITS COMPONENTS AND
RELATED SYSTEMS, TO ENSURE ADEQUATE LIGHTING
LEVELS ARE PRESENT AND FUNCTIONING AT ALL TIMES.

10. THE LIGHT LOSS FACTORS (LLF) DEPICTED IN THE
LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON DATA
PROVIDED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOLLOWING IES
LM-80-08 TESTING.  THE LIGHT LEVELS DEPICTED ON THIS
PLAN WERE CALCULATED BASED ON THE LLF LISTED IN
THE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE.

GENERAL LIGHTING NOTES

SCALE: 1" = 1,000'
SOURCE: GOOGLE MAPS

LOCATION MAP



CLASS AA
CONCRETE
(4,000 PSI

@ 28 DAYS)

6"
 R

EV
EA

L

18
"

7"

8"

F. GRADE

TRANSVERSE JOINTS 3/4" WIDE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE CURB 20' APART AND
SHALL BE FILLED WITH CELLULAR COMPRESSION MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED
RECESSED 1/4" IN FROM FRONT FACE AND TOP OF CURB.

AC-20 ASPHALT EMULSION

PAVEMENT
SURFACE

1/4" RAD. 3/4" RAD.

TYPICAL CONCRETE CURB DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-1

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
SE

CT
IO

N

LINE OF PAVEMENT
RECONSTRUCTION

2'-0" MIN.

1" MIN.

EXISTING SUBBASE

NEAT SAWCUT OR MILL 1" OF EXIST.
PAVEMENT SECTION, POWER BROOM, TACK
COAT TIE-IN PROPOSED WEARING COURSE, &
SEAL JOINT w/ EMULSIFIED ASPHALT

PAVEMENT TIE-IN DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-13

6.0" CLASS AA CONCRETE
(3,500 PSI @ 28 DAYS)

6 x 6 x 6 Ga. W.W.M.
2" MIN. FROM EXPOSED SURFACES

AND CONTROL JOINTS

6.0" 2A MODIFIED STONE
LEVELING COURSE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-16

NOTES:
JOINT SPACING SHALL BE 12 FT.

SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA
WEARING COURSE, PG. 64-22, 3.0-10.0 MILLION ESALS,

12.5 MM MIX, 1.5" DEPTH, SRL-H

SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA BINDER
COURSE, PG. 64-22, 3.0-10.0 MILLION ESALS, 19MM

MIX, 2.5" DEPTH

6" 2A PADOT STONE
SUBBASE

FIRM, UNYIELDING SUBGRADE
CBR VALUE > 5.0

STANDARD ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-17

SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA
WEARING COURSE, PG. 64-22, 3.0-10.0 MILLION ESALS,

12.5 MM MIX, 2" DEPTH, SRL-H

SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA BINDER
COURSE, PG. 64-22, 3.0-10.0 MILLION ESALS, 19MM

MIX, 2.5" DEPTH

6" 2A PADOT STONE
SUBBASE

FIRM, UNYIELDING SUBGRADE
CBR VALUE > 5.0

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-18

TRANSVERSE JOINTS 3/4" WIDE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE CURB 20' APART AND
SHALL BE FILLED WITH CELLULAR COMPRESSION MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED
RECESSED 1/4" IN FROM FRONT FACE AND TOP OF CURB.

CLASS AA
CONCRETE
(4,000 PSI

@ 28 DAYS)

18
"

8"

F. GRADE

1/4" RAD. AC-20 ASPHALT EMULSION1/4" RAD.

PAVEMENT
SURFACE

TYPICAL FLUSH CONCRETE CURB DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-2

WIDTH VARIES (SEE PLAN)

EXPANSION JOINTS 1/2" WIDE PREMOULDED BIT. MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 30'
INTERVALS. CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE SPACED AT EQUAL INTERVALS, 5' MAXIMUM LENGTH.

4" THICK, CLASS 'AA' CONCRETE
(3,500 PSI @ 28 DAYS)

4" THICK, COMPACTED STONE
BASE (TYPE 2A)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-21

5'
CURB TRANSITION MATCH FACE

 TO FULL HEIGHT OF CURB
(PAINT FACES YELLOW ADJACENT

TO PEDESTRIAN AREAS)

FULL HEIGHT OF CURB

PAVEMENT
SURFACE

TAPERED CURB DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P-3

P-26

WHEEL STOP DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

15.00"± (TYP.)

72.00"±

6.00"±

4.25"±

NOTES:

1. WHEEL STOP TO BE RECYCLED RUBBER W/ WHITE POLYGONS, MODEL

#RF-PWS38 AS MFRD. BY RUBBERFORM OR EQ.

2. PROVIDE WHERE INDICATED ON PLAN AND AT ALL PARKING SPACES

NOSING-INTO PEDESTRIAN WALKS NARROWER THAN 5'-0".

3. WHEEL STOPS MUST BE PERPETUALLY MAINTAINED BY PROPERTY

OWNER OR PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE MAINTENANCE.

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR CURBLINE

2'-6" MIN.

WHEEL STOP

PARKING SPACE

STRIPING (4" WIDE)

PLACEMENT PLAN

Ø 0.68 THRU Ø 1.25  0.75

WHITE POLYGON

FINISHED GRADE

NOTES:
1.) POST MOUNTED SIGNS SHALL BE TYPE B CHANNEL BAR POSTS AND
SHALL CONFORM TO PADOT "TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNING STANDARDS"
TC-8702B SHEET 8 THRU 11 OF 11. APPROPRIATE POSTS SHALL BE
SELECTED BASED ON THE SIZE OF THE SIGN USING THE SELECTION
TABLES CONTAINED THEREIN.

2.) SIGN INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADOT
"TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNING STANDARDS" TC-8702B SHEETS 8 THRU 11
OF 11, AS AMENDED.

3.) SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION, TYPE AND SIZE OF SIGNS.
ALL REGULATORY (R SERIES), WARNING (W SERIES) OR OTHER
APPROVED SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PADOT "HANDBOOK OF
APPROVED SIGNS", PUBLICATION 236M, AS AMENDED, UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

4.) SIGNS SHALL BE SETBACK 2.0' FROM CURB LINES, GUIDE RAILS OR
OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS AS MEASURED FROM THE FACE/EDGE OF THE
SIGN.

5.) ALONG NON-CURBED LOCAL ROADWAYS SIGNS SHALL BE SETBACK
6.0' FROM THE SHOULDER/PAVING EDGE AND SHALL BE AT A HEIGHT 5.0'
ABOVE THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SURFACE.

6.) ALL SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH ACORN NUT FASTENERS.

7.) FOR "RESERVED PARKING SIGN" (R7-8) REFER TO DETAILS AND
SPECIFIED MOUNTING HEIGHTS WHICH ARE LOWER FOR INCREASED
VISIBILITY PER ADA REGULATIONS.

3.5
'

7.0
' (A

S 
ME

AS
UR

ED
 T

O 
BO

TT
OM

 O
F 

LO
W

ES
T 

SI
GN

)

9.0
' (M

IN
.) 

TO
 T

OP
 O

F 
SI

GN

STANDARD PADOT TYPE
B CHANNEL BAR SIGN
POST

SPLICE SIGN POST TO ANCHOR POST
WITH ANCHOR BOLTS, ACORN LOCK NUTS,
WASHERS, AND SPACER PER PADOT INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS & DETAILS (SEE PADOT "TRAFFIC
CONTROL SIGNING STANDARDS" TC-8702B SHEET 9
OF 11)

STANDARD PADOT ANCHOR PLATE
(FOR USE IN AREAS WITH SOFT SOIL)
BOLT THE TOP OF THE ANCHOR POST 6
TO 7 HOLES FROM THE END OF THE
ANCHOR POST)

STANDARD PADOT TYPE
B CHANNEL BAR ANCHOR
POST

1/4"x 1/2" LG. PIN HD. BOLTS w/ NUTS & LOCK
WASHERS (2 TYP) (ACORN NUT FASTENERS)

STANDARD PADOT REGULATORY (R SERIES),
WARNING (W SERIES), OR OTHER APPROVED
SIGN AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLAN SET.

STANDARD POLE MOUNTED SIGN INSTALLATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

T-11

7'-
0"

 A
BO

VE
 G

RO
UN

D

NOTES:
1. POST MOUNTED SIGNS SHALL BE TYPE B CHANNEL BAR POSTS AND SHALL CONFORM TO PADOT "TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNING

STANDARDS" TC-8702B SHEET 8 THRU 11 OF 11. APPROPRIATE POSTS SHALL BE SELECTED BASED ON THE SIZE OF THE SIGN USING
THE SELECTION TABLES CONTAINED THEREIN.

2. SIGN INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADOT "TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNING STANDARDS" TC-8702B SHEETS 8 THRU 11
OF 11, AS AMENDED.

3. SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION, TYPE AND SIZE OF SIGNS. ALL REGULATORY (R SERIES), SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE
PADOT "HANDBOOK OF APPROVED SIGNS", PUBLICATION 236M, AS AMENDED, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

4. SIGNS SHALL BE SETBACK 2.0' FROM CURB LINES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS AS MEASURED FROM THE FACE/EDGE OF THE SIGN.

5. RESERVED PARKING SPACE SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE "ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN" AS
AMENDED.

6. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH ACORN NUT FASTENERS.

1/4"x 1/2" LG. PIN HD. BOLTS w/ NUTS & LOCK
WASHERS (2 TYP PER SIGN) (ACORN NUT
FASTENERS)

PADOT "RESERVED PARKING
SIGN" (R7-8)

PADOT "VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN"
(R7-8P)

PADOT "RESERVED PARKING
PENALTIES SIGN" (R7-8F)

PADOT STANDARD TYPE 'B'
CHANNEL BAR POST

RESERVED PARKING SPACE WITH PENALTIES
& VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGNS

NOT TO SCALE

T-14

0.5IN
13MM

0.2
IN

5M
M

0.9IN
23MM

0.5
IN

13
MM

(T
YP

.)

0.9IN
23MM
(TYP.)

2.4
IN

61M
M

2.4IN61MM

TOP VIEW

SIDE VIEW

NOTES:
1. DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL BE A PRE-MANUFACTURED ARMOUR-TILE

TACTILE SYSTEM OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

2. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE SPECIFIC SYSTEM AND MATERIALS TO BE
UTILIZED WITH THE ENGINEER TO ENSURE LOCAL, STATE AND A.D.A.
COMPLIANCE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

TRUNCATED DOME PATTERN FOR ADA
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES

(FOR USE IN DOT ROADWAYS)
NOT TO SCALE

T-16

SE
E 

PL
AN

 F
OR

 W
ID

TH
S

6" TRAVERSE LINE (TYP.)

NOTES:
1. THIS TYPE OF MARKING SHOULD BE USED AT LOCATIONS WHERE SUBSTANTIAL NUMBERS OF PEDESTRIANS

CROSS WITHOUT ANY OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE, AT LOCATIONS WHERE PHYSICAL CONDITIONS ARE
SUCH THAT ADDED VISIBILITY OF THE CROSSWALK IS NECESSARY, OR AT PLACES WHERE PEDESTRIANS MIGHT
NOT BE EXPECTED.

2. ALL CROSSWALKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION'S "MANUAL ON UNIFORM
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" (MUTCD), AS AMENDED.

3. TRAVERSE AND LONGITUDINAL LINES SHALL EXTEND ACROSS THE FULL WIDTH OF PAVEMENT OR TO THE EDGE
OF THE INTERSECTING CROSSWALK TO DISCOURAGE DIAGONAL WALKING BETWEEN CROSSWALKS.

4. ALL CROSSWALK TRAVERSE LINES SHALL BE WHITE TERMOPLAST, LONGITUDINAL LINES SHALL BE PAINTED
WHITE. ALL LINES AND NEUTRAL AREAS SHALL BE OF EQUAL WIDTHS.

5. WARNING SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MUTCD, AS AMENDED.

18" TO 24" LONGITUDINAL
LINE (TYP.)

6' 
MI

N.

HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK DETAIL
(PERPENDICULAR TO INTERSECTION)

NOT TO SCALE

T-21

4" DOUBLE YELLOW PAINTED STRIPE

LENGTH VARIES

24
"

6" O.C.

LE
NG

TH
 V

AR
IE

S

SE
E 

PL
AN

WHITE PAINTED STOP BAR DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

T-6

2'-6"
1'-0" 1'-0"

4'-6"

2'-
2"

1'-
10

"

4'-
0"

WHITE PAINTED TRAFFIC ARROW DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

T-7

LC

LC

4" AZURE BLUE
STRIPING (TYP.)

5' MIN.
(OR 8' MIN.
FOR VAN

ACCESSIBLE SPACES)

MAXIMUM GRADE WITHIN ADA
PARKING AREA AND PASSENGER

LOADING ZONE SHALL NOT
EXCEED 2% IN ANY DIRECTION

PAINTED 4" AZURE
BLUE SYMBOL ON

WHITE BACKGROUND
(54"W x 60"H)

5' 
- 4

"

SE
E 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
FO

R 
LE

NG
TH

4'-0"

8.0' MIN.

3.0
'

NEUTRAL
AREA

(TYP.)

CURBLINE

NOTES:
1. CURB RAMPS MAY NOT EXTEND INTO ANY PORTION OF THE PARKING SPACE OR ASSOCIATED

STRIPED PASSENGER LOADING ZONE.

2. CURB RAMPS, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, AND APPLICABLE SIGNAGE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST A.D.A. ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES.

ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE STRIPING

NOT TO SCALE

T-13

STANDARD SIGN DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE

DO NOT

ENTER

30"x30"

(R5-1)

T-27

STOP

24"x24"

(R1-1)

NOTES:
1. BOLLARDS REQ'D AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON

THESE DRAWINGS INTERIOR & EXTERIOR.
2. BOLLARDS SHALL HAVE 14" THICK HDPE POST

SLEEVE WITH DOME CAP OF 14" LDPE. COLOR TO
MATCH BENJAMIN MOORE #2064-30 "OL' BLUE
EYES"

3. PLASTIC BOLLARD COVER TO BE MANUFACTURED
BY IDEAL SHIELD, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

4'-
0"

 (F
OR

 U
SE

PA
RK

IN
G 

AR
EA

S)
5'-

0"
 (I

N 
AL

L
OT

HE
R 

AR
EA

S)

3'-
0"

1'-
0"

1'-6"

CONCRETE TO BE RAISED FOR
PROPER WATER RUN OFF

4" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE FILLED w/
CONCRETE AND EMBEDDED IN

CONCRETE BASE

BITUMINOUS JOINT AROUND PIPE

TOP OF SLAB OR ASPHALT

CLASS A
CONCRETE
MIN. COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH 4,000
PSI @ 28 DAYS

BOLLARD DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

T-20

PLAN VIEW

5.0
'

SI
DE

W
AL

K
MI

N.

1'-
6"

3'-
0"

MI
N.

CL
EA

R

7'-
0"

4'-
0"

1'-6"

3.0' MIN. CLEARANCE

NOTES:
1. REFER TO PLAN SET FOR LOCATIONS OF PROPOSED

BOLLARDS
2. BOLLARDS SHALL HAVE 14" THICK HDPE POST SLEEVE

WITH DOME CAP OF 14" LDPE. COLOR TO MATCH
BENJAMIN MOORE #2064-30 "OL' BLUE EYES"

3. PLASTIC BOLLARD COVER TO BE MANUFACTURED BY
IDEAL SHIELD, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

PADOT SIGN POST MOUNTED IN
CONCRETE BOLLARD

4" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE FILLED w/
CONCRETE AND EMBEDDED IN

CONCRETE BASE
(SEE CONCRETE BOLLARD DETAIL

FOR FURTHER INFO)

FELT EXPANSION JOINT AROUND
PIPE

TOP OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROP. CURBLINE

PROP.
"RESERVED

PARKING"
SIGN IN

BOLLARD

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

FINISHED GRADE
AT ADA PARKING SPACES

CURBLINE

CL

RESERVED PARKING SIGN WITHIN BOLLARD
DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

T-18

ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
C

N
D

S
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
9

0
1

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-CNDS-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

C-901 

DETAILS



ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
C

N
D

S
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
9

0
2

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-CNDS-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

C-902 

DETAILS



ORG. DATE -

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

10/01/2021

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

R
:
\
2

1
\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
\
C

A
D

\
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

S
\
C

I
V

I
L

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

\
P

B
2

1
4

0
4

1
-
C

N
D

S
-
0

A
-
-
-
-
-
>

L
A

Y
O

U
T

:
 
C

-
9

0
3

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

E
G

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PB214041

BCL

EEG

10/01/2021

PB214041-CNDS-0A

DETAILED
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

JP MORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A.

PROPOSED CHASE BANK

OLD TROY PIKE & TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

OHIO

YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION

WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.

1-800-362-2764

www.oups.org

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402

PITTSBURGH, PA 15212

Phone: (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

T
M

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

S
I
T

E
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

I
N

G
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

L
A

N
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

S
U

S
T

A
I
N

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
E

R
M

I
T

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

B
O

H
L

E
R

C-903 

DETAILS



T.O. SLAB / FND.
0'-0"

FINISH GRADE
                           VARIES

ST-4
RC-1

RC-1

FC-1

RC-1
FC-2

Lobby Hours

Mon - Sat 

Sun

Drive-up Hours

Mon - Sat

Sun

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

Lobby Hours

Mon - Sat 

Sun

Drive-up Hours

Mon - Sat

Sun

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

ADDRESS

A

B.O.H. PARAPET
CONTINUES BEYOND

T.O. PARAPET
+ 17'-0"

3'-1 3/4" 3'-1 3/4"SPANDREL GLAZING
ON B.O.H. WINDOWS

B B10
'-0

"

E-29

E-16

E-11

E-1

E-18

E-8E-8

E-11

E-30 E-30

E-1

E-16

E-7

E-18

E-13

E-19

A

E-6

E-8

E-28

E-27

T.O. PARAPET
+ 19'-4"

T.O. PARAPET
+ 21'-6"

T.O. SLAB / FND.
0'-0"

ACM ROOF EDGE
+ 12'-4"

T.O. PARAPET
+ 19'-4"

T.O. PARAPET
+ 21'-6"

FINISH GRADE
VARIES - 0'-2" TO - 0'-6"

RC-1
FC-2

ST-4
RC-1

ACM-1

T.O. PARAPET
+ 17'-0"

T.O. WINDOW OPNG
+ 10'-0"

E-1

B.O. CANOPY FASCIA
+ 10'-0"

BEYOND
BEYOND

Lobby Hours

Mon - Sat 

Sun

Drive-up Hours

Mon - Sat

Sun

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

Lobby Hours

Mon - Sat 

Sun

Drive-up Hours

Mon - Sat

Sun

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

9:00 - 5:00

Closed

ST-4
RC-1

T.O.FASCIA
+12'-8"

B.O.FASCIA
+10-0"

T.O. ISLAND
-0'-6"

T.O. COLUMN PIER
0'-0"

RC-1

FC-2

H.P. OF DRIVE AISLE
-1'-0"

EPT-1

5'-0"

E-1

E-16

E-30

B

E-7

E-5 E-5

E-8

A1 C

E-11

2'-8"
10'-6"

6"

E-17

E-31

E-2

E-1

5'-0"

E-18

E-6

1
A2.1 1/4" = 1'-0"

SOUTH (TAYLORSVILLE ROAD) ELEVATION

2
A2.1 1/4" = 1'-0"

WEST (OLD TROY PIKE) ELEVATION

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

PROJECT NO:  21303

J
.
P

.
 
M

O
R

G
A

N
 
C

H
A

S
E

 
B

A
N

K

R
E

T
A

I
L
 
B

A
N

K
I
N

G
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

X
X

X
X

 
O

L
D

 
T

R
O

Y
 
P

I
K

E

H
U

B
E

R
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
O

H
 
4

5
4

2
4

BID/PERMIT
DATE: XX/XX/2021

REVISIONS:
NO. DATE REMARKS

#38100P373114
HUBER HEIGHTS

PRINT DATE:

PROJECT ARCHITECT:
DAVID ALLEN YOUSE,
ARCHITECT
995 WEST 3RD AVE.
COLUMBUS, OH 43212
(614) 297-1020 PHONE

MEP ENGINEER:
THORSON BAKER & COMPANY
3030 W. STREETSBORO RD.
RICHFIELD, OH 44286
(330) 659-6688 PHONE

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
PAUL J. FORD & CO.
250 EAST BROAD STREET, SUITE 600.
COLUMBUS OH 43215
(614) 221-6679 PHONE

CIVIL ENGINEER:
BOHLER ENGINEERING
1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402
PITTSBURGH, PA 15212
(724) 638-8500 PHONE

IRRIGATION:
HINES INC
323 W. DRAKE RD, SUITE 204
FORT COLLINS, CO 80526
(970) 282-1800 PHONE

A2.1

 

ELEVATIONS
 





                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Chase Bank - Broad Reach Development 

Occupancy Address: Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 21-217 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box: 3 

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 10/25/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 

These comments are based only on the proposed site work, fire department access and 
basic fire protection concept at this time. A full plan review of the building systems, fire 
protection, egress and life safety will need to be conducted once the architectural plans 
have been submitted. The proposed development will need to meet the requirements of 

the Ohio Fire Code 2017, Ohio Building Code 2017 and the Huber Heights Codified 
Ordinance.  Based on the drawings provided the following requirements need to be met. 

 
• Fire apparatus access roads will need to comply with OFC 503 as well as the adopted 

appendices from the OFC (2017) and the Huber Heights Codified Ordinance (HHCO) 
Section 15.  

• The minimum drive width shall be 26 feet with fire hydrants. OFC Appendix D103.1. (To 
enable fire apparatus access around buildings we are requesting that the bypass lane at 
the proposed bank be increased.) 

• Verify that proposed trees do not obstruct fire department access and access roads.  The 
minimum clear vertical height for fire apparatus access roads shall be 13 feet 6 inches, in 
accordance with Ohio Fire Code 503.2.1. 

• Buildings provided with fire sprinkler systems will need to have a fire department 
connection located within 75 feet of a fire hydrant in accordance with Huber Heights 
Codified Ordinance 1521.01(e).  

 
Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 

 
 
 
  



   
AI-7897     7. H.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, BROAD REACH RETAIL PARTNERS, LLC, is
requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 1.10 acres for property at the northeast corner
of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (ZC 21-32).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Fire Assessment 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 

From:             Scott Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 

Date:               
 
Subject:          ZC 21-32 (Detailed Development Plan – Broad Reach) 

 

 Application dated October 1, 2021 
 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: Broad Reach Retail Partners, LLC– Applicant 

HF 2 SUB LLC- Owner 
  

DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Huber Heights Center 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: Northeast corner Taylorsville and Old Troy Pike 

 
ZONING/ACREAGE: Planned Mixed Use (PM) / 1.10 acres 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Multi-Family Residential/Office 
 

ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   R-6, B-3, PC  

 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a Detailed 

Development Plan for 1.10 acres at the Taylorsville 

Road and Old Troy Pike intersection 
 

PREVIOUS APPROVAL:               
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:       

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor – None Received 

                                                   In Opposition – None Received 
 
 

 
 

 



 
 

 
STATEMENT OF FACT:      

 
The applicant requests approval of a Detailed Development Plan for a retail building in 
the Mixed Use development at the above-described location.  

 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Overview:   
 

The above-described property was rezoned from R-6 - Residence and B-3 - 
Commercial to PM – Planned Mixed Use in 2021.  The site is located at the northeast 

corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike.  The overall proposal calls for the 
construction of six commercial buildings to be located on individual lots and 192 
market rate apartment units housed in 6 multi-family buildings.  The proposal before 

Planning Commission calls for the construction of a new 11,050 square foot retail 
Facility which is a permitted use in the Planned Mixed Use Zoning District as a 

commercial use.  Staff’s analysis of the proposal is broken into several segments as 
follows. 
 

1171.09 - Detailed development plan.  

The detailed development plan shall conform substantially to the basic development 

plan. If desired by the developer, it may be submitted in stages with each stage 
reflecting a portion of the approved basic plan which is proposed to be recorded and 
developed; provided however, that such portion conforms to all requirements of this 

chapter and other applicable ordinances. The requirement procedure for approval of a 
detailed development plan shall be:  

(a)  The detailed plan and supporting data shall be filed with the City. The 
Planning Commission shall determine that such plan is in conformity with these 
regulations and in agreement with the approved basic plan.  

(b)  After review of the detailed plan and supporting data, the Commission shall 
approve or disapprove the plan submitted by the developer. Disapproval of the 

detailed plan shall be based on its failure to comply with the basic development 
plan and current applicable codes, standards and regulations.  

(Ord. 89-O-339, Passed 2-6-89) 



 3 

1171.091 - Planning commission/council review.  

It is the purpose of the Planning Development regulations to encourage property 

owners to develop their land in efficient and effective ways. It is the intent of these 
regulations to encourage land uses which may not always meet traditional zoning rules. 

Inherent in these Planned Development regulations is an opportunity for property 
owners to develop their sites without requiring strict compliance with all zoning 
regulations where the overall plan is deemed to be in the best interest of the City. 

During review of a Basic or Detailed Development Plan by the Planning Commission or 
City Council, all requirements within Part 11, Title 7 of the Code are to be used as 

guidelines and may be varied as part of the Basic or Detailed Development Plan if it is 
determined that such deviation will not materially adversely affect neighboring 
properties or the community as a whole, any such variation of these requirements does 

not change the overall plan and character of the proposed development, and the 
variance does not have the effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of these 

regulations or the Zoning Ordinance. In granting variances or modifications, the 
Commission or Council may require such conditions as shall, in its judgement, secure 
substantially the objective of the standards or requirements so varied or modified.  

(Case 427; Ord. 2002-O-1367, Passed 9-9-02)  

Building Elevations: 
 
The building is made up of different shades of brick and different shades of EIFS.  

There is a good mix of colors and depth to the building.  The total building height is 
twenty feet, eight inches.  The dumpster enclosure is proposed to be made of masonry 

materials to match the building and have gates at the front. 
    
Site Design and Engineering: 

 

1179.06 Development standards. 

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of the Planning and Zoning 

Code shall govern. The following development standards apply to a PM development:  

(a) Minimum Land Area Requirement. A minimum of 20 acres shall be 

required.  

(b) Covenants. The developer of a PM development shall be required to submit 
a set of covenants or deed restrictions with the Basic Development Plan 

application that will outline, at a minimum, development standards and 
guidelines established in this chapter and any other requirements the 

developer and/or Planning Commission deems necessary. The Planning 
Commission may require additional or amended covenants as it deems 
necessary to ensure compliance with the Planning and Zoning Code and 

the Planned Mixed Use District.  



 4 

(c) Required Mix of Land Uses. A developer shall be required to provide a mix 
of land uses in a PM Development. At a minimum, at least two of the 

following uses are required in a PM Development: residential, commercial, 
office, institutional, and/or industrial.  

(d) Site Planning. 

(1) The combination of different uses whether as part of one building or as 
part of the overall development shall be designed and developed so as 

not to create a nuisance by excessive noise, light, vibration, odor, or 
any other annoyances for any uses within the development or 

neighboring properties.  

(2) A PM development is to be designed so that buildings and structures 
are clustered and open space areas are preserved and maintained. 

Special care shall be given to protect preexisting natural features 
including, but not limited to, woodlands, ravines, streams, lakes, ponds, 

and/or flood plains. Impervious surface coverage, including, but not 
limited to, buildings, parking area, and accessways, shall not exceed 75 
percent of the total development area. Therefore, 25 percent of the 

development area shall be reserved for green space.  

(3) The number of ingress and egress points onto the public streets shall 

be limited in order to reduce the number of traffic conflict points. 
Adequate and properly arranged facilities for internal pedestrian and 
traffic circulations shall be provided. The street and thoroughfare 

network shall be designed to minimize truck traffic through residential 
areas of the development.  

(4) Parking systems shall be designed so as to discourage single large 
unbroken paved lots for off-street parking and shall encourage smaller 
defined parking areas within the total parking system. Underground 

parking facilities are encouraged.  

(5) The development shall be designed to tie all the uses into one overall 

community and encourage walking, biking, running, and alternative 
modes of transportation. Developers are encouraged to incorporate bus 
stops, bikeways, walkways, and crosswalks into an overall thematic 

scheme for pedestrian traffic. Sidewalks shall be required except, in the 
case of a golf course or specific open space development, the Planning 

Commission may determine them to be unnecessary.  

(6) Any signs as proposed within this district, shall comply with Chapter 
1189 "Signs". Additionally, a developer of a PM development shall 

develop and submit with the Detailed Development Plan application, a 
comprehensive set of graphic design criteria for signage in the 

development. This set of graphic design criteria for signage shall be 
approved by the Planning Commission and shall apply to all signage 
requests within the development. The criteria shall include, at a 

minimum, the sizes permitted (if different from Chapter 1189), colors 



 5 

permitted, materials permitted, typefaces permitted, type size permitted, 
and permitted illumination. Compliance with the on-site comprehensive 

graphics shall be verified by the Zoning Administrator during the sign 
permit review process.  

(7) Minimum lot area, frontage and setback requirements may be varied to 
allow greater flexibility in design. However, the following shall be used 
as a guideline for development:  

A. With multiple buildings on a single property, entirely residential buildings 
shall be at least 15 feet from another entirely residential building and at 

least 50 feet from nonresidential or mixed-use buildings.  
B. With multiple buildings on a single property, nonresidential buildings or 

mixed use buildings shall be at least 20 feet or one-half the height of the 

taller building apart, whichever is greater from another nonresidential or 
mixed use building.  

C. All nonresidential buildings or mixed-use buildings shall be set back at 
least 50 feet or the height of the structure, whichever is greater, from any 
residential property or residential building, whichever is closer, and from 

the public right-of-way. This setback applies to multiple buildings on a 
single property, to development within a PM development, and where it 

abuts to adjacent property.  
(8) No maximum height restriction shall apply, except that the proposed 

development meets all Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Dayton 

International Airport or Wright Patterson Air Force Base height or 
abatement requirements.  

(9) Common parking areas and accessways shall be lighted adequately 
with light fixtures that shall be designed to reflect light away from 
adjoining properties. Special attention will be given to protect entirely 

residential structures from light emitted from nonresidential land uses.  

(10) Nonresidential uses shall have trash containers and/or receptacles 

(including recycling containers) placed to the rear of all structures and 
shall be screened or enclosed on four sides with opening doors for the 
purpose of trash removal. The placement of trash containers and/or 

receptacles in multi-family residential developments shall be as 
inconspicuous as possible. The use of a wooden or vinyl fence 

structure, earth mound, or wall with an opaqueness of 100 percent and 
a height of 12 inches above the top of the largest container is required.  

(11) The architecture of nonresidential structures is encouraged to be 

unique yet similar in certain sections of the PM.  

(12) The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground.  

(13) The use of privately owned open space and public dedicated park land 
is encouraged as part of a PM development. Privately owned open 
space shall be maintained by the developer or by a duly authorized 

owner's association.  



 6 

(14) The use of chain link fencing is prohibited. Additionally, on an entirely 
residential property, no fencing shall be permitted in the front yard and, 

in the case of a corner lot, no fencing shall be permitted in the side yard 
with frontage to a public right-of-way. The covenants submitted by the 

developer shall establish the height requirements for fencing in the 
development. Fencing in a development shall be uniform in height in 
related use areas. On an entirely residential property, fence height shall 

not exceed six feet.  

(15) With the submission of a Basic Development Plan application, the 

applicant is required to submit a phasing plan that details when certain 
sections of the development will commence construction and when the 
sections will be complete.  

(Case 346; Ord. 99-O-1199, Passed 3-22-99) 

 

 
The building is 86 feet from the Old Troy Pike Right-of-Way.  The building in this 
location is surrounded by other commercial uses.  Pedestrian access should be 

provided from Old Troy Pike.  The dumpster enclosure is located at the rear of the 
building.   

 
Parking is as follows. 
 

Specialty retail commercial, specialty food store, personal service and commercial 
center, shopping center: one space for every 200 square feet of gross floor area less 

than 2,000 square feet and one space for every 250 square feet of gross floor area 
greater than 2,000 square feet, except that commercial entertainment uses in 
commercial centers shall provide additional parking as required in subsection (c)(6) 

hereof. 

By Code, forty-six spaces would be required.  Thirty-six parking spaces are provided, 

with two being handicap accessible.  The proposal calls for nine-foot width parking 
spaces, while the standard City code is ten feet wide spaces.   
         

Utilities: 
 

The building will be serviced by connections to public water and sanitary sewer 
connections.  Gas, telephone, and electric are also available at the site limits.  Drainage 
is being collected through catch basins and storm sewer routing the flow to the existing 

retention pond to the east. There is no need for additional storm water detention.  A 
lighting plan has been submitted and meets the standards of City Code 1181.21. 

 
Signage: 
 



 7 

A signage package for the building has not been submitted at this time.  Three 
monuments signs are proposed for the entire development.  Sign A located at the new 

signalized intersection is planned to be sixteen feet eight inches tall and twelve feet 
wide.  This will be a multi tenant sign.  The next sign, Sign B, would be located at the 

entrance to the development on Taylorsville Road.  This multi tenant sign is proposed to 
be fourteen feet two inches tall and nine feet wide.  Finally, Sign C located at the 
intersection of Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road is proposed to be five feet tall and 

fourteen feet wide. 
 

Landscaping: 
 
Landscaping is being provided around the perimeter of the building and site.  The 

landscaping consists of deciduous trees, evergreen trees, shrubs, grasses, and 
perennials.  Staff recommends adding Autumn Fantasy Maple trees along Old Troy Pike 

to match the spacing that was approved with the Discount Tire Store. 
 
 
 



ZC-21-32 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record  
 

 
WHEREAS, on October 1, 2021, the applicant, Broad Reach Retail Partners, LLC, 

requested approval of a Detailed Development Plan for property at the northeast 
corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (Zoning Case 21-32), and; 

 
WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021 the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 

approved of the request. 

 moved to approve the application submitted by Broad Reach Retail Partners, 
LLC, and the applicant’s request for approval of a Detailed Development Plan for 

property at the northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy Pike (Zoning 
Case 21-32) in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum 

dated        with the following conditions:                                 

1. The approved Detailed Development Plan shall be the plans stamped 
received by the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on August 9, 

2021, except as modified herein.   

2. The applicant shall receive final Engineering approval prior to a Zoning 

Certificate being issued. 

3. The applicant shall address all Fire Division comments prior to a Zoning 
Certificate being issued. 

4. Ground signage is not approved with this application. 

5. A pedestrian connection shall be added to Old Troy Pike. 

6. Parking spaces shall be ten feet wide. 

7. Landscaping along Old Troy Pike shall closely match that as approved for 
the Discount Tire Store. 



ZC-21-32 – Decision Record 

 2 

8. All traffic improvements on Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road described 
in Zoning Case 21-25 shall be complete prior to the issuance of a final for 

any building within this development.  

9. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the applicant shall enter into a PUD 

Agreement with the City for the purpose, but not the sole purpose, of 
establishing the development obligations of the applicant and requiring the 
submittal of a performance bond, cash bond, or letter of credit to insure the 

installation of landscaping as approved. The bond or letter of credit shall be 
in an amount equal to the applicant’s estimate of the cost of installation as 

approved by the Planning Department, and shall remain in effect until such 
time as the landscaping has been completed as determined by the Planning 
Department. Upon completion of the installation of landscaping as required 

by the approved landscape plan, the applicant may request release of the 
performance bond or letter of credit.  Following an inspection by the 

Planning Department and upon determination by the department that the 
landscaping has been completed in accordance with the approved 
landscaping plan, 80% of the performance bond or letter of credit may be 

released.  However, the performance bond or letter of credit will not be 
released until a maintenance bond lasting three growing seasons, or letter 

of credit equal to 20% of the initial performance bond or letter of credit to 
ensure maintenance of the landscaping, is submitted to and accepted by 
the Planning Department.  The term of the maintenance bond shall be three 

growing seasons. 

  

Seconded by ________. Roll call showed: YEAS:  NAYS:  Motion to approve 
carried  

 

 
 

_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair       Date 
Planning Commission 



PAD #3 DDP
EXISTING

CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLANN

1 inch = 20 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

10 2020

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

P3 C-1

19.199

19-199

10.01.2021

KMZ

HB

KMZ

1" = 20'

C-1

EXISTING LEGEND

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES
1. Within the subject property, the intent is to have a clean, clear site, free of all

existing items noted to be removed in order to allow for the construction of
the new project.

2. All items noted to be removed shall be done as part of the contract for
general construction.

3. Remove and dispose of any materials requiring removal from the work area
in an approved off-site landfill.

4. The Contractor shall secure all permits for demolition and disposal of
demolition material to be removed from the site. The Contractor shall post all
bonds and pay all permit fees as required.

5. The Contractor shall cut and plug, or arrange for the appropriate utility
company to cut and plug service piping at the property line or at the main (as
required). All services may not be shown on this plan.

6. For all items noted to be removed, remove not only above ground elements,
but all underground elements as well, including, but not necessarily limited
to: foundations, slabs, gravel fills, tree roots, pipes, wires, unsuitable
materials, etc.

7. The Contractor shall sawcut existing pavement to provide a clean edge
between existing pavement to remain and existing pavement to be removed.

8. Limits of removal shown on demolition plan are approximate only. Actual
quantities may vary due to construction activities. Contractor is responsible
for all demolition, removal and restoration work necessary to allow for the
construction of the new project.

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES
STORM SEWER TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF.

FENCE  TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF.

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS WATER SERVICE AND METER
BOX TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF.
COORDINATE WORK WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

BUILDING TO BE REMOVED AND UTILITY LINES
ABANDONED PER UTILITY PROVIDER REQUIREMENTS.

PAVEMENT, SIDEWALKS, AND PADS TO BE REMOVED
AND DISPOSED OF.

TREES TO BE CLEARED ON SITE.

01

02

03

04

02

05

06

04

05

06

05

01

03

PAD #3 LOT LINE

PA
D

 #
3 

LO
T 

LI
N

E

PA
D

 #
3 

LO
T 

LI
N

E

02

OLD TROY PIKE

02

06

05

05

05

05

05

RIGHT OF WAY



PROPOSED ±11,050 SF
RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

170.00'

65.00'

PROPOSED
LOADING ZONE

PROP
±3,200 SF
QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED
TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF
PROPOSED ±11,050 SF
RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

9'18'

VAN VAN

12' 12'

30'

11'

6'

9'18'

5'

PAD #3 - DDP
SITE PLANN

1 inch = 20 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

10 2020

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

P3 C-2

19.199

19-199

10.01.2021

KMZ

HB

KMZ

1" = 20'

C-2

GENERAL SITE NOTES
1. Building dimensions shown on the Civil Engineering Plans are for

reference purposes only.

2. All site and radii dimensions are referenced to the face of curbs or edge
of paving unless otherwise noted.

3. All dimensions to the building are referenced to the outside face of the
structure's facade.

4. All sidewalks, curb and gutter, street paving, curb cuts, driveway
approaches, handicap ramps, etc. constructed outside the property line in
the right-of-way shall conform to all Local and/or State specifications and
requirements.

5. All proposed handicap ramps, parking areas, and accessible routes shall
strictly comply with current Local, State, and Federal regulations,
including but not necessarily limited to the ADA Accessibility Guidelines
(ADAAG).

6. All ADA accessible routes shall have detectable warnings installed as
required by the ADAAG. Detectable warnings shall consist of raised
truncated domes which contrast visually with the adjoining surfaces,
either light-on-dark, or dark-on-light.

7. Contractor shall sawcut existing pavement and concrete to provide a
clean, straight joint where new pavement meets existing pavement and
ensure positive drainage.

8. All concrete pavement shall have joints in accordance with ACI 330R-08,
Section 3.7 and Appendix C. Contraction joints shall be 1/4 of the slab
thickness. Isolation joints shall be placed between pavement and
foundations, inlets, and other fixed structures. Contraction joints shall be
tool finished and spaced as follows:

                       Curbing: 10'-0" (max) spacing.
                       Sidewalks: 5'-0" (max) spacing.
                       Vehicular Traffic Areas: 24 x Concrete Pavement
                                         Thickness (feet), 15'-0" (max) spacing.

SITE KEYNOTES
PARKING STRIPE / HATCH
- 4" WIDE PAINTED STRIPES. ADA HATCHING TO BE AT 45° AND
2'-0" O.C.
- STRIPING ON ASPHALT PAVEMENT TO BE PAINTED WHITE.
- STRIPING ON CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE PAINTED YELLOW

LIGHT POLE
- SEE LIGHTING PLAN FOR DETAILS

ADA PARKING SIGNAGE
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

ADA PARKING SYMBOL
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

LIGHT-TRAFFIC ASPHALT "PARKING AREA" PAVEMENT
- PER PAVEMENT SECTION / SHEET C-5.0

HEAVY-TRAFFIC ASPHALT "DRIVEWAY AREA"
PAVEMENT
- PER PAVEMENT SECTION / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE WALK
-PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE WALK WITH INTEGRAL CURB
-PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE BARRIER CURB
-PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

CURB END TAPER FROM 6" TO 0"
-PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

ADA RAMP
-PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

TRASH ENCLOSURE
-SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

CONCRETE WHEEL STOP
-PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

SITE AND PAVEMENT LEGEND

12

0104

0803

09

11

09

09

09

09

09

07

11

10

13

09

09

13



PROPOSED ±11,050 SF
RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

PAD #3 - DDP
GRADING PLANN

1 inch = 20 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

10 2020

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

P3 C-3

19.199

19-199

10.01.2021

KMZ

HB

KMZ

1" = 20'

C-3

GRADING LEGEND

GENERAL GRADING, EARTHWORK & DRAINAGE NOTES
1. All spot elevations indicated in pavement areas are at bottom face of curb and/or finished pavement

grade unless noted otherwise. All spot elevations indicated in grass or landscape areas are finished
grade unless noted otherwise.

2. The Contractor shall be responsible for the removal and disposal of all vegetation and organic materials
from the site that results from clearing & grubbing activities.

3. The Contractor shall be responsible for stripping and removal of all excess topsoil from the site. All
topsoil that cannot be used on site shall be removed from the site at the Contractor's expense. The
Contractor may dispose of excess topsoil by burying topsoil in landscape areas only at the direction of
the Owner or the Owner's Representative.

4. The Contractor will be responsible for all safety requirements and for the protection of all existing and
proposed utilities or structures during earthwork procedures.

5. The Contractor shall be responsible for the import of structural fill materials if suitable material is not
available on site. The location and testing of suitable material shall be the Contractor's responsibility.
The Contractor shall be responsible for the export and disposal of all excess or unsuitable materials.

6. The Contractor shall provide construction dewatering as necessary to complete construction as outlined
in plans.

7. The Contractor shall exercise extreme care in establishing all grades and slopes in pavement areas,
ramps and sidewalks in the vicinity of handicap parking and access areas and shall comply with
Federal, State, and Local Codes.

8. In areas where sheet drainage flows from grass or landscape areas onto paved areas, the finished
grade in grass or landscape areas shall be 1/2 inch above the top of curb or above the pavement in
areas without curb. In areas where sheet drainage flows from pavement to grass or landscaped areas,
the finished grade in grass or landscape areas shall be 1/2 inch below the pavement.

9. The Contractor shall provide positive drainage in all areas and away from all buildings.

10. All pavement shall be laid on a straight, even, and uniform grade with a minimum of 1:100 (1.0%) slope
toward the collection points unless otherwise specified on plans. Cut or fill slopes in unpaved areas shall
not exceed 3:1 (33.3%) maximum grade unless otherwise noted on plans.

11. ADA accessible areas shall not exceed the following slopes:
Ramps - 1:12 (8.3%) max.
Routes - 1:20 (5.0%) max.
Parking - 1:50 (2.0%) max.
Cross Slopes - 1:50 (2.0%) max.

12. The Contractor shall adjust tops/lids/grates of all cleanouts, manholes, inlets, valves, etc. to match final
grade.

13. Following grading of subsoil to subgrade elevations, the Contractor shall provide 4" of topsoil (minimum)
in all disturbed areas which are not to be paved. Final grades should be smoothly finished to
surrounding areas and ensure positive drainage. Stockpiled topsoil shall be screened prior to
respreading and should be free of subsoil, debris, and stones.

14. The Contractor shall be responsible for determining exact quantities of cut and/or fill for estimating and
construction and should alert the Engineer of any excessive cut and/or fill, especially if additional cut
and/or fill will be required due to poor existing soil conditions discovered during earthwork operations.

15. Refer to the Architectural and Structural Plans for information regarding any perimeter foundation
drains.

16. The Contractor shall obtain a copy of the Geotechnical / Soils Report and become thoroughly familiar
with site and subgrade information and fully implement recommendations given therein.

GRADING KEYNOTES
ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP01

0101

01



PAD #3 - DDP
UTILITY  PLAN

N

1 inch = 20 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

10 2020

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

P3 C-4

19.199

19-199

10.01.2021

KMZ

HB

KMZ

1" = 20'

C-4

UTILITY LEGEND

UTILITY KEYNOTES

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE CONNECTING TO EXISTING PUBLIC
WATER LINE ALONG OLD TROY PIKE. VERIFY SIZE AND
LOCATION WITH PLUMBING PLANS.

PROPOSED SANITARY SERVICE CONNECTING TO EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER LINE ALONG OLD TROY PIKE. VERIFY SIZE
AND LOCATION WITH PLUMBING PLANS.

STORM SEWER TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF OVERALL
SITE DEVELOPMENT.

01

02

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES:
1. All utilities shown are approximate locations only and have been compiled from the latest available

mapping. The exact location of all underground utilities shall be verified by the Contractor prior to the
start of construction.

2. Contractor to coordinate with the local utility companies for all locations and connections. A
preconstruction meeting with the various utility companies may be required prior to the start of any
construction activity.

3. The Contractor shall visit the site and verify the location, elevation, and condition of all existing utilities
by various means prior to beginning any excavation. Test pits shall be dug at all locations where
existing and proposed utility lines cross, and the horizontal and vertical locations of the utilities shall be
determined. The Contractor shall contact the Engineer in the event of any unforeseen conflicts
between existing and proposed utilities so that an appropriate modification may be made.

4. The Contractor shall ensure that all utility companies and local standards for materials and
construction methods are met. The Contractor shall perform proper coordination with the respective
utility company. The Contractor shall coordinate work to be performed by the various utility companies
and shall pay all fees for connections, disconnection, relocations, inspections, and demolition.

5. This plan details pipes up to 5' from the building face. Refer to the building drawings for building
connections. Supply and install pipe adapters as necessary.

6. All valve boxes and curb boxes shall be adjusted to the final grades and located in grassed areas
unless indicated otherwise on the plans.

7. The Contractor shall provide traffic bearing concrete collars and lids for all cleanouts, manholes, inlets,
valves, etc. which are located in paved areas.

8. All existing pavement within the rights-of-way where utility piping is to be installed shall be saw cut and
replaced or directionally bored in accordance with Local and/or State requirements. Existing pavement
shall be repaired as necessary.

9. All utility lines and trenches shall be installed, bedded and backfilled according to manufacturer's
specifications and to the satisfaction of Local and State Authorities.

10. Sanitary sewer laterals shall maintain (10' min. horizontal, 1.5' min. vertical) separation distance from
water lines unless otherwise shown, or additional protection measures will be required. Where water
line crosses above sanitary lateral by less than 2' vertical, a concrete encasement shall be installed,
Contractor shall center one joint of pipe at crossing.

11. Roof drains, foundation drains, and other clean water connections to the sanitary sewer system are
prohibited.

STORM SEWER NOTES:
All storm sewer shall be reinforced concrete pipe (RCP, ASTM C76 - Class III,
minimum) or high-density polyethylene pipe (ADS N-12 or equivalent), unless
otherwise noted on plans. All pipe shall be installed according to Local, State, and
manufacturer's specifications.

Contractor to provide downspout collection system to connect building
downspouts / roof drains to storm sewer system. See architectural/plumbing plans
for downspout locations and connection details.

Downspout collection pipe (DCP) may be HDPE (ADS N-12 or equivalent) or
Schedule 40 PVC pipe. All downspout collector pipes to be at 2.00% minimum
slope. All pipe shall be installed according to Local, State, and manufacturer's
specifications. Provide cleanouts at all bends, angles, and junctions. All cleanouts
in pavement areas shall be installed with traffic bearing lids and concrete collars,
per detail / Sheet C-5.0.

Storm sewer connection, permit and construction to be coordinated with City of
Huber Heights.

GAS NOTES:
Coordinate gas service lines, meter, and connections with mechanical plans and
local utility provider. Contractor shall verify both location and availability of service
prior to the start of construction.

ELECTRIC NOTES:
Coordinate electric service lines, transformer, meter, and connections with
electrical plans and local utility provider. Contractor shall verify both location and
availability of service prior to the start of construction.

Coordinate site lighting, signage wiring, conduit locations, connections, etc. with
electrical plans. Notify Engineers of any potential conflicts.

TELECOM NOTES:
Coordinate telecommunication service lines and connections with electrical plans
and local utility provider. Contractor shall verify both location and availability of
service prior to the start of construction.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES:
Contractor to provide 6"  sanitary sewer line from building to public sewer main. Install tap, cleanouts and other appurtenances as required by City of Huber Heights. Coordinate building connection with plumbing
plans.

All 6" sanitary sewer pipe shall be P.V.C. SDR-26 with joints conforming to ASTM 3212. All  sanitary lines shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's recommended procedures. 6" lines shall maintain
a minimum slope of 1.00%.

Sanitary sewer clean-outs shall be installed at all sewer pipe bends, angles, and junctions, unless a manhole is indicated. All cleanouts in pavement areas shall be installed with traffic bearing lids and concrete
collars. Cleanout spacing should not exceed 100'. Cleanouts Per detail on Sheet C-5.0.

Sanitary sewer service connection, permit and construction to be coordinated with City of Huber Heights.

WATER NOTES:
Contractor to provide a domestic water  and fire service line to building. Install connection, valves, backflow preventer, meters and other appurtenances as required by the City of Huber Heights. Coordinate
building connection with plumbing plans.

Water lines shall  be per Montgomery County requirements, installed per manufacturer's recommended procedures. >2" waterlines to be Class 52 Ductile Iron. 2"  and smaller service lines to be K Copper with
Ford Meter Valves and a curb stop valve in a box in front of meter pit. Tapping Sleeve to be Stainless Steel or Ductile Iron. Main line valves to be Mueller.  Lines shall be installed with a minimum cover of 48" or
below frost line, whichever is greater.

Water service connection, meter, permit and construction to be coordinated with City of Huber Heights.

Hydrants in multi-family and commercial districts shall be placed not more than 300 feet apart, measured on the main and not more than 400 feet from any opening in any building.  All new fire hydrants and any
existing fire hydrants that are in need of replacement, shall meet the Huber Heights hydrant standard for this district of two (2), five (5) inch diameter steamer nozzles. These steamer nozzles shall have a five (5)
inch STORTZ quick connection and one steamer shall have a four (4) inch STORTZ connection approved by the Code Official. Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.06(c).

At least one fire hydrant shall be provided within 75 feet of the fire department connection for each building. Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.01(e).

Unobstructed access to fire hydrants shall be maintained at all times. The fire department shall not be deterred or hindered from gaining immediate access to fire protection equipment or fire hydrants. Ohio Fire
Code 507.5.4.

A 3-foot (914 mm) clear space shall be maintained around the circumference of fire hydrants except as otherwise required or approved. (No trees, bushes, plantings, etc.) Ohio Fire Code 507.5.5.

Proposed trees  shall not obstruct fire department access and access roads. The minimum clear vertical height for fire apparatus access roads shall be 13 feet 6 inches, in accordance with Ohio Fire Code 503.2.1

The water supply shall be capable of providing required fire flows for fire protection. Ohio Fire Code 507.1 & 507.3. Refer to Ohio Fire Code Appendix B for required flows.

Fire apparatus access roads shall comply with OFC 503 as well as the adopted appendices from the OFC (2017) and the Huber Heights Codified Ordinance (HHCO) Section 15.

Fire department access roads shall be capable of supporting the imposed load of fire apparatus weighing up to 75,000 lbs. Refer to Ohio Fire Code Appendix D102.1.The minimum drive width shall be 26 feet with
fire hydrants. OFC Appendix D103.1.

Fire department connections shall be located on the street side of buildings, fully visible and recognizable from the street or nearest point of fire department vehicle access or otherwise approved by the fire code
official. Ohio Fire Code 912.2.1.

Immediate access to fire department connections shall be maintained at all times and without obstruction by fences, bushes, trees, walls or any other fixed or moveable object. Access to fire department
connections shall be approved by the fire code official. Ohio Fire Code 912.4.

01

02

03

03

03
03

03



PAD #3 - DDP
DETAILS

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

P3 C-5

19.199

19-199

10.01.2021

KMZ

HB

KMZ

1" = 20'

C-5

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

NOT TO SCALE

ADA PARKING SYMBOL
NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE WHEEL STOP
NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE COLLAR
NOT TO SCALE

SANITARY CLEAN-OUT
NOT TO SCALE

ADA PARKING SIGNAGE
NOT TO SCALE

DOWNSPOUT COLLECTION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

BARRIER CURB DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

CURB END TAPER DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE ADA RAMP SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

LIGHT-TRAFFIC ASPHALT
"PARKING AREA"

PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

HEAVY-TRAFFIC ASPHALT
"DRIVEWAY AREA"

PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE



PROPOSED ±11,050 SF
RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

PAD #3 - DDP
SWPPPN

1 inch = 20 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

10 2020

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

P3 C-6

19.199

19-199

10.01.2021

KMZ

HB

KMZ

1" = 20'

C-6

INLET PROTECTION / DANDY SACK

SILT FENCE

SOIL EROSION CONTROL LEGENDSOIL EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCE OF
CONSTRUCTION
1. Stone tracking pad atop geotextile liner.
2. Install silt fence and protection fencing.
3. Initial clearing, grubbing, and demolition.
4. Strip and stockpile top soil.
5. Rough grade and balance site, including detention basin.
6. Install underground utilities (i.e. Sanitary, Storm & Water)
7. Place inlet filters on all storm inlets.
8. Install franchise utilities (i.e. Gas, Electric, Telephone & Cable TV).
9. Final grade site.
10. Install pavement, curb, and other hardscape structures/surfaces.
11. Stabilize ditches, detention basin, common areas and slopes.
12. Establish permanent vegetation for all disturbed areas.
13. Remove all temporary erosion and sediment control devices.
14. Clean out storm sewer system and site upon completion.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE
· Inlet protection devices and barriers shall be repaired or replaced if they show signs of

undermining or deterioration.
· All seeded areas shall be checked regularly to see that a good stand is maintained. Areas

should be fertilized, watered, and reseeded as necessary.
· Silt fences shall be repaired to their original conditions if damaged. Sediment shall be

removed from the silt fences when it reaches one-half the height of the silt fence.
· The construction entrance shall be maintained in a condition which will prevent tracking or

flow of mud onto public rights-of-way.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES
All stormwater inlets shall be protected with Geotextile Inlet Protection or Inlet Filters (Dandy
Products, Flexstorm, or equivalent).

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
CONTRACTOR TO PLACE AS NEEDED

SILT FENCE

SILT FENCE

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E



PAD #3 - DDP
SWPPP DETAILS

Sheet No.:

before you dig.
below.Know what's

Call

R

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

28
 N

or
th

 C
he

rry
 S

tre
et

  | 
 G

er
m

an
to

wn
, O

hi
o 

45
32

7  
|  P

ho
ne

: 9
37

-3
88

-0
06

0  
|  B

UR
KH

AR
DT

IN
C.

CO
M

CI
VI

L 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
 |  

LA
ND

 S
UR

VE
YI

NG
  | 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
RE

TA
IL

 S
IT

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

P3 C-6.1

19.199

19-199

10.01.2021

KMZ

RRT

KMZ

1" = 40'

C-6.1

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 B

R
O

AD
 R

EA
C

H
 R

ET
AI

L
O

LD
 T

R
O

Y 
PI

KE
 &

 T
AY

LO
R

SV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
BE

R
 H

EI
G

H
TS

, M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, O

H
IOPLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE AS NEEDED

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
NOT TO SCALE

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE AS NEEDED

CONCRETE
WASHOUT

CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN
NOT TO SCALE

DANDY SACK   DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE SILT FENCE & SILT DITCH CHECK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

DANDY CURB   DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES
1. All erosion and sediment control practices must conform to the standards and specifications set forth by the Local, State, and Federal Authorities.

2. Construction activities shall be scheduled such that a minimum area of the site is disturbed at a time. Construction operation shall be scheduled and performed so that preventative soil erosion control measures are in place prior to
excavation in critical areas and temporary stabilization measures are in place immediately following backfilling operations. Contractor shall reduce effects of storm water by using and/or maintaining grassed swales, infiltration
structures, or water diversions.

3. Special precautions will be taken in the use of construction equipment to prevent situations that promote erosion.

4. Cleanup will be done in a manner to ensure that erosion control measures are not disturbed.

5. The soil erosion controls are to be inspected once a week and within 24 hours of a 0.50 inch or greater rain event. A written log of these inspections and improvements to controls shall be kept on site. The logs shall include the date
of inspection, name of the inspector, weather conditions, actions taken to correct any problems and the date corrective actions were taken.

6. Temporary soil stabilization shall occur within 7 days after rough grading if the area will remain idle longer than 14 days. Any disturbed area that is not going to be worked for 365 days or more must be permanently stabilized (seeded
and mulched) within 7 days of most recent disturbance.

7. Trenches for underground utility lines and pipes shall be temporarily stabilized within 7 days if they are to remain inactive for 14 days. Trench dewatering devices shall discharge in a manner that filters soil-laden water before
discharging it to a receiving drainage ditch or pond. If seeding, mulching or other erosion and sediment control measures were previously installed; these protective measures shall be reinstalled. Pipelines with joints that allow a
manufactured length of pipe to be placed in the trench with the pipe joint assembled/made in the trench require an open pipeline trench that is only slightly longer than the length of pipe being installed. The total length of excavated
trench open at any time should not be greater than the total length of pipeline/utility that can be placed in the trench and backfilled in one working day. No more than 50 linear feet of open trench should exist when pipeline/utility line
installation ceases at the end of the work day.

8. Soil stockpiles shall be stabilized or protected to prevent soil loss.

9. All disturbed areas shall be permanently stabilized within 7 days of final grading. Further, soil erosion control measures shall be maintained until permanent stabilization is complete, at which time temporary measures will be removed.
Permanent vegetation is a ground cover dense enough to cover 80% of the soil surface and mature enough to survive winter weather conditions.

10. Silt fence to be 2' minimum from property lines in areas where work is near adjacent properties.

11. The Contractor shall establish a permanent on-site benchmark prior to clearing, grubbing and/or demolition.

12. Haul Routes - The Contractor shall be responsible for the cleanup of any mud, dirt, or debris deposited on haul roads as a result of his operations. Soil shall be removed from roads and paved surfaces at the end of each day in such a
manner that does not create off-site sedimentation in order to ensure safety and abate off-site soil loss. Collected sediments shall be placed in a stable location on site or taken off-site to a stable location. Contractor shall use State
Routes (and shortest distance non-state routes) for project haul route.

13. No solid or liquid waste shall be discharged into storm water runoff.

14. Disposal of solid, sanitary and toxic waste - Solid, sanitary and toxic waste must be disposed of in a proper manner in accordance with local, state and federal regulations. It is prohibited to burn, bury or pour out onto ground or into
storm sewer any solvents, paint, stains, gasoline, diesel fuel, used motor oil, hydraulic fluid, antifreeze, cement curing compounds and other such toxic or hazardous waste.

15. Wash out of cement trucks should occur in the designated area where the washing can collect and be disposed of properly when it hardens.

16. If a concrete washout area, and/or a stockpile area are needed, a delineated area for each must be provided and maintained for them. Areas can be located in an alternate location than that shown on the plans if necessary due to
construction operations and other field considerations.

17. No fuel storage is permitted on-site.

18. All storm sewers, infiltration, detention, and retention areas shall be cleared of construction sediment upon completion of construction.

19. The General Contractor shall be responsible for submitting a Notice of Intent (NOI) and Notice of Termination (NOT) as required by the Ohio EPA.

20. The General Contractor is responsible for ensuring that all soil erosion and sediment control practices comply with the Ohio EPA's General Permit for Construction No. OHC000005 and follow the best practices set forth in the ODNR
Rainwater and Land Development Manual.

21. Dumpsters shall be provided for the disposal of debris, trash, hazardous and petroleum waste. All containers must be covered and leak proof.

22. All construction and demolition debris waste will be disposed of in an OEPA approved C&DD landfill as required by Ohio Revised Code 3714.

23. Any areas that will be used for mixing or storing fertilizers, lime, asphalt or concrete or used for vehicle fueling shall be designated and these areas should be kept away from any watercourses or storm sewers.

24. A Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures (SPCC) Plan shall be developed if the site has one above ground storage tank of 660 gallons or more, total above ground tank storage of 1330 gallons, or below ground storage of
42,000 gallons of fuel.

25. All contaminated soils must be treated and/or disposed in OEPA approved soild waste management facilities or hazardous waste treatment, storage or disposal facilities (TSDFs).

26. In the event of a large release of petroleum waste (25 gallons or more) contractor shall contact OEPA at 1-800-282-9378, the local fire department and the local emergency planning committee (LEPC) within 30 minutes of spill.

27. Protected storage areas for industrial or construction materials shall be used to minimize exposure of such materials to storm water.

28. If the Contractor uses pumps to assist in construction dewatering efforts, the water must be filtered prior to discharging it into the municipal storm sewer system, ensuring that no soil, silt or sediment enters the system.

29. Contractor to review and determine the best locations for construction entrance, concrete washout, dumpsters, and other SWPPP elements. All dirt and sediment is to be kept off public streets.



PROPOSED
LOADING ZONE

PROP
±3,200 SF
QSR W/

DRIVE-THRU

PROPOSED
TIRE STORE

±7,800 SF

PROPOSED FIRE
HYDRANT

RETAINING
WALL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 &

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

OUTLOT #2
 1.13 ACRES

OUTLOT #3
 1.10 ACRES

OUTLOT #4
 0.96 ACRES

LOT LINE

LO
T LIN

E

LO
T LIN

E

S05°15'50"W 235.36'

N
84°44'10"W

192.96'

R=90.00'
CHL=12.48'

N
84°44'10"W

193.78'

PROPOSED UTILITY &
ACCESS EASEMENT

N05°15'50"E 247.49'

O L D   T R O Y   P I K E
A .  K .  A .   S T A T E   R O U T E   2 0 2

PROPOSED ±11,050 SF
RETAIL BUILDING W/

DRIVE-THRU END CAP

VAN VAN

PAD #3
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 C

O
M

M
O

N
BR

O
AD

 R
EA

C
H

 R
ET

AI
L

O
LD

 T
R

O
Y 

PI
KE

 &
 T

AY
LO

R
SV

IL
LE

 R
O

AD
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
U

BE
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

Sheet No.:

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design:

Sheet:

Date:

Ite
m

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Proj:

Dwg:

Tab: L-1

PROJECTREB

REB

REB

1"=20'

PARKING LOT REQUIREMENTS:
PARKING LOT INTERIOR: ALREADY APPROVED PER “Zoning Case 21-25”
FRONTAGE LANDSCAPE STRIP: ALREADY APPROVED PER “Zoning Case 21-25”

OVERALL TREE REQUIREMENTS: ALREADY APPROVED PER “Zoning Case 21-25”

LANDSCAPE CODE REQUIREMENTS

QTY.

PLANT MATERIALS LIST

PLANT NAME INSTALLED SIZE
MINIMUM

DECIDUOUS TREES 

HT./SPD. 
MATURE 

40'/ 12'2-1/2" cal. B/B 4

20

ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE - Acer rubrum 'JFS-KW78'

PATRIOT ELM - Ulmus x 'Patriot'

2'/ 3'

2 50'/ 40'2-1/2" cal. B/B 5' Clear Trunk 

2'/ 3'

40'/ 30'2-1/2" cal. B/B 2 STATE STREET MAPLE -  Acer miyabei 'Morton'

21

2

33
3 AUTUMN JOY SEDUM - Sedum spectabile 'Autumn Joy'

GREY OWL JUNIPER - Juniperus virginiana 'Grey Owl'

PERENNIALS

CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER - Juniperus sabina 'Monna'

24" ht. B/B or Cont.

 # 2 cont.

# 1 cont.

SHRUBS & GRASSES 

  # 3 cont. 

3'/ 3'

9"/ 6'

3'/ 6''

3'/ 3'

  # 2 cont. 

16

(1) ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE

(15) BOXWOOD

(3) AUTUMN JOY SEDUM
(10) PARDON ME RED DAYLILIES

(7) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER

(4) BOXWOOD

(15) PARDON ME RED DAYLILIES
(1) ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE

(2) ARMSTRONG GOLD RED MAPLE

GRAVEL WITH ACCENT BOULDER

GRAVEL WITH ACCENT BOULDER

(9) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER

(5) FOUNTAIN GRASS

(2) PATRIOT ELM

(1) ZELKOVA

(1) ZELKOVA
(10) GREY OWL JUNIPER @ 3.5' OC

(10) GREY OWL JUNIPER @ 3.5' OC
(2) MOHICAN VIBURNUM

PROPOSED PATRIOT ELM
PER “Zoning Case 21-25”

(1) STATE STREET MAPLE

GRAVEL

DIAMETERDO NOT DIG DEEPER THAN UNDISTURBED SOIL 

SHADE TREE PLANTING DETAIL

(USUALLY ONE YEAR).

RECEIVE A 4' MINIMUM DIAMETER MULCHED CIRCLE

STAKE AND WRAP ONLY IF NECESSARY AND
REMOVE AS SOON AS ROOTS ARE ESTABLISHED

INDIVIDUAL TREES IN LAWN AREAS SHALL

2.

NOTES:
1.

BALL DEPTH.

ROOTBALL 
2X DIA.

POSSIBLE WITHOUT DAMAGING ROOTBALL)
OR BURLAP FROM ROOTBALL (MORE IF
REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF WIRE BASKET 

1-800-543-8955

LEAVE SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL 

4' MIN. DIA.
SEE NOTE 1.

4' RIGID MESH TREE HARDWOOD

PIQUA, OHIO 45356
PO BOX 816 
A.M. LEONARD, INC

PER SPECIFICATIONS

PROTECTORS AS SUPPLIED BY:

BACKFILL: PLANTING SOIL MIX

6" MIN.
ROOTBALL 

MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK 2"-3"

DEPTH OF HOLE AS
REQUIRED TO PLACE ROOT 
COLLAR 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

SOIL DAM WATERING BASIN (4'  
MIN. DIA. FOR TREES PLANTED 
IN LAWN AREAS).

DO NOT PRUNE OR DAMAGE 

3" HARDWOOD MULCH LAYER, KEEP

A LITTLE ABOVE SOIL LEVEL
ROOT COLLAR TO BE AT OR  

LEADER OF TREE

ROOTBALL

2X ROOTBALL DIA. (MIN.)

BACKFILL

NTS

UNDISTURBED SOIL

PLANT MOUND-COMPACTED

SOIL DAM WATERING BASIN

BACKFILL: PLANTING SOIL MIX

DAMAGING ROOTBALL) OR
(MORE IF POSSIBLE WITHOUT
REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP

3" HARDWOOD MULCH LAYER 

ENTIRE CONTAINER

PER SPECIFICATIONS

DIAMETER

6" 
MIN.

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

1
.5

X

6" MIN.

NTS

FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE
DIGGING IS TO COMMENCE, THE
CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY THE
FOLLOWING AGENCIES: OHIO ONE CALL
AT 811 OR  1-800-362-2764 AND ALL
OTHER AGENCIES WHICH MIGHT HAVE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INVOLVING
THIS PROJECT AND ARE NONMEMBERS
OF OHIO ONE CALL.

 OVERLAP JOINTS AND TURN UP
 AGAINST BUILDING, WALKS AND CURBS.

5 OZ. WOVEN WEED BARRIER UNDER GRAVEL MULCH

2" DEPTH OF  GRAVEL MULCH

FINISH GRADE
STRUCTURE

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
1. DIAMETERS OF PLANT MATERIALS AS DRAWN ARE REPRESENTATIVE OF PLANTS AT OR NEAR

MATURITY RATHER THAN AT INITIAL PLANTING.
2. THE PLANT LIST IS INTENDED AS A GUIDE FOR THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.  IN THE EVENT OF

DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE NUMBER OF PLANTS ON THE PLANT LIST AND ON THE DRAWING, THE
GREATER NUMBER SHALL APPLY.

3. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN AND BE HEALTHY AND VIGOROUS PLANTS, FREE
FROM DEFECTS, DECAY, DISFIGURING ROOTS, SUN SCALD, INJURIES, ABRASIONS OF THE BARK,
PLANT DISEASES, INSECT PEST EGGS, BORERS AND ALL FORMS OF INFESTATIONS OF
OBJECTIONABLE DISFIGUREMENTS.  PLANTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT
"AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN’S STANDARDS" AND CONFORM IN GENERAL TO
REPRESENTATIVE SPECIES.

4. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE PLANT INSTALLATION SEQUENCE WITH IRRIGATION
CONTRACTOR.

5. ADJUSTMENTS IN LOCATIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS  MAY BE NECESSARY DUE TO NEW OR EXISTING
UTILITIES OR SITE OBSTRUCTIONS.  ADVISE ARCHITECT'S  REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS
ARE MADE.

6. ALL SHRUBS OCCURRING IN CONTINUOUS ROW OR FORMAL ARRANGEMENT SHALL HAVE UNIFORM
HEIGHT, SPREAD AND HABIT OF GROWTH. FOR PERENNIAL LOCATIONS, FILL AREA WITH QUANTITY OF
PLANTS  DESIGNATED; EVENLY SPACED.

7. A MINIMUM OF 6" DEPTH OF NEW TOPSOIL SHALL BE PLACED IN ALL BED AREAS BY LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION.  BACKFILL ALL  SHRUBS AND TREES WITH ONE PART
BACKFILL MIX TO ONE PART COMPOST.

8. MULCH TREES AND SHRUBS WITH MIN. 3" DEPTH OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH or 4" DEPTH OF
RIVER ROCK GRAVEL BETWEEN ¼”-1” SIZE AT LOCATIONS AS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.  
5 OZ. WOVEN WEED BARRIER UNDER GRAVEL MULCH. MULCH SHALL EXTEND IN A CONTINUOUS
LAYER WITHIN PLANTING BEDS FROM FACE TO FACE OF SITE STRUCTURES - WALKS, BUILDING,
CURBS, OR OTHER PLANT BED LIMITS.  VERIFY LOCATIONS WITH PROJECT MANAGER.

9. ALL BED EDGES SHALL BE SPADE-CUT AND CLOSELY ALIGN  AS POSSIBLE WITH EDGES AS SHOWN ON
DRAWING.  KEEP MULCH A MIN. 1/2" BELOW ADJACENT PAVED SURFACES.

10. SOD ALL LAWN DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS AS NOTED ON CIVIL DRAWINGS;
INCLUDING OUT TO PAVEMENT EDGES.  REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS AND VERIFY EXTENT WITH
PROJECT ARCHITECT'S REPRESENTATIVE.

11. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIALS FOR ONE-YEAR FROM DATE
OF OF ACCEPTANCE. ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED AND REPLACED
WITH NEW MATERIAL. OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY FURTHER REPLACEMENTS AFTER THE
ONE-YEAR PERIOD.

1. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGN, FURNISH AND INSTALL AN UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION
SYSTEM AS NEEDED. INCLUDING ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES FOR A COMPLETE
AND OPERABLE SYSTEM.  SHRUB BEDS AND LAWN AREAS MUST BE  ON SEPARATE ZONES PROVIDING A
MINIMUM OF 95% COVERAGE. ALL LANDSCAPING AND LAWN AREAS ARE REQUIRED TO BE IRRIGATED.
THIS WORK SHALL INCLUDE LAWN AREAS WITHIN THE RIGHT 0F WAY.  VERIFY THE EXTENT OF THE
REQUIRED IRRIGATION WITH THE PROJECT MANAGER.

2. IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY CONTROLLER LOCATION WITH PROJECT MANAGER.
3. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR WILL BE  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE EXCAVATION AND  BACKFILL FOR THE

SYSTEM INSTALLATION; INCLUDING ANY SETTLING THAT MAY OCCUR.
4. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AN AS-BUILT DRAWING TO THE OWNER  UPON

COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK.
5. RELATED WORK BY OTHERS: THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY OTHERS.

VERIFY WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.
- ELECTRICAL STUB OUT FOR CONTROLLER BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

      - WATER TAP AND STUB OUT OF THE MAIN LINE SHALL BE EXTENDED THRU WALL BY MECHANICAL 
CONTRACTOR / PLUMBING CONTRACTOR.

- IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE LOCATIONS FOR PROPOSED SLEEVES UNDER PAVEMENTS.
SLEEVES SHALL  BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

DESIGN-BUILD
IRRIGATION REQUIREMENTS

NTS

(1) STATE STREET MAPLE

ZELKOVA - Zelkova serrata 'Green Vase' 2-1/2" cal. B/B 70'/ 50'

FOUNTAIN GRASS - Pennisetum alopecuroides

BOXWOOD - Buxus x 'Green Velvet' 18" B/B or cont. 

PARDON ME DAYLILIES - Hemerocallis x 'Pardon Me'           

(3) BOXWOOD

MOHICAN VIBURNUM - Viburnum lantana 'Mohican' 6'/ 6'

(O) 937.767.8199  (M) 937.654.8199
yellowspringsdesign@bizwoh.rr.com

YELLOW SPRINGS, OHIO 45387

YELLOW SPRINGS DESIGN
PO Box 472  205 PARK MEADOWS DR.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

LICENSED IN: OH, KY, PA, IN, IL, MS, 
MI, VA, TX, OK, AZ, CO, NM & UT 

09/30/2021

L-1.0

N

1 inch = 20 ft.

GRAPHIC SCALE
20 0 10 20

(8) PARDON ME RED DAYLILIES

48" ht. B/B

5

2

ALIGN END OF MULCH BED WITH EDGE OF WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'~10"PVC @1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTRATION NO: LA 8100433

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME:  ROGER E. BEAL





MJM ARCHITECTS   2948 SIDCO DR Nashville, TN 37204

Phone: 615-244-8170   Fax: 615-244-8141   www.mjmarch.com

MULTI TENANT PAD SHOPS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH



OUTSIDE FACE OF STRUCTURE

170'-0"

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 F
A

C
E

 O
F

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

6
5

'-
0

"

28'-0" 18'-0" 20'-0" 39'-9 1/4" 20'-0" 18'-0" 28'-0"

OUTSIDE FACE OF FINISH

171'-0"

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 F
A

C
E

 O
F

 F
IN

IS
H

6
6

'-
5
 5

/8
"

25'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 25'-0"

MJM ARCHITECTS   2948 SIDCO DR Nashville, TN 37204

Phone: 615-244-8170   Fax: 615-244-8141   www.mjmarch.com

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

FLOOR PLAN

MULTI TENANT PAD SHOPS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH



FINISH FLOOR

0'-0"

T.O. FRAMING

20'-8"

T.O. FRAMING

20'-8"

T.O. FRAMING

20'-8"

T.O. FRAMING

24'-0"

FINISH FLOOR

0'-0"

BRK-1

STN-1

EIFS-2

STN-1

STN-2

EIFS-2

STN-2

STN-1 STN-1

BRK-1

STN-1

BRK-2STN-1

BRK-1

STN-1

EIFS-1

EQ EQ

BRK-2

EIFS-1

STN-1 STN-1

BRK-1

FINISH FLOOR

0'-0"

MJM ARCHITECTS   2948 SIDCO DR Nashville, TN 37204

Phone: 615-244-8170   Fax: 615-244-8141   www.mjmarch.com

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

COLOR - FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

COLOR - SIDE ELEVATION - A
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

4
COLOR - SIDE ELEVATION - B

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
3

COLOR - REAR ELEVATION

MULTI TENANT PAD SHOPS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

(SEE SPEC FOR MANUFACTURER & MATERIALS)

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

TAG MATERIAL

BRK-1 MODULAR BRICK RUNNING BOND, COLOR: BELDEN 661

BRK-2 MODULAR BRICK RUNNING BOND, COLOR: ACME SLATE GRAY

DS-1 PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUT TO MATCH DARK BRONZE

EIFS-1 DRYVIT STUCCO, COLOR: SW SHALE

EIFS-2 DRYVIT STUCCO, COLOR: #GRAY STEEL

PT-1 PAINT TO MATCH EIFS-1

STN-1 ARRISCRAFT12x24 ROUGH, COLOR: CHAMPAGNE

STN-2 ARRISCRAFT12x24 SMOOTH, COLOR: CHAMPAGNE



SIGN A

SIGN B

SIGN C
10

'-0
"

10'-0"

12'-0"

SIGN A SIGN B SIGN C

16
'-8

"

1'-
0"

3'-
0"

2'-
10

"

12'-0"
14'-0"

5'-
0"

8"
1'-

6"

2'-
4"

2'-
0"

2'-
0"

2'-
0"

2'-
0"

2'-
0"

1'-
8"

10
'-0

"

7'-0"

9'-0"

14
'-2

"

8"

2'-
0"

1'-
8"

1'-
8"

1'-
8"

1'-
8"

1'-
8"



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Broad Reach Development – Pad 3 (Strip Center) 

Occupancy Address: Old Troy Pike and Taylorsville Road 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 21-039/21-177/21-216 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box: 47 

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 10/21/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 

These comments are based only on the proposed site work, fire department 
access and basic fire protection concept at this time. A full plan review of the 

building systems, fire protection, egress and life safety will need to be conducted 
once the architectural plans have been submitted. The proposed development 
will need to meet the requirements of the Ohio Fire Code 2017, Ohio Building 

Code 2017 and the Huber Heights Codified Ordinance.  Based on the drawings 
provided the following requirements need to be met. 

 

• Please review requirements for fire service features in Ohio Fire Code 
(OFC), Rule 5. 

• Fire apparatus access roads will need to comply with OFC 503 as well as 
the adopted appendices from the OFC (2017) and the Huber Heights 
Codified Ordinance (HHCO) Section 15.  

• Verify that proposed trees do not obstruct fire department access and 
access roads.  The minimum clear vertical height for fire apparatus access 
roads shall be 13 feet 6 inches, in accordance with Ohio Fire Code 503.2.1. 

• The water supply for fire protection shall meet the requirements of OFC 507 
and Appendix B. Calculations and findings will need to be determined and 
provided. Water Main and hydrant extension sizes and spacing will also 
need to be shown in detail. Fire flow requirements shall be determined in 
accordance with Ohio Fire Code, Appendix B, Fire Flow Requirements for 



Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, 
as prescribed in SECTION (D) 104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review 
do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed 
for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other regulations applicable under 
local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 
 

Buildings.  Once the fire flow has been determined the minimum number of 
required fire hydrants can be confirmed. (Building Construction 
Classification and Square Footage will need to be determined first).  

• Hydrants in multi-family and commercial districts shall be placed not more 
than 300 feet apart, measured on the main and not more than 400 feet from 
any opening in any building.  All new fire hydrants and any existing fire 
hydrants that are in need of replacement, shall meet the Huber Heights 
hydrant standard for this district of two (2), five (5) inch diameter steamer 
nozzles.  These steamer nozzles shall have a five (5) inch STORTZ quick 
connection and one steamer shall have a four (4) inch STORTZ connection 
approved by the Code Official.  Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 
1521.06(c). (Hydrants appear to meet the 300 feet distance requirement.  
Additional hydrants may be required to meet the below requirements.) 

• Buildings provided with fire sprinkler systems will need to have a fire 
department connection located within 75 feet of a fire hydrant in 
accordance with Huber Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.01(e).  

• Unobstructed access to fire hydrants shall be maintained at all times. The 
fire department shall not be deterred or hindered from gaining immediate 
access to fire protection equipment or fire hydrants. Ohio Fire Code 
507.5.4. (See below.) 

• A 3-foot (914 mm) clear space shall be maintained around the 
circumference of fire hydrants except as otherwise required or approved. 
(No trees, bushes, plantings, etc.) Ohio Fire Code 507.5.5. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



   
AI-7898     7. I.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
FINAL PLAT

Information
Agenda Title
FINAL PLAT - The applicant, CAMPBELL BERLING HUBER HEIGHTS, LLC, is requesting approval of
a Final Plat for a residential subdivision containing 43 residential lots, 3 open space lots and on a public
street for property located south of Chambersburg Road, east of Belmont Place, west of Stoney Creek
Drive, north of Aaron Lane (ZC 21-38).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Fire Assessment 



 1 

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 

From:             Scott P. Falkowski, Assistant City Manager 
 

Date:              October 15, 2021 
 
Subject:          ZC 21-38 (Final Plat Quail Ridge) 

 
Application dated September 24, 2021 

 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER:  Campbell Berling Huber Heights, LLC – Applicant/Owner 

  
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Quail Ridge 
 

ADDRESS/LOCATION: South of Chambersburg Road, east of Belmont Place, 
west of Stone Creek Drive, north of Aaron Lane 

 
ONING/ACREAGE: Planned Residential (PR) / 21.5519 
 

EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 
 

ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:    
 

REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of the Final Plat for 
Quail Ridge. 

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                 
 

APPLICABLE HHCC:        
 

CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor – None Received 
                                             In Opposition – None Received 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 2 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Overview  

 
In June 2021, the Planning Commission approved the Detailed Development Plan for 
the Quail Ridge Subdivision.  The current request is for the Final Plat of the Quail Ridge 

Subdivision in order for the lots to be sold and developed for single-family houses. The 
construction of the infrastructure and streets is ongoing. 

 
Lot Analysis 
 

The forty-three (43) proposed single-family lots meet the minimum dimensional and 
area requirements of the 2021 Basic Development Plan conditions of approval.  All 

required streets and easements, including utility, waterline and drainage easements, will 
also be platted with this application. The final plat as presented complies with the 
previously approved Detailed Development Plan. 

 
Urban Design 

 
This is the only phase of the development which continues the growth on the south side 
of Chambersburg Road.  The majority of lots have sixty (60) foot minimum widths with a 

twenty-five (25) foot minimum building setback. There are five (5) foot side yards and 
forty (40) foot rear yard minimums. There are four lots that are “flag” lots with 12.5-foot 

frontages along Quail Ridge Drive.  Those lots have driveways that go back to lots that 
are a minimum of eighty (80) feet wide.  There is a ten-foot preservation easement 
along the western property line and a twenty-foot preservation easement along the 

southern property line. 
 

 
 



ZC-21-38 Decision Record 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2021, the applicant, Campbell Berling Huber 

Heights, LLC, requested approval of the Final Plat for Quail Ridge (Zoning Case 
21-38), and; 
 

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021 the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby 
approved the request. 

_________ moved to approve the request by Campbell Berling Huber Heights,  
LLC, for approval of the Final Plat for Quail Ridge (Zoning Case 21-38) in 

accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated October 15,      
2021, with the following conditions:                                 

1. The Final Plat for Quail Ridge shall be the plans stamped received by 

the City of Huber Heights Planning Department on September 24, 2021. 

2. Prior to the issuance of a permit for any of the lots within Quail Ridge, 

the applicant shall provide to the Planning Department a copy of the 
executed and recorded plat. 

3. The preservation zones shall be designated on the Final Plat. 

4. Prior to the release of the record plan for recording, the applicant shall 
enter into a Subdivider’s Agreement with the City and provide a surety in 

an amount to be determined by the City in accordance with Section 
1107.03 of the City of Huber Heights Subdivision Regulations.   

 

Seconded by . Roll call showed: YEAS:  NAYS:   Motion to approve carried   . 
 

_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



SUMP LINE - SIZE VARIES

SUMP LINE - SIZE VARIES

6" SANITARY
LATERAL

1" WATER
SERVICE

1" TAP

8" SANITARY SEWER

8" WATER MAIN

CURB STOP
WATER METER

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

40' REAR SETBACK

25' FRONT SETBACK

BUILDING
FOOTPRINT

SUMP DRAIN

TYPICAL LOT

±1
60

'

±60'

S03°17'34"W 216.02'

S0
3°

19
'1

3"
W

 9
94

.4
2'

S85°29'55"E 550.44'

S04°30'04"W 45.00'

D=37°37'56"
L=98.521
 R=150.000
96.76

S03°18'55"W 17.78'

S86°41'05"E 159.65'

N85°23'47"W 739.91'

N
03

°1
7'

34
"E

 1
35

9.
55

'

JAB

5/14/21

1/9

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

- 1
:4

4p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 1

T

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

D
rw

n:
C

hk
:

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

GENERAL NOTES

1"=100 FT

SECTION 24, TOWN 2, RANGE 8 MRs

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

NO SCALE

ENGINEER & SURVEYORDEVELOPER

INDEX OF SHEETS

QUAIL RIDGE1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS AND
STANDARD DRAWINGS.  IF NO CITY STANDARD IS AVAILABLE, THEN STANDARD DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FROM THE
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
“CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS” (LATEST EDITION) SHALL BE FOLLOWED.

2. ALL UTILITY TRENCH EXCAVATION WITHIN THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS SHALL BE
BACKFILLED WITH GRANULAR FILL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SPECIFICATIONS AND COMPACTED BEFORE
SUB-GRADE APPROVAL.

3. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE BEFORE
STREETS ARE SURFACED.

4. ALL CATCH BASINS (CURB AND GUTTER INLET) ODOT TYPE 3A UNLESS OTHERWISE  SPECIFIED. THE CASTING HOOD SHALL
HAVE "DUMP NO  WASTE” LETTERING AND FISH IMAGE.

5. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF WAY SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE ASTM C-76, CLASS IV, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL STORM SEWER OUTSIDE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

5.1. PVC PIPE AS PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 707.42 FOR ALL DIAMETERS
5.2. HDPE PIPE AS PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 707.33
5.3. CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE AS PER ODOT SPECIFICATION 707.01 OR 707.02 FOR ALL DIAMETERS
5.4. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE AS PER ODOT CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATION 706.02 FOR ALL

DIAMETERS.  CLASS SHALL BE SPECIFIED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST.
5.5. STORM SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM N-VALUE OF 0.013.

6. ALL MANHOLES TO BE TYPE "A", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
7. CHANNEL BOTTOMS OF ALL MANHOLES.
8. CURB RAMPS TO BE LOCATED AS INDICATED ON PLANS AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SPECIFICATIONS.
9. CONCRETE CURBING TO BE A TYPE SPECIFIED IN THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS STANDARD DRAWINGS. EXTRUDED OR

PRECAST CURB IS NOT PERMITTED.
10. ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE REPLACED OR CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.
11. SITE GRADING WITHIN SUBDIVISIONS SHALL BE SUCH THAT ALL LOTS WILL READILY DRAIN.  LOTS SHALL HAVE A

1.5%MINIMUM SLOPE IN GRASS AREAS.   OVERLAND FLOW ON LOTS SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM DISTANCE OF THREE
HUNDRED (300) FEET UNLESS APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

12. ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE LOCATION ACCORDING TO THE BEST
AVAILABLE INFORMATION. FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE DIGGING IS TO COMMENCE, THE CONTRACTORS SHALL
NOTIFY THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES: THE OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE (OUPS) AT 1-800-362-2764; THE DAYTON
POWER & LIGHT CO. AT 937-866-3303, AND ALL OTHER AGENCIES WHICH MIGHT HAVE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INVOLVING
THIS PROJECT AND ARE NON-MEMBERS OF OUPS.

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGH THE
LIFE OF THE CONTRACT. THESE MAY INVOLVE THE USE OF HAY AND STRAW BALES, DIKES, SEDIMENT PITS, MULCHES,
FILTER FABRICS AND OTHER DEVICES AND METHODS. PARTICULAR CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION ON EXISTING PAVED AND GRAVELED AREAS.  FOR RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL CONSTRUCTION SITES - PRIOR
TO ANY SITE DISTURBANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE IN PLACE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PER EPA 830-F-15-001
GUIDELINES FOR STORMWATER PREVENTION.

14. ROOF AREA DRAIN LINES SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED THROUGH CURBS BUT SHALL BE DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO THE STORM
SEWER SYSTEM.

15. ALL METAL CASTINGS SHALL BE PAINTED WITH TWO COATS OF BLACK ASPHALTUM PAINT.
16. ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS SHALL BE PROTECTED AND OR REFERENCED BY THE CONTRACTOR. MONUMENTS SHOWN ON

THE PLANS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAILS SHOWN ON MONTGOMERY COUNTY STANDARD
CONSTRUCTION DRAWING MC-1. MONUMENT BOXES SHALL BE LOCATED AT ROADWAY PI, PC, PT POINTS AS WELL AS
CROSS STREETS CENTERLINE.

17. CONSTRUCTION STAKING MUST BE FURNISHED FOR THE CITY INSPECTOR TO VERIFY CONFORMANCE TO THE DESIGN
PLAN. CONSTRUCTION STAKING IS REQUIRED AT SUFFICIENT DENSITY TO ENSURE THE CITY INSPECTOR CAN VERIFY THE
WORK PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTACT THE CITY INSPECTOR TO ENSURE ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION
STAKING IS FURNISHED.

18. ALL SURVEY MUST BE PERFORMED BY THE STATE OF OHIO LICENSED SURVEYOR.

AREA MAP

BENCHMARK

VICINITY MAP

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

SITE

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
8,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
 M

R
s

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 H

U
B

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

M
O

N
T

G
O

M
E

R
Y

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, O
H

IO

SANITARY SEWER
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUALIFIED TO CONSTRUCT SANITARY SEWERS. ALL SUCH WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

ACCORDING TO CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS.
2. SANITARY SEWER PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE PVC S3034 SDR 26.
3. SANITARY SEWER PIPE JOINTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D 3212 FOR PVC.
4. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS AND OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM ARE

PROHIBITED.
5. NO CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN ISSUED.
6. ALL UTILITY TRENCHES WITHIN THE EXISTING OR PROPOSED STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH

COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL CONFORMING TO ODOT 310 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY SPECIFICATIONS.
7. NO ADDITIONS, DELETIONS OR REVISIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.
8. WATER LINES CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18" BETWEEN THE

OUTSIDES OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED
AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL BE EQUIDISTANT AND AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE.
IF WATER CROSSES BELOW SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR THAT SPAN.

9. ALL SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE PVC SCHEDULE 40 AND ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO RIGHT OF WAY OR
EASEMENT BEFORE STREETS ARE SURFACED.

10. ALL MANHOLES SHALL BE PRECAST IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS. MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE PLASTIC.  ALL
MANHOLE FRAMES AND LIDS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON TRAFFIC BEARING WITH VENT HOLES TO BE AT THE OPTION OF THE
CITY ENGINEER.

WATER NOTES
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUALIFIED TO CONSTRUCT WATER MAINS. ALL WATER LINES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE

CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS.
2. WATER MAINS, BENDS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE CAST IRON PIPE AND CONFORM TO ANSI A-21.51 (AWWA C-151),

CLASS 53. BENDS AND TEES SHALL BE RESTRAINED USING MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINTS SUCH AS MEGALUG OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

3. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE 4' -6" MINIMUM COVER.
4. NO SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE TO THE WATER MAIN UNTIL THE MAIN LINE HAS BEEN INSPECTED, TESTED,

AND FLUSHED FOR 12 HOURS MINIMUM.  NO TAPPING WILL BE PERMITTED IN INCLEMENT WEATHER.
5. NO CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN ISSUED.
6. ALL UTILITY TRENCHES WITHIN THE EXISTING OR PROPOSED PAVEMENT OR EASEMENTS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH

COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL CONFORMING TO ODOT 310 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY SPECIFICATIONS.
7. NO ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR REVISIONS TO THE WATER FACILITIES ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.
8. ONLY CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS OR UNITED WATER PERSONNEL SHALL OPERATE MAIN LINE WATER VALVES.
9. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE LOCATED 2' FROM AND WITHIN 5' OF THE CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT AND 4" OPENING TO

FACE THE STREET.  THE FIRE HYDRANT IS TO BE INSTALLED AS PER THE DETAIL LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF HUBER
HEIGHTS STANDARD DRAWINGS.

10. WATER LINES CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18" BETWEEN THE
OUTSIDES OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED
AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL BE EQUIDISTANT AND AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE.
IF WATER CROSSES BELOW SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR THAT SPAN.

11. ALL SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT BEFORE STREETS ARE
SURFACED.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF EXISTING WATER MAINS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW
WATER MAIN AT PROPOSED CONNECTIONS.

13. ALL GATE VALVES ARE TO BE LOCATED AT TEES OR CROSSES WITH A l' MAXIMUM NIPPLE BETWEEN TEE OR CROSS AND
VALVE. ALL PLUGS ARE TO BE CONNECTED TO VALVES EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS. PLUGS SHALL BE TAPPED WITH
A 3/4" SHUT OFF VALVE FOR RELEASE OF AIR AND FOR FLUSHING.

14. ALL VALVES AND FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE RIGHT HAND (CLOCKWISE) OPENING DIRECTION.
15. GATE VALVES SHALL HAVE RESILIENT SEATS RATHER THAN BRASS SEATS. OPERATING RODS SHALL HAVE O-RING WATER

SEALS RATHER THAN PACKING GLANDS.
16. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS IN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS SHALL BE MUELLER CENTURION 250  MODEL A-423 WITH 5-1

1/4" MAIN VALVE OPENING  WITH ONE 5" STORTZ  OUTLET WITH CAP AND 2 2-½” OUTLETS WITH CITY OF DAYTON THREADS.
17. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS  IN MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS SHALL BE MUELLER CENTURION 200

MODEL A-425 WITH 5-1 1/4" MAIN VALVE OPENING TWO WAY WITH ONE 4" STORTZ OUTLET WITH CAP AND ONE 5" STORTZ
OUTLET WITH CAP.  OPERATING NUT TO BE A 1” SQUARE.

18. THE FIRE HYDRANT BREAKAWAY FLANGE SHALL BE LOCATED 4" ABOVE THE TOP OF CURB.
19. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PRIMED WITH RED OXIDE PRIMER AND PAINTED WITH TWO (2) COATS OF RED ENAMEL FROM

THE BREAK-AWAY FLANGE TO THE TOP OF THE HYDRANT. LOWER SECTIONS OF THE HYDRANT, INCLUDING THE BARREL
SHALL BE PAINTED WITH AN ASPHALTUM PAINT.

20. WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 1" TYPE K COPPER PER CITY STANDARDS. METER YOKES AND METER VAULTS SHALL BE
PER MONTGOMERY COUNTY STANDARDS.

21. BOLLARDS, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE CONCRETE FILLED 8" DIAMETER POSTS WITH FOUNDATIONS SET 42" BELOW
GRADE IN A CONCRETE FILLED EXCAVATION.

22. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE CITY OF DAYTON THREADS RATHER THAN NATIONAL STANDARD THREADS EXCEPT FOR THE
STREAMER CONNECTION WHICH SHALL BE A STORTZ FITTING.

IRON PIN WITH CAP LOCATED 875 FEET EAST OF
THE CENTERLINE OF CHURCHILL DOWNS PLACE, 21

FEET SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF
CHAMBERSBURG ROAD,  29.6 FEET WEST OF AN

EXISTING POWER POLE.
ELEVATION=875.56

CAMPBELL BERLING HUBER HEIGHTS, LLC
3333 MADISON PIKE, SUITE C
FT. WRIGHT, KY 41017
(859) 250-8285

BAYER BECKER
6900 TYLERSVILLE ROAD, SUITE A
MASON, OH 45040
(513) 336-6600

UTILITY CONTACTS
SANITARY SEWER & WATER
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
6244 CHAMBERSBURG ROAD
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
(937) 233-3292

STORM SEWER
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
7020 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH 45424
(937) 233-1562

GAS
VECTREN
P.O. BOX 209
EVANSVILLE, IN 47702-0209
(800) 990-1930

ELECTRIC
DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT
P.O. BOX 1247
DAYTON, OH 45401-1247

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

1 TITLE SHEET

2 TYPICAL SECTION & INTERSECTION DETAILS

3 SITE LAYOUT PLAN

4 PLAN & PROFILE

5 PLAN & PROFILE

6 GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

7 WATER & SANITARY SEWER DETAILS

8 STORM SEWER DETAILS

9 EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

SANTAANITA PLACE

HIALEAH
PARK

B
E

L
M

O
N

T
 P

L
A

C
E

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 V

IE
W

 C
O

U
R

T

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD

S
T

O
N

E
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 D

R
IV

E

A
A

R
O

N
L
A

N
E

PROJECT SUMMARY
1. PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
2. TOTAL SITE ACREAGE: 21.55 ACRES
3. ZONING: PUD
4. NUMBER OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS: 43
5. PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY: 2.04 ACRES
6. OVERALL DENSITY: 2.00 D.U./ACRE
7. OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 6.76 ACRES (31.4%)
8. LOTS 34 & 35 AND LOTS 39 & 40 TO ACCESS PROPOSED STREET VIA SHARED DRIVES WITH CROSS-ACCESS EASEMENTS

AS-NEEDED.

1
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

lie
nt

 R
ev

ie
w

05
-2

4-
21

EM
R

JA
B

2
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
07

-0
1-

21
JA

B

3
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
09

-1
4-

21
JA

B



QUAIL RIDGE
R40.25'
R38.50'

QUAIL RIDGE

CH
AM

BE
RS

BU
RG

 R
O

AD
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

EX
 P

VM
T

FU
TU

R
E

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 - 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S

EN
D

 C
U

R
B

EN
D

 C
U

R
B

FU
TU

R
E

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 - 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
EX

 P
VM

T

MlB (C)

EM
ERGENCY ACCESS DRIVE

QUAIL RIDGE

HI
AL

EA
H 

PA
RK

JAB

5/14/21

2/9

AMB

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 &
 IN

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  J

ul
 0

1,
 2

02
1 

- 4
:0

0p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 2

TY
P

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
8,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
 M

R
s

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 H

U
B

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

M
O

N
T

G
O

M
E

R
Y

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, O
H

IO

DETAIL SCALE: 1"=30'

DETAIL SCALE: 1"=30'

DETAIL SCALE: 1"=30'

ROADWAY TYPICAL  SECTION

EMERGENCY ACCESS TYPICAL SECTION

1
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

lie
nt

 R
ev

ie
w

05
-2

4-
21

EM
R

JA
B

2
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
07

-0
1-

21
JA

B



H
IA

L
E

A
H

P
A

R
K

BELMONT PLACE

S
A

N
T

A
A

N
IT

A
 P

L

S03°17'34"W 216.02'

S03°19'13"W 994.42'

S8
5°

29
'5

5"
E 

55
0.

44
'

S04°30'04"W 45.00'

D=37°37'56"
L=98.521

 R=150.000
96.76

S03°18'55"W 17.78'

S8
6°

41
'0

5"
E 

15
9.

65
'

N
85

°2
3'

47
"W

 7
39

.9
1'

N03°17'34"E 1359.55'

PROPOSED ENTRANCE
SIGNAGE - BY OTHERS

20' WIDE EMERGENCY
ACCESS DRIVE

REMOVE AND REPLACE
EX. SIDEWALK -

COORDINATE WITH STORM
SEWER INSTALLATION

NWL=860.00
WQv=860.38

100YR=862.95
NWL=859.50
WQv=860.05

100YR=863.92

BENCHMARK
Iron pin w/Cap

Elevation=875.56

PROP. TREE LINE

EX
. R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY

PR
O

P.
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY

EX. WATER ESMT.

SHARED DRIVE BY
OTHERS

SHARED DRIVE BY
OTHERS

EX
. S

IG
N

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

SA
W

C
U

T 
AL

O
N

G
 E

D
G

E 
LI

N
E

PROVIDE 8"

THICK CONC AT

EMERGENCY

ACCESS APRON

3-UNIT MAILBOX ON
CONCRETE PAD

PROPOSED EMERGENCY
ACCESS GATE WITH KNOX

BOX- COORDINATE DETAILS
WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FU
TU

R
E

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 - 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S

FU
TU

R
E

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 - 
BY

O
TH

ER
S

3/9

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
4,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

S
IT

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 P

L
A

N

D
at

e

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

50 75

50'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  J

ul
 0

1,
 2

02
1 

- 4
:3

3p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 3

LA
YO

U
T

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

JAB

5/14/21

1
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

lie
nt

 R
ev

ie
w

05
-2

4-
21

EM
R

JA
B

2
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
07

-0
1-

21
JA

B



337'-8"SAN@0.50%

70'-8"SAN
@2.68%

353'-8"SAN@0.50% 307'-8"SAN@2.74%

150'-8"SAN@0.50%

B8"(N)INV=857.83
8"(S)INV=859.83
8"(W)INV=857.83

T\RIM=873.81
Sanitary Manhole
STA.5+84,28'Lt.

8"(N)INV=868.25
8"(S)INV=868.25

T/RIM=879.89C

STA.8+93,28'Lt.
Sanitary Manhole

8"(W)INV=854.35
8"(N)INV=854.35

T/RIM=865.52F

STA.10+43,177'Rt.
Sanitary Manhole

8"(NW)INV=870.69
T/RIM=879.68E

STA.13+94,30'Lt.
Sanitary Manhole

8"(SE)INV=869.00
8"(N)INV=869.00

T/RIM=878.62D

STA.10+51,17'Lt.
Sanitary Manhole

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

 R
O

A
D

AARON
LANE

H
IA

L
E

A
H

P
A

R
K

BELMONT PLACE

A
N

IT
A

 P
L

S03°17'34"W 216.02'

S8
5°

29
'5

5"
E 

55
0.

44
'

S04°30'04"W 45.00'

D=37°37'56"
L=98.521

 R=150.000
96.76

N
85

°2
3'

47
"W

 7
39

.9
1'

N03°17'34"E 1359.55'

ST
A.

1+
83

52
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

2+
73

55
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

3+
13

55
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

3+
64

18
'-1

"W
.S

.

N=677280.79
E=1505962.75

242'-1"W.S.

N=677276.19
E=1506042.62

325'-1"W.S.

ST
A.

3+
98

55
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

4+
24

18
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

4+
58

55
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

4+
84

18
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

5+
18

55
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

5+
44

18
'-1

"W
.S

.

ST
A.

6+
04

18
'-1

"W
.S

.
ST

A.
6+

07
55

'-1
"W

.S
.

ST
A.

6+
64

56
'-1

"W
.S

.
ST

A.
6+

61
18

'-1
"W

.S
.

ST
A.

7+
21

18
'-1

"W
.S

.
ST

A.
7+

24
56

'-1
"W

.S
.

ST
A.

7+
84

56
'-1

"W
.S

.
ST

A.
7+

81
18

'-1
"W

.S
.

ST
A.

8+
41

18
'-1

"W
.S

.
ST

A.
8+

44
56

'-1
"W

.S
.

STA.9+17
18'-1"W

.S.

STA.9+49
57'-1"W

.S.

STA.9+71

18'-1"W
.S.

STA.10+25

52'-1"W
.S.

STA.11+07

57'-1"W
.S.

STA.10+30

18'-1"W
.S.

STA.12+06

18'-1"W
.S.

STA.11+78

60'-1"W
.S.

STA.12+08

60'-1"W
.S.

STA.12+46

18'-1"W
.S.

STA.12+78

60'-1"W
.S.

STA.13+06

24'-1"W
.S.

STA.13+38

75'-1"W
.S.

STA.13+61

45'-1"W
.S.

STA.13+9139'-1"W.S.

ST
A.

14
+0

8
37

'-1
"W

.S
.

ST
A.

13
+8

6
62

'-1
"W

.S
.

ST
A.

2+
83

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

3+
03

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

3+
54

63
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

3+
88

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

N=677281.48
E=1505950.77

170'-6"S.L.

N=677276.88
E=1506030.64

253'-6"S.L.

ST
A.

4+
14

63
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

4+
74

63
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

4+
48

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

5+
08

w
/5

'R
IS

ER

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

STA.11+03

61'-6"S.L.

ST
A.

5+
94

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

N=677040.54
E=1505936.91

240'-1"W.S.

N=677076.81
E=1505938.99

215'-1"W.S.

ST
A.

6+
54

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

7+
14

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

7+
74

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

ST
A.

8+
34

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

STA.9+60
14'-6"S.L.

STA.10+39
15'-6"S.L.

N=676561.16

E=1505600.67

14'-6"S.L.
STA.11+18

14'-6"S.L.

STA.11+57

66'-6"S.L.

STA.11+88

14'-6"S.L.

STA.12+18

66'-6"S.L.

STA.12+21

14'-6"S.L.

STA.12+36

65'-6"S.L.

STA.12+96

65'-6"S.L.

STA.12+68

14'-6"S.L.

STA.13+51

90'-6"S.L.

STA.13+9881'-6"S.L.

STA.13+28

26'-6"S.L.

ST
A.

13
+9

6
19

'-6
"S

.L
.

STA.14+05

20'-6"S.L.

STA.2+2315'-6"S.L.

N=677037.41
E=1505948.75

196'-6"S.L.
w/8'RISER

N=677076.12
E=1505950.97

196'-6"S.L.
w/8'RISER

8"(S)INV=859.60
T/RIM=867.28A

STA.2+31,28'Lt.
Sanitary Manhole

412"(S)INV=863.61

T\G=867.15
ODOT CB2-2A
STA.1+51,41'Lt.

Win.=866.65

8

924"(E)INV=860.75
24"(W)INV=860.75

B/C=866.45
ODOT CB-3
STA.2+93,13'Rt.

26'-24"STM@1.50%

24"(E)INV=859.5010
STA.2+93,45'Rt.

ODOT HW-2.1

32'-24"STM@3.95%

115"(N)INV=869.98

T\G=873.71
ODOT CB2-2A
STA.5+89,130'Lt.

Win.=873.21
215"(S)INV=864.30

24"(N)INV=863.55

T\G=868.67
ODOT CB2-3
STA.3+87,130'Lt.

Win.=867.67

203'-15"STM@2.80%

24"(S)INV=862.31
24"(W)INV=862.31

T/G=867.43
3

STA.2+93,130'Lt.
ODOT CB2-3

Win.=866.43

94'-24"STM@1.32%

7

12"(E)INV=870.39
B\C=873.556

STA.5+94,13'Rt.
ODOT CB-3A

1112"(N)INV=861.83

T\G=864.50
ODOT CB2-2A
STA.6+44,157'Rt.

Win.=864.00

12"(S)INV=861.11
12"(N)INV=861.11

T/G=864.50
12

STA.5+24,157'Rt.
ODOT CB2-2A

Win.=864.00

120'-12"STM@0.60%

1312"(S)INV=859.99
12"(NE)INV=859.99

T\RIM=866.00
Storm Manhole
STA.3+38,150'Rt.

186'-12"STM@0.60%

12"(SW)INV=859.5014
STA.3+25,135'Rt.

ODOT HW-2.1

19'-12"STM@2.52%

12"(S)INV=861.33
T/RIM=864.0024

STA.9+35,173'Rt.
ODOT CB2-2A

2512"(N)INV=860.52
12"(S)INV=860.52

T\G=864.74
ODOT CB2-2B
STA.10+51,195'Rt.

164'-12"STM@0.50%

12"(N)INV=860.00 26

STA.11+00,217'Rt.
ODOT HW-2.1

75'-12"STM
@0.69%

18

1712"(NE)INV=875.19
B/C=878.30
ODOT CB-3A
STA.10+71,13'Rt.

2215"(SW)INV=870.82
15"(NE)INV=870.82

B/C=877.42
ODOT CB-3
STA.12+26,13'Rt.

15"(NE)INV=860.0023
STA.12+26,200'Rt.

ODOT HW-2.1

187'-15"STM@
5.78%

15"(SW)INV=873.61

T/G=877.42
19

STA.11+98,130'Lt.
ODOT CB2-2A

Win.=876.92

15"(NE)INV=872.35
15"(S)INV=872.35

T/RIM=878.1220

STA.11+98,46'Lt.
Storm Manhole

84'-15"STM

@
1.50%

21

43'-15"STM
@1.72%

26'-15"

STM

@
3.00%

12"(W)INV=865.96

T/G=869.70
27

N:676196.495
E:1506018.237
ODOT CB2-2A

Win.=869.20

12"(E)INV=863.97
12"(NW)INV=863.97

T/RIM=866.3928

STA.13+47,230'Rt.
Storm Manhole

28
8'

-1
2"

ST
M

@
0.

69
%

12"(SE)INV=860.0029
STA.12+99,243'Rt.

ODOT HW-2.1

50
'-1

2"
ST

M
@

7.9
3%

12"(N)INV=862.37
24"(W)INV=861.37
24"(E)INV=861.37

T/RIM=867.045

STA.2+93,36'Lt.
Storm Manhole

142'-12"STM@0.87%

23'-24"STM@1.00%

94'-24"STM
@1.00%

'

'

LOWER WATER
UNDER STORM

LOW
ER W

ATER

UNDER STORM

ST
A.

 3
+8

1
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

ST
A.

 5
+5

6
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

CONNECT TO EX.
12" MAIN WITH 8"

TAPPING SLEEVE
AND VALVE

STA. 9+89
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

STA. 13+94
FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

STA. 10+54

8" VALVE

STA. 10+51

8" VALVE

STA. 10+48

8" VALVE

STA. 10+51

8" TEE

100 YR.DR.RT.

CONNECT TO
EX. 8" MAIN

(2) 45° BENDS

17.25'

17.25'

QUAIL RIDGE

1524"(NW)INV=857.50
T\G=864.42

Modified ODOT CB2-3
(See Sheet #8 for Detail)

STA.1+83,135'Rt.

60
'-2

4"
ST

M
@

2.
15

%

3015"(N)INV=860.00
T\G=863.42

Modified ODOT CB2-3
(See Sheet #8 for Detail)

STA.11+15,243'Rt.

15"(S)INV=858.43
15"(W)INV=858.43

T/RIM=864.1231

STA.10+43,238'Rt.
Storm Manhole

110'-15"STM@1.42%

15"(E)INV=856.14
12"(SE)INV=853.98

15"(NW)INV=853.73

T/G=858.5833
ODOT CB-3A MH

15
1'

-1
5"

ST
M

@
1.

52
%

ANTI-SEEP
COLLARS (SEE
SHEET #8 FOR
DETAIL)

LOWER WATER
UNDER STORM

8" W.M. 8" W.M.

8" W
.M

.
164'-12"STM

@1.82%

29'-12"STM
@1.21%

26'-12"STM@0.50%

301'-12"STM@2.70%

(2) 45° BENDS

RELOCATE EX.
FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. LOCATION
OF RELOCATED
EX. FIRE HYDRANT

13'-15"STM
@2.14%

MODIFY EX. MANHOLE TO
PROVIDE NEW CONNECTION
FOR PROP. 15" STORM PIPE

PROFILE"G

(SEE SHT.#5) PR
O

FI
LE

"J
"(S

EE
 S

HT
.#

5)

PROFILE"A"
(SEE SHT.#5)

PROFILE"B"(SEE SHT.#5)

PR
O

FI
LE

"C
"

(S
EE

 S
HT

.#
5)

PROFILE"D"(SEE SHT.#5)

PR
O

FI
LE

"E
"

(S
EE

 S
H

T.
(#

5)

PROFILE"F"(SEE SHT.#5)
PROFILE"H" (SEE SHT.#5)

PRO
FILE"I"

(SEE SHT.(#5)

PROFILE"K"(SEE SHT.(#5)

PR
O

FI
LE

"L
" (

SE
E 

SH
T.

#5
)

8" W
.M

.

100 YR.DR.RT.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

8" W
.M

.
2'Wx5'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"
W/ FILTER FABRIC

2'Wx5'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"

W/ FILTER FABRIC

2.5'Wx6'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"

W/ FILTER FABRIC

2'Wx5'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"

W/ FILTER FABRIC

4'Wx8'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"
W/ FILTER FABRIC

CONTRACTOR TO
CONFIRM 24" PIPE
CONNECTION OR
REPLACE CATCH

BASIN

EXISTING CATCH BASIN TO BE
REMOVED AND REPLACED TO

PROVIDE CONNECTION FOR
EXTENSION OF 15" STORM

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

C
EM

AI
N

 P
R

IO
R

TO
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 - 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
M

IN
SE

PA
R

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TO
R

M
SE

W
ER

H8"(E)INV=856.98
8"(S)INV=856.98

T\RIM=866.55
Sanitary Manhole
STA.5+84,142'Rt.

17
0'

-8
"S

AN
@

0.
50

%

8"(N)INV=855.46
8"(S)INV=855.46

T/RIM=868.50G

STA.8+81,143'Rt.
Sanitary Manhole

305'-8"SAN
@0.50% 221'-8"SAN@0.50%

N
=676635.87

E=1505599.70

14'-6"S.L.

N
=676706.82

E=1505598.60

14'-6"S.L.

N
=6

76
77

6.
27

E=
15

05
59

8.
10

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

N
=6

76
84

0.
00

E=
15

05
60

1.
78

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

N
=6

76
89

9.
90

E=
15

05
60

5.
23

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

N
=6

76
95

9.
81

E=
15

05
60

8.
67

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

N
=6

77
01

9.
71

E=
15

05
61

2.
12

14
'-6

"S
.L

.

N=677083.14
E=1505623.84

14'-6"S.L.
STA.10+90

18'-1"W
.S.

STA.11+48

18'-1"W
.S.

SUMP TO REAR
SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR SUMP TO
REAR

SUMP TO
REAR SUMP TO

REAR
SUMP TO REAR SUMP TO REAR SUMP TO REAR SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO
REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO REAR

SUMP TO
REAR

EXIST.

PROFILE"M" (SEE SHT.#5)

ANTI-SEEP COLLARS
(SEE SHEET #8 FOR
DETAIL)

(2) 45° BENDS

ADJUST EXISTING
VALVE TO GRADE

FU
TU

R
E

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 - 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S

FU
TU

R
E

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 - 
BY

O
TH

ER
S

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

QUAIL RIDGE

840

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

900

840

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

900

0+50 1+00

86
7.

33

1+50

86
7.

18

86
7.

03

2+00

86
6.

88

86
6.

73

2+50

86
6.

58

86
6.

43

3+00

86
6.

39

86
6.

55

3+50

86
6.

93

86
7.

51

4+00

86
8.

19

86
8.

88

4+50

86
9.

56

87
0.

24

5+00

87
0.

92

87
1.

60

5+50

87
2.

28

87
2.

96

6+00

87
3.

65

87
4.

33

6+50

87
5.

01

87
5.

69

7+00

87
6.

37

87
7.

05

7+50

87
7.

73

87
8.

41

8+00

87
8.

97

87
9.

33

8+50

87
9.

47

87
9.

41

9+00

87
9.

26

87
9.

11

9+50

87
8.

96

87
8.

81

10+00

87
8.

66

87
8.

51
10+50

87
8.

36

87
8.

21

11+00

87
8.

06

87
7.

91

11+50

87
7.

76

87
7.

61

12+00

87
7.

46

87
7.

36

12+50

87
7.

48

87
7.

83

13+00

87
8.

41

87
9.

21

13+50

88
0.

03

87
9.

42

14+00

87
9.

83

87
9.

58

20.17 @ 2.89%
498.66 @ 2.73% 438.24 @ 0.60% 88.66 @ 3.31%204.13 @ 0.60%

100.00' VC
K=30.07

105.00' VC
K=26.82

100.00' VC
K=30.07

ST
A.

1+
00

.0
0

EL
EV

=8
67

.9
4

ST
A.

1+
20

.1
7

EL
EV

=8
67

.3
6

ST
A.

13
+4

9.
85

EL
EV

=8
80

.0
3

ST
A.

12
+6

1.
20

PV
I=

87
7.

09

ST
A.

3+
24

.3
0

PV
I=

86
6.

13

ST
A.

8+
22

.9
6

PV
I=

87
9.

72

PV
C

=7
+7

2.
96

EL
EV

=8
78

.3
6

PV
T=

8+
72

.9
6

EL
EV

=8
79

.4
2

PV
C

=1
2+

08
.7

0
EL

EV
=8

77
.4

1

PV
C

=2
+7

4.
30

EL
EV

=8
66

.4
3

PV
T=

13
+1

3.
70

EL
EV

=8
78

.8
3

PV
T=

3+
74

.3
0

EL
EV

=8
67

.4
9 HP ELEV=879.48

HP STA=8+54.91
LP STA=12+24.79
LP ELEV=877.36LP STA=2+92.34

LP ELEV=866.38

SEE CUL-DE-SAC
DETAIL SHT.#2

8"
(S

)IN
V=

85
9.

60

ST
A.

2+
31

,2
8'

LT
.

A

T/
R

IM
=8

67
.2

8
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le

353'-8"SAN@0.50%(MIN. SLOPE)

8"
(N

)IN
V=

85
7.

83
8"

(S
)IN

V=
85

9.
83

8"
(W

)IN
V=

85
7.

83

ST
A.

5+
84

,2
8'

LT
.

B

T/
R

IM
=8

73
.8

1
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le

307'-8"SAN@2.74%

8"
(N

)IN
V=

86
8.

25
8"

(S
)IN

V=
86

8.
25

ST
A.

8+
93

,2
8'

LT
.

C

T/
R

IM
=8

79
.8

9
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le

150'-8"SAN@0.50%(MIN. SLOPE)
337'-8"SAN@0.50%(MIN. SLOPE)

8"
(N

W
)IN

V=
87

0.
69

ST
A.

13
+9

4,
30

'L
T.

E

T/
R

IM
=8

79
.6

8
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le

℄ 
C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

PROP. GRADE
EX. GROUND

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

STA. 1+28
8" VALVE

CONNECT TO EX. 12"
MAIN WITH 8" TAPPING

SLEEVE AND VALVE

STA. 3+81
FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

STA. 5+56
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

STA. 9+89
FIRE HYDRANT

ASSEMBLY

STA. 13+94
FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

℄ 
C

H
AM

BE
R

SB
U

R
G

 R
O

AD

4'-6" Min

301'-12"STM@2.70%

24
"(

E)
IN

V=
86

1.
14

24
"(

W
)IN

V=
86

1.
14

12
"(

S)
IN

V=
86

2.
14

ST
A.

2+
93

,1
3'

LT
.

8

B/
C

=8
66

.4
5

O
D

O
T 

C
B-

3

12
"(

W
)IN

V=
87

0.
26

12
"(

N
)IN

V=
87

0.
26

ST
A.

5+
94

,1
3'

LT
.

7

B/
C

=8
73

.5
5

O
D

O
T 

C
B-

3A

15
"(

N
)IN

V=
87

1.
60

15
"(

SW
)IN

V=
87

1.
60

12
"(

N
W

)IN
V=

87
1.

85

ST
A.

12
+2

6,
13

'L
T.

21

B/
C

=8
77

.4
3

O
D

O
T 

C
B-

3

164'-12"STM
@1.82%

12
"(

SW
)IN

V=
87

4.
84

12
"(

SE
)IN

V=
87

4.
84

ST
A.

10
+5

8,
13

'L
T.

18

B/
C

=8
78

.3
8

O
D

O
T 

C
B-

3A

4'-6" Min

ST
A.

 1
+1

1.
35

M
EE

T 
EX

. E
D

G
E 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

STA. 10+54
8" VALVE

STA. 10+48
8" VALVE

STA. 10+51
8" TEE

8"
(S

E)
IN

V=
86

9.
00

8"
(N

)IN
V=

86
9.

00

ST
A.

10
+5

1,
17

'L
T.

D

T/
R

IM
=8

78
.6

2
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le
4/9

P
L

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 

1
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

lie
nt

 R
ev

ie
w

3

05
-2

4-
21

EM
R

D
at

e

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

50 75

50'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

JA
B

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

- 1
:4

4p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 4

PP

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
4,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

JAB

5/14/21

NOTES:
1. 48 hours notice to be given to affected residents before construction begins.
2. All manholes are 48" diameter unless otherwise noted.
3. All Catch Basin B/C Elevations located within the curb are set to the back of curb

Elevations.
4. Lower 1" Water Services as needed  to avoid conflicts with Storm with Min. 4'-6"

Cover.
5. Location of existing utilities to be determined in the field prior to work beginning.
6. All lots Sump to Sump Drain unless otherwise noted in plan.
7. Contractors to accept all quantities as correct prior to beginning construction.
8. All lots shall have access to Quail Ridge only.
9. Additional corporation stops and 1 inch copper will be needed for water main

testing. A plan for disinfection and hydrostatic testing will need to be coordinated
between the contractor and the City of Huber Heights.

NOTE:
At Crossings, the water main shall have a minimum
vertical distance of eighteen (18") inches from
storm and sanitary sewers.  Also, one full length of
water main shall be located so the joints are as far
from the storm and sanitary sewers as possible.
Fittings, not joint deflection, must be used when
water main is lowered at crossings.

2
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
07

-0
1-

21
JA

B

R
ev

is
ed

 p
er

 C
ity

 o
f H

ub
er

 H
ei

gh
ts

09
-1

4-
21

JA
B



PROFILE C

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

PROFILE A

835

840

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

835

840

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

PROFILE E

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

PROFILE G

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890 PROFILE H

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

8"
(W

)IN
V=

85
4.

35
8"

(N
)IN

V=
85

4.
35

ST
A.

10
+4

3,
17

7'
R

T.

F

T/
R

IM
=8

65
.5

2
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le

70'-8"SAN
@2.68%

PROFILE I

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

PROFILE B

835

840

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

835

840

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

86
6.

52

86
6.

43

86
6.

54

86
8.

23

87
0.

64

86
7.

86

86
8.

74

86
9.

42

87
0.

10

87
0.

78

87
1.

38

87
2.

05

87
5.

56

87
3.

28

87
4.

43

86
6.

43

86
7.

73

86
7.

48

86
7.

23

86
6.

98

86
6.

27

86
6.

80

85
9.

50

85
2.

65

PROFILE D

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

86
9.

56

86
6.

65

86
7.

73

86
7.

57

86
7.

41

86
7.

25

86
7.

10

86
7.

05

87
4.

24

87
3.

42

87
3.

21

87
3.

91

PROFILE F

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

85
0.

00

85
0.

45

85
9.

43

86
6.

00

86
5.

39

86
5.

02

86
4.

65

86
4.

47

86
5.

13

86
4.

70

86
4.

20

86
4.

18

86
4.

55

86
4.

87

86
4.

50

86
4.

12

86
4.

17

87
6.

92

87
8.

39

87
8.

28

87
8.

17

87
8.

09

87
7.

51

87
7.

16

87
6.

24

87
3.

92

87
2.

61

87
1.

73

85
9.

92

86
4.

92

86
3.

50

86
4.

74

86
6.

40

86
5.

26

86
4.

92

86
4.

32

86
3.

27

85
8.

44

PROFILE M

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

PROFILE J

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

86
9.

80

86
9.

55

86
9.

30

87
1.

26

87
3.

00

87
3.

24

87
2.

35

87
1.

54

86
0.

00

85
2.

67

94'-24"STM@1.00%

23'-24"STM@1.00%

26'-24"STM
@1.50%

32'-24"STM
@3.95%

24"(E)INV=861.14

24"(W)INV=861.14

12"(S)INV=862.14

B\C=866.45

8

ODOT CB-3

STA.2+93,13'LT.

24
"(

S)
IN

V=
86

2.
31

24
"(

W
)IN

V=
86

2.
31

ST
A.

2+
93

,1
30

'L
T.

3

T/
G

=8
67

.4
3

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-3

W
in

.=
86

6.
43

12"(N)INV=862.37

24"(W)INV=861.37

24"(E)INV=861.37

T\RIM=867.04

5 STORM MANHOLE

STA.2+93,36'LT.

24
"(E

)IN
V=8

59
.50

10

ODOT H
W-2.

1

STA.2+
93

,45
'RT.

15
"(

N
)IN

V=
86

9.
98

ST
A.

5+
89

,1
30

'L
T.

1

T/
G

=8
73

.7
1

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-2
A

W
in

.=
87

3.
21

15
"(

S)
IN

V=
86

4.
30

24
"(

N
)IN

V=
86

3.
55

ST
A.

3+
87

,1
30

'L
T.

2

T/
G

=8
68

.6
7

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-3

W
in

.=
86

7.
67

24
"(

S)
IN

V=
86

2.
31

24
"(

W
)IN

V=
86

2.
31

ST
A.

2+
93

,1
30

'L
T.

3

T/
G

=8
67

.4
3

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-3

W
in

.=
86

6.
43

203'-15"STM@2.80%

94'-24"STM@1.32%

12
"(

S)
IN

V=
86

3.
61

ST
A.

1+
51

,4
1'

LT
.

4

T/
G

=8
67

.1
5

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-2
A

W
in

.=
86

6.
65

142'-12"STM@0.87%

12
"(

N
)IN

V=
86

2.
37

24
"(

W
)IN

V=
86

1.
37

24
"(

E)
IN

V=
86

1.
37

ST
A.

2+
93

,3
6'

LT
.

5

T/
R

IM
=8

67
.0

4
St

or
m

 M
an

ho
le

12"(W)INV=870.26

12"(N)INV=870.26

B/C=873.55

7

ODOT CB-3A

STA.5+94,13'LT.

12
"(

S)
IN

V=
86

1.
11

12
"(

N
)IN

V=
86

1.
11

ST
A.

5+
24

,1
57

'R
T.

12

T/
G

=8
64

.5
0

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-2
A

W
in

.=
86

4.
00

12
"(

N
)IN

V=
86

1.
83

ST
A.

6+
44

,1
57

'R
T.

11

T/
G

=8
64

.5
0

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-2
A

W
in

.=
86

4.
00

12"(SW)INV=859.50

14

ODOT HW-2.1

STA.3+25,135'RT.
12

"(S
)IN

V=8
59

.99

12
"(N

E)IN
V=8

59
.99

T\R
IM

=8
66

.00

13

STORM M
ANHOLE

STA.3+
38

,15
0'R

T.

19'-12"STM
@2.52%

186'-12"STM@0.60% 120'-12"STM@0.60%

15"(NE)INV=872.35

15"(S)INV=872.35

T\G=878.12

20 STORM MANHOLE

STA.11+98,46'LT.

15
"(

SW
)IN

V=
87

3.
61

ST
A.

11
+9

8,
13

0'
LT

.

19

T/
G

=8
77

.4
2

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-2
A

W
in

.=
87

6.
92

84'-15"STM@1.50%
43'-15"STM

@1.72%

26'-15"STM@3.00%

187'-15"STM@5.78%

15"(N)INV=871.60

15"(SW)INV=871.60

12"(NW)INV=871.85

B\C=877.43

21

ODOT CB-3

STA.12+26,13'LT.

164'-12"STM@0.50%

75'-12"STM@0.69%

288'-12"STM@0.69%
50'-12"STM@7.93%

12
"(

W
)IN

V=
86

5.
96

N
=6

76
19

6.
50

E=
15

06
01

8.
24

27

T/
G

=8
69

.7
0

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-2
A

W
in

.=
86

9.
20

12
"(

S)
IN

V=
86

1.
33

ST
A.

9+
35

,1
73

'R
T.

24

T/
G

=8
64

.0
0

O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-2
A

12
"(N

)IN
V=8

60
.52

12
"(S

)IN
V=8

60
.52

T\G
=8

64
.74

25

ODOT C
B2-2

B

STA.10
+5

1,1
95

'RT.

12
"(

SE
)IN

V=
86

0.
00

ST
A.

12
+9

9,
24

3'
R

T.

29

O
D

O
T 

H
W

-2
.1

12
"(

N
)IN

V=
86

0.
00

ST
A.

11
+0

0,
21

7'
R

T.

26

O
D

O
T 

H
W

-2
.1

12
"(

E)
IN

V=
86

3.
97

12
"(

N
W

)IN
V=

86
3.

97

ST
A.

13
+4

7,
23

0'
R

T.

28

T/
R

IM
=8

66
.3

9
St

or
m

 M
an

ho
le

PROP. 8" SANITARY

PROP. 8" SANITARY

PROP. GRADE

EX. GROUND

PROP. GRADE

PROP. GRADE

PROP. GRADE

PROP. GRADE

PROP. GRADE

PROP. GRADE

PROP. GRADE

EX. GROUND

EX. GROUND
EX. GROUND

EX. GROUND

EX. GROUND

EX. GROUND

EX. GROUND

EX. GROUND

PROP. 12"
STORM

℄ 
Q

U
AI

L 
R

ID
G

E

87
4.

20

87
3.

81

87
3.

14

87
3.

70

87
3.

54

87
3.

29

86
7.

54

86
5.

41

86
5.

42

8" W.M.

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

8" W.M.

8" W.M.

℄ 
Q

U
AI

L 
R

ID
G

E

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

8" W.M.

PROP. 8" SANITARY

℄ 
Q

U
AI

L 
R

ID
G

E

℄ 
Q

U
AI

L
R

ID
G

E

PROFILE K

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

85
2.

39

86
0.

07

86
6.

00

PROFILE L

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

845

850

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

85
7.

47

86
0.

00

86
3.

74

86
5.

50

86
3.

31

86
3.

33

24
"(

N
W

)IN
V=

85
7.

50

ST
A.

1+
83

,1
35

'R
T.

15

T/
G

=8
64

.4
2

M
od

ifi
ed

 O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-3
(S

ee
 S

he
et

 #
8 

fo
r D

et
ai

l)

60'-24"STM
@2.15% ANTI - SEEP COLLARS (SEE

SHEET #8 FOR DETAIL)

15
"(

N
)IN

V=
86

0.
00

ST
A.

11
+1

5,
24

3'
R

T.

30

T/
G

=8
63

.4
2

M
od

ifi
ed

 O
D

O
T 

C
B2

-3
(S

ee
 S

he
et

 #
8 

fo
r D

et
ai

l)

15
"(

E)
IN

V=
85

6.
14

12
"(

SE
)IN

V=
85

3.
98

15
"(

N
W

)IN
V=

85
3.

73

33

T/
G

=8
58

.5
8

O
D

O
T 

C
B-

3A
 M

H

15
"(

S)
IN

V=
85

8.
43

15
"(

W
)IN

V=
85

8.
43

ST
A.

10
+4

3,
23

8'
R

T.

31

T/
R

IM
=8

64
.1

2
St

or
m

 M
an

ho
le

110'-15"STM@1.42%
151'-15"STM@1.52%

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

8" W.M. APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 1" WATER
SERVICE- CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM
LOCATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
LOWER EXISTING SERVICE AS NEEDED TO
PROVIDE CLEARANCE

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

PROP. GRADE

PROP. GRADE

EX. GROUND
EX. GROUND

24
"(E

)IN
V=8

60
.75

24
"(W

)IN
V=8

60
.75

B/C
=8

66
.45

9

ODOT C
B-3

STA.2+
93

,13
'RT.

12
"(E

)IN
V=8

70
.39

B\C
=8

73
.55

6

ODOT C
B-3A

STA.5+
94

,13
'RT.

26'-12"STM
@0.50%

15
"(S

W)IN
V=8

70
.82

15
"(N

E)IN
V=8

70
.82

B/C
=8

77
.42

22

ODOT C
B-3

STA.12
+2

6,1
3'R

T.

PROP. GRADE

15
"(

N
E)

IN
V=

86
0.

00

ST
A.

12
+2

6,
20

0'
R

T.

23

O
D

O
T 

H
W

-2
.1

87
8.

66

87
8.

03

87
8.

03

87
9.

03

12"(NE)INV=875.19

B/C=878.30

17

ODOT CB-3A

STA.10+71,14'RT.

12
"(S

W)IN
V=8

74
.84

12
"(S

E)IN
V=8

74
.84

B/C
=8

78
.38

18

ODOT C
B-3A

STA.10
+5

8,1
3'L

T.

29'-12"STM
@1.19%

8" W.M.

PROP. 8" SANITARY

PROP. GRADE

EX. GROUND

℄ 
Q

U
AI

L 
R

ID
G

E

87
8.

19

87
8.

44

87
7.

19

87
4.

84

87
2.

49

87
0.

14

86
7.

79

86
5.

61

86
5.

80

86
4.

43

86
3.

52

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

18"MINIMUM
CLEARANCE

8" VALVE8" TEE

℄ 
Q

U
AI

L
R

ID
G

E

CONNECT TO
EX. 8" MAIN

EX. GROUND

PROP.
GRADE

℄ 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
AC

C
ES

S

4'Wx8'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"
W/ FILTER FABRIC

2.5'Wx6'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"

W/ FILTER FABRIC

2'Wx5'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"

W/ FILTER FABRIC

2'Wx5'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"

W/ FILTER FABRIC

2'Wx5'Lx18"
RCP TYPE "C"

W/ FILTER FABRIC

PROP. 12"
STORM

PROP. 15" STORM

4'-6" Min

8"
(N

)IN
V=

85
5.

46
8"

(S
)IN

V=
85

5.
46

ST
A.

8+
81

,1
43

'R
T.

G

T/
R

IM
=8

68
.5

0
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le

8"
(E

)IN
V=

85
6.

98
8"

(S
)IN

V=
85

6.
98

ST
A.

5+
84

,1
42

'R
T.

H

T/
R

IM
=8

66
.5

5
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le

8"
(N

)IN
V=

85
7.

83
8"

(S
)IN

V=
85

9.
83

8"
(W

)IN
V=

85
7.

83

ST
A.

5+
84

,2
8'

LT
.

B

T/
R

IM
=8

73
.8

1
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 M

an
ho

le 221'-8"SAN
@0.50%

305'-8"SAN
@0.50%

170'-8"SAN
@0.50%

PROP. 12"
STORM

PROP. 8" SANITARY

EX
.

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

H: 1"=50'
V: 1"=10'

ANTI - SEEP COLLARS (SEE
SHEET #8 FOR DETAIL)

5/9

P
L

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 

D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  J

ul
 0

1,
 2

02
1 

- 4
:0

7p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 5

PP

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
4,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

JAB

5/14/21

1
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

lie
nt

 R
ev

ie
w

05
-2

4-
21

EM
R

JA
B

2
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
07

-0
1-

21
JA

B



MlC2 (C)

ReF2 (D)

MlB (C)

MlB (C)

CeB (A/D)

CoB (C)

21
.3

98
2 

A
C

R
E

S
93

21
05

 S
.F

.

865.5

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

 R
O

A
D

AARON
LANE

H
IA

L
E

A
H

P
A

R
K

S03°17'34"W 216.02'

S8
5°

29
'5

5"
E 

55
0.

44
'

S04°30'04"W 45.00'

D=37°37'56"
L=98.521

 R=150.000
96.76

S03°18'55"W 17.78'

S8
6°

41
'0

5"
E 

15
9.

65
'

N
85

°2
3'

47
"W

 7
39

.9
1'

N03°17'34"E 1359.55'

865.5

'

'

E.S.R.

100 YR.DR.RT.

E.S.R.

MROE=870.0
MROE=869.5

MROE=869.5 MROE=871.0 MROE=872.0
MROE=874.0 MROE=876.0 MROE=878.0 MROE=879.5 MROE=881.0 MROE=882.0 MROE=882.0

MROE=881.5

MROE=881.0

MROE=880.0

MROE=880.0

MROE=880.5

MROE=868.0

MROE=868.0

MROE=868.0MROE=868.0MROE=868.0MROE=867.5
MROE=867.0

MROE=867.0

MROE=867.0MROE=867.0

MROE=867.0
MROE=867.0

MROE=866.5

MROE=866.5

MROE=866.5

MROE=866.5

MROE=866.5

MFOE=880.0

MFOE=880.0

MFOE=880.0

MFOE=880.0

QUAIL RIDGE
NWL=860.00
WQv=860.38

100YR=862.95
NWL=859.50
WQv=860.05

100YR=863.92

BENCHMARK
Iron pin w/Cap

Elevation=875.56

100 YR.DR.RT.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

HP=865.80
HP=864.90HP=864.90

880
890

878
882

884
886

888
892

894
896

86
0

85
2

85
4

85
6

85
8

86
2

86
4

860

852
854

856
858

862
864

87
087
2

87
487

687
8

876878

890

882884886888

880
880

882
884

880
878

878

874
876
878

860

856
858

862

864

864
866

866

870

866
868

872

874
876
878

884

886

888

890

884

886

888

868

866

866

850
852

854

HP=879.53

FUTURE
CHAMBERSBURG

WIDENING - BY
OTHERS

FU
TU

R
E

C
H

AM
BE

R
SB

U
R

G
W

ID
EN

IN
G

 - 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S

6/9

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 P
L

A
N

D
at

e

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

50 75

50'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  J

ul
 0

1,
 2

02
1 

- 4
:3

7p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 6

G
R

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

15" TOPSOIL CAP

CLEARING LIMITS

TYPICAL DITCH SECTION

TYPICAL DRAINAGE ROUTE SECTION

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
4,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

JAB

5/14/21

SPILLWAY ELEV=864.00

T/DIKE=866.00

NORTH BASIN SPILLWAY DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

T/DIKE=866.00
3:1

25'-0"

3:1

SPILLWAY ELEV=863.50

T/DIKE=865.50

SOUTH BASIN SPILLWAY DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

T/DIKE=865.50
3:1

25'-0"

3:1

DAM TYPICAL SECTION
RETENTION POND

1. THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WILL CONSIST OF MASS
EARTHWORK, UTILITY INSTALLATION, CURB AND PAVEMENT
CONSTRUCTION.

SITE AREA 21.55  ACRES
DISTURBED AREA 15.79 ACRES

2. PRIOR LAND USE: VACANT LAND
3. IMPERVIOUS CALCULATIONS:

IMPERVIOUS AREA
PRE-DEVELOPED 0.00 ACRES
POST-DEVELOPED 4.19 ACRES

IMPERVIOUS PERCENTAGE
PRE-DEVELOPED     0.0 %
POST-DEVELOPED   19.4 %

4. THE DEVELOPMENT DRAINS TO TWO WATER SHEDS TO THE
NORTH AND SOUTH. BOTH WATERSHEDS ARE COLLECTED IN
EXISTING STORM IN LEXINGTON PLACE WHICH DRAINS TO AN
UNAMED TRIBUTARY TO THE GREAT MIAMI RIVER. THE NORTH TO
LICK RUN. TWO BASINS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF THE
DEVELOPMENT SHALL PROVIDE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

SWPPP NOTES
NORTH BASIN:
DRAINAGE AREA = 8.24 ACRES
SEDIMENT BASIN:

SEDIMENT STORAGE REQUIRED = 0.19  AC-FT
SEDIMENT STORAGE PROVIDED = 1.28  AC-FT

DEWATERING VOLUME REQUIRED = 0.56  AC-FT
DEWATERING VOLUME PROVIDED = 0.56  AC-FT

SEDIMENT CONTROL ORIFICE DIA = 2.375  IN
DEWATERING DRAWDOWN TIME  = 50.0  HRS

(48HR MIN)
PERMANENT STORMWATER FACILITY:

WQv STORAGE REQUIRED = 0.156 AC-FT
WQv STORAGE PROVIDED = 0.156 AC-FT

WQv ORIFICE DIA = 3.0 IN
WQv DRAWDOWN TIME = 41 HR

(24HR MIN)

100 YEAR W.S. ELEVATION = 863.92
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY INV = 864.00

SOUTH BASIN:
DRAINAGE AREA = 7.55  ACRES
SEDIMENT BASIN:

SEDIMENT STORAGE REQUIRED = 0.17  AC-FT
SEDIMENT STORAGE PROVIDED = 1.88  AC-FT

DEWATERING VOLUME REQUIRED = 0.40  AC-FT
DEWATERING VOLUME PROVIDED = 0.40  AC-FT

SEDIMENT CONTROL ORIFICE DIA = 2.250  IN
DEWATERING DRAWDOWN TIME  = 51.29  HRS

(48HR MIN)
PERMANENT STORMWATER FACILITY:

WQv STORAGE REQUIRED = 0.149  AC-FT
WQv STORAGE PROVIDED = 0.149 AC-FT

WQv ORIFICE DIA = 3.5 IN
WQv DRAWDOWN TIME = 41 HR

(24HR MIN)

100 YEAR W.S. ELEVATION = 862.95
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY INV = 863.50

BASIN SUMMARY

SOIL TYPES

1
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
07

-0
1-

21
JA

B



JAB

5/14/21

7/9

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
4,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

W
A

T
E

R
 &

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 DETAILS

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  M

ay
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

- 1
0:

01
am

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 7

 W
TR

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

MIN. SLOPE 14" /FT

SERVICE CONNECTION FOR
DEEP SEWER

STANDARD BEDDING
(PER SPECS)

WYE BRANCH

SUPPORT PIPE ON
STANDARD BEDDING ON
ORIGINAL GROUND

CAP AND SEAL CONDUIT

VARIES

GRADE
45° BEND

GRADE

45° BEND



JAB

5/14/21

8/9

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
4,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 DETAILS

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  J

ul
 0

1,
 2

02
1 

- 4
:0

9p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 8

 S
TM

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

INV = 857.50

3.00'

24" INV = 857.50

3.00'

NOT TO SCALE

DETENTION BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURE - ODOT CB2-3

24" OUTLET PIPE

INV = 855.50

24" OUTLET PIPE

2.00'

100 YR ELEVATION
ELEV=863.92

(4) 3'-0" WINDOWS
ELEV=863.15

8" INV=857.50

6"X18" ORIFICE
INV=860.05

T/GR=864.42

T/WINDOW=864.00

T/GR=864.42

T/WINDOW=864.00

2.00'

6"X18" ORIFICE
INV = 860.05

INV = 855.50

WQv ELEVATION
ELEV=860.05

6"X18" ORIFICE

(4) 3'-0" WINDOWS
ELEV=863.15

NOTES:
1. ALL JOINTS OF THE FLOATATION SECTION SHALL BE

GLUED TOGETHER AND WATERTIGHT. JOINTS OF THE
SKIMMER SECTION NEED NOT BE WATERTIGHT.

2. TO INSTALL DEWATERING PIPE STUB:
2.1. FOR CORRUGATED METAL RISER, STUB SHALL BE

SCH 40 STEEL PIPE TACK WELDED TO CREATE A
WATERTIGHT SEAL.

2.2. FOR CONCRETE RISER, STUB SHALL BE SCH 40
PVC PIPE GROUTED TO CREATE A WATERTIGHT
SEAL.

3. FLEXIBLE, NON-PERFORATED HDPE DRAIN PIPE SHALL
BE ATTACHED TO OUTLET STRUCTURE DEWATERING
STUB WITH WATER-TIGHT CONNECTIONS.

4. ORIFICE HAS BEEN SIZED FOR A MINIMUM 48-HOUR
DEWATERING TIME.

8" SCH 40
PIPE STUB

WATERTIGHT
SEAL

WATERTIGHT
CONNECTORS

WALL OF OUTLET
STRUCTURE

CONNECTING
STRAP

PVC 90 ELBOW

FLOATATION
SECTION

PVC END CAP

4 LF FLEXIBLE 8"
NON-PERFORATED PVC
DRAIN PIPE

WIRE STOP

8" PVC PIPE

12"

24
" M

IN

SKIMMER
SECTION

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

#57 STONE PAD

#4 REBAR GUIDE POST
W/WIRE STOP SET @ TOP
OF OUTLET STRUCTURE

FLEXIBLE
DRAIN PIPE

8" DIA PERFORATED PIPE W/
MAX 12" DIA PERFORATIONS

SEE TEMPORARY BASIN
RETROFIT DETAIL ABOVE FOR

CONTINUATION

POST-CONSTRUCTION DETAIL

END CAP W/2-3/8"
ORIFICE DRILLED @

BOTTOM OF CAP

7.5'

10'-8" DIA PIPE
8" SOLID
STREET TEE

(2) - 304 STAINLESS
STEEL RETAINING
STRAP BOLTED INTO
SIDE OF CATCH BASIN

THREADED
SOLID ENDCAP

THREADED ENDCAP
WITH 3" DRILLED

ORIFICE
ELEV=859.50

NWL = 859.50

8" INV=857.50

INV = 860.00

3.00'

15" INV = 860.00

NOT TO SCALE

DETENTION BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURE - ODOT CB2-3

15" OUTLET PIPE

INV = 857.50

15" OUTLET PIPE

2.50'

100 YR ELEVATION
ELEV=862.95

(4) 3'-0" WINDOWS
ELEV=862.00

8" INV=858

6"X36" ORIFICE
INV=860.40

T/GR=863.42

T/WINDOW=863.00

T/GR=863.42

T/WINDOW=863.00

2.50'

6"x36" ORIFICE
INV = 860.40

INV = 857.50

WQv ELEVATION
ELEV=860.38

6"x36" ORIFICE

(4) 3'-0" WINDOWS
ELEV=862.00

0.50'

2.50'

T/PIPE=DEWATERING
ZONE = 860.96

T/GR=863.42

T/WINDOW=863.00

INV = 857.50

(4) 3'-0" WINDOWS
ELEV=862.00

TEMPORARILY BLOCK
OPENING - PROVIDE
WATERTIGHT SEAL

OPEN END

POST-CONSTRUCTION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

BASIN RETROFIT DETAIL
STR 30 - TEMPORARY

INV = 860.00
15" OUTLET PIPE

7.5'

THREADED
ENDCAP WITH
3-1/2" DRILLED

ORIFICE

2
1

7.5'

FLEXIBLE
DRAIN PIPE

10'-8" DIA PIPE

10'-8" DIA PIPE

SEE SKIMMER
DEWATERING DEVICE
FOR DETAIL

THREADED SOLID
ENDCAP

ELEV=860.00

THREADED
ENDCAP WITH
2-1/4" DRILLED

ORIFICE AT
BOTTOM OF

ENDCAP

THREADED SOLID
ENDCAP

8" INV=860.00

1'-4"

2
1

INV = 857.50

3.00'

24" OUTLET PIPE

2.00'

6"X18" ORIFICE
INV=860.05

T/GR=864.42

T/WINDOW=864.00

INV = 855.50

(4) 3'-0" WINDOWS
ELEV=863.15

7.5'

10'-8" DIA PIPE

TEMPORARILY BLOCK
OPENING - PROVIDE
WATERTIGHT SEAL

2-3/8" DRILLED
ORIFICE

2
1

FLEXIBLE
DRAIN PIPE

SEE SKIMMER
DEWATERING DEVICE
FOR DETAIL

2.00'

DEWATERING ZONE
SEDIMENT STORAGE

ELEV=859.50

OPEN TOP OF PIPE = TOP
OF DEWATERING ZONE
ELEV=861.29

1.68'

DEWATERING ZONE
SEDIMENT STORAGE

ELEV=860.00

STRUCTURE 15

STRUCTURE 30

NOT TO SCALE

BASIN RETROFIT DETAIL
STR 15 - TEMPORARY

NOT TO SCALE

DEWATERING DEVICE
SKIMMER

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR
Dia. + 2'

DIA

STM.

1' 1'

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR

TRENCH

DIA 2'2'
STM.

1'-0"

#4 BARS WIDTH

D
ia

. +
 2

'

NOT TO SCALE
ANTI-SEEP/FLOAT COLLAR DETAIL

(2) - 304 STAINLESS
STEEL RETAINING
STRAP BOLTED INTO
SIDE OF CATCH BASIN

NWL = 860.00
(2) - 304 STAINLESS
STEEL RETAINING
STRAP BOLTED INTO
SIDE OF CATCH BASIN

8" INV=858.00

1
R

ev
is

ed
 p

er
 C

ity
 o

f H
ub

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
07

-0
1-

21
JA

B



D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

O
xf

or
d,

 O
H

  4
50

56
 - 

51
3.

52
3.

42
70

11
0 

S.
 C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
01

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 DETAILS

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  M

ay
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

- 1
0:

02
am

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\2

0-
02

57
 D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 9

 E
R

O
 D

TL
S

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

Dia.

6"

#57 Stone

Concrete 

Fabricated 
Bend

Base

2.5
'

(4" x 4" WWF)
Wire Screen

 1
.5

'

6"

6"

Min. 30 per Sq. Ft.
3/8" Dia. Perforations,
Perforated Stand Pipe

Than Outflow Pipe
To Be One Size Smaller
Stand Pipe Discharge Pipe

Exist. Outlet

Existing Headwall

Anchor
#4 Rebar

 6
"

2'

Trash Collector

4'

Anti-Vortex Plate

1'
-1

.5
'

2'-3'

EXPOSED
SOIL

FILTERED
SEDIMENTS

FLOW

DEPOSITED
SEDIMENTS

MULCH BERM

CROSS-SECTION VIEW

JAB

5/14/21

9/9

AMB

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
4,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 H
U

B
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 D
E

T
A

IL
S



STONEY CREEK
SECTION TWO
P.B. 169, PG. 24

BELMONT CT.

C
H

U
R

C
H

IL
L

D
O

W
N

S
 P

L
.

A
A

R
O

N
 L

A
N

E
HIALEAH PARK

B
E

L
M

O
N

T
 P

L
A

C
E

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
V

IE
W

 C
T

.

CHAMBERSBURG ROAD
NW QUARTER SECTION 28SW QUARTER SECTION 28

QUAIL RIDGE
21.5519 ACRES

S
T
O

N
E

Y
C

R
E
E
K

D
R
IV

E

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION TWO
P.B. 190, PG. 32

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION ONE-A
P.B. 184, PG. 37

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION ONE
P.B. 176, PG. 8

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION THREE
P.B. 199, PG. 15

ARROW SUBDIVISION
P.B. FF, PG. 28

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION ONE
P.B. 176, PG. 8

SANTA ANITA PLACE

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION TWO
P.B. 190, PG. 32

CURVE TABLE
Curve Delta Radius Length Chord

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

40' REAR SETBACK

25' FRONT SETBACK

BUILDING
FOOTPRINT

±1
60

'

±60'

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

100 150

100'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OHIO
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTER 4733.37 STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND ALSO
CONFORMS TO THE OHIO REVISED CODE CHAPTER 711 FOR RECORD PLANS AND WAS
CONDUCTED UNDER MY SUPERVISION BASED ON FIELD WORK IN FEBRUARY OF 2021.
ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE CORRECT AND MONUMENTS ARE TO BE SET ON ON ALL LOT
CORNERS AS SHOWN.

_____________________________                                                 __________________
BRIAN R. JOHNSON DATE:
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR #8484
IN THE STATE OF OHIO

VICINITY MAP
(n.t.s.)

SITE

O
L

D
 T

R
O

Y
 P

IK
E

CHAMBERSBURG RD

B
E

L
M

O
N

T
P

L
.

STONEY
CREEK
DRIVE

SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY
OF CHAMBERSBURG ROAD
S85°29'55"E

DDS

06-03-21

1/2

PAH

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
8,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
 M

.R
s.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 H

U
B

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

M
O

N
T

G
O

M
E

R
Y

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, O
H

IO

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 RP TITLE

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  S

ep
 1

6,
 2

02
1 

- 6
:2

2a
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

SV
\D

W
G

\2
0-

02
57

 R
P 

TI
TL

E.
dw

g 
- L

ay
ou

t T
ab

: T
IT

LE

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

QUAIL RIDGE
SECTION 28, TOWN 2, RANGE 8 M.Rs.

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

21.5519 ACRES
SEPTEMBER, 2021

RECORD PLAN

DESCRIPTION
THE WITHIN PLAT IS A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN SECTION 28, TOWN 2, RANGE 8 M.Rs., THE
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO, CONTAINING A TOTAL OF 21.5519
ACRES AND BEING ALL THAT REMAINS OF AN ORIGINAL 23.15 ACRES OF UNPLATTED LAND
AS CONVEYED TO RG QUAIL RIDGE, LLC BY INSTRUMENT RECORD DEED 21-052291 AND
0.1537 ACRES OF LAND AS RECORDED IN SURVEY RECORD 2021-131 AS CONVEYED TO RG
QUAIL RIDGE, LLC BY INSTRUMENT RECORD DEED 21-065522 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO.

DEDICATION STATEMENT:
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNER OF THE LANDS HEREIN PLATTED, DO HEREBY
DEDICATE THE STREETS AND RESERVE THE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLAT TO THE
PUBLIC USE FOREVER.
EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLAT ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION,
MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, OR REMOVAL OF WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRIC,
TELEPHONE, OR OTHER UTILITY LINES OR SERVICES, AND FOR THE FREE USE OF SAID
UTILITIES, AND FOR PROVIDING INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE PROPERTY FOR SAID
PURPOSES, AND ARE TO BE MAINTAINED AS SUCH FOREVER.

OWNER: RG QUAIL RIDGE, LLC

_________________________________________
SIGNATURE

_________________________________________
PRINT NAME

_________________________________________
TITLE

THIS IS AN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CERTIFICATE; NO OATH OR AFFIRMATION WAS
ADMINISTERED TO THE SIGNER WITH REGARD TO THIS NOTARIAL ACT.

STATE OF OHIO S.S.
COUNTY OF ___________

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ______ DAY OF _____________________, 2021, BEFORE
ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID STATE, PERSONALLY CAME RG QUAIL RIDGE, LLC
AS REPRESENTED BY ________________________, ITS _____________________, WHO
ACKNOWLEDGED THE SIGNING OF THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT TO BE THEIR
VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY NOTARIAL
SEAL ON THE DAY AND YEAR AFORESAID.

NOTARY PUBLIC: _______________________________

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ______________________

APPROVED FOR DESCRIPTION

_______________________________________________
MONTGOMERY COUNTY ENGINEER         DATE

_______________________________________________
CHECKED BY                                                DATE

21-0245
FILE #

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
THIS ___ DAY OF ____________, 2021.

______________________________________________________
PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON                            DATE

OWNER
RG QUAIL RIDGE, LLC

3333 MADISON PIKE, SUITE C
FT. WRIGHT, KY 41017

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
BAYER BECKER

6900 TYLERSVILLE ROAD, SUITE A
MASON, OH 45040

(513) 336-6600

TYPICAL LOT

SUPERIMPOSITION MAP

PROTECTIVE COVENANTS & RESTRICTIONS
THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO THE HOMEOWNERS DOCUMENTS AS RECORDED IN DEED
BOOK ______, PAGE ______.

MINIMUM OPENING ELEVATIONS
ON ANY LOTS WITH AN IDENTIFIED MINIMUM OPENING ELEVATION (M.O.E.), NO DOOR,
WINDOW, VENT, OR OTHER OPENING THROUGH THE WALL OF ANY STRUCTURE MAY BE
LOCATED BELOW THE MINIMUM ELEVATION NOTED ON THE AFFECTED LOT(S). IF THE
BASEMENT FLOOR IS BELOW THE NOTED ELEVATION, IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
BUILDER TO PROVIDE A SUMP WELL AND SUMP PUMP, WHICH SHALL DISCHARGE ON
THE LOT AT OR ABOVE THE NOTED ELEVATION.

PREPARED BY:

1
R

EV
IS

ED
 P

ER
 C

O
U

N
TY

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

09
-1

4-
21

BR
J

PA
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'Concrete Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'Concrete Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-8484

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN R.



BOUNDARY CURVE TABLE
Curve Delta Radius Length Chord

100 YR.DR.RT.=100-YEAR
DRAINAGE ROUTE
M.F.O.E.=MINIMUM FRONT OPENING ELEVATION
M.R.O.E.=MINIMUM REAR OPENING ELEVATION

LOT CURVE TABLE
Curve Delta Radius Length Chord

LOT CURVE TABLE
Curve Delta Radius Length Chord

CENTERLINE CURVE TABLE
Curve
CC-26

Delta
39°07'25"

Radius
450.00'

Length
307.28'

Chord
S16°16'08"E  301.34'

TOTAL R/W CURVE TABLE
Curve Delta Radius Length Chord

STONEY CREEK
SECTION TWO
P.B. 169, PG. 24

AARON
LANE

H
IA

L
E

A
H

P
A

R
K

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

 R
O

A
D

N
W

 Q
U

AR
TE

R
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 2
8

SW
 Q

U
AR

TE
R

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 2

8

S03°17'34"W  758.47'

S35°49'51"E  1
83.53'

CC-26

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION TWO
P.B. 190, PG. 32

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION ONE-A
P.B. 184, PG. 37LEXINGTON PLACE

SECTION ONE
P.B. 176, PG. 8

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION THREE
P.B. 199, PG. 15

100 YR.DR.RT.

100 YR.DR.RT.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

10
0 

YR
.D

R
.R

T.

ARROW SUBDIVISION
P.B. FF, PG. 28

QUAIL RIDGE

STONEY CREEK
SECTION TWO
P.B. 169, PG. 24

M.R.O.E.=870.0 M.R.O.E.
=869.5

M.R.O.E
=869.5

M.R.O.E.=871.0 M.R.O.E.=872.0 M.R.O.E.
=874.0

M.R.O.E.=876.0 M.R.O.E.=878.0 M.R.O.E.=879.5 M.R.O.E.=881.0 M.R.O.E.=882.0 M.R.O.E.=882.0

M.R.O.E.=881.5

M.R.O.E.=881.0

M.R.O.E.=880.0

M.R.O.E.=880.0

M.R.O.E.=880.5

M.R.O.E.=868.0

M.R.O.E.=868.0
M.R.O.E.=868.0M.R.O.E.=868.0M.R.O.E.=868.0M.R.O.E.=867.5M.R.O.E.=867.0M.R.O.E.=867.0M.R.O.E.

=867.0
M.R.O.E.=867.0M.R.O.E.=867.0M.R.O.E.=867.0

M.R.O.E.=866.5

M.F.O.E.=880.0
M.R.O.E.=866.5

M.F.O.E.=880.0
M.R.O.E.=866.5

M.F.O.E.=880.0
M.R.O.E.=866.5

M.F.O.E.=880.0
M.R.O.E.=866.5

LEXINGTON PLACE
SECTION TWO
P.B. 190, PG. 32

EASEMENT
LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

EASEMENT
LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE
Curve Delta Radius Length Chord

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

50 75

50'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)

SURVEY NOTES:
1.) BASIS OF BEARINGS:NAD83 (2011) GPS OBSERVATIONS (O.D.O.T. VRS/VTK

NETWORK, OHIO SOUTH ZONE 3402).
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF CHAMBERSBURG ROAD: S85°29'55"E

2.) DEED REFERENCE: IR DEED 05-091142
IR DEED 21-065522

3.) MONUMENTATION IS IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

4.) LINES OF OCCUPATION WHERE THEY EXIST GENERALLY AGREE WITH BOUNDARY
LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLAT.

5.) ALL DOCUMENTS USED AS SHOWN.

6.) LOTS 39, 40 & 43 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS ONTO CHAMBERSBURG ROAD,
AND LOTS 18 & 19 SHALL NOT HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS ONTO AARON LANE.

7.) OPEN SPACE LOT 44 IS COVERED BY A DRAINAGE EASEMENT.

7.) REFERENCES:PLAT BOOK 169, PAGE 24
PLAT BOOK 176, PAGE 8
PLAT BOOK 184, PAGE 37
PLAT BOOK 190, PAGE 32
PLAT BOOK 199, PAGE 15
PLAT BOOK "FF", PAGE 28
D.M.F. 85-424B03
SURVEY VOLUME 2004, PAGE 152

LEGEND

DDS

06-03-21

2/2

PAH

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
8,

 T
O

W
N

 2
, R

A
N

G
E

 8
 M

.R
s.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 H

U
B

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

M
O

N
T

G
O

M
E

R
Y

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, O
H

IO

R
E

C
O

R
D

 P
L

A
T

1
R

EV
IS

ED
 P

ER
 C

O
U

N
TY

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

09
-1

4-
21

BR
J

D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

PA
H

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

20-0257 RP

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  S

ep
 1

5,
 2

02
1 

- 1
:2

4p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

02
0\

20
-0

25
7\

SV
\D

W
G

\2
0-

02
57

 R
P.

dw
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: R

P

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

ACREAGE TABLE
LOTS 12.7249 ACRES
OPEN SPACES   6.7486 ACRES
RIGHT OF WAY   2.0784 ACRES
TOTAL 21.5519 ACRES

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT 25'
SIDE 5'
REAR 40'

SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY
OF CHAMBERSBURG ROAD
S85°29'55"E

PREPARED BY:

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Spike

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Conc. Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Mon. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 5/8" Diameter x 30" Long

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set MAG Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set MAG Spike

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 5/8" Iron Pin capped "Bayer Becker"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Ex Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
(unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pin Capped (Bayer Becker)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Sanitary Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Water Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Utility & Private Access Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Storm Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Sanitary Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' U.E.



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Quail Ridge – Revision 4 

Occupancy Address: Chambersburg Road 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC: Not Yet Assigned HHFD  Plan: 21-019/21-081/21-146/21-219 

MCBR ELE: Not Yet Assigned HHFD Box: 51 

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 10/20/2021 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
Approved per Review of Ohio Fire Code and adopted Life Safety Standards based 
on the following:  
 

• One- or two-family residential projects having more than 30 dwelling units shall be 
equipped with two separate and approved fire apparatus access roads in accordance with 
Ohio Fire Code D106.1. A secondary access is shown connecting Hialeah Park and new 
road. This access shall comply with the following: 

o Be a minimum 20 feet wide, access is currently shown as 12 feet. Ohio Fire Code 
503.2.1 (Previous drawing had been provided showing 20 feet, current drawing 
shows 15 feet.) 

o Driveways back to Lots 34,35,39 and 40 shall be a minimum of 20 feet wide. 
Current drawing shows 12 feet 6 inches each side. 

o Constructed of materials capable of handling 75,000 pounds. Ohio Fire Code 
D102.1. 

• Fire hydrants are shown on drawing at the end of each “flag” access drive. Additional 
hydrants on street shall be spaced so that any structure can be reached within 400 feet of 
hose. Hydrant spacing shall comply with HHCO 1521.06(b). (Fire hydrants are not shown 
on this drawing.) 

 
 

Code Reference Standard Requirement Comment 
2017 OFC / IFC 
Appendices B and C and 

Fire Hydrants: Locations and Distribution shall comply with the 
referenced code 



Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, 
as prescribed in SECTION (D) 104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review 
do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed 
for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other regulations applicable under 
local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 
 

(OAC)1301:7-7-05(G) and 
HH City Code 1521 

(75’ Spacing from FDC to hydrant and minimum 40’spacing from 
hydrant to building exterior walls) 
(See city code for more detail) 

Specific Code Requirement Comments  
(In Accordance with (OAC)1301:7-7-01 to 44 Including IFC Appendices as adopted by HH City Code Part 15) 

Go To: Ohio Fire Code Go To: HH City Code Go To: OAC/OBC 
OFC 2017 503.2.1 Dimensions. 

Fire apparatus access roads shall have an unobstructed width of not less than 20 feet (6096 mm), 
exclusive of shoulders, except for approved security gates in accordance 
with paragraph (C)(6)(503.6) of this rule, and an unobstructed vertical clearance of not less than 13 
feet 6 inches (4115 mm). 
 
D102.1 Access and loading.  Facilities, buildings or portions of buildings hereafter constructed shall 
be accessible to fire department apparatus by way of an approved fire apparatus access road with an 
asphalt, concrete or other approved driving surface capable of supporting the imposed load of fire 
apparatus weighing up to 75,000 pounds. 
 
D107.1 One- or two-family dwelling residential developments.  Developments of one- or two-
family dwellings where the number of dwellings units exceeds 30 shall be provided with two separate 
and approved fire apparatus access roads. 
 
Exception:  

1) Where there are more than 30 dwelling units on a single public or private fire apparatus 
access road and all dwelling units are equipped throughout with an approved automatic 
sprinkler system in accordance with Section 903.3.1.1, 903.3.1.2 or 903.3.1.3, access from 
two directions shall not be required. 

2) The number of dwelling units on a single fire apparatus access road shall not be increased 
unless fire apparatus access roads will connect with future development, as determined by 
the fire code official. 

Huber Heights Codified 
Ordinance   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1521.06  FIRE HYDRANT PLACEMENT AND STANDARDS 
 
(b) Hydrants in single-family residential districts shall be placed not more than 500 feet apart, 
measured on the main, and no more than 400 feet from any opening in any building. All new fire 
hydrants and any existing fire hydrants that are in need of replacement, shall meet the Huber Heights 
hydrant standard for this district of two, two and one-half inch discharge nozzles and one, five inch 
steamer discharge nozzle. The five inch steamer discharge nozzle shall have a five inch STORTZ 
quick connection. The two, two and one-half inch discharge nozzles shall have Dayton threads 
approved by the Code Official. 
     (1)The Fire Code Official shall make a determination if a double STORTZ hydrant is needed in 
residential areas with single-family homes greater than 3,600 square feet. When determining the 
need, the Code Official shall reference the capacity of the hydrant and fire flow requirements listed in 
the 2006 International Fire Code appendix B. Reductions shall be given for automatic sprinkler 
systems.    
 
(d)   The Fire Code Official shall make a determination on the location and distribution of fire 
hydrants.  The fire official shall make this determination by referencing the location and distribution 
listed in the 2006 International Fire Code appendix C. 
(Ord. 2010-0-1845.  Passed 9-13-10.) 
 

  
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

http://www2.iccsafe.org/states/ohiofire/
http://www.conwaygreene.com/HuberHts/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&2.0
http://codes.ohio.gov/


   
AI-7900     7. J.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
MINOR CHANGE

Information
Agenda Title
MINOR CHANGE - The applicant, SIGNS UNLIMITED, is requesting approval of a Minor Change for
signage at property located at 7536 Brandt Pike, Take 5 Oil Change (ZC 21-41).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 



 1 

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of October 26, 2021 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 

From:             Scott Falkowski, Interim City Manager 
 

Date:              October 11, 2021 
 
Subject:          ZC 21-41 (Minor Change Signage Take 5 Oil Change) 

 
Application dated September 24, 2021 

 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER:  Signs Unlimited – Applicant 

     Driven Brands - Owner 
  
DEVELOPMENT NAME: Take 5 Oil Change  

 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 7536 Brandt Pike 

 
ZONING/ACREAGE:  
 

EXISTING LAND USE:   
 

ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:     
 

REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a Minor Change for 
Signage for Take 5 Oil Change. 

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:               ZC 21-17 
 

APPLICABLE HHCC:       
 

CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor – None Received 
                                                     In Opposition – None Received 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 2 

STATEMENT OF FACT:      
 

The applicant requests approval of a Minor Change for signage for Take 5 Oil Change at 
7536 Brandt Pike. 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Overview  
 

The applicant wishes to install a ground sign at the north side of the entrance drive.  The 
request is to locate the sign fifteen (15) feet from the Brandt Pike right of way line. As 
described below the standard code for ground signs is for the sign to be located a 

minimum of fifteen feet from the right of way.  The sign base would be thirteen (13) feet,  
one (1) inch wide, with an overall height of six (6) feet.  The sign face itself is twelve (12) 

feet wide by four (4) feet tall.  The sign area would by forty-eight (48) square feet per side, 
which is larger than the standard city code of seventy-five (75) square feet total.  
Landscaping shall be placed around the sign with a minimum square footage of the area 

of the sign face. 
 

Wall signage is proposed on three faces.  On the southern face, there are three 
components to the signage with a total of 67.4 square feet.  On the western face, there 
are three components to the signage with a total of 73.7 square feet.  On the eastern 

face, there is just informational messaging.  Also, there are directional signs throughout 
the facility as shown on the submitted drawings. 

 
 
The applicable standard City Code for signage is as follows: 

1189.05 Types of signs. 

(b) Ground Signs. 

(1) Setback. Unless otherwise stated in this chapter, any temporary or permanent ground 

sign or any part thereof shall be set back a minimum distance of 15 feet from any 
right-of-way.  

(2) Landscaping requirement. A permanent ground sign shall require a single continuous 
landscaped area to be maintained beneath the sign in accordance with the following 
standards:  

A. The minimum landscaped area shall be equal to the area of the sign face.  

B. The landscaped area shall include all points where sign structural supports are 
attached to the ground.  

C. Where the required landscaped area is adjacent to a paved surface accessible to 

vehicular traffic, a raised barrier curb suitable to prevent the encroachment of 
vehicles shall be required. The minimum distance between the face of any 

required curb and any part of the sign shall be 30 inches.  



 3 

D. The landscaped area shall include live plantings aesthetically located and 
maintained. The use of concrete, asphalt or any other paved surface inside the 
required landscaped area beneath the sign shall be prohibited.  

(c) Wall Signs. 

(1) Single wall signs shall not exceed 75 square feet total area.  

(2) On structures with more than one visible side, a maximum of four wall signs could be 
allowed, providing that the total square footage of all the signs does not exceed 150 

square feet.  

(i) Planned Unit Development Sign Programs. Signs which have been approved as part of a 
planned unit development sign program may vary from the requirements stated within this 

chapter. Variations permitted through a PUD sign program may include but are not limited 
to the following: total number of signs permitted, sign size, sign setback, sign height and 

percentage of sign area devoted to changeable copy or electronic copy. Such deviations are 
recognized to be primarily for safety or unique parcel configuration circumstances and are 

not intended to circumvent the intent of the sign code.  

 
 

 



ZC-21-41 Resolution 

 1 

 

 
 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

 
WHEREAS, on September 24, 2021, the applicant, Signs Unlimited, requested approval 

of a Minor Change for Signage for Take 5 Oil Change (Zoning Case 21-41), and; 
 

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021 the Planning Commission did meet and fully discuss 
the details of the request. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission hereby approved 
the request. 
 

________ moved to approve the application by the applicant, Signs Unlimited, for 

approval of a Minor Change for Signage for Take 5 Oil Change (Zoning Case 21-41) in 
accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated October 11, 2021,  

with the following conditions:                                 

1. All previous PUD regulations shall remain in full force and effect unless 
specifically modified herein. 

2. The approved plan shall be that stamped as received by the Planning 
Department on September 24, 2021, except as modified herein. 

 
3. The ground sign shall be limited to a maximum of 75 square feet total. 

 

4. Landscaping shall be placed around the ground sign with a minimum area 
equal to the area of the sign face. 

 
Seconded by ________.  Roll call showed: YEAS: ____. NAYS: ____. Motion to approve 
carried ____.  

 

 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 

Planning Commission 

















   
AI-7918     9.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/26/2021  
MINUTES

Information
Agenda Title
Approval of Minutes
 

Purpose and Background

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	7.A.__COMBINED BASIC AND DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	1HHDT-C10
	2HHDT-C101
	3HHDT-C102
	4HHDT-A40
	5HHDT-A41

	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	7.B.__REZONING
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	7.C.__LOT SPLIT
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawing
	7.D.__BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawing
	Sheets and Views
	Field-Layout1


	       ATT_Resident letter
	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	       ATT_Resident letter
	       ATT_Resident letter
	7.E.__BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	1 TITLE SHEET
	2 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	3 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	4 LAYOUT PLAN
	5 LAYOUT PLAN
	6 LAYOUT PLAN
	7 LAYOUT PLAN
	8 LAYOUT PLAN
	9 LAYOUT PLAN
	10 UTILITY PLAN
	11 UTILITY PLAN
	12 PRE DEV DRAINAGE PLAN
	13 POST DEV DRAINAGE PLAN


	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	7.F.__BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	C0.0 TITLE SHEET
	C0.0 TITLE SHEET

	C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

	C3.0 SITE PLAN
	C3.0 SITE PLAN

	C5.0 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
	C5.0 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

	C6.0 UTILITY PLAN
	C6.0 UTILITY PLAN


	       ATT_Elevations
	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	       ATT_Traffic Impact Study
	Figures1-6-LL22066
	C3.0 SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 SITE PLAN


	Old Troy Pike & Chambersburg
	Synchro-Reports
	01-Exist-AM
	01-Exist-PM
	02-Future-No-Build-AM
	02-Future-No-Build-PM
	03-Future-Build-AM
	03-Future-Build-PM
	04-Future-Build-SimTraffic-AM
	04-Future-Build-SimTraffic-PM


	7.G.__DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	19.199-ALTA-PUD C-1 EX
	19.199-ALTA-PUD C-2 SITE
	19.199-ALTA-PUD C-3 GRADING
	19.199-ALTA-PUD C-4 UTILITY
	19.199-ALTA-PUD C-5 DETAILS
	19.199-ALTA-PUD C-6 SWPPP
	19.199-ALTA-PUD C-7  SWWP


	       ATT_Floor Plan
	       ATT_Site Plan
	C-101 Cover
	C-102 Notes
	C-301 Overall Site
	C-302 Site
	C-401 Grade
	C-501 Utility
	C-701 Lscp
	C-702 Lscp Dtls
	C-703 Light
	C-901 Details
	C-902 Details
	C-903 Details

	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	7.H.__DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	19.199-P3 C-1 EC-D
	19.199-P3 C-2 SITE
	19.199-P3 C-3 GRADING
	19.199-P3 C-4 UTIILITY
	19.199-P3 C-5 DET
	19.199-P3 C-6 SWPPP
	19.199-P3 C-6.1  SWPPP  NOTES

	ysd 9.30.2021 Landscape - Broad Reach Pad 3-L-1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L-1


	Huber Heights - Building Plans.pdf
	Sheets
	SD-0 - COVER
	SD-1 - SCHEMATIC FLOOR PLAN
	SD-2 - SCHEMATIC ELEVATIONS



	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	7.I.__FINAL PLAT
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	20-0257 CD Quail Ridge 210914
	20-0257 CD-1T
	Sheets and Views
	1T


	20-0257 CD-2TYP
	Sheets and Views
	2TYP


	20-0257 CD-3LAYOUT
	Sheets and Views
	3LAYOUT


	20-0257 CD-4PP
	Sheets and Views
	4PP


	20-0257 CD-5PP
	Sheets and Views
	5PP


	20-0257 CD-6GR
	Sheets and Views
	6GR


	20-0257 Details-7 WTR
	Sheets and Views
	7 WTR


	20-0257 Details-8 STM
	Sheets and Views
	8 STM


	20-0257 Details-9 ERO DTLS
	Sheets and Views
	9 ERO DTLS



	20-0257 Quail Ridge RP 210915
	20-0257 RP TITLE-TITLE
	Sheets and Views
	TITLE


	20-0257 RP-RP
	Sheets and Views
	RP




	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	7.J.__MINOR CHANGE
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	9.__MINUTES

